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Report submitted for year ending: 
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Present name of respondent: 

DTE Gas Company 

Address of principal place of business: 

One Energy Plaza, Detroit, Ml 48226-1279 

Utility representative to whom Inquires regarding this roport may be directed: 

Name: Donna M. Enaland Title: Chief Accounlina Officer 

Address: One Enerav Plaza 

Cltv: Detroit State: Ml Zlo: 

Teleohone lncludlna Area Code: 313-235-4000 

If the utlllty name has been changed during the past year; 
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MPSC FORM P-522 

ANNUAL REPORT OF NATURAL GAS COMPANIES (Major and Non major) 

IDENTIFICATION 

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company December 31, 2016 

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (If name changed during year) 

04 Address of Principal Business Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip) 

One Energy Plaza, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279 

05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person 

Donna M. England Chief Accounting Officer 

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip 

One Energy Plaza, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279 

08 Telephone of Contact Person, Including Area Code: 09 This Report is 10 Date of Report 

(313) 235-4000 {1) [ X) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2)( ] A Resubmission 

ATTESTATION 

The undersigned officer certifies that he/she has examined the accompanying report; that to the best of il ls/her 
knowledge. information, and belief, all statements of fact contained in the accompanying report are true and 
the accompanying report is a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above named respondent In 
respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the period from and including January 1 and including 
December 31 of the vear of the report. 

01 Name 03 Signature 04 Date Signed 
Donna M. EnQland 

~m~ 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

02 Title 
4/19/2017 

Chief Accounting Office!" 
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MPSC FORM P-522 

ANNUAL REPORT OF NATURAL GAS COMPANIES (Major and Nonmajor) 

IDENTIFICATION 

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company December31, 2016 

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year) 

04 Address of Principal Business Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip) 

One Energy Plaza, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279 

05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person 

Donna M. England Chief Accounting Officer 

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip 

One Energy Plaza, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279 

08 Telephone of Contact Person, Including Area Code: 09 This Report is 10 Date of Report 

(313) 235-4000 (1) [ X J An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2)[ ] A Resubmission 

ATTESTATION 

The undersigned officer certifies that he/she has examined the accompanying report; that to the best of his/her 
knowledge, information, and belief, all statements of fact contained In the accompanying report are true and 
the accompanying report Is a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above named respondent in 
respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the period from and including January 1 and including 
December 31 of the year of the report. 

01 Name 03 Signature 04 Date Signed 
Donna M. EnQland (Mo, Da, Yr) 

02 Title /s/ Donna M. England 
4/19/2017 

Chief Accounting Officer 
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Name of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X] An Original 
(2) [ ) A Resubmission 

Date of Report Year of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

2016/Q4 

l.JST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Utlllty) 

Enter in column (c) the terms "none," "not applicable." or 
"NA," as apptopriate, where no information or amounts 
have been reports for 

Title of Schedule 

(a\ 
GENERAL CORPORATE 

INFORMATION AND FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS 

General Information 
Control Over Respondent & Other Associated Companies 
Corporations Controlled by Respondent 
Officers and Employees 
Directors 
Security Holders and VotlJ19 Powers 
Important Changes During the Year 
Comparative Balance Sl1eet 
Statement of Income for the Year 
Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year 
Statement of Cash Flows 
Notes to Financial Statements 

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES 
(Assets and Other Debits) 

Summary of Utility Plant and Accumul01ted Provisions 
for Depreciation, Amortization, and Depletion 

Gas Plant In Service 
Gas Plant Leased to Others 
Gas Plant Held for Future Use 
Production Properties Held for Future Use 
Construction Work in Progress - Gas 
Construction Overheads - Gas 
General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure 
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Gas 

Utility Plant 
Gas Stored 
Nonutlllty Property 
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation and Amortization of 

Nonutility Property 
Investments 
Investment in Subsidiary Companies 
Gas Prepayments Under Purchase Agreements 
Advances for Gas Prior to lnltlal Deliveries or 

Commission Certification 
Prepayments 
Extraordinary Property Losses 
Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 
Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges 
Other Regulatory Assets 
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (Account 190) 
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certain pages. Omit pages where the responses are 
'
1none," "hot applicable," or "NA.'' 

Reference 
Page 
No. 
(b) 

101 
102 
103 

M 104 
105 

106-107 
108-109 
110·113 
114-117 
118-119 
120-121 
122-123 

200-201 
204-2128 

213 
214 
215 
216 
217 
218 

219 
220 
221 

221 
222-223 
224-225 
226-227 

229 
230 
230 
230 
231 
232 
233 

234-235 

Remarks 

{C} 

116 NONE 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

NONE 

NONE 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 



Name of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X ] An Original 
(2) [ ) A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Utility) 
Title of Schedule Reference 

(a) 
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES 

(Liabilities and Other Credits) 
Capital Stock 
Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Uabillty for 

Conversion, Premium on Capital Stock, and 
Installments Received on Capital Stock 

Other Paid-In Capital 
Discount on Capital Stock 
Capital Stock Expense 
Securities Issued or Assumed and Securities Refunded or 

Retired During the Year 
Long Term Debt 
Unamortized Debt Expense, Premium and Discount on 

Long-Term Debt 
Unamortized Loss and Gain on Required Debt 
Reoonclllation of Reported Net Income with Taxable 

Income for Federal Income Taxes 
Calculation of Federal Income Tax 
Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year 
Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 
Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Uabilfties 
Other Deferred Credits 
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Accelerated 

Amortization Property 
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Other Property 
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Other 
Other Regulatory Liabilities 

INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES 
Gas Operating Revenues 
Customer Choice Gas Operating Revenues 
Rates and Sales Section 
Customer Choice Sales Data by Rate Schedules 
Off-System Sales - Natural Gas 
Revenue from Transportation of Gas of Others - Natural Gas 
Revenues from Storing Gas of Others - Natural Gas 
Sales of Products Extracted from Natural Gas 
Revenues from Natural Gas Processed by Others 
Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses 
Number of Gas Department Employees 
Exploration and Development Expenses 
Abandoned Leases 
Gas Purchases 
Exchange Gas Transactions 
Gas Used in Utility Operations - Credit 
Transmission and Compression of Gas by Others 
Other Gas Supply Expenses 
Miscellaneous General Expenses - Gas 
Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization of Gas Plant 
Income from Utility Plan Leased to Others 
Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deduction and 

Interest CharQes 
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Page 
No. 
(b) 

250-251 

252 
253 
254 
254 

255 
256-257 

258-259 
260 

261A-B 
261 C-D 
262-263 
266-267 

268 
269 

272-273 
274-275 
276A~B 

278 

300-301 
302-303 
305A-C 
306C 

310A-B 
312-313 

314 
315 
315 

320-325 
325 
326 
326 

327, 327A-B 
328-330 

331 
332-333 

334 
335 

336-338 
339 

340 

Year of Report 

2016/04 

Remarks 

(c) 

NONE 

NONE 
NONE 

NONE 

NONE 

NONE 
NONE 

NONE 
NONE 

327A-B NONE 

NONE 



Name of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X ] An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Utility) 
Title of Schedule Reference 

(a) 
COMMON SECTION 

Regulatory Commission Expenses 
Research, Development and Demonstration Activities 
Distribution of Salaries and Wages 
Charges for Outside Professional and Other Consultative Services 

GAS PLANT STATISTICAL DATA 
Natural Gas Reserves and Land Acreage 
Changes in Estimated Hydrocarbon Reserves and Costs, 

and Net Realized Value 
Compressor Stations 
Gas and Oil Wells 
Gas Storage Projects 
Distribution and Transmission lines 
Liquefied Petroleum Gas Operations 
Distribution System Peak Deliveries 
Auxiliary Peaking Facilities 
System Map 
Footnote Data 
Stockholders' Report 

MPSC SCHEDULES 
Reconciliation of Deferred Income Tax Expenses 
Operating Loss Carryforward 
Notes & Accounts Receivable Summary for Balance Sheet 
Accumulated Provision for Uncollectible Accounts - Credit 
Receivables From Associated Companies 
Materials and Supplies 
Notes Payable 
Payables to Associated Companies 
Customer Advances for Construction 
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Temporary 
Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses (Nonmajor) 
Lease Rentals Charged 
Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization of Gas Plant (Nonmajor) 
Particulars Concerning Certain Other Income Accounts 
Gain or Loss on Disposition of Property 
Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and Related Activities 
Common Utility Plant and Expenses 
Summary of Costs Billed to Associated Companies 
Summarv of Costs Billed from Associated Companies 
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Page 
No. 
(b) 

350-351 
352-353 
354-355 

357 

500-501 

504-505 
508-509 

510 
512-513 

514 
516-517 

518 
519 
522 
551 

11 ?A-B 
117C 
228A 
228A 
2288 
228C 
260A 
2608 
268 
277 

320N-324N 
333A-3330 

336N 
341 

342A-B 
343 
356 

358-359 
360-361 

Year of Report 

2016/04 

Remarl<s 

(c) 

NONE 

NONE 

NONE 

NONE 

NONE 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

333C-333D NONE 
NONE 

NONE 

NONE 



Name of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X J An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

Year of Report 

2016/Q4 

1. Provide narne and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of 
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books 
of account are kept. if different from that where the generC:1I corporate books are kept. 

Donna M. England, Chief Accounting Officer 
One Energy Plaza 
Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279 

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent Is incorporated, and date of incorporation 
If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state the fact and give the 
type of organization and date organized. 

Michigan - January 12, 1898 

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by receiver or trustee, give (a) name of 
receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the 
receivership or trusteeship was created, and (d) date which possession by receivership or trustee ceased. 

Not applicable 

4. State the classes of utility or other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State In 
which the respondent operated. 

Purchase, storage, transportation, distribution, and sale of natural gas all within the state of Michigan, and 
the sale of storage and transportation capacity. 

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is 
not the principal accountant for you( previous year's certified financial statements? 

1. [ ] Yes ..... Enter date when such Independent accountant was Initially engaged:-------

2. [ X) No 
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This Report Is: 
(1) [ X] An Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Name of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company 
(2) [ J A Resubmission 

Year of Report 

2016/04 

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT & OTHER ASSOCIATED COMPANIES 

1. If any corporation, business trust or similar 
organization or combination of such organizations 
jointly held control over the respondent at the end 
of year, state name of controlling corporation or 
organization, manner in which control was held, 
and extent of control. If control was in a holding 
company organization, show the chain of ownership 
or control to the main parent company or organization. 
If control was held by a trustee(s), state name of 
trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiaries for 
whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust. 

2. List any entities which respondent did not 
control either directly or indirectly and which 
did not control respondent but which were 
associated companies at any time during the year. 
3. If the above required information is avallable 
from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific 
reference to the report form (i.e. year and company 
title) may be listed provided the fiscal years for 
both the 10-K report and this report are compatible. 

DTE Gas Holdings, Inc. Is the holding company of the respondent. 
The attached pages 102a - 102r detail the chain of ownership and control to the main parent company. 
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J. NATURE OFDUSlNESS OF CLAIMANTS AND EVERY SUBSIDIARY THEREOP 

Claimant: DTE Energy Company 

DTE Energy Company ("Company" or "OTB'') is a Michigan corporalion. DTE owns, diJ"cctly and indireclly, three 
utililies, DTE Elcclric Company, ("OTB Electric"), DTE Gas Company, ("DTE Gas"), and Citizens Gas Pucl 
Company ("Citizens"), and non-regulated subsidiaries engaged in energy marketing and trading, energy services, 
and various other electricity, coal and gas related businesses. 111e Company's address is One Energy flla1.a, Detroit, 
Michigan 48226- 1279. 

Claimant: DTR Enterprises, fn c. 

DTE Enterprises, lnc. ("DTEE") own , directly and indirectly, two u1ililics, DTE Gas and Citizens, and nnn­
rcgulalcd subsidiaries primarily involved in natural gas production, gathering, processing, transmission, storng1:, 
distribution and marketing in Lhe MidwcsL·fo-NortheasL corridor. DTEE is organized under !he Jaws o[ the slate of 
Michigan and has its pJincipal executive offices at One Energy Plaza. Delroil, Michigan 48226- 1279. 

Claimant: DTE Gas Holdings, Inc. 

DTE Gas Holding1;, Inc., ("Gas Holdings"), is the hoh.Jing company for DTE Gas Company and DTE Gas Services 
Company, ("Gas Servlccs"). Oas Holdings is orga11izecl under the laws of U1e stale of Michigan and has its 
principal executive oriices localed at One Dnergy Plaza, Detroit, MJchigan 48226-1279. 

l. DTE Energy Company 

A. DTE Energy Corporate Services, LLC, ("Corporate Services"), is a Michigan Limilcd liability company. 
Corporate Services is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Energy Company wilh offices at One Energy 
Plaza. Detroit, Michigan 48226- 1279. Corporate Services provide.'! functional support tu U1e DTE Energy 
enterprise. 

B. DTE Energy Resow·ces. LLC, ("DTE ER"), is a Delawarn limited liability company. DTE ER is a wholly 
owned subsidiary of the Company with oftices at 4L4 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. DIB ER is 
engaged in energy services, electric generation, electric and gas marketing a11d trading and lanllfill gas 
projects. DTE Ell also hegan conducting business wider tl1e assumed name of D1'E 1'0WER AND 
INDUSTRIAL GROUP EFFECTIVE 09/02/2016 

1) DTE Biomass Energy, [nc., ("DTE Biomass") is a Michigan corporation wilh offi ces al 425 S. 
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTH Biomass is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ER and is 
engaged in landfi ll gns prujecls 

a) Adrian Energy /\ssociaLes, LLC, ("Adrian Energy") is a Michigan limited liabi lily company 
wilh offices at 29261 Wall Street, Wixom, Michigan 48393. Adrian Energy is a 50% owned 
subsidiary of 0'1'13 Biomass and is engaged in U1e production of electricity from landfill gas. 

b) Bellefontaine Gas Producers, L.L.C., ("Bellefontaine Gas") is a Delaware limited liability 
company wilh oflices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Bellefontaine Gas is a 
50% owned subsidiary of DTE Biomuss and is engaged in landfi ll gas pr(liects. 

c) Blue Water Rencwablcs, Inc. ("Blue Water") is u Michigan corporation with offict!ll located at 
425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48 104 is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and 
is engaged in lonclfi ll gas pr~jecLs. 

d) Davidson Gas Produ~rs, LLC, ("Davidson"), is a Michigan limited liabil ity company with 
offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Davidson is u wholly owned subsidi11ry 
of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfill gas projects. 
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e) Denton .Power, LLC, (Denton) is a Michigan limited liabili ty company with offices at 425 S. 
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Denton ls a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass 
and is engaged in landfill gas projects. 

Q DTE FRruvrON'f, LLC is a Delaware limited liabili ty compaJ1y wi l11 offices uL 425 S. Main St. 
Ann Arbor, MI 48104. DTE FREMONT is a wholly owned subsidiary by DTE Biomass artd 
is a11 inactive company. 

g) D'l:E Methane Resources, L.L.C .. ("DTE Methane") is a Michigan limited liability company 
wi l11 offices at 425 S. Main SL, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE Methane is a wholly 
owned subsid'iary, 50% by DTE Biomass and 50% by DTE Coal Services, and is an inactive 
company. 

h) Enerdync LTD, LLC, is a North Carolina limited liability .company with offices at425 S. 
Main, Ann Arbor Mieh(gan 48104. Tinerdyne LTD is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE 
Biomass and owns l 00% of Eagle Ril lRenewable Bnergy, LLC. 

I. E11gle Hill Renewable Energy, LLC, (''.Eagle Hill"), is a Virginia limi ted liability 
company with ·offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Eagle Hill is wholly 
owned by Enerdyne LTD, LLC and is an inactive company. 

i) EucrLlync TEN, LLC, is a Virginia limited liability company wilh offices at 425 S. Main, Ann 
Arbor Micltigan 48104. Enerdyne TBN, LLC is 75.5% owned by DIB Biomass anrl owns 
King George Gas Producers, LLC. 

l. 1(jng George Gas Producers, LLC, is a Virginia limited liability company with offices at 
425 S. Main, Ann Arbor Michigan 48 L04. King George is wholly owned by Enerdy11e 
TEN, LLC and is an inactive company. 

j) Payelleville Gas Producers, L.L.C., (''Fayetteville"), is a Norlh Carolina limited liabiliLy 
company with offices located at 425 S. Main, Alm Arbor, Michigan, 48104. FaycttcvilJe is a 
wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfi ll gas projects. 

k) Iredell Ttansmissioo, LLC, ("Iredell Trans") is a NorU1 Carolina limited liabiUty company with 
oflic0S at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor Michigan 48 104. Iredell is wholly owned by DTE .Biomass 
and is engaged in land£ill gas. projects. 

I) Kiefer Landfill Generating II, LLC, ("Kiefer") is a Michigan limited liability company with 
offices at 425 S. Main, Ann ArboJ Micl1igan 48 l.04. IGcfcr is a 10% owned subsidiary of DTE 
Biomass and is engaged in landfill gas projects. 

m) Oklahoma Gas Producers, L.L.C.1 ("Oklahoma") is u Michigan limited liabili ty company with 
offices al 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor Michigan 48104. Oldahoma is a wholly owned subsidiary 
of DTE Biomass and is an inactive company. 

. . 
n) Phoenix Gas Producers, L.L.C., ("Phoenix'~) is a Michigan limited liability company wilh 

offices at 425 S. Main, l \Jlll Arbor Miclugan 48 104, Phoenix is a wl1olly owned subsidiary of 
DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfill gas projec~. 

o) Pinnacle Gas Producers, L.L.C., ("Pinnacle") is a Michigan limited liability corn pan)' wi1h 
offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arhor Michigan 48104. Pinnacle is a wholly owned subsidinry of 
DTE Biomass and is engaged in a landfill gas-to-energy project. 

p) Potrero Hills Energy Producers, LLC, (''Potrero"), is a Michigon limited liability c_ompany 
with offices at 425 S. Main, A1111 Arbor Michigan, 48104. Potrero is El 50% owned subsidiary 
of DTE Biomass anti is engaged in landfi ll gas projects. · 
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q) Raleigh Steam Pro~ucers, LLC, ("Raleigh"), is a Norlh Carol inn llinitcd liability company 
wi th offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor Michigan 48104. Raleigh is a 75% owned subsidiary 
ol DTE Biomass and is nn inactive company. 

1·) RES Power, foe., ("RESP") is a Michigan corporatio11 with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Atbor 
Michigan 48104. RESP is n wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in 
landfill gas projects. IL owns 50% of Riverview Energy Systems. 

I . Riverview Energy Systems, ("Riverview") is a Michigan partnership with oflices al 
29261 Wall S1reet, Wixom, Michigan 48393. Riverview Is a 50% owned subsidiary of 
RESP and is engaged in lhe production of elecLriciLy rrom landlill gas. 

s) Riverview Gas Producers, Inc., ("Riverview") is a Michig:in col'poration with of'lkt:s al 425 S. 
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigon 48104. Riverview is a whol ly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass 
anc.J is engaged in landti ll gas projects. 

t) Salem Energy Systems, LLC, ("Salem") is a Norlh Carolina limited liabiliLy company wilh 
offices al 29261 Wall Street, Wixom, Michigan 48393. Salem is 50% owned by DTE Biomass 
and is engaged in 1he prndllction of electricity f'rom landfi ll gas. 

u) Sall Lake Energy Systems, L.L.C., ("Salt Lake") is a Michigan limited li:ibi liLy company wiU1 
offices at 425 S. Main, /\nn Arbor, Michigan 48 104. Sall Lake is a 50% owned subsidiary of 
DTE Biomass and is engaged in a· lnndlill gas-to-energy project. 

v) Sunshine Gas Produce1·s, LJ ,C is a Michigan limited liability company wi1h offices al 425 S. 
Main, Ann Arbor Michig:in 48104. Sunshine Gas is a 50% owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass 
and is engaged in landlill gas projects. 

W) Uwharrie Mountain Renewable Energy, LLC, ("Uwha1Tic is a Delaware limited liability 
company with offices al 425 S. Main, /\nn Arbor, Michigan 480 14. Uwaharric is a wholly 
owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is a land Ii II gas facili ty. 

x) Wake Gas Producers, L.L.C., ("Wake") is a North Carolina limited liabili ty cur11pu11y with 
offices at 425 S. Main, Ann AJ'bor, Michigan 48104. Wake is a wholly owned subsidiary of 
DTB Biomass and is engaged in li:!ndlill gas projects. 

y) Westside Gas Producers, L.L.C., ("Westside") is a Michigan limited liability company with 
oflices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Westside is a whol ly owned subsidiary of 
DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfill gas projects. 

2) DTE Coal Services, Inc., ("DTE Coal") is a Michigan corporation with offices at 4 14 S. Main, Ann 
Arbor, Michigan 48 J 04. DTE Coal is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ER and is an inactive 
company. 

a) DTl1 Cal'bon, LLC, ("Carbon"). is a Delaware Ji rnited liabi li ty compa11y wi l'h ofliccs at 414 S. 
Main, Ann Arbor Michigan, 48104. Carbon is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Coal and is 
engaged in lhc huying, sel ling or lrading greenhouse gas rellllctl credits and other relaled 
instruments. 

h) DTE Chicago fuels Terminal, T.LC, (''Chicago Fuels"), is a Michigan limited liahillty 
company with ofnces at 4 14 S. Main, Ann Arbor Micltigan 48 104. TI1is company is a wholly 
owned subsidiary of DTE Coal and is an inactive co111pany. 

c) DTE Pcptec, Inc., ("DTE .Peptcc") is a Michigan corporation wi1h offices al 414 S. Main, Ann 
Arbor Michigan 48104. DTE Pep tee is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Coal Llllll is 
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involved in coal preparation and cleaning acLivltics. 

I. Peptcc, Inc. ("Peptec") is a Pennsylvania corporation wiU1 offices at 414 S. Main, Ann 
Arbor Michigan 48104. Peptec is a wholly owned subsidiary of .DT.13 Pe_ptec and ls an 
inactive company. 

d) DTE Rail Holdings I, fr1c., ("Rail Holdings T"), is a Michigan corpo1·ation with offices nt 4 14 
S. Main, Ann Arhor Michigan 48104. Rail Holdings I, is a wholly owned subsidiary of D'TE 
Coal and is an inactive compi'lny. 

c) DTE Rail Holdings II, Ll...C, ("Rail Holdings Il''), is a Michigrui limited liability company wiU1 
9flices al 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor Michigan 48104. Rail Holdings II is a wholly owned 
subsidiary of DTE Coal Services, (nc. and is an Inactive company. 

0 Oinni Coal Group, LLC, ("Omni"), is a Delaware limited liabili ty company with offices at 414 
S. Main, Ann Arbor Michigan, 48104. Omni is wholly owned by DTE Coal Qnd is un inacLi ve 
company. 

3) DTE Energy Services, Inc. (''DTE ES"), is a Michigan corporation wiU1 ofliccs al 414 S. Main, Ann 
Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE ES is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ER and is engaged iu energy 
services activi ties. 

a) Delta Township Ulililies, LT.C, (''Delta Township") is a Delaware limited liability company 
with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 48 l04. De.Ito Township ls wholly owned by 
DTE ES. It operates anll main1·ains a facility lhal provides n primary switch house and 
associated equipment, electrical distribution and unit substations, etc. for a metal stamping 
facility in Lansing, Michigan. 

b) Delta Township Util ilies II, LLC, (''Utili ties mis a Delaware limi.ted liabllity company wi1h 
offtccs at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 48104. Utilities II is owned 56% by DTE ES. JL 
provides uUlil)' services to an automobile manufacturing faci lity in Lm1sing, Ml. 

c) DTE Ashtabula, LLC, ("Ashtabula") is a Delaware limited liability company with offices at 
4 14 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Micbigant 48104. Ashtabula is wholly owned by DTE ES. Il operates 
Ii ve Co-GeneraLlon units ci1al provide steam, electrici ty, boiler feed water and compressed air 
to a faci lily in Ashtabula Ohio. 

d) DTE Backup Generation Equipment Leasing, L.L.C., ("Dackup Generntion Bquipmellt 
Leasing") is fl Delaware l.imitccl liability company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, 
Michigan, 48104. Backup Generntion Equipment Leasing is a wholly owned subsidiary of 
DTE ES, and is engaged in the equipmenL leasing business. 

c) DTE Boca Ralon, LLC, ("Boca") is a Delaware Ii mi Led liability company wi~l oflices at 4 14 
S. Main, Ann Arbor, 'tylichigan, 48 104. l3oca is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is 
an inactive company. 

f) DTE Calvert City, LLC, ("DTE Calvert"), is a Delaware limited liabil ity company with offices 
ul 414 S. Main, AJ111 Arbor Michigan 48104. Calvert is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES 
and provides energy related services. 

g) DTE Coke Holdings, LLC, ("Coke Holdings") is a Delaware limited liabi lity company wilh 
offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor M1chigan 48104. Coke Holdings is a wholly owned 
subsidiary of DTE ES cu1d is a holding company. 

1. Shenango Incorporated, (n/lc/a. Shenango, LLC ("Shenango"), is u Pennsylvania 
corporation with offices at 4 14 S. Main, Ann Arbor Michigan 48 l 01. Shenango is a 
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wholly owned subsidiary of Coke Holdings anti operalcs a coke baltcry facil ily 
SHENA NCO INCORPORATED WAS CONVERTED TO A LIMITED 
LIARIUTY COMPANY ON ll/30/2016. 

2. Neville Coke, LLC, (''Nevi lle") is a Delaware limited liability company with omccs al 
414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48 104. Nevi lle is owned 100% by Shenango. 
Nevi lle is engaged in coke supply. NEVILLE COKE WAS Ml!:RGED JNTO 
SHENANGO, LLC ON 07/29/2016 

h) DTE Coke Operations, LLC, ("OTIZ Coke") is a Michigan limilcd liability co111pany wilh 
offices al 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Micl1igan 48 104. DTR Coke i~ a wholly owned subsidiary 
of DTE ES and ls involved in in lhe opcralion and m:iinlem1nce of coke baUery facilities. 

i) DTE Dearborn, LLC, ("Dearborn"), is a Delaware limited linbiliLy company with offices at 
414 S. Main, l\nn Arbor Michigan 48104. Dearborn is a wholly owned suhsidiary or DTE ES 
and is engaged in the operation of u compressed air faci lity. 

j) DTE East China, LLC, ("East Chiha"), is a Michigan limited liability company wi lh offices at 
4 14 S. Main S1reet, Ann Arbor Michigan 48 104. East China is a wholly owned subsidiary of 
DTB ES and is an inactive company. 

k) DTE East China Operations, LLC. ("Bast Chi na Operations") is a Delaware limited liubilhy 
company, with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor Michigan 48104. East China Operations is a 
wholly owned subsidiary of DTl3 ES, and is an inactive company. 

I) DTE Bnergy Center Opcralions, LLC, ("DIB Energy Cent Ope.r") is a Delaware limited 
Ii ability company wi th offices at 4 14 S. Main, Ann Arbor Michigan 48104. DTE Energy Cent 
Oper is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE BS and is involved in the operation of Energy 
~~ . 

m) OTB ES Holdings No. 1, LLC, ("ES Holdings") isa Delaware limited liability company with 
offices ar 4 l 4 S. Main Street, Ann /\rbor Michigan 48 104. ES Holdings is a wholly owned 
subsidiary of OTB ES and is a holding cornpilny. 

n) DTE ES Operations. LLC, ("ES Opet"'), is a Delaware Limited liability company with offices al 
414 S. Main Street, Ann Al'bor, Michigan 48 104. ES Oper is a wholly owned subsidiary of 
DTE ES and is engaged in the operation and maintenance ofolcetric generation faci lities. 

o) DTE Lansing, LLC. ("Lansing") is a Delaware limited liability company witb offices at 414 s, 
Mai11 S1reel, Ann Arbor Michigan 48104. lt is wholly owned by DTE ES aud it operates and 
maintains a Cenlrol Utilities Complex ("CUC") 1)roviding utility services to 3 buildings al the 
Grand River Assembly Facili ty. Lansing owns 80% of Ulilily Services of Lansing, LLC. 

I. Utility Services of L::msing, LLC, ("UUlity Services") is a Delaware limited liabil ity 
company with omccs at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48 l.04. Utility Services is 
owned 80% by Lansing ond provides ntility services to a facility in Lansing, Michigan. 

11) DTE Mobile Operations, I.LC, ("DTE Mobile"), is a Delaware limited liability company with 
offices al 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor Michigan 48104. DTE Mobile is a wholly owned 
subsidiary of DTE ES and is invol ved in the operntion of Mobile Energy. 

t1) DTE On-Sire Energy, LLC, ("On-Site") ls a Del Aware limitctl liabilily company with ofrtccs at 
4 14 S. Main, Ann Arbor Michigan, 48 104. DTE On-Site is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTR 
ES and is involved in on-site energy projects. 
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t. DTE Marietta, LLC, ("Madclta") is a Delaware limited liability company with oftlces M 
4 14 S. Main Street. Ann t\rbqr, Michigan 48 L04. Ct is a wholly ovmed subsidiary of On­
Site and it holds projecL contracts Lo provide energy related services. 

2. Energy & lnduslrial U1ilifies Company, LLC, ("EIUC") is a Delaware limited liability 
company wi Lh ofllces at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. EIUC is a wholly 
owned subsidiary of On-Site and is a lrnlding company. 

3. DTE Bul'lls Ha rbor Holdings, LLC, ("Burns Harbor Holdings") is a Delaware limi ted 
liabi lity company wJlh ofi.lces at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48 L04. Bums 
Harbor Holdings is a wholly owned subsidiur'y of EIUC. Burns Harbor Holdings owns 
5 1 % or DTE Burns Harbor, L.L.C. 

a. DTE Burns Harbor, L.L.C., ("DTE Burns Harbor") Is a Delaware lhniled liability 
company with offices at 414 S. Main, An11 Arbor, Micl1igan 48104. DTE Burns 
Harbor is 51 % owned by Burns Harbor Holdings and is an inactive company. 

1·) DTE Defiance, LLC, is nn Ohio limited liabi lily colllpany with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann 
Arbor Micl1igan 48104. DTl5 Defiance is a wholly owned subsidiary ofEIUC and is engaged 
in the opel'ation of a compressed air facility. 

s) DTE Herltagc, LLC, (''DTR Heritage") is a Michigan limited liabiliLy company wiLh offices a l 
41 4 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE Heritage is a wholly owned subsidiary of 
EIUC and is eng11gecl in tlic ownersllip and operation of an internal electJ·ic distribution system 
~cl=~~~ . 

l) DTE Indiana Harbor Holdings, LLC, ("DTE Indiana Harbor") is a Delaware limited liability 
com1>any witl1 oltices at 4 14 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Miehigan 48104. DTE Indiana Ha1·bor is a 
wholly owned subsidia1·y of .BlUC. DTE Indiana Harbor owns 14.8% of Indiana Harbor Coke 
Company L.P. 

l. Indiana Harbor Coke Company L.P., (''Indiana Harbor Coke Company") is a Delaware 
limilcd partnership with offices at 41 4 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Indiana 
Harbor Coke Company is 14.8% owned by DTE fadiana Harbor ai1d operates a coke 
battery facility. 

u) DTE Lordstown, LLC, ("Lordstown"), ls an Ohio limited lial:)ility company with offices at 4 l4 
S. Main, A llll Al'bor Michigan 48 104. DTE Lo(dslown is a wholly owned subsidiary ofEIUC 
and is engaged in tho operalion of <t compressed air facility. 

v) DTE Northwind, LLC, ("Nnrrhwind") is a Delaware limited liabllicy company with offices nt 
414 S. Ma.in, Ann Arbor, Mfohigan 48 104. Norlhwind is a wholly owned subsidiary of EtuC 
aod opcnites a chilled water plant. 

w) DTE PCI Enterprises Company, LLC, ("DTE PCl") is a Delaware limited liability company 
with offices al 4 L4 S. Main. Ann Arbor> Michigan 48104. DTE PCI is a wholly owned 
subsidiary of EIUC and operates a pulvetized coal facili ty. 

x) DTE Pittsburgh, LLC, (''Pittsbu1·gh") is a Delawal'e limiled liabili ty company with offices a l 
414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48 104. Pittsbllrgh is a wholly owned subsidiary of EIUC 
and provides eucrgy related services. 

y) DTE Pontiac No1'th, LLC, ("Ponliac"), is a Michigan limited liabi lity cornpany with offices al 
414 S. Main SI reel, Ann AJbor, Michigru1 48104. Pontiac is a wholly owned subsidiary or 
EIUC ancl is an i11active company. 
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z.) DTE Sparrows Point, L.L.C., ("Sparrows Point") is a Delaware limited liability co1npany with 
offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Ai'bor Michigan 48 104. Sparrows Point is a wholly owned 
subsidiary of Bl UC anu is an inactive company. 

aa) DTE Tonawanda, LLC, ("Tonawanda") is a Michigan limited liability company with offices at 
414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Tonawanda is a wholly owned subsidiary of EfUC 
an<l is engaged in wuslewater treatment and supply of chi lled waler. 

bb) 1.rns Coke Battery, L.L.C., ("EES") is a Michigan limited liabi li ty company with oflices at 4 l4 
S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. EES is wholly owned by ElUC and is engaged in coke 
supply and coke battery operations. 

cc) Metro Energy, LLC, is a Michigan limited liabi lity company wilh offices at 4 14 S. Main 
Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Metro Energy, LLC is a wholly owned subsidinry of 
EJUC and provides energy related services. 

dd) DTE PetCokc, LLC, ("Pct Coke"). is a Delaware limited li;ibilily <!ompany with cf!ices at 4 14 
S. Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Pel Coke is wholly owned s11bsidiary of DTE 
ES, and is engaged in Lhe supply of petroleum coke. 

cc) DTE Philadelphia, UC, ("Philadelphia") i~ a Delaware limited liabil iLy company wilh offices 
al 414 S. Main SlrccL, Ann Arbor, Miohigan 48 l04. Philadelphia is a wholly owned subsidiary 
of DTE ES. It operate.<; and maintains the clcclric disLribution, heal find non-polable water 
systems for the Philadelphia Authority for Industrial Development. 

ff) DTE Pulp & Paper Holdings, LLC, ("DTE Pulp''), is a limited liability Delaware company 
with offices al 414 S. Main Slreet, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE Pulp is a wholly owned 
subsidiary of DTE ES and ls u holding company. DTB Pulp owns 50% of MRSC Capital, LLC 

I . MESC Cnpital, LLC, ("MTISC Cap"), is a Delaware limiled liability company with 
oflices al 4L4 S. Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. MESC Cap is 50% owned by 
DTE Pulp and is involved in financing and investing activiLics. MESC Cap owns Mohile 
Energy Services Company, LLC. 

a. Mobile Energy Services Company, LLC, ("Mobile Energy") is an Alabamn limited 
liability company with offices al 4 14 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Mobile 
Energy is a wholly owned subsidiary ofMESC Cap and owns and operates the 
energy and recovery complex and relnted facilities localed al lh1.: pulp and tissue mill 
in Mobile, Alabama. · 

gg) DTE REF Holdings, LLC, (''OTB REP '), is a Delaware limited liability company wiLh offices 
al 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor Michigan 48 104. lL is a wholly ownc.:LI subsidiary of DTE ES and 
is a holding company. 

I. Belle Ri'ver Fuels 1-loldi ngs, LLC, (''Belle River Fuels"), is a DelRware limited Ii a bi lily 
com1}any wilh offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48 104.Belle River Fuels is 
owned 1% by DTE REF and 99% by D'tEES. Belle River Fuels owns LOO% of Belle 
River Fuels Company, LLC. 

a. Belle River Fuels Company, LLC, ("13elle River") is a Delaware limiLcd liability 
company wi th offices al 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 48l04. Bl)Jle River is 
n wholly owned subsidiary olBelle River Fuel· imd il owns and operates a facili ly 
for lhe production of relined coal. 

hh) DTE REF Holdings 11, LLC, ("REP Holdings 11") is a Delaware limited liabiliLy company wilh 
offices al 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor Michigan 48104. It is whol ly owned by DTE REP and is a 
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ii) 

jj) 

Ii Olding company. 

1. . Arbor Fuels Company, LLC, ("Arbor~') is a Delaware limited liability company with 
offices at 414 S. Main, Ana Ar)Jor Michigan 4-8 104. Arbor is wholly owned by DTE 
REP Holdings U, LLC and operates a refined emissions fuel faciliLy. 

2. Canion Fuels Company, LLC, (''Canl·on"), is a Delaware limited liabil ity company with 
ol'fices at 414 S. Main, Aun Arbor Michigan, 48104. REF Holdings Il owns I% of 
Canton and it operates a refined emissions fuel faci lity. 

3. Cliouleau Fuels Compttny, LLC, ("Choute::au"), is a Delaware limited liability company 
with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 48104. Riltl IJoldings IJ owns 1 % of 
and it operates a refinecl emissions fuel facility. 

4. EROC Fuels, Company, LLC ("ER.OC") and is a Delaware limited liability Compat1y 
wit.h offices at 4 14 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Mfohigan 48104. IL is wholly owned by D' rB 
REF Holdings Il, LLC and operates of a refined emissions f11cl facility a t a We Energies 
facility in Wisconsin. 

5. Huron Fuels Company LLC is a Delaware limi ted liability company with offices at 4 .1 4 
S . . Main, Ann Arbor Michigan 48104. n is owned 45% by DTE REF Holdings 11. LLC 
and l~scs a refined emissions fuel faci lity from Belle River. 

6. NEWTON RC, LLC ("Newton'') is a Delaware limited liabifay company wi th offices at 
414 S. Main, Ann Arbor Michigan 48104. rt is owned l % by DTE REF Holdings II, 
LLC and operates a rc:line1.f emissions fuel facility al Newlon Powe1· Station located in 
Newlon fU)nois. 

7. Pleasant Pralric RC, LLC ("PPRC) is a Delaware limited .liabi lity company with ofliccs 
at.414S. Main, Ann Arbor Mjchigan 48 104. It is owned 1% by DTE REF Holdings If, 
LLC and leases and operates u refined erriissions fuel facility at Kenosha. 

8. Portage Fuel Company, LLC is a Delaware limited liabiliLy company with offices a l 414 
S. Main, Ann Arbor Michigan 48104. [t is wholly owned by DTE .RBF I-foldings il, LLC 
and leases and operates a reduced emissions fuel faciLily at U1e Columbia Power Plant 
owned by Alliant Energy. (FORMED AND EFFECTIVE 07/28/2016) 

9. Shawnee SL, LLC is a Del!!ware limit.eel liability company wiU1 ofliccs al 4 l4 S. Main, 
Ann Arbor Miclllga.1148104. l t is wholly owned by DTE REF Holdings 11, LLC and is a 
new REF project entity to hold sublicense to certain reduced emissions fuel technology. 
(FORMED ANO EFFECTIVE 08/15/2016) 

DTE REF Ma.11agemcnt. Company, LLC, is a Delaware liinitecl liability company with offices 
ot 4 l4 S. Main, Ann Arbor Michigan 48 104. It is wholly owned by OTB REF Holdings, LLC 
and is a holding company for the management of a refin ed coal facility. 

Gallia Fuels Company, LLC, ("Gallia"), is a Delaware limited liabi lity company with offi ces at 
414 S. Main, Ann Arbo1: Michigan, 48 104. Gallia is a wholly owned subsidiary nf DTE REF 
and operates a refined emissions ruel production line. 

kk) Jasper Fuels Company, LLC, ("Jasper"), is a Delaware limited liabil ity company with ofHces 
at 4 14 S. Main, Ann At'bor Michigan 48 104. Jasper is a whol ly owned subsidiary of DTB REF. 
Jasper owns and operates a faci li ly for the production of.refined coal. 

10211 



II) Kenosha Fuel~ Company, LLC, ("Kenosha"), is a Delaware limited liability company with 
offices at <I 14 S. Main, Ann Arbor Michigan, 48 1 Q1k Kenosha is a wholly owned subsidiary of 
DTE REF. Kenosha owns and operates a facility for the production or relined coal. 

mm) Mansfield Techuology, LLC is a Delaware limited liability company with offices al 4 14 S. 
Main, Aun Arbnr Michigan 48 l 04. Mansfield 'J'echnology is owned 32% by DTE REF 
Holdings, LLC and licenses cerlain coal modi fica Lion technology. 

nn) Monroe Fuels Company, LLC, ("Monroe"), is a Delaware limited liability company with 
offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor Michigan, 48104. Monroe is l % owned by DTE REF. ]L 

owns and operates a filcilily for the production of refined coal. 

oo) St. Clair Fuels Company, I.LC, (''St. Clair Fuels"), is a Delaware limited liability company 
wi th offices at 4 14 S. Main Street, Ann Arbor Michigan 48 l04. St. Clair Fuels is I% owned 
DTE REF. SL Clair Fuels owns and operates a facility for the production of relined coal. 

pp) DTE San Diego Cogen, Inc., ("San Diego Cogen") is a Delaware corporation with offices a l 
414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 48104. Sru1 Diego Cogeu is a wholly owned ~ubsidiary or 
DTE ES and operates and maintains a cogcneration facility in San Diego Cali,Forola. 

qq) DTE St. Bernard, LLC. ("St. Bernard") is a Delaware limited liabi lity company with offices at 
4 14 S. Main, Ann Arbor Michigan, 48104. St. Bornard is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE 
ES. [Lprovicles steaJ1?, elcclricity, high density liquid processing, water, sewer, fuel and coul 
services lo a facility in Cincinnati. 

n') DTE St. Paul, LLC, ("St. Paul") is a Delaware limited liability company wi th offices at 414 S. 
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 48104. St. Paul is a wholly owned subsidiary or DTE ES. ll is 
part of a joint venture providing electricity from wood waste to biomass to Northern States 
Power Company. 11 owns 50% of St. Paul Cogencration, LLC and 50% of Environmental 
Wood Supply, LLC. 

I. St. Paul Cogeneration, LI ,c, ("St Paul Cogen") is a Minnesota limiicd liabil ity compnny 
with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor Michigan, 48104. It is 50% owned by St. Paul. rt 
provides elcclricily and heat through a wood-Ii red combined heal and power plant to a 
slate governmenl complex. 

2. Environmental Wood Su1Jply, LLC, ("Environmental Wood") is a Minnesota limited 
liability company with offices al 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor Michigan, 48104. lt is 50% 
owned by St. Paul. ll provides electricity and heat through a wood-fi red combined heat 
and power plant to Northern States Power Company. 

ss) DTE Stoneman, LLC. ("Stoneman") is a Wisconsin limited liabi lity company with offices al 
414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Stoneman is a wbolly owned subsidiary of DTE 
ES nnd is an inactive compuny. 

11) DTE Tuscola, LLC, ("Tuscola") is a Delaware Ii mi led liabi lily company with ol'liccs at 414 S. 
Main SLreet, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Tuscola is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTl3 ES. 
It is involved in the operation and mai111cnancc of steam and power generation equipment at a 
facility in Tuscola, Tllinois. 

uu) DTB Utility Service Holdings, LLC ("Uli li ly Scrv") is a Delawa1e limited liability company 
wilh oflices at 414 S. Main Street, Ann Arbor Michigan 48L04 . Utility Serv is a wholly 
owned subsidiary of DTE BS and is a holding company. Utility Services owns 50% of DTE 
Energy Center, LLC. 
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vv) DTE Energy Center, LLC ("Energy Center") is a Delaware limilecl liabiliLy company with 
offices al 414 S. Main Street, Ann Arbor Michigan 48104. Energy Cenler is 50% owned by 
Ulility Serv and is involved in providing utility and energy conservation si;rviccs. 

ww) DTE Woodland, LLC ("Woodland") is a Delaware limited liability cornpany wiLh offices at 
414 S. Main, Ann Arbor Michigan 48104. WoodlaJ1d is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES 
and is engaged in biomass energy projects. Woodland owns: 

I. DTE ML Poso, LLC, ("Ml. Poso") is a Delaware limited Jiabilily company with offices at 
414 S. Main, Ann Arboi', Michigon 48104. ML Poso is a wholly owned subsidiary of 
Woodland nn(j owns 50% nt'Mt. Poso Cogcncration Company, LLC 

a, Mt. Poso Coge11cralion Conipany, LLC, ("Mt. Poso Cogen") Is a Delaware limited 
liabi lity company wi th orliccs at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor Michigan 48104. Mt. 
Poso Cogen is owned 50 % by ML Paso. Mt. Poso Cogen· owus and operates a 
biomass energy facili ty and oil tield. 

2. DTE Stockton, LLC, ("Stockton"), is a Delaware limited liabilily company wilh offices 
at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor Michigan 48 L04. Slocklon is a wholly owned subsidiary or 
Woodland and owns and operates a Biomass facility. 

3. WooLlland Biomass Power L1d. is a California Limited Part.nership compuny in which 
Woodland is the General Partner, wilh offices nl 4J4 S. Main, Ann Arbor Michigan 
48104. This company is a wholly owneu subsidiary of Woodlru1d and owns and operates 
a biomass energy facility. 

xx) Energy Equipment Leasing, LLC, ("Energy Equipment"), is a Delaware limited liabil ity 
company with offices at 4 14 S. Main, Ann Arbor Michigan 48104. Equipment Leasing is fl 
wholly owned subsidiary ofD'L1J BS and leases boiler and turning equipment to a faci lity near 
Baltimore, Maryland and cogencration equipment Lo a facility in Ashtub\Jla, Ohio. 

4) DTE Energy Trading, Inc. ("DTE Energy Trading"), is a Michigan corporation with offices al 414 
S. Main, Ann Arbor Michigan 48104. DTBEncrgy Trading is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE 
ER. D'IE Energy Trading is engaged in wholesale and retail energy marketing. DIB Energy 
Trading owns DTE Energy Supply, Inc. · 

a) DTE Energy Supply, Inc. ("Energy Supply"), is a Michigan Corpor!llion with offices at 414 S. 
Main, Ann Arbor Michigan 48 104. Enc.rgy Supply is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE 
Energy Trading and is engaged in providing retail energy services. 

5) DTE Generalion, Inc. ("DTE Generation") is a Michigan corporation with offices at 414 S. Main, 
Ann Arbor, Michigan, 48104. DTE Generation is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ER and is a 
holding company. DTE Gcnerntion owns DTE River Rouge, No. 1. LLC. . . 

a) DTE .River Rouge, No. I, LLC ("DTE Ri vcr") is a :Michigan limited liabilily company with 
offices al 4 l4 S. Main, Ann Arbor Michigan, 48104. DTE River is a wholly owned subsidinry 
or DT&Ocnen1cion and is involvud in a project at River Rouge Power Plant. 

C. DTB Energy TrusL III (''DTE ITT') is a Delaware statutory trusl wi th offices at One Energy Plaza, Detroit', 
Michigan 4822~ 1279. DTE III may offer [rom ti me to time trust preferred secur it ies. 

D. DTE P.nergy Ventures, Inc. (''DTE Ventures") is a Michigan corporation wilh offices al One Energy 
Plaza, Detroit, Michigan 48226- 1279. DTE Ventures is a wholly owried subsidiary of DTE and is 
engaged in business development. DTE Energy Ventures, Inc. owns DIB Solar Company of California. 
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I) DTE Solar Company of Cal.ifornia ("Solar") is a Michigan corporntion with offices at One Energy 
Plaza, Detroit Michigan 48226-1279. Sol::ir is a wholly owned subsiLliary of DTE Ventures. Solar is 
engaged in solar photovoltaic leasing. 

2) fnsight Energy Venture, LLC is a Michigan limited linbi lily company with offices al '111e 
Corporal ion Company, 30600 TelcgraJ;Jh Rel, Suite 2345, Bingham Farins Michigan 48025. lnsight 
Energy Venture, LLC is owned 43% by DTB Energy Ventures, Inc. unll 35% by Vcctorforrn (non 
DTE entity). 111is company was formed for development, marketing, sale ond delivery of energy 
manngemenl software, mobile applications and hardware technologies to !he Ulili ty fndustry. 

3) Renaissance Venture Capital Fund I, L.P. is a LimiteLI Pmtnership company wi th offices at 600 
Renaissance Cenler, Suite 1760 Detroit Michigan 48243. Renaissance Venture Capital Fund 1, L.P. 
is owned 22% by DTE Energy Ventures, Inc. DTE Energy Ventures, Inc. holds subscription 
agrcemenl wiLh this company l'or limited partnership interest. Fund Lis a vcntLlre capital fu nd or 
funds. (EFFECTIVE 03/31/2016) 

4) Renaissance Venture Capital Fund 11 , L.P. is u Limited Partnership company wilh offices al 20 l S. 
Main Street SuiLc 1000 Anr~ Arbor Michigan 48 l04. Renaissanc.c Venture Capital Fund 1, L.P. is 
owned 12 .. 7% by DTE Energy Ventures, Jnc. Punll II is a venlure capital fund of funds. 
(EFFECTIVE 03/3 t/2016) 

E. DTE Enterprises, fnc. ("DTEE") is n Michigan corporation with offices at One Energy Plaza. Detroit, 
Michigan 48226-1279. Except where otherwise indicated, DTEU owns. directly or Indirectly, all or lhc 
outstanding common stock of DTE Gas Holdings, Tnc., Cili7.ens Gas F~el Company ("Citizens"), and 
DTE Gas Enterprises, L.L.C., ("Gas .Enterprises"). 

L) Citizens Gas Fuel Company ("Citizens"), a Michigan corporation, is a public uLi lity engaged in the 
dislribution of natural gas in Michigan. Citizens' principal executive offices arc locolcd al 127 N. 
Main Street, Adrian, Michit;an 49221. Cilizen's is a wholly owned subsidiary of OTB Enterprises, 
Inc. 

2) D'rE Gns Holdings, [nc., a Michigan corporalion wilh ofllces at One Energy Plazil, DeLroit, · 
Michigan 48226- 1279, is the holding company for DTE Gas Company, a Michigan corporation, and 
DTE Gas Services Company. 

a) DTE Gas Services Compai1y is a Michigan corporal ion wiU1 offices at One Encrf;,ry Pl ~za, 
Delroit, Michigan 48226-1279. ll markets natural gas as a vehicular fuel anti markets energy lo 
residential and commercial customers through a transportation brokerage pilot program. DTE 
Gas Services Company became inacti ve in 2001. DTE Gas Services Company is a wholly 
owned subsidiary of DTE Gas Holdings, lac. 

b) DTE Gas Company, ("DTE Gas"), is a public utility engaged in U1e dis1ribution and 
transmission of natural gas in U1e stale of Michigan. DTE Gas's principal executive offices are 
located at One Energy Plata, Detroit Michigan 48226- 1279. DTE Oas conct11cts substantially 
all of its business In the stale of Michigan and is subject to the jurisdiction or the Michignn 
Pt1blic Service Commission ("MPSC") as to various phases or its operations, including gas 
s11les rates, service, and accounting. 

1. Glue Lake Holdings, Inc. ("Blue Lake") is a Michigan corporation wi th offices at One 
Hnergy Plaza, Detroil, Michigan 48226-1279. l31ueLake Holdings, Tnc. is a wholly 
owned subsidiary of DTE Gas. It holds a 25% interest in Blue Lake Gas Storage 
Company. 

a. Blue Lake Gas Storage Company, ("Ulue Lake Gas"), is a par1ncrship that has 
convened a depleled natural gas field in norlhcrn Michigan inlo :146 billion cubic 
feet (BcQ natural g11s storage field, which it operates. 
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3) DTE Gas Entet'piises, LLC, ("DTEOS"), is the holding company for D'TeE's various diversified 
energy subsidiaries. MCNEE, through its subsidiaries and joint vcnturns, provides gathering, · 
processing and transmission services; engages in energy marketing activities and sloragc services; 
engages in gas and oi l exploralion, development and production; and is involved in olher encrgy­
relalcd businesses. ExcepL where oUu:rwise indicated, the companies se.t forth below are wholly 
owned subsidiaries ofDTEGS. 

a) DTE Ga.s Storage Company is a Michigan corporation with ofaces al One Energy.Plaza, 
PetroiL Michigan 48226-1279, H erigages in the storage of natural gas and is whol ly owned by 
DTEGS. . 

l , 

2, 

Shelby Storage, L.L.C is a Michigan limited liability company with office~ at One 
Bnergy Plaza, Detroit Michigan 48226-1279. lt is used to procure storage, mineral and 
load rights for a storage field. Sbelby SLorage. L.L.C. is wholly owned by DTE Gas 
Storage Company. · 

South Rotneo Gas Storage' Company, L.L.C. ("South Romeo") is n Michignn limited 
liability company with offices at One Energy Plaza, Detroit Mi chi.gun 48226- l279. lt is 
owned 50% by DTD Gas SLorage Company. South Romeo holds a 33.3% interest in 
Soulh Romeo Gas SLQrage CoJporalion. 

a. South Romeo Oas Storage Corporation is a Michigan corporntion which was 
formed to facilitate the development of the Washington 28storage field. It is owned 
33.3% by South Romeo Gas SLorage Company, L.L.C. and 33.3% by DTE Gas 
Storahre Company. 

3. Washington 10 Gas Holdings, fnc. is a Delaware corporation with offices at One Energy 
Plaza, Detroit Michigan 48226. IC is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Gas Storage 
Company. 

4. Washington '10 Stornge Corporation is a Michigan corporalion wi tb offices at One 
Energy Plaza, Detroi t Michigan 48226-1279. It is wholly owned by Wasbingto11 10 Oas 
Holdings, Inc. · 

a.- Wasl1ington 10 Storage Parlnersh.ip is a Mchigun partnership with offices at One 
Energy Plaza, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. Tile partnership is owned 50% by 
DTE Gas Storoge Company and 50% by W- lO Holdings, Tnc. The purpose of the 
partnership is to lease a11d operate lhe Wasltington LO natural gas stornge facility. 

5. W-10 Holdings, Inc., is a Mibhigan corporation with offices at One Energy Plaza, 
.Del toil. Michigan 48226- 1279. Tt is wholly owned by DTE Oas S1orage Company and 
holds a 50% .interest in Washington I 0 StoragQ Partnership, a partnership that developed 
1rncl operates the Washington 10 natural gas storage facility in southeastern Michigan. 

6. Washington Resources, LLC is a Michigan limited liabi lity company wiJh offi ces at One 
Eue~gy Plaza, DetroiLMicbigan 48226-1279; ii is wholly owned by DTE Gas Storage 
Company. 

b) DTE Pipeline Company is a Michiga11 corporaliun wiU1 offices al One Energy Plaza, Deu·oil, 
Michigan 48226-1279. lt owns interests iu pipeline ar~d processing prqjects directly and 
through 1he following subsidiaries and parlnerships. It is wholly owm:d by DTE Gas 
Enteqxise.~. LLC. 
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I. Bluesronc Gas Corporatiou of New York, Inc. is a New York corpo~ation with offices al 
One Energy Plaza, Detroit Michigan 48226. ll is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE 
Pipeline Company and it is engaged in nalural gas gathering services. 

2. Bluestone Pipeline Company of Pe11nsylvania, LLC, ("Bluestone Pipeline''), is a 
Pennsylvania company with offices at One Energy Plaw, Dclroit Michigan 48226. lt is a 
wholly owned suhsidiary of 01'E Pipeline Company and it is engaged in naturnl gas 
gathering services. 

a. Susquehanna Oa1hcring Company I, LLC, ("Susquehanna"), is ll Pennsylvania 
company with offices al One Gnergy Plaza, De1roil Michigan 48226. rt is a wholly 
owned subsidiary of .Bluestone Pipeline Company of Pennsylvania, LLC and is 
engaged in naltlral gas gathering services. 

3. DTE Appalachia .Holdings, LLC is a Delaware limited liabil ily company with offices at 1 
Energy Pla7..a, Detroil Michigan 48226. DTt:: AppaJachia Holdings, LLC is a wholly 
owned by DTE Pipeline Company and owns and operates AGS and SGG Gas gathering 
p1ojects ond related assets. It owns 100% of M3 Appalachia OperaLin g, LLC, Series/\ 
ofM3 Appalachia Operating, LLC. and DTE Series B 1-loldings, LLC (l~ORMEO AND 
Effeclive 8/23/2016). 

a. M3 Appalachia Operating, llC is a Delaware Series Limitccl Liabilily Company 
wilh offices al l energy Pla:a1 Dclroil Michigan 48226. It is wholly owned by DTE 
Appalachia I loldings, LLC. l.t is not an operating company and consists of two 
series (which function as separate entities), Series A, wh.ich owns and operates the 
Appalachia Gathering System and Series B, which owns and operates U1c Stonewall 
Gas Gathering system. It is wbolly owned by DTE Appalachia Holdings, LLC. 
(ACQUTS1TION EFFECTIVE 10/20/2016 PART OF LINK LATERAL 
PlWJECT) 

b. Series A of M3 Appalachia Operating, LLC is a series of M3 Appalachia Opernling, 
LLC wilh offices at l Energy Plaza Dclroit Michigan 48226. It is wholly owned by 
DTE Appalachia Holdings, LLC and is part of U1e Link Lateral. Owns 100% of 
M3Appalachia Gmhcring, LLC. (ACQUISITION EFFECTIVE l0/20/2016 
PART OF LINKI ... ATERAL PROJECT) 

i. M3 Appalachfo OaU1ering, LLC a Delaware Limited Liability Conipany wilh 
offices al 1 Energy Plaza, Delroit Michigan 48226. !t is wholly owned by 
Series A of M3 Appalachia Opera ling, LLC and it owns and operates the 
Appalachia Gathering SY$lem gathering assels. (ACQUISITION 
EFFECTIVE 10/20/2016 PART OF LlNK LATERAL PROJECT) 

(;. DTE Series B. Holdings, LLC is a Delaware limited liability company with offices 
at l Energy Plaza, Detroit Michigan 48226. DTE Series B Holdings, LLC is wholly 
owned by DTE Appalachia Holdings, LLC, and qwns 55% of Serles B of M3 
Appalachia Operaling, LLC, which operates the SGG gas gathering projects and 
rclaled assels. (FORMED AND EFFECTfVE 0812312016) 

i. Series B of M3 Appalachia Operating, LLC is a series of M3 Appalachia 
Opernling, LLC wilh offices at 1 Energy Plaza Dclroil Michigan 48226. It is 
owned 55% by DTE Series B Holdings, LLC, and DTE Appalachia Holdings, 
Ll .. C is the managing member. (EFFECTIVE 10/20/2016 PART OF LLNK 
LATER/\ L PROJECTJ 

ii. Stonewall Qas Holdings; LLC is a Delaware Limited Liability Company 
wilh offices at l Energy Plaza, Detroit Michigan 48226. It is wholly 
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owned by M3 Appalachia Operating; LLC. IL owns 100% of Lhe equiLy 
of Stonewall Gas Galhering, LLC (ACQUISITION EFFECTIVE 
10/20/2016 PAR1' OFUNK J .. ATERAL PROJECT). 

i. Stonewall Gas Gathering, LLC is a Delaware series Lim.iLed 
Liabi lily Company with offices at l Energy Pla:w, Detroit Michigan 
48226 it is wholly owned by Stonewall Gas Holdings, LLC i)Jld it 
owns and operates lhe Stone Gas Gnlhering assets 
(ACQUISITION Eli'Ji'EC'l'lVE 10/20/2016 PART OF LINK 
LATERAL PROJECT) 

4. OTE Dawn Gateway Canada Inc, is a Canadian corporation with offices at 44 Chipman 
Hill , Suite LOOO SaintJohn, New Brunswick, E2L2A9. DTE Dawn Gateway Canada 
Inc. is a wlloliy owned subsidiary of DTE Pipeli;1e Company. 

S. DTE Michigan GaUming Holding Cotnpf\11Y is.a Michigan corporation wi lh offices al 
One Energy Plaza, Detroit Michigan 48226-'I 279. DTE Michjgan Gathering Holqing 
Company i.s wholly owned by DTE Pipelim:. Through the subsidiaries below, it is 
engaged in pipeline and gotheringprojects in Michigan. 

a. CVB Pipeline, LLC is a MJchigan limited liability company with office.~ _al One 
Eoergy Plaza, De1rail, Michigan 48226-1279. Tt owns and operates a gas pipelino. It 
is owned 99% by DTE Mi~higan Gathering Holding Company. 

b. DTE Michigan GaU1ering Company is a M:id1igan corporation with omces aL One 
Energy Plaza, DctroiL Michigan 48226-1279. It owns and operates 1he Antrim 
Expa11sion Pipeline. It is wholly owned by DTE Mich.igan Gathering Holding 
Company. 

c. DTE Michigan Lateral Company .is a Micbigan corporation with offices al On~ 
Energy Plaza, De[roit Michigan 48226-1279. IL owns and operates a 2J 0 mHe 
pipeline and 325 miles of ga thering lines in nortbcrn Michigan. It ·Is wholly owned 
by DTE Michigan Galhering Holding Comp~iiy and owns 51 % of Hayes Otsego 
PipeLi ne. LLC. 

i . Hayes Otsego Pipeline, LLC, ("Hayes Otsego"), is· a Michigan limited 
liability company with offices a l One Energy Plaza, Detroit, Mfoh igan 48226-
L279. It is own~d 5 L% by DTE Michigan Lateral Company. fl is engaged in 
pipe! ine and gathering projects. 

. . 
ii. Saginaw Bay Pipeline Company is a Michigan corporation with offices al One . 

Energy Plaza, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. Tt cu1Tenlly owns and.operates a 
68-rnile pipeline that transports natural gas and natural gas liquids .lj·om 
reserves in east-central Michigan to natural gas processing plants in northern 
Micbigan. It is wholly <:JWned by DTE Michigan Gathering Holding Company. 

6. DTE MIDSTREAM APPALACHIA, LLC is a Michigan Umi ted liabil ity company 
with offices at I Energy Plaza Delroit Michigan 48226. IL is wholly owned by D'l'E 
Pipeline Company. The company was formed to own and operate gas gathering 
projects and· supply laterals. (l"ORMED AND EFFECTIVE 06/27/2016) 

7. OTB Millennium Company is a Michigan ~rpor,ation with offices at One Energy 
Plaza, Detroit Michigan 48226-1279. It is wholly owned by OTB Pipeline 
Compnny. l L owns a 26.25% interest in Millennium Pipeline Company, L.L.C. 
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a. Millennium Pipeline Company, L.L.C. is a Delaware limited liability company 
with offices al One Blue Hill Plaza, 71

h l'loor, and P.O. Box 1565, Pearl River, 
New York 10965. IL owns and operarcs U1e Mi llennium Pipeline system. DTE 
Millennium Company owns 26.25% of Mill\:nnium Pipeline Company, L.L.C. 

8. DTE NEXUS, TLC is a Delaware limited liability company with oflices at One 
Energy Plaza, 2130 WCB Detroit, Michigan 48226. It is wholly owned by DTE 
Pipeline Cornpany. The company was formed to hold DTE Energy's ownership 
interest i11 Nexus Gas Transmission, LLC. 

a. Nexus Gas Transmission, LLC is a Delaware limiled liability Company wi th 
offices al 1 Energy PIHW, Suite 2130 WCB Delroil Michigan 48226. Nexus 
Gas Transmission, LLC is owned 50% by DTE NrJXUS, LLC The p11rposes 
of Lhe Company are 10 plan, dl!Sign, construct, acquire, own, main tain r:mtl 
operate the Greenfield Facilities, Lo exercise its tights (including any rights to 
capacity) and perform its obl igations under the Capacity Agreements, Lo 
market the services or the NEXUS system, to engage in lhe transmis~ion of 
natural gas through Lhc NEXUS system, Lo undertake expansion projects 
approved by the Mru1ageme11L Commillee by a Unanimous Interest vote, and to 
engage in any activi lies directly or indirectly relating thcrcLo. 'TI1e Company 
may also pursue other business purposes beyond tho:;e describctl in Lhe 
i mmedil1lely preceding sentence; provided rhat the Company's pursui t ol' such 
other business purposes. (EFFECTIVE 09/09/2015). 

9. DTE Vector Canada, lnc. is a New Brunswick corporation with of!ices al One 
Rncrgy Plaza, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. It is wholly owned by DTE Pipeline 
Company. IL holds a 39.6% limited partnership interest in Vector Pipeline Limi ted 
Partnership, an Alberta Canada Limited partnership which owns Uie Canadian 
portion of the Vector Pipeline. 

rt. Vector Pipeline Limited Partnership is an Alberta Canad:. limited partnership 
wiU1 ofllces at 38150 Seven Mile Road, Suite 490, Livonia, Michigan 48 152. 
DTB Vector Canada, rnc. owns 39.6% of Vector Pipeline Limited Partnership 
and Vector"PipeUnc Limited own l %. 

LO. OTB Vector Canada Il, Inc. is 11 New Brunswick corporation. It is wholly owned by 
DTE Pipel ine Company. It holds a 40% interest in Vector Pipeline Limited, which 
owns a 1 % general partnership interest in Vector Pipeline Limited Partnership, nn 
AlbCJ· ta Canada limiLcd partnership which owns the Canadian portion of lhe Vector 
Pipeline. 

a. Vector Pipeline Limited is an Alberio Canada Corporation, with oflices at 
38705 Seven Mile Road, Suite 490, Li vonia, Michigan 48152. IL is owned 
40% by DTE Vector Canada n, Inc., and it owns a 1% general partnership 
interest in Veclor Pipeline Limited Partnership, an Alberta Canada limited 
partnership which owns the Canadian portion of Lhe Vector Pipeline. 

11. DTE Vector Company is a Michigan corporation wilh ofli ces at One Energy Plaza, 
Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. His wholly owned by DTE Pipeline Company. ft 
was formed to hold a 39.6% limilcd paru1ership interest in Vector Pipeline L.P., a 
Delaware Limited Patt nership which owns and operntes the Vector Pipeline. 

a. Vector Pipeline LP. is u Dolaware limited partnership with offices al 38750 
Seven Mile Road, Suile490, Livonia, Michigan 48152. IL owns and operates 
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the Vector Pipt:line. ft is owned 39.6% by OTB Vector Compony :ind I% by 
Vector Pipeline, LLC. 

12. DTE Vector Il Company is a Micl1igan corporalion will1 offices al One Energy 
Plaw, Detroit, MicJ1igan 48226- 1279. Jt is wholly ow.ned by DTE Pipeline 
Company. It holds a 40% interest in Vector Pipeline LLC. 

u. Vector Pipeline LLC, is a Delaware limited liability company with offices at 
38750 Seven Mile Road, Suite 490, Livonia, Michigan 48 152. IL is owned 
40% by DTE Vector il Co111pany and owns a I% general par1ncrship in terest 
in Vector Pipel,ine L.P., a Delawore limited partnership which owns and 
operates' the Vector Pipeline. 

c) DTE Oil & Gas Group, Inc. is a Michigan corporation with offices at One Energy Plaza, 
Detroit, Michigan 48226- 1279. It i!> wholly owned by DTE Gas Enterprises, LLC. TL is 
engaged in natural gas and oil exploration, development and production through the following 
subsidiaries: · 

1. MCNIC Enhanced Production, Jnc. is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Oil & Gas 
Group, Inc. It owns a 75% interest in Otsego f:OR, L.L.C. It is a Michigan corporation 
with offices at One Energy Plaza, Detroit. Mithigan 48226- 1279. 

a. Otsego EOR, LLC is a Michigan limi ted liability company with offices al One 
·· Energy Plaza, Detroit, Michigan 48226- 1279 and is owned 75% by MCNlC 

Enhanced Pl'oduction, lnc. 

2. MCNIC Oil & Gas Midcontinent, lnc .. a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Oil & Gas 
Group, Tnc. It is a Michig1m corpon.1lio11 wilh offices al One Energy Pla7.a, Detroit, 
Michigan 48226-1279. 

3. MCNIC Oil & Gas Properties, Inc., a wliolly owned subsidiary of DTE Oil & Gas 
Grnup, Inc., is a Michigan corporation with offices at One Energy Plaza, Detroit , 
Michigan 48226-1279. 

1). Otsego Bxploration Company, L.L.C., a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Oil & Gas 
Group, lnc., is a Michigan limilcd liability company wi th offices al One Energy Plaza, 
Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. 

d) MCN lnlernnlional Corporation is a Michigan corporation witb offices at One Energy Plaza, 
Detroit, Michigan 48226- 1279. ft was formed as a holding company for DTP.E's inrcmational 
.subsidiaries and is wholly owned by DTE Pipellne Company. 

I. MCNIC International Holdi ngs of Grand Cayman, Cayman lsland11 is wholly owned by 
MCN International Corpora Lion and is an inactive company 

2. MCNIC,UAB Limited of Grand Cayman, Cayman Island is wholly owned by MCN 
International Corporation and was fonned to hold a 39% intc1·csl in a United Arub 
Emirate ferti lizer plant project. Subsequently, MCNTC UAE Limilcd converted its 
equity interest into a loan. 111c loan was sold in 2004, leaving MCNfC UAE with no 
remaining assets and is an F company. 

F. Syndcco Really Corporation (''Syndeco") is n Michigan corporation with offices at One Energy Plaza, 
Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. Syndcco is a wholly owned subsidinry of DTE. Syndeco is engaged in 
real estate projects. 
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I) Detroit Redevelopment and Rehabilitation Jn vestments, LLC is a Michigan Company with ortices at 
One energy Plaza, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1289. {Lis a wholly owne<l subsidiary of Syndcco and 
is engaged in real estate acquisitions. 

2) Syndeco Meadowbrook, LLC ("Meadowbrook") is a Michigan limited liabi lity company with 
offices al One BnCJ·gy Pla1.a, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. Meadowbrook is a whol ly owned 
subsidiary of Syndeco and owns properly in Novi for future development. 

3) Syndeco Plaza L.L.C. ("Syndcco Plaza") is a Michigan limited liability company with oflices at 
One Enurgy Plaza, Detroll, Michigan 48226-1279. Syndeco Ph1zn is a wl10lly owned , ubsidiary of 
Syndeco and is engaged real estate projects. 

4) Syndcco Plaz.a Unit J\cquisilion LLC ("Pin~ Unil" ) is a Michigan limited liability company wit I\ 
offices al One Energy Plaza, Detroi t, Michigan 48226- l279. Syndeco owns I 00% of this cntiLy. 

G. DTE Electric Company, ("DTB Electric"), is incurporaLccl in Michigan and is a Michigan public uti lity. IL 
is engaged in the generation, purchase, dislribuLion and sale of electric energy in Southeastern Michig!ln. 
lt also owned <md operaled a s'team healing system in Detroit, Michigan, which was sold in January, 
2003. On January I, 1996, DTEElectrfo became a wholly owned subsidiury of rhe DTE Energy 
Company. DTE Elcctric's address is One Energy Plaza, Dell'oit, Michig1111 48226- l279. 

I) Detroit Edison Trust [ ("DET J") is a Delaware statuLory trust wi1h offices al One Dncrgy l?laz.a, 
Detroit, Miclligan 48226- 1279. DET I may offer from Lime LO tirne fl'USl preferred securities. 

2) Detroit Edison TrusL JI (''DE'T TI") is a Delaware statutory tl'ust with offices at One Energy Pla:ta, 
Detroit, Michigan 48226- 1279. DET IJ may offer fro tn lime to time trust preferred securities. 

3) DctroiL Edison Trust III ("Dfil' ill") is a Dcluware staLutory tn1sL with offices at One Unergy PlazA, 
Delroit, Michigan 48226- 1279. DET m may offer from time to time trust preferred securities. 

4) Midwest Energy Resources Compally ("MERC") is a Michigan corporntlon with offices at One 
Energy Plaza, Detroit: Michigan 48226-1279. l\ilERC is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Electric 
und is engaged in operating a coal-transshipment facil ity in Superior, Wisconsin. It owns 50% of 
Venture Fuels. 

u) Venture Fuels is a Color-ado partner hip formed for the pu1 pose or marketing coal in the GreaL 
Lakes Regioo and is 50% owned by MERC. 

5) St. Clair Energy Corporation ("St. Clai r") is u Michigan corporation with offlces ot Ono Energy 
Plaw, Detroit. Michigan 48226- 1279. St. Clair is a wholly owned subsidiary or DTE F.leclric and is 
engaged in fuel procuremenl. 

6) f'he Detroil Edison Sccuriti:t..atiun Funding, L.L.C. ("Securitization Funding") is a Michigan limited 
liability company with offices at One Energy Plaza, Detroil, Michigan 48226-1279. Sccurilization 
founding is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Electric and is a special purpose cntily es_tablished to 
recover certain slranded costs, called Securitization Property by Michigan Stalule. 

7) 'The Edison Illuminating Company of Dclroit (''EIC") is a Michigan corporat ion with offi ces at One 
Energy Plaza, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. EfC is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Electric 
and holds real estate. 

H. Wolverine 6nt:rgy Services, Inc. ("Wolverine'') is a Michigan corporation with offices al One Energy 
Plaza, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. Wolverine is a wholly owned subsidiary ofDT8 Energy Company 
and is 11 holding company. 
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I ) DTE Energy Solutions, Inc. ("Solulions") is a Michigan corporation with 9ffices al One Energy 
Pla.z.1, Delroit, Michigan 48226-1279. Solul ions is a wholly owned subsidiary ofWolverineand is 
engaged in system based energy related products and services. 

2) DTE Engineering Services, Inc., ("DTE Engineering Services"), is a Michigan corporation wi1h 
offices at One Energy Plaza, Detroit, Michigan 48226- 1279. DTE Engineering Services is a wholly 
owned subsidiary of Solutions. DTE Engineering Services is engaged in professional engineering 
services. 

3) DTE Energy Technologies, Inc. ("Technologies") is a Michigan corporal ion with offices at One 
Energy Plaza, Delroil , Michigan 48226-1279. 'l'cchnologies are a wh,olly owned subsidiary of 
Wolverine and arc engaged in energy solutions for industrial, commercial and small businesses. 

4) Alliance Energy Companies, Ltd. ("Alliance") is a Minnesota corporation with orliccs al 17 I 5 Lake 
Drive West, Chanhassen, Minnesota 55317-8580. Alliance is a wholly owned subsidiary of 
Technologies and is the holding company for 1he following entity. 
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Name of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X] An Original 
(2) [ ) A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

2016/04 

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT 

1. Report below the name of all corporations, business 
trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or 
indirectly by respondent at any time during the year. If 
control ceased prior to the end of the year, give 
particulars (details) in a footnote. 
2. If control was by other means than a direct holding of 
voting rights, state in a footnote the manner In which 
control was held, naming any intermediaries involved. 

3. If control was held jointly with one or more other 
Interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the 
other interests. 
4. If the above required information is available from 
the SEC 10-K Report From filing, a specific 
reference to the report form (I.e. year and company 
title) may be listed in column (a) provided the fiscal 
years for both the 10-K report and this report are 
compatible. 

DEFINlTIONS 
1. See the Uniform Systems of Accounts for a 
definition of control. 
2. Direct control is that which is exercised without 
interposition of an intermediary. 
3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the 
interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct 
control. 
4. Joint control is that In which neither interest can 
effectively control or direct action without the consent 

Name of Company 
Controlled 

(a) 

Blue Lake Holdings, Inc 

Kind of Business 

(b) 

A 25% general partner in Blue 
l..ake Gas Storage Company 

of the other, as where the voting control is equally 
divided between two holders, or each party holds a 
veto power over the other. Joint control may 
exist by mutual agreement or understanding between 
two or more parties who together have control wi thin 
the meaning of the definition of control In the Uniform 
System of Accounts, regardless of the relative 
voting rights of each party. 

Percent Voting 
Stock Owned 

(c) 

100 

Footnote 
Ref. 
(d) 
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Name of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X J An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

1. Report below the name, title and salary for the 
five executive officers. 
2. Report in column (b) salaries and wages accrued 
during the year Including deferred compensation. 
3. In column (c) report any other compensation 
provided such as bonuses, car allowance, stock 
options and rights, savings contribution, etc., and 
explain In a footnote what the amounts represent. 

Line 
Name and Title 

No. (a) 

1 Gerard M. Anderson, 
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer 

2 Peter B. Oleksiak, 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

OFFICERS 

Year of Report 

2016/04 

4. If a change was made during the year In the 
Incumbent of any position, show the name and total 
remuneration of the previous incumbent and the date 
the change In incumbency occurred. 
5. Upon request, the Company will provide the 
Commission with supplemental Information on 
officers and other employees salaries. 

Base Wages Other Total 
Compensation Compensation 

(b) (c)<1> (d)(2) 

1,293,519 9,785,731 11 ,079,250 

553,519 1,975,109 2,528,628 
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

Steven E. Kurmas, 659,815 2,802,417 3,462,232 
Vice Chairman 

David E. Meador, 694,815 2.750,399 3,445,214 
Vice Chairman and Chief Administrative Officer 

Gerardo Norcia, 650,926 2,875,658 3,526,584 
President and Chief Operating Officer 

C
1l Includes stock awards, non-equity incentive plan compensation, matching contributions to the 401 k and 
supplemental savings plans and executive cash benefit allowance in lieu of certain non-cash benefits. 

(2) Includes compensation for services provided to DTE Energy Company and subsidiary companies, Including 
DTE Gas Company. 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) [ X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 2016/Q4 

DIRECTORS 

1. Report below the Information called for concerning 2. Designate members of the Executive Committee 
each director of the respondent who held office al any by an asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive 
time during the year. Include In column (a}, abbreviated Committee by a double asterisk. 
titles of the directors who are officers of the respondent. 

Name (and Title) of Director Principal Business Address No. of Directors Fees During Year 
Meetings During Yr. Ref. 

(a) (b) 
(c) (d) 

Gerard M. Anderson One Energy Plaza 0 0 

Chairman and CEO Detroit, Ml 48226-1279 

Lisa A. Muschong One Energy Plaza 0 0 

Vice President, Corporate Detroit, Ml 48226-1279 
Secretary, and Chief of Staff 

David E. Meador One Energy Plaza 0 0 

Vice Chairman and Chief Detroit. Ml 48226-1279 

Administrative Officer 

Bruce D. Peterson One Energy Plaza 0 0 

Senior Vice President and Detroit, Ml 48226-1279 
General Counsel 
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Name of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X ] An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

2016/04 

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS 

1. (A) Give the names and addresses of the 1 O security 
holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest 
closin9 of the stock book or compilation of list of 
stockholders of the respondent, prior to the end of the 
year, had the highest voting power in the respondent, and 
state the number of votes which each would have had the 
right to cast on that date If a meeting were then in order. 
If any such holder held in trust, give in a footnote the 
known particulars of the trust (whether voting trust, etc.), 
duration of trust, and principal holders of beneficiary 
interest in the trust. If the stock bool< was not closed or a 
list of stockholders were not compiled within one year prior 
to the end of the year, or if since the previous compilation 
of a list of stockholders, some other class of security has 
become vested with voting rights, then show such 10 
security holders as of the close of the year. Arrange the 
names of the security holders In the order of voting power, 
commencing with the highest. Show in column (a) the 
titles of officers and directors Included in such list of 1 O 
security holders. 
(B) Give also the name and indicate the voting powers 
resulting from ownership of securities of tl1e respondent of 
each officer and director not Included in the list of 1 O 
largest security holders. 

2. If any security other than stock carries voting rights, 
explain In a supplemental statement the circumstances 
whereby such security became vested with voting rights 
and give other Important particulars (details) concerning 
the voting rights of such security. State whether voting 
rights are actual or contingent; If contingent, describe the 
contingehcy. 
3. If any class or issue of security has any special 
privileges In the election of directors, trustees or 
managers, or in the determination of corporate action by 
any method, explain briefly in a footnote. 
4. Furnish particulars (details) concerning any options, 
warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year for 
others to purchase securities of the respondent or any 
securities or other assets owned by the respondeht, 
including prices, expiration dates, and other material 
information relating to exercise of the options, warrants, 
or rights. Specify the amount of such securities or assets 
so entitled to be purchased by an officer, director, 
associated company, or any of the ten largest security 
holders. This instruction is inapplicable to convertible 
securities or to any securities substantially all of which are 
outstanding in the hands of the general public where the 
options, warrants, or rights were issued on a prorata basis. 

1. Give the date of the latest closing of the stock book prior to end of year, and state the purpose of such closing: 

Not Applicable 

2. State the total number of votes cast at the latest general meeting prior to the end of the year for election of 
directors of the respondent and number of such votes cast by proxy: 

Total: Not Applicable 

By Proxy: Not Applicable 

3. Give the date and place of such meeting: 

DTE Gas Board of Directors held no scheduled meetings during 2016. As permitted by law, the Board acted on numerous 
matters by written consent. 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) [ X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

2016/04 
(2) [ ) A Resubmission 

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS (Continued) 

VOTING SECURITIES 

Number of votes as of (date): 12/31/2016 

Common 
Line Name (Title) and Address of Security Holder Total Votes Stock Preferred Stock Other 
No. (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

4 TOTAL votes of all voting securities 10,300,000 10,300,000 0 0 

5 TOTAL number of security holders 1 1 0 0 

6 TOTAL votes of security holders listed below 10,300,000 10,300,000 0 0 

7 

8 DTE Energy Company 

9 One Energy Plaza 

10 Detroit, Ml 48226-1279 10,300,000 10,300,000 0 0 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 
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Name of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X J An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

2016/Q4 

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR 

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated 
below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and 
nvmber them in accordance with the Inquiries. Each 
Inquiry should be answered. Enter "none", "not 
acceptable" or "NA" where applicable. If Information 
which answers an Inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, 
make a reference ~o the schedlile In which It appears. 
1. Changes in and important addition~ to fr<lnchise rights: 
Describe the actual consideration given therefor and state 
from whorn the franchise rights were acquired, If 
acquired without the payment of consideration, state that 
fact. 
2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by 
reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other 
companies: Give names of companies Involved, 
partlcvlars concerning the transactions, narni;i of the 
Commission authorizing the transacUon, and reference lo 
Commission authorization. 
3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a 
brief description of the property, and of the transactions 
relating thereto, and reference to Commission 
authorization, if any was required. Give date journal 
entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts 
were submitted to the Commission. 
4. Important le11seholds (other than leaseholds for natural 
gas lands) that l1ave been acquired or given, assigned or 
surrendered: Give effective dates, lengt11s of terms, 
names of pi;11tles, rents and other conditions. State name 
of Commission authorizing lease anq give reference to 
such authorization. 
5, Important extension or reduction of transmission or 
distribution system: State territory added or relinquished 
and date operations began or ceased and give reference to 
Commission authorization, If any was required. State 11lso 
the approximate number of customers added or lost and 
approximate annual revenues of each class of servioe. 
Each natural gas company must also state major new 
continuing 

1. None 

2. None 

3. None 

4. None 

5. None 

sources of gas made available to it from purchases, 
developmet1t, purchase contract or otherwise, giving 
location and approximate total gas volumes avallable1 

period of contracts, and other parties to any such 
arrangements etc. 
6. Obligations Incurred or assumed by respondent as 
guarantor for the perfortn11nce by another of any 
agreement or obligation, including ordinary commercial 
paper maturing on demand or not later than one year after 
date of Issue: State on behalf of whom the obligation was 
assumed and amount of the obligation. Give reference to 
Commission authorization if any was required. 
7. Changes In articles of incorporation or arnendments to 
charter. Explain the nature and purpose of such changes 
or amendments. 
B. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any 
Important wage scale changes during the year. 
9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal 
proceedings pending at the end of the year, and tile results 
of any such proceedings cu lminated during the year. 
10. Describe briefly any materfally important transactions 
of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in 
Which an officer, director, security holder reported on 
page 106, voting trustee, associated company or known 
associate of any of these persons was a party or rn which 
any such person had a material Interest. 
11. Estimated increase or decrease In anni.ial revenues dL1e 
to Important rate changes: State effectrve date and 
approximate amount of Increase or decrease of each 
revenue classlfical[on. State the number of customers 
affected. 
12. If the lmport<lnt changes during the year relating to the 
respondent comp~my appearing In the annual report to 
stockholders are applicable In every respect and furnish 
the data required by instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes 
n1ay be attached to this page. 

6. See Notes 10, 11, and 12 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, "Long-Term Debt," beginning on page 123-15 and 
"Preferred and Preference Securities'' and ''Short-Term Credit Arrangements and Borrowings," beginning on page 123-16. 

7. None 

6. Not applicable 
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Name of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X ) An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

2016104 

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Continued) 

9. For information on material legal proceedings and matters related to DTE Gas and its subsidiaries, see Notes 6 
and 14 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, "Regulatory Matters" and "Commitments and 
Contingencies," beginning on pages 123-9 and 123-17, respectively. 

10. None 

11. None 

12. Important Changes 
See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements starting on page 122. 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company (1) ( x J An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
2016/04 

12) f 1 A Resubmission 
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS) 

Ref. Balance at Balance at 
Llne Tltla of Account Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year 
No. (a) (b) c d 

1 UTILITY PLANT 
2 UtllltY Plant (101-106 114, 118) 200·201 4 297,361 ,362 4,585,989,274 

3 Construcllon Work In ProQress (107) 200-201 135,631,592 186,479,106 
4 TOTAL Utllltv Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 4,432,992 954 4 772 468 380 
5 (Less) Aooum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. 1,969,564,338 1,984,507, 156 

{108, 111 115 119) 
6 Net Utllltv Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5) 2,463,428,616 2, 787,961,224 
7 Nuclear Fuel (120.1·120.4, 120.6) 0 0 
8 (Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel 0 0 

Assemblies (120.5) 
9 Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of line 7 less 8) 0 0 

10 Net Utlllty Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 9) 2,463,428,616 2,787,961,224 
11 Utilltv Plant Adiustments (116) 122-123 0 0 
12 Gas Stored-Base Gas 117.1) 220 31 781 ,749 35 302 719 
13 System Balanclna Gas (117.2) 220 0 0 
14 Gas Stored In Reservoirs and Ploellnes·Noncurrent (117.3) 220 0 0 
15 Gas Owed to System Gas (117.4) 220 0 0 
16 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS 
17 Nonutility Property (121 221 2,011 ,324 2,011 324 
18 (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amert. (122) 221 977 071 1 038 422 
19 Investments In Associated Companies 1123) 222-223 0 0 
20 Investments In Subsldlarv Companies (123.1) 224-225 11,517 816 13,454 188 
21 <For cost of Account 123.1 See Footnot0 Paae 224 line 42) 
22 Noncurrent Portion of Allowances --. 0 0 
23 other Investments (124 222-223,229 2 084 983 2,131,638 
24 Slnklna Funds (125) 0 0 
25 Deoreclatlon Fund (126 0 0 
26 Amortization Fund - Federal (1 27) 0 0 
27 Other Funds (128) 18,288,672 19,513,212 
28 LT Portion of Derivative Assets (175) 0 0 
29 LT Portion of Derivative Assets • HedQes (176) 0 0 
30 TOTAL Other Property and Investments 32,925,724 36,071,940 

(Total of lines 17 thru 29) 
31 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS 
32 Cash (131) .. - 401 643 943 650 
33 Special Deposits ( 132· 134 l -. - 0 0 
34 Workfno Fund (135) -- - 0 0 
35 Temporary Cash Investments (136) 222·223 0 0 
36 Notes Receivable ( 141 228A 2 679 416 3 512 335 
37 Customer Accounts Receivable 1142) 22BA 151,410,943 161 825,619 
38 Other Accounts Receivable (143) 228A 21,117,742 26 060 332 
39 (Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncoil. Acct.-Credit (144) 228A 18,448 435 14 887 965 
40 Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) 2288 1 540,907 774,355 
41 Accounts Receivable from Associated Companies (146) 2288 18,029,557 24 878,606 
42 Fuel Stock (151) 228C 0 0 
43 Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) 2280 0 0 
44 Residuals IElec) and Extracted Products {Gas) (153) 228C 0 0 
45 Plant Materials and Operatina Supplies (154) 228C 16 907 241 17,551,715 
46 Morchandlse (155) 2280 0 0 
47 Other Materials and Supplies (156) 228C 0 0 
48 Nuclear Material Held for Sale (157) 228C 0 0 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-14) Page 110 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) (x] An Original (Month, Day, Year) 

2016/04 
(2) t 1 A Resubmission 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS) (Continued) 

Ref. Balance at Balance at 

Line T itle of Account Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year 

No. (a) (b) (C) (d) 

49 Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) --- 0 0 

50 (Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances --- 0 0 

51 Stores Expense Undistributed (163) 227C 2,520 742 1.443,300 

52 Gas Stored Underqround-Current (164.1) 220 64 609,501 45,400,019 

53 Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for 0 0 

Processinq (164.2-164.3) 220 

54 Prepayments (165) 226,230 15 602 163 15,621,462 

55 Advances for Gas (166-167) 229 0 0 

56 Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) --- 0 0 

57 Rents receivable (172) --- 3 375 739 3,719,733 

58 Accrued Utility Revenues (173) --- 85 020 721 122,015 781 

59 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) --- 87,971,470 68 071 902 

60 Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 0 0 

61 (Less) LT Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 0 0 

62 Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedqes (176) 0 0 

63 (Less) Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedoes (176) 0 0 

64 TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets 452,739,350 476,930,844 

(Enter Total of lines 32 thru 63) 

65 DEFERRED DEBITS 

66 Unamortized Debt Exoenses (181) --- 5,475 755 5,685,219 

67 Extraordinarv Property Losses ( 182.1) 230 0 0 

68 Unrecovered Plant & Reoulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230 0 0 

69 Other Reoulatorv Assets (182.3) 232 0 1,871,280 

70 Prellm. Survev & Invest. Charoes ( Electric) (183) --- 0 0 

71 Prellm. Survey & Invest. Charqes ( Gas) (183.1 183.2) 231 0 0 

72 Clearlno Accounts (184) --- 0 0 

73 Temoorarv Facilltles --- 0 0 

74 Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233 942,705,967 1 052.668,393 

75 Def. Losses from Disposition of Utilitv Plant (187) - -- 0 0 

76 Research , Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188) 352-353 0 0 

77 Unamortized Loss on Reacoulred Debt (189) --- 21,789,867 20 204 880 

78 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234-235 129,814,944 202,021,603 

79 Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (1 91) --- 0 0 

80 TOTAL Deferred Debits (Enter Total of lines 66 thru 79) 1,099, 786,533 , 282 451 375 

81 TOTAL Assets and Other Debits 4,080,661,972 4,618,718, 102 

(Enter Total of lines 1 O - 15, 30 64 and 80) 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) [ x] An 01iglnal {Monti\ Day, Year) 

2016/04 
(2\ f 1 A Resubmission 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET {LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) 

Ref. Balance at Balance at 

Line Title of Account Page No. Beginning of Vear End of Year 

No. (a) b c d 
1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL 
2 Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251 10,300,000 10,300,000 
3 Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251 0 0 
4 Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 252 0 0 
5 Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 252 0 0 
6 Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252 0 0 
7 Other Paid-In Caoital (208-211) 253 524, 105,666 704 044,356 
8 Installments received on Capital Stock (212) 252 0 0 
9 (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 0 0 

10 (Less) Caoital Stock Expense (214) 254 0 0 
11 Retained Earnings (215 215.1 216) 118-119 671 239.009 710 578 972 
12 Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary 7,495,310 9,431,681 

Earninos (216.1) 118·119 
13 (Less) Reacquired Capital Stock {217) 250-251 0 0 
14 Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (219) 117 1350 089 1268 026 
15 TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 14) 1 212,789 896 1,434 086 983 
16 LONG-TERM DEBT 
17 Bonds (221) 256-257 1, 125,000,000 i ,250,000,000 
18 (Less) Reacquired Bonds (222) 256-257 0 0 
19 Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257 0 0 
20 Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257 0 0 
21 Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 258·259 0 0 
22 (Less) Unamortized Discount on 537,281 480,638 

Long-Term Debt-Debit (226) 258·259 
23 (Less) Current Portion of Loni:i-Term Debt 0 0 
24 TOTAL Lono·Term Debt (Enter Total of !Ines 17 thru 23) 1,124 462 719 1 249,519,362 
25 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 
26 Obligations Under Capital Leases-Noncurrent 227) . -. 0 0 
27 Accumulated Prov. for Property Insurance (228.1) ... 0 0 
28 Accumulated Prov. for lniuries and Damaaes 228.2) ... 12 ,866,943 13,376 924 
29 Accumulated Prov. for Pensions and Benefits 228.3) . - . 109,486,200 107.462,000 
30 Accumulated Misc. Operating Provisions (228.4) . -. 622 000 1815200 
31 Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) .. . 0 7,776,718 
32 LT Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities 0 0 
33 LT Portion of Derivative Instrument Llabilitles - Hedqes 0 0 
34 Asset Retirement Oblloations (230) 137,299,201 143,492 821 
35 TOTAL Other Noncurrent Llabllltles 260,274,344 273,923,663 

(Enter Total of lines 26 thru 34) 
36 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES 
37 Current Portion of Lona-Term Debt 0 0 
38 Notes Payable (231) 260A 193,970,845 179,974,189 
39 Accounts Payable (232) . -. 158,213,846 173 706,395 
40 Notes Pavable to Associated Companies (233 2608 8,126,092 8,570,859 
41 Accounts Payable to Associated Comoanles (234) 260B 32093,023 44 902,420 
42 Customer Deposits (235) . -. 9,982,722 10,415,169 
43 Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263 (1 282 758) (33,879' 
44 Interest Accrued (237) --- 11,005,088 11 ,583,865 
45 Dividends Declared (238) --- 0 0 
46 Matured LonQ·Term Debt (239) -. . 0 0 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is Data of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) [x] An Original (Month, Day, Year) 

2016/04 I 12\ r l A Resubmission 
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET {LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) (Continued) 

Ref. Balance at Balance at 
Line Tiiie of Account Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year 
No. (al (bl (cl (d) 

47 Matured Interest 12401 0 0 

48 Tax Collections Payablo (241) 4 218 956 5,073,122 

49 Misc. Current and Accrued Llabllltles (242) 56,391,685 86,095,639 

so Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) 0 0 

51 Derivative Instrument Liabilities (244) 0 0 

52 (Less) LT Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities 0 0 

53 Derlvallvo Instrument Llabllllles - Hedges (245) 0 0 

54 (less) LT Portion of Derivative Instrument liabilities· Hedges 0 0 

55 Federal Income Taxes Accrued for Prior Years (246) 0 0 

56 State and Local Taxes Accrued for Prior Years {246.1) 0 0 

57 Federal Income Taxes Accrued for Prior Years - 0 0 

Adjustments 1247) 

58 State and Local Taxes Accrued for Prior Years - 0 0 

Adjustments (24 7.1) 

59 TOTAL Current and Accrued Llabilllles 472,719,<i99 520,287,779 

(Enter total of lines 37 thru 58) 

60 DEFERRED CREDITS 

61 Customer Advances for Construction (252) 0 0 

62 Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 4.249 798 3,349 978 

63 Deferred Gains from Disposition of UtililV Pit. (256) 0 0 

64 Other Deferred Credits (253) 67,342,095 59,446 604 

65 Other Reaulatorv Uabllltles (254 285 and 286) 32 542 712 16,061,014 

66 Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt (257) 0 0 

67 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Accelerated Amortization (281) 0 0 

68 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Other Property (282) 531, 133,939 604,631 ,789 

69 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Other (283) 375, 146,970 457,410,930 

70 TOTAL Deferred Credits IEnterTotal of lines 61 thru69) 1,010,415,514 1, 140,900,315 

71 TOT AL Liabilities and Other Credits 4,080,661,972 4,618,718,102 

{Enter total of lines 15, 24, 35, 59 and 70) 
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Name of Respondent !This Report Is: I Date of Report Year of Report 
DTE Gas Company (1) [XJ An Original (Month, Day, Year) 2016/04 

112\ r 1 A Resubmission 
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE VEAR 

1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, 5. Give concise explanations concerning unsettled 
Revenue and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that 
Others , In another utlllty column (I, k, m, o) ih a slmllar refunds of a material amount may need to be made to 
manner to a utility department. Spread the amount(s) over the utility's customers or which may result In a material 
llnos 02 thru 24 as appropriate. Include these amounts refund to the utility with respect to power or gas pur-
In columns (c) and (d) tolals. chases. State for each year affected the gross revenues 
2. Report amounts In account 414, Other Utility or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax ef-
Operating Income, In the same manner as accounls 412 reels together with an explanatlon of the major factors 
and 413 above. which affect the rights of the utlllty to retain such revenues 
3. Report data for lines 7, 9 and 1 O for Natural Gas or recover amounts paid with respect to power ahd gas 
companies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1, purchases 
and 407.2. 6. Give concise explanations concerning slgnlllcant 
4. Use page 122 for Important notes regarding the 
statement of Income or anv account thereof. 

amounts of any refunds made or received during the year 

Account (Ref.) TOTAL 
Line Page No. Current Year Previous Year 
No. Cal {bl tcl (d) 

1 
UTILITY OPERATING INCOME 

2 Gas Operatlno Revonues 1400\ 300-301 1,307,615,224 1,355,668,227 

3 Ooerallna Exoenses 

4 Operation Expenses (401) 320·325 802,396, 11 1 889,652,314 

5 Maintenance Exoenses (402) 320-325 47,255,094 49,309,620 

6 Deoreclatlon Exoenses /403\ 336·338 90,499,655 85,695,329 

7 Deoreclallon Exoense for Asset Retirement Costs {403.1 I 177,463 427,684 

8 Amort. & Deol. or u 11111v Plant (404·405) 336·338 5,054,362 5,277,379 

9 Amort. Of Ulllltv Plant Aco. Adi. (406l 336-338 0 0 

10 
Amor!. Of Property Losses, Unrecovered Plant and 

0 0 Regulatory Study Costs (407.1) 

11 Amort. Of Conversion Expenses (407.2) 0 0 

12 Reoulatorv Debits (407.3\ 2,828,988 2,828,988 

13 (Less) Reaulatorv Credits (407.4) 1,871,280 0 

14 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262-263 63,272,362 61,520,094 

15 Income Taxes - Federal (409. 1 \ 262-263 2,003,136 267,408 

16 Income Taxes· Other (409.1\ 262·263 3,666,958 123,324 

17 Provision ror Deferred Income Taxes (410.1) 234,272-277 190,722,686 165, 169,622 

18 ILess\ Provision for Deferred Income Taxes Cr. 1411.1 \ 234,272-277 108,824,086 94,683,503 

19 Investment Tex Credit Adi. - Net (411.4\ 266 (899,820) (853,212) 

20 (Less) Gains lrom Dlso. or UlilllV Plant (411.6) 0 400 

21 Losses from Olso. Of Utllltv Plant (411.7) (1,892) 0 

22 /Less) Gains from Dlsoosltlon of Allowances (411.8\ 0 0 

23 Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411 .9) 0 0 

24 Accretion Exoense /411.10l 7 751 495 7 364 123 
TOT AL Utlllty Operating Expenses 

1i104.031.232 1, 172,098,770 
25 (Enter Total of /Ines 4 l/1ru 24) 

Net Utility Oper!lllng Income (Enter Total of 
203,583,992 183,569.457 

26 line 2 less 25) (Carry forward to page 117, line 27) 
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Name of Respondent 
DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ x ] An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 
2016/04 

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued) 
resulting from settlement of any rate proceeding affect· 
lni:i revenues received or costs Incurred for power or gas 
purchases, and a summary of the adjustments made to 
balance sheet, Income, and expenses accounts. 

7. If any notes appearing In the report to stockholders 
are appllcablo to this Statement of Income, such notes 
may be attached at page 122. 

8. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only 
those changes In accounting methods made during the 
year which had an effect on net income, Including the 

802,396, 111 

47,255,094 

90,499,655 

177,463 

5,054,362 

0 

0 

0 

2,828,988 

1,871,260 

63,272,362 

2,003,136 

3,666,958 

190,722,686 

108,624,086 

899,820 

0 

1,892 

0 

0 

7,751,495 

1,104,031,232 

203,583,992 
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889,652,314 

49,309,620 

85,695,329 

427,684 

5,277,379 

0 

0 

0 

2,828,988 

0 

61,520,094 

267,408 

123,324 

165, 169,622 

94,683,503 

853,212 

400 

0 

0 

0 

7,364,123 

1, 172,098,770 

183,569,457 

basis of allocatlons and apportionments frorn those used 
In the preceding year. Also give the approximate dollar 
effect of such changes. 

9. Explain In a footnote If the previous year's figures 
are different from that reported in prior reports. 

1 O. If the columns are Insufficient for reporting addl­
llonal utility departments, supply the appropriate account 
titles, lines 2 to 23, and report the Information In the blank 
space on page 122 or in a supplemental statement. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 



Name of Respondent !This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
DTE Gas Company (1) [x] An Orlglnal {Month, Day, Y,aar) 2016/04 

I (2) r l A Resubmission 
STATEMENT OF INCOME PER THE VEAR (Conllnued) 

{Rel .) TOTAL 
Line Account Page No. Current Year Previous Year 
No . (al !bl (C) (d) 
27 Net UUJlly Operatinri Income (Carried forward from Page 114) - ... 28 Other lncomo and Deductions 
29 Other lncomo 
30 Nonutlllly Operatlnri Income 
31 Revenue From Merchandising Jobbing and Contract Work (415) 75 736 64,457 
32 (Less Costs and E)(D. Of Merchandislna. Job & Contract Work (416) 44.413 79552 
33 ReYenue From Non Utllltv Ooeratlons 1417\ 0 0 
34 (Less l Exoenses of Nonutllltv Operations 1417.1 l 0 0 
35 Nonooeratlno Rental Income (418) 0 0 
36 Eauity In Earnlnos of Subsidlarv Companies (418.1 l 119 3.486,372 3 863 609 
37 lnterast and Dividend Income (419) 6485,652 6 666 033 
36 Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1) 2 497,819 966 347 
39 Miscellaneous Nonooeratina Income 1421 l 1 504532 915,570 
40 Gain on Disposition of Prooertv 1421.1 l 0 0 
41 TOTAL Other Income (£nter Total of lines 3 11/Jru 40) 14,005,698 12,398,464 
42 Other Income Deductions 
43 Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2) 0 0 
44 Miscellaneous Amortization 1425\ 340 0 0 
45 Donations 1426.1) 340 25,226479 863 789 
46 Lile Insurance (426.2) 340 0 0 
47 Penaltfes 1426.3) 340 1,739 82 
48 Expenditures for Certain Civic, Polltitcal and Related Actlvltles (426.4) 340 655,998 741,404 
49 Other Deductions (426.5) 340 4,317,539 938,996 
50 TOTAL Otller Income Deductions (Total of llnas 43 thru ~) 30,201,755 2,544,271 
51 Taxes Aoollc. To Other Income and Deductions 
52 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) 262-263 30000 30 000 
53 Income Taxes ·- Federal (409.2) 262-263 (1 946 5051 (385 544) 
54 Income Taxes ·- Other (409.2) 262·263 (391,648) (77,325' 
55 Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2) 234,272-277 0 0 
56 (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes --Cr. (411.2) 234,272-277 8,738,973 0 
57 Investment TB)( Credit Adi. •• Net 1411 .5l 0 0 
58 (Less) Investment Tax Credits (420) 
59 TOTAL Taxes on Other Inc. and Ded. (Total of 52 thru 58) (11 047,126) (432 869' 
60 Net Other Income and Deductions (Enter Total of lines 41 50, 59) (5 148 931) 10 287 062 
61 Interest Charges 
62 Interest on Lona-Term Debt {427) 55 951 913 56,953,432 
63 Amert. Of Debt Disc. And Expenses {426) 258-259 584 648 624473 
64 Amortization of Loss on Reacaulred Debt (428.1 l 1,564 967 1 584 967 
65 Less) Amort. Of Premium on Debt-Credit {429) 258-259 0 0 
66 Less) Amortization of Gain on Reacquired Debt-Credit (429.1) 0 0 
67 Interest on Debt to Assoc. Comoanles (430} 340 205 948 24301 
68 Other Interest Exoenses (431) 340 3 100,957 2788 779 
69 l(Lassl Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used Durlno Constructlon·Cr.(432\ 1,349 726 527 317 
70 Net Interest Charaes (Enter Total of lines 62 thru 69) 60,158,727 61,448,655 
71 Income Before Extraordlnarv Items (E:ntar Total of fines 27. 60 and 70) 138,276,334 132,407,864 
72 Extraordinary Items 
73 Extraordinary Income (434) 0 0 
74 Less) Extraordlnarv Deductions {435) 0 0 
75 Net Extraordlnarv Items (Enter Total of lfne 73 Jess line 74) 0 0 
76 Income Taxes-Federal and Other (409.3) 262·263 0 0 
n Extraordinary Items After Taxes (En/9r Total of line 75 113SS line 76) 0 0 
78 Net Income (Enter Total of Lines 71 and 77} 138,276,334 132,407,864 
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Name of Respondent 
DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X] An Original 
2 Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Month, Day, Year) 

Year of Report 
2016/Q4 

RECONCILIATION OF OEFERRED INCOME TAX EXPENSE 

1. Report on this page the charges to accounts 41 o, 41 1 
and 420 reported In the contra accounts 190, 281, 282 
283 and 284. 
2. The charges to the subaccounts of 41 0 and 4 11 found 
on pages 114·117 should agree with the subaccount totals 
re orted on these a es 

Line No. ,, 

Debits to Account 41 O from: 

2 Account 190 

3 Account 281 

4 Account 282 

5 Account 283 

6 Account 284 

7 Reconcllln Ad·ustments 

8 TOTAL Account 410.1 on a es1 14·1551ine14 

9 TOT AL Account 410.2 on a e 117 line 45 

10 Credits to Account 41 1 from: 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

Account 190 

Account 281 

Account 282 

Account 283 
Account 284 

16 Reconcllln Ad ustments 

17 TOTALAccount411 .1 on a es 114-115llne 15 

18 TOTAL Act:ount 411.2 on a es117 1ine46 

19 Net ITC Adjustment: 
20 ITC Utllized for U1e Year DR 

21 ITC Amortized for the Year CR 

22 ITC Adjustments: 

23 Adjust last year's estimate to actual per filed return 

24 Other s eci 

25 Net Reconcilin Ad ustments Account 411.4• 

26 Net Reconcllln Ad'ustments Account 411.5 .. 

27 Net Reconcllln Ad ustments Account 420uo 

~ ori pages 114-15 line 19 
•• on page 117 line 57 
+ .. on page 117 llne 58 

In the event the deferred Income tax expenses reported on 
pages 114-117 do not directly reconcile with the amounts 
found on these pages, then provide the additional 
Information requested In Instruction 
#3, on a separate page. 

Electric Utlllt Gas Utilit 

720,216 

125, 110,021 

64,892,449 

190,722,686 

66,381 ,339 

64,278,913 

{21 ,836, 166) 

108,824,086 

899,820 

899,820 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1·01) Page 117A 



Name of Respondent 
DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X) An Original 
2 Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 
2016/04 

RECONCILIATION OF DEFERRED INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued) 

3. (a) Provide a detailed reconciliation of the applicable 
deferred income tax expense subaccount(s) reported on 
pages 114-117 with the amount reported on these pages. 

(b) Identify all contra acounts (other than accounts 190 
and 281-284). 

Other Utilit Total Utillt 

(c) Identify the company's regulatory authority to utilize 
contra accounts other than accounts 190 or 281-284 for 
the recording of deferred Income tax expense(s). 

Other Income Total Com an Line No. 

720,216 720,216 

1 

2 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1·01) 

125, 110,021 

64,892,449 

66,381,339 

64,278,913 

(21,836, 166) 

899,820 

899,820 

7,275,168 

125, 110,021 

64,892,449 

73,656,507 

64,278,913 

1,463,805 (20,372,361) 

899,820 
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' 3 

4 
5 
6. 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 
15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company (1) [ X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 2016/04 

(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

OPERATING LOSS CARRYFORWARD 

Fill in below when the company sustains an operating loss, loss carryback or carryforward whenever or wherever 
applicable. 

Loss Utilized 

Operating Loss Carryforward (F) Balance 

Line Year Loss or Carryback (B) Amount Year Remaining 

No. la\ (b) (c) (d) (e) (fl 
1 2009 397 ,270,460 (B) 20,195,035 2008 377,075,425 

2 (F) 35,392,049 2010 341 ,683,376 

3 (F) 36,107,654 2011 305,575,722 

4 (F) 75,806,182 2012 229, 769,540 

5 (F) 22,784,178 2013 206,985,362 

6 (F) 56,208, 185 2014 150, 777, 177 

7 2015 1,914,618 (F) 152,691 ,795 

8 2016 87,548,570 (F) 240,240,365 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Dale of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) ( X) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

2016/04 (2) [ J A Resubmission 

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR 

1. Report all changes in appropriate retained earnings, 5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital 
Lmapproprlated retained earnings, and unappropriated stock. 
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year. 6. Show separately the state and federal income tax effect 
2. Each credit and debit during the year should be of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained 
identified as to the retained earnings account In whlch Earnings. 
recorded (Accounts 433, 436-439 inclusive). Show the 7. Explain In a footnote the basis for determining the 
contra primary account affected in column (b). amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or 
3. Slate tile purpose and amount for each reservation or appropriation is to be recurrent, state the number and 
appropriation of retained earnings. annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as 
4. List first account 439, Adjustments lo Retained the totals eventually to be accumulated. 
Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of 8. If any notes appearing In the report to stockholders are 
retained earnings. Follow by credit, then debit, Items In applicable to this statement, attach them at page 122. 
that order. 

Contra 
Primary 

Item Accounl Amount 
Line Affected 
No. (a) (b) (c) 

UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216) 
1 Balance - Beginning of Year 671 ,239,009 
2 Changes (Identify by prescribed retained earnings accounts) 
3 Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439) 
4 Credit: 
5 Credit: 
6 Credit: 
7 Credit: 
8 TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439) 
9 Debit: 

10 Debit: 
11 Debit: 

12 Debit: 

13 TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439) 
14 Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 Less Account 418.1) 134, 789,962 
15 Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 436) 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 436) 
22 Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock (Account 437) 

23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 TOTAL Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock (Account 437) 
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Name of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X J An Origin al 
(2) [ J A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR (Contlnuod) 

Item 
Line 

Contra 
Primary 
Account 
Affected 

No. a b 
29 Dividends Declared - Common Stock (Account 438) 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

TOTAL Dividends Declared - Common Stock (Account 438) 

Transfers from Account 216.1, Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings 

Balance - End of Year (Enter Total of lines 1 thru 36) 

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215) 

State balance and purpose of each appropriated earnings amount at end of 
year and give accounting enlries for any applications of appropriated retained earnings 
during the year. 

43 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215) 

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS -AMORTIZATION RESERVE, FEDERAL 
(Account 215.1) 

State below the total amount set aside through appropriations of retained earnings, as 
of the end of the year, In compliance with the provisions of Federally granted 
hydroelectric project licenses held by tha respondent. If any reducllons or changes 
other than the normal annual credits hereto have been made during the year, explain 
such Items In a footnote. 

44 TOTAL Approprlaled Retained Earnings-Amortization Reserve, Federal (Acct. 215.1) 

45 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Accounts 215 & 215.1) 

46 TOTAL Retained Earnings (Accounts 215, 215.1 & 216) 

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account 216.1) 

47 Balance - Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit) 

48 Equity In Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1) 

49 (Less) Dividends Received (Debit) 

50 Other Changes (Exptaln) 

51 Balance - End of Year (Enter Total of lines 47 thru 50) 
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Year of Report 

2016/Q4 

Amount 

c 
(97,000,000) 

(97,000,000) 

1 ,550,001 

710,578,972 

7,495,310 

3,486,372 

(1 ,550,000) 

(1) 

9,431 ,681 



Name of Respondent This Reoort Is: Date of Reoort YearoFReport 

DTE Gas Company (1 l f X 1 An Oriainal (Mo. Da. Yr\ 2016/Q4 
'2)[ l A Resubmission 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
1 If the notes to the cash flow statement in the responde1tts 2. Under "Other" specify significant amounts and group 

annual stookholder-s report are applicable to this statement, otl1ers. 
such nc;>tes should be attached to page 122. Information 3. Operating Actlvities,,Other: Include gains and losses 
about noncash Investing and financing activities should pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses 
be provided on page 122. Provide also on page 122 a pertaining to Investing and financing activities should be 
reconciliation between "Cash and Cash Equivalents reported in tliose activities. Show on page 122 the 
at the End of Year'' with related amounts on the balance amounts of interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) and 
sheet. Income taxes paid. 

Line DESCRIPTION (Sea tnstroctlons lof' Explanation of Codes) Amounts 
No. (a) (b) 
1 Net Cash Flow from Ooeratlna Activities: 
2 Net Income fline 72fcl on vaae 1171 1 ~H,276,334 
3 Noncash Charoes (Credits) to Income: 
4 Deoreciation and Depletion 95,731,480 
5 Deferred Deoreciation 'dot,ruo 
6 Accretion Exoense 7 751 495 
7 Amortization of Loss on Reacaulred Debt and Debt Issuance Costs 2 226 278 
B Deferred Income Taxes <Net\ 73, 159.627 
9 Investment Tax Credit Adlustments INetl (899,820) 

10 Net Increase Decrease in Receivables ro:L ro1 .t14oJ 
11 Net Increase Decrease in lnventorv 19.642,4ou 
12 Net Increase Decrease in Allowances lnventorv 
13 Net Increase Decreasel in Pavables and Accrued Exoenses L::l .~u f .Zllll 

14 Net <Increase Decrease in Other Reaulatorv Assets (1 ,0 fl .2801 
15 Net Increase !Decrease) in Other ReCJulatorv liabilities 1,::M0,404 
16 (Less) Allowance for Ot11er Funds Used Durina Construction 2,41U,t1Hl 
17 ILess) Undistributed Earnlnos from Subsidlarv Comoanies 1,936,;:irz 
18 Other: 
19 Other Current and Deferred Assets and Liabilities (101 ,349,576) 
20 Asset <aalnsl losses and imoairmenls of the Disoosition of Prooertv and Subsidiarv Investments 4 ,070,000 
21 Other Ooeratina 4 .20tl,l2/ 
22 Net Cash Provided bv <Used in\ Ooeratina Activities 
23 fTotal of Unes 2 t/Jru 221 

• 
24 
25 Cash Flows from Investment Activities: 
26 Construction and Acauisltlon of Plant lincludina Jandl: 
27 Gross Additions to Utllltv Plants <less nuclear fuel) ' 
28 Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel 
29 Gross Additions to Common Utilltv Plant 
30 Gross Additions to Nonutilitv Plant 
31 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used Durina Construction (2,497,8191 

32 Other: 
33 Net Prooertv Retirements 
34 Removal Cost !,jl:l.ol:lo,1o;.(l 
35 Cash Outflows for Plant fTota/ of lines 27 thru 341 (.3!:14, (00 10U) 
36 
37 Acoulsitlon of Other Noncurrent Assets fdl 
38 Proceeds from Disoosal of Noncurrent Assets (d) 
39 
40 Investments in and Advahces to Assoc. and Subsidiarv Comoanles 
41 Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiarv Comoanies 
42 Disoositlon of Investments in (and Advahces to) 
43 Associated and Subsidiarv Comoanies 
44 
45 Purchase of Investment Securities lal 
46 Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a\ 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 120 



Name of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company 

4. Investing Activities 

This Reoort Is: 
(1) f X l An Oriainal 
2 A Resubmission 

Date of Reoort 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued) 
5. Codes used: 

(a) Net proceeds or payments. 

Year of Reoort 

2016/04 

Include at Other (fine 32) net cash outflow to acquire other 
companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired 
with liabilities assumed on page 122. 

(b) Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt. 
(c) Include commercial paper. 

Do not Include on this statement the dollar amount of 

(d) Identify separately such items as investments, fixed 
assets, intangibles, etc. 

leases capitalized per USofA General Instruction 20; Instead 
provide a reconclllatlon of the dollar amount of leases 

6. Enter on page 122 clarifications and explanations. 

ca italized with the lant cost on a e 122. 
Line DESCRIPTION (See Ins/ructions No. 5 for Explanation of Codes) 
No. a 
48 oans Ma e or Pure ased 
49 Co factions on Loans 
50 
51 Net Increase Decrease In Receivables 
52 Net Increase Decrease In lnvento 
53 Net Increase Decrease In Allowances Held for S eculalion 
54 Net crease Decrease In Pa ables and Accrued Ex enses 
55 
56 
57 
58 Net Cash Provided b Used in lnvestln Activities 
59 Total of lines 35 thru 57 
60 
61 Cash Flows from Financin Activities 
62 Proceeds from Issuance of: 
63 Lon -Term Debt b 
64 Preferred Stock 
65 Common Stock 
66 Othe : Ca ital Contribution b Parent Com an 

67 
68 Ne Increase In Short-Term Debt c 
69 Other: 
70 
7 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 
85 
86 

Cash Provided b Outside Sources Total of lines 63 t'1ru 71 

Dividends on Preferred Stock 
Dividends on Common Stock 
Net Cash Provided b Used In 

Total of lines 72 thru 83 
Financln Activities 

87 Net Increase Decrease in Cash and Cash E uivalents 
88 Total of lines 24 59 and 85 
89 
90 
91 
92 

Cash and Cash E uivalents at Be inn in of Year 
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Amounts 
b 

66 367 

I 
~ 
I 
I 
I 

125 000 000 

180 000 000 

305 000 000 

737 469 
13 886 056 

97 000 000 

193 376 475 

542 007 

401 643 

943 650 



Name of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X J An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

2016/Q4 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1- Use the space below for important notes regarding the 
Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement 
of Retained Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash 
Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according 
to each basic statement, providing a subheading for each 
statement except where a note is applicable to more than 
one statement. 
2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contln· 
gent assets or llabllltles existing at end of year, Including 
a brief explanation of any action Initiated by the Internal 
Revenue Service Involving possible assessment of additional 
Income taxes of material amount, or of a claim for refund 
of Income taxes of a material amount Initialed by the utility. 
Give also a brief explanation of any dividends In arrears on 
cumulative preferred stock. 
3. For Account 116, Utl/ity Plant Adjustments , explain the 
orloin of such amount debits and credits durlna the vear 

and plan of disposition contemplated, giving references to 
Commission orders or other authorizations respecting 
classification of amounts as plant adjustments and 
requirements as to disposition thereof. 
4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired 
Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, 
are not Used, give an explanation, providing the rate treatment 
given these Items. See General Instruction 17 of the 
Uniform System of Accounts. 
5_ Give a concise explanation of a,ny ret<ilned earnings 
restrictions and stcite !he amount of retained earnings 
affected by such restrictions. 
6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the 
respondent company appearing In the annual report to the 
stockholders are applicable and furnish the data required 
by instructions above and on pages 114-121, Sl.lch notes 
mav be attached hereto. 

Per Instructions 1 and 3 of the Statement of Cash Flows page 120, the following Information is provided: 

Supplemental disclosure of cash Information 
Cash paid for: 

Interest, net of Interest capitalized 
Income taxes 

Supplemental disclosure of non-cash Investing and financing activities 
Plant and equipment expenditures in accounts payable 

December 31, 2016 
(In millions) 

$ 
$ 

$ 

See page 123 for additional required iriforrnatlon as called for per Instructions above. 
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AFUDC 

ASU 

Company 

Customer Choice 

DTE Energy 

DTE Oas 

f.ASB 

FERC 

OCR 

lRM 

LLC 

MGP 

MPSC 

NAY 

Revenue Decoupling Mechanism 

YEBA 

Units of Measurement 

Bcf 

DEFINITIONS 

Allowunce for Funds Used During Construction 

Accow1ling Standards Update issued by the FASB 

DTE Gns Company and any subsidiary companies 

Michigan legislation giving customers the option of retail accoss to alternative suppliers 
for natural gas 

DTB Energy Company, directly or indirectly tbe paro1Jt ofD1'~ Blecfric, DTB Gas, and 
numerOLls non-utllity subsidlarics 

DTE Oas Company (an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of DTE Energy) and 
subsidiary companies 

l'inancial Accounting Standards Board 

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 

A Ga~ Cost Recovery mechanism authorized by the MPSC that allows DTE Gas to 
recover through rates its natural gas costs. 

Infrastructure Recovery Mechanism 

DTE Energy Corporate Services, LLC, a subsidfary of DTE Energy 

Manufactured Gas Plaut 

Michigan Public Service Commission 

Net Asset Yulue 

A Revenue Decoupling Mechanism authorized by the MPSC that ls designed to 
mi1timize ilie impact on revenues of changes in average customer usage. 

Voluntary Employees Beneficiary Association 

Billion cubic feet of natural gas 

Instruction 6 

111e footnotes included herein are from DTE Gas' annual repoJt as of December 31, 20 16, which are prepared on a 
consolidated basis as permitted by instruction 6 on page 122 of this repo11. The accompanying financial statements on pages 
l L0-121 have been prepared in accordance with the accounting requirements of the MPSC as set forth in its Uniform System of 
Accounts (USOA). The principal differences of this basis of accounting from accotmling principles generally accepted in the 
United States (U.S. OAAP) result in various financial statement classification differences, but do not result in net income 
dLfferences. '['he following arc the significa11t differences between MPSC rcpo11iag and U.S. GAAP: 

• Investments in Subsidiaries - DTE Oas' investments in its subsidiaries arc accounted for under tbo equity metbod of 
accounting in accordance with USOA. For U.S. GAAP the assets, liabilities, revenues anti expenses of these subsidiaries 
are consolidated. 

• Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt and Energy Costs Receivable or Refundable through RaLe Adjustments - Under 
U.S. GAAP repo1ting these are shown as reguleLory assets and liabilities whereas for USOA these are shown es deferred 
debits and current asseLs and liabilities. 

• Debt - CwTent portions of long-term debt and bonds are classified as current liabilities for U.S. GAAP repor1ing. For 
USOA all long-te1111 liabilities and bonds both current and non-cul1'ent portions are considered non-curreut liabilities. 
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• Accumulated Defen-ed Tncome Taxes - Accumulated defeJTed income taxes are classified as non-current for U.S. GAAP 
frnaocial reporting purposes by presenting net non-current assets and Jinbilities on the ball:lnce sheet in accordance with 
ASC 740, Income Taxes. To coruply with USOA, deferred income tax: assets are reported as acclunulated defe1Ted income 
taxes within non-current defoncd debits separate from defelTed incmue tax liabi lities, wh ich arc repoxted as accumulated 
defe1n1d income taxes within non-cum~nt defe1Ted credits. 

In accordance with guidance issued by FERC iJ1 May 2007 (bock ct No. A 107-2~000, Accounting and Financial Reporting 
for Uncertainty in Income Taxes), ASC 740· 10 liabilities established for uncertain tax J:lOSillons related to temporary 
differences L'ecorded in accrued taxes, have been reclassified to the accumulated deferred income tax accounts, if 
applicable. ASC 740.!0 requires interest and penalties, if applicable, to be accrued on differences between. tax positiOllS 
re~ognized in our financial statements and the amount claimed, or expected to be claimed, on the tax return. DTE Gas' 
policy for U.S. GAAP :financial reporting purposes is to include interest and penalties accrued, if any, on uncertain tax 
positions as part of income tax expense in tho income statement. To comply with USOA, interesl expense and penalties, i f 
any, attributable to uncertain tax positions are included in account 43 J, Interest Expense and Account 426.3, Penalties, 
respectively. 

• AccumuJated Removal Costs - The accumulated removal costs for the regulated property, plant and equipment that do not 
meet the definition of an asset retirement obligation ttoder ASC 4 LO, Asset Retirement and Environmental Obllgatlons, are 
classified as a regulatory liability under U.S. OAAP a~1d as accumulated provision for depreciation under the USOA. 

• Debt Issuance Costs - Any defened costs associated with a specific debt issuance as required by U.S. GAAP is to be 
presented as a reduction lo debt on the consolidated statements of financial position. Under the USOA, unamo1tlzed debt 
issuance costs a.re defemid debits ou the compamtive balance sheet. 

• Other Reclassifications - Ce11ain other reclassifications of balance sheet, income Statement and cash flow ruuounts have 
been made in order to confonn to the USOA. 

D1'E Cas Company 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND llASlS OF PRESENTATION 

Corporftte Structure 

DTB Gas is a public utHity engaged ln the ptu·chase, storage, transporh1.tion, distribution, and sale Qf natural gas to 
approximately 1.3 million customers throughout Michigan and the sale of storage and transpo11ation capacity. The Company is 
regulated by the MPSC and certain c\ctivities are tegulated by the FERC. Tn addition, the Company is regulated by other federal 
and state regulatory agencies including the U.S. Bnvironmentfll Protection Agency and the Michigan Department of 
Environmental Quality. 

Ba.\'/:i of Prese11tatio11 

Tl1c accompanying Consol.idated Financial Statements nm prepared using accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America. These accounting pdnciples tequire management to use estimates and assumptions that impact 
report~d amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses, and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. Actual 
results may differ from the Company's estimates. 

Certain prior year balances were reclassified to match the curreut year's Consolidated Financial Statements presentation, 
Por reclassifications of debt jssuancc costs arising from ASU 2015-03 see Note 3 to tbe Consolidated Financial Statements, 
''New Accounting Pronouncements.'' 
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DTE Gas Company 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Stntements - (Continued) 

Ptiltciples of Co11solldalio11 

The Company consolidates all majority-owned subsidiaries and investments in entities in which it has controlling 
.influence. Non-majority owned investments are accounled tbr using Lhe equjty method when the Company is able to 
significantly influence the operating policies of the investee. When the Company does not influence the operating policies of 
an investee, the cost method is used. The Company eliminates all .intcrcompany balances and transactions. 

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Revenues 

Revenues from the salo, delivery, and storage of natural gas are recognized as services are provided. The Company 
records revenues for gas provided but unbilled al the end of each month. Rates for the Company include provisions to adjust 
billings for :fluctuations in the cost of natural gas and certain other costs. Revenues are adjusted for differences between actual 
costs subject to reconciliation and the amouncs billed in current rates. Under or over recovered revenues related Lo these cost 
recovery mechanisms are included in Regulatory assets or liabilities on the Consolidated Statements of Financial Position and 
are recovered or returned to customers through adjustments to the billing factors. 

For further discussion ofrecovery mechanisms rmthorizod by !he MPSC, sec Note 6 to the Consolidated Financial 
Statements, "Regulatory Matters." 

Changes in Accumulated Otlter Co111prehe11sive (11co111e (Los~~ 

Comprehensive income (loss) is the change in common shareholder's equity dm·ing a period from h·ansactions and events 
from non-owner sources, including Net Income. The amounts recorded to Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) for 
the Company include wrrealized gains and losses from detivatives accounted for as casb flow hedges and changes in benefit 
obligations, consisting of deferred actuarial losses and prior service costs. Refer to Note 15 to the Consolidated Financial 
Statements, "Retirement Benefits and Trusteed Assets," regarding the transfer of benefit obligations during 2015. 

The following table summarizes the changes in Accumulated olhcr comprehensive income (loss) by componcnt<nl for the 
years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015: 

. 
Bnlnnce, Oeccmbe,r3l, 2014 

Other comprehensive inoo1,1e (loss) before reclas$ifications 

Transfc; oi· ~~~~;1~' ,fr~mAcc~11~;~1aied other ~omprcheusive income to affiliate 

Amounts reclHssified from Accumulated other comprehensive income 

Net current-period Other comprehel1sivc income 

Balance, Dccember3 t, 2015 

.. guier compreliensi~e .income (lo~s) before rccinsslficalions 
Amounts reclassified from Accumulated other comprehensive income 

. '!':let· current-period OU1o/. ~m:npi:chcnsivc i~como 
Balance, December 31, 2016 

(a) AJI 11mouuts are uet of tax. 

Cash a11d Ca~·fz Equivqlenls 

Net Unrculizcd Gnln 
(Loss) on Derivntives Bcutllr Obllgflllons 

(fo millio ns) 

'l'otnl 

_$ _ ___ __:.(..:..I) $ (3)$ - ____ __;(~4) 

3 3 

3 . 4 ______ ...;..... __ 
$ $ $ --------------

.. s ______ .. $ ______ .. s _____ _ 

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, cash in ban.ks, and temporary investments pw·chased with remaining 
maturities of three months or less. 
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DTE Gas Company 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements - (Continued) 

Receivnbles 

Accounts recejvable are primarily composed oftrado receivables and unbil.led reveuu.e. The Company's accmmts 
receivable are stated at net realizable value. 

The allowance for doubtful accounts is generally calculated using rhe aging approach tbal utilizes rates developed in 
reserve studies. The Company establishes an allowance for uncollectible accowits based on historical losses and management's 
assessment of existing economic conditions, customer trends, and other factors. Customer accounts arc generally considered 
delinquent if the amount billed is not received by the due date, which is typically in 21 days, however, .factors such as assistance 
programs may delay aggressive action. The Company assesses late payment fees on trade !'eceivables based on past-due terms 
with custom.ors. Customer accounts are written off when ooUccLion efforts have been exhausted. The time pedod for write-off 
is 150 days after service has been terminated. 

Unbilled revenues of$ 122 million and $85 million arc included in Customer Accounts receivable at December 31, 20 l6 
and 2015, respectively. 

Notes Receivable 

Notes receivable, or financing receivables, are primarily comprised of capital lease receivables and loans and are included 
in Notes receivable on the Company's Consolidated Statements of Financial Position. 

Notes receivable are typically considered delinquent when payment is not received for periods ranging from 60 to 120 
days. The Company ceases accruing interest (nonaccrual status), considers a note receivable impaired, and establishes an 
allowance for credit loss when it is probable that al l principal and interest amounts due will not be collected in accordance with 
the contracLUal terms of the note receivable. Cash payments received on nonaccrual status i1otes receivable, that do not bring 
the account contractually cunent, are first applied to contractually owed past due illtorost, with any remainder app.lied lo 
principal. Accrual of interest is generally resumed when the note receivable becomes contrnctuully curnml. 

In determining the allowance for credit losses for notes receivable, tho Company considers Lbe historical payment 
experience and other factors that are expected to have a speci.fic impact on the counterparty's ability to pay. In addition, the 
Company monitors the credit ratings of the counterparties from which it has Notes receivable. 

llive11tories 

Natural gas inventory of$45 million and $65 million as of December 31, 20 l6 and 2015, respectively, is dcte11nined using 
the last-in, first-out (LIFO) method. The replacement cost of gas in inventory exceeded the LIFO cost by $132 million and $60 
million at December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively. 

Tbe Company generally values materials and supplies inventory at average cost. 

Gas Customer Choice Def erre<l Asset 

Gas customer choice defened asset represents gas provided to tbe Company by suppliers of gas for customers that 
participate in the Customer Choice program. As the gas is sold and billed to Customer Choice customers, primarily in the 
December through March heating season, this asset is reduced. At the end of an April tbrough March cycle each yettr, any 
balance is reconciled and settled with the various suppliers. 

Property, Retil'eme11t and Mal11te11a11ce, tmd Depreclaf/ou and Amortizat/011 

Property is stated at cost and includes construction-reh1ted labor, materials, ovefheads, and AFUDC. The cost of 
properties retired is charged to accumulated depreciation. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged to (;)Xpense 
when incurred. 
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DTE Gas Company 

Notes to Consolidated Fina ncial Statements- (Continued) 

Utility property is depreciated over its estimated useful life using straigbt-lu1e rates approved by the MPSC. 

Depreciation and amortization expense also includes the amortization of certain regulatory assets. 

See Note 4 to the Consolidated Financial Sratements, "Property, Plant, and Equipment." 

Loug-Livell Assets 

Long-lived assets are reviewed for impainnc11t whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate the carrying amount 
of an asset may not be recoverable. If the carrying amount of the asset exceeds the expected discounted future cash flows 
generated by the asset, an impairment loss is recognized resulting in the asset being written down to its estimated fair value. 
Assets to be disposed of are reporled at the lower of the carrying amount or fair value, less costs to sell. 

Excise mul Sales Taxe~· 

The Company records the billing of excise and sales taxes as a receivable with an offsetting payable to the applicable 
taxing authority, wirh no net impact on i:he Consolidated Statements of Operations. 

Deferred .Debt Co.~ts 

The costs related to the issuaoce of long-term debt are deferred and amortized over the life of each debt issue. The 
deferred amounts are included as a direct deduction from the carrying amount of each debt issuance in Long-Term Debt on the 
Consolidated Statements of Financial Position. In accordance with MPSC rngulations, the unamortized discount, premium, and 
expense related to debt redeemed with a refinancing are amortized over lhe life of the replacement issue. 

Allocated Stock-Bllsed Cl)111pe11sation 

The Company received an allocation of costs from DTE Energy associated with stock-based compensation. The 
allocation for 2016, 2015, and 2014 for stock-based compensation expense was approximately $9 million, $5 million, and $17 

million, respectively. 

S11b.rnq11e11t E vents 

Tbe Company has evaluated subsequent events through March 10, 2017, the date that these Consolidated Financial 
Statements were available to be issued. 

Otlter Acco11nt/11g Policies 

See the following notes for 0U1er accounting policies impacting the Compa11y's Consolidated Financial Statements: 

Note Till~ 

S Asset Retirement Obligations 

6 Rejlulatory Matters 

7 Income TOJCcs 

8 Fnir Value 

9 Finonclnl -~nd Other Deriyntiv~ fn.st~1m~1;ts 
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DTE Gas Company 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements- (Continued) 

NOTE 3 - NEW ACCOUNTfNG PRONOUNCEMENTS 

.Jlece1111y A ti opted Pro11ou11ce111en1s 

In April 2015, the FASB issued ASU No. 2015-03, Simplifying the Presentation of Debt Issuance Costs. This ASU 
requires that debt issuance costs related to a recognized debt liability be presented in the balauce sheet as a direct deduction 
from tbe ca.nying amount of that debt Uabflity, consistent with debt discounts. Tl1is ASU is effective for re1)orting periods 
heginnjng after December 15, 2015 and interim periods therein. ft is to be applied retrospectively. The Company adopted this 
ASU at Jarmary 1, 2016. The implementation of this guidance is reflected in Note lO of the Consolidated Financial Statements, 
"Long-Tenn Debt." The effect of the adoption decreased assets and liabilities on the Consolidated Statements ofFinwicial 
Position by $5 million at December 31, 20 J 5. 

In May 20 15, the FASB issued ASU 2015·07, Fair Value Measurement (Topic 820): Di~·closuresfor Investment~· in 
Certain Entities Thal Calculate Net A.s·sel Value per Share (or Its Equivalent). This guidance removes tho requirement to 
categorize within the fair value hierarchy all investments for which fuir value is mensured using the net asset value per sh1:1re (or 
its equivalent) practical expedient. The guidance applies to investments for which there is not a readily determinable fair value 
(market quote) or the investr.uenl is in a rnulual fond without a publicly available uel as~et value. His effoctive for the 
Company for the ru·st interim period within annual reportiJ1g periods begi11ning after December 15, 2015. It is to be applied 
retrospectively. The Company adopted this ASU at January 1, 2016. The implementation of this guidance is reflected tn Note 
15 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, "Retirement Benefits and Trusteed Assets." This implementation did not have a 
significant impact on the Company's Consolidated Financial Statements. 

Rece11tly 1$smul Pro11011nceme11ts 

In May 20]4, the FASB issued ASU No. 2014-09, Reve11uefi'om Contracts with Customers (Topic 606), as amended. The 
objectives of this ASU are to improve upon revenue t'ecogoition requirements by providing a single comprehensive model to 
determine the measw·ement of revenue and timing ofrecogniti.on. The core principle is that an entity will recognize revenue to 
depict the transfer of goods or services to customers at an amount that the entity expects to be entitled to in exchange for those 
goods or services. This ASV also requires expanded qualitati.ve and quantitative disclosures regarding the nature, amount, 
timing, and uncertainty ofrevenues and cash tlows arising from contracts with customers. The standard is effective for the first 
interim period within annual reporting periods beginrung after December 15, 2017. The standard is to be applied 
rctro~pectively and early adoption is permitted in the preceding year. The Company does not plan to early adopt the standard. 
The Company is currently assessing the impact oftbe J\SU, as amended, on Lts Consolidated Financial Statements as well as the 
transition method tho Company will use to adopt tl1e guidance. Specifically, Ute Company is considering whether the new 
guidance will affect accounting for certain contracts where collectibility is in question, contributions in aid of constnrction, and 
other utility industry-re lated areas. 

In July 2015, the FASB issued ASU No. 2015-J I, Inventory ('lbpic 330), Simplifying the Measurement oflnventory. Tho 

ASU replaces the current lower of cost or market test with a lower of cost or net realizable value test when cost is determined 
on a first-in, ·fast-out or average cost basis. The standard is effective for public entities for a1mual reporting periods beginning 
aficr December 15, 2016, and interim periods therein. lt is to be applied prospectively and early adoption is permitted. The 
ASU wilt not havo a signi:fioant impact on tho Company's Consolidated Fi.o.ancial Statements. 

123-6 



DTE Gas Company 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements - (Continued) 

In February 20J 6, the FA.SB issued ASU No. 2016-02, Leases (fopic 842), a replacement of leases (Topic 840). This 
guidance requires a lessee to account for leases as finance or operating leases. Both leases will result in the lessee recognizing a 
right-of-use asset and a corresponding lease liability on its balance sheet, with differing methodology for income statement 
l'ecognition. For lessors, the standard modifies the classification criteria and the accounting for sales-type and direct financing 
leases. Entities will classify leases to determine how to recognize lease-related revenue and expense. This ASU is effective for 

public entities for fiscal years, and interim periods within those years, begiMing after December 15, 2018, and early adoption is 
permitted. A modified reLTospective approach is req1.ii.red for leases existing or entered into after the beginning of the earliest 
comparative period in the Consolidated Financial Statements. The Company expects an increase in assets and liabilities, 
however, it is currently assessing the impact ofll1is ASU on its Consolidated Financial Statements. 

In June 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016- 13, Financial lnstnmumts - Credit Losses (fopic 326): Measurement of 
Credit Losses on Financial Instruments. The amendments in this updale replace the incurred loss i11lpairment methodology in 
cunent generally accepted accounting principles with a methodology that reflects expected credit losses and requires 
consideration of a broader range of reasonable and supportable information to inform credit Joss estimates. Entities will apply 
the new guidance as a cumulative-effect adjustme11t to retained earnings as of the bogirnling of the first reporting period in 
which the guidance is adopted. The ASU is effective for the Compauy beginning after December 15, 2019, and inlerim periods 
therein. Early adoption is permitted. The Company is cuJTenily assessing the impact of this standard on its Consolidated 
Financial Statements. 

NOTE 4 - PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT 

The following is a smrunary of Property, plant, and eqttipment by classification as of December 31: 

!'l'rOpcrty, pla1it, IUld ~ql;ipmci1t 
Distribution 

Storage 

Transmission nnd other 
-- "'a 

Totl\I 

Less uccumutarcd de11rcciat1011 ancl amortlziitlun 

• Disu-ibution 

Storage 

Transmission and other 

Total 

Net .1'ropcrty1 plnnt, and cguipmcnt 

2016 2015 

.. "1'" 
I If•, 

s 3,382 $ 3,124 
- ~ 

503 ·' 453 

925 890 

____ 4-'-,8_10 ____ li'--4-'-.4_67_ 

I (1~~98) I ,·~_. <c~~ 
(l 52) (1 47) 

'~,-. 

' (370) 
.. n 

. I (370) 

(1,720) (1,680) 

$ 3,090 s 2,787 

AFUDC capitalized was approximately $4 million and $I million for tl1e years ended December 3 1, 2016 and 201 5, 
respectively. 

The composite depreciation rate for the Company was approximately 2.4%, 2.6%, and 2.4% in 2016, 2015, and 2014, 
respectively. The average estimated useful life for gas distribution and storage property was 50 and 53 years, respectively, at 
December 31, 2016. The estimated useful Ii ves for other utility assets range from 5 to 70 years. 
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DTE Gas Company 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements - (Continued) 

The following is a summary of Depreciation and am01tization expense: 

Year E nded December Jl, 

2016 2015 2014 

(Ju milliun.s) 
$ Properly, pl~t, nnd equipment s 82 $ 78 75, 

Regulatory assets and liabilities 22 24 23 ., 
.J02 s 104 $ ' $ 98 

Capitalized software costs are classified as Property, plant, and equipment, and the related amortization ls included in 

accumulated depreciation and amortization on the Consolidated Financial Statements. Tho Company capitalizes the costs 
associated with computer software developed or obtained for 11se in its business. The Company amortizes capitalized software 
costs on a straighl-line basis over the expected period of benefi t, ranging from 5 to 15 years. 

The Company has the fo llowing balances for capi.talized software: 

I ~t10rtizatiQ~ exp~llSC of cepilolize~ ~ollwarc 
Gross carryins vuluc of copitnlJzcd softw11rc 

I A.cc1.1mulatcd omorti~tto~ 'of ~pit11lized software" 
• ' i• ' 

NOTE 5 - ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS 

$ 

$ 

s, 

2016 

.. 

Ycnr Ended December 31, 

2015 

(In millions) 

, s s· 
70 $ 
3s '$ .. 

5 $ 

70 .. 
39 

20l 4 

·.t •;·I ' ~ 1 
~ . ~ ' 

I I 11 ·I 

The Company has conditional retirement obligations for gas pipelines, certain service centers, compressor and gate 
stations. The Company recognizes such obligations as liabilities at fair market value when they are incuned, which generally is 
at the time the associated assets are placed in service. Fair value is measured using expected future cash outflows discounted at 
the Companyls credit-adjusted risk-free rate. The Company recognjzes in the Consolidated Statements of Operations removal 
costs in accordance with regulatory treatment Any differences between costs recognized related to asset retirement and those 
.reflected in i·ates are recognized as either a Regulatory asset 01· Liability on the Consolidated Statements of Financial Position. 

If a reasonable estimate of fair value cannot be made in the period in which the retirement obligation is inctmed, such as 
for assets with indeterminate Jives, the liability is recognized when a reasonable estimate of fair value can be made. Natural gas 
storage system and certain other distribution assets have an indeterminate life. Therefore, no liability has been recorded for 
these assets. 

Areconciliatlon of the Asset retirement obligations for 2016 follows: 

(111 millions) 
1 • - • • 

(\?~qt rclire~c11t ~.bl.i~otions s.r.Dec~mbcr 3.~· 2015 
--.-·-'"'-irr~· .. .., 

.. :S., ,, .' .. ' 1.37•, 
Accretion 8 

Liabilities settled - -- . -·· . i'.- . (2} 

Asset retirement obligations at December 31. 2016 s 143 
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DTE Gas Company 

Notes to Consolidntec.I Financial Statements - (Continued) 

NOTE 6 - REGULATORY MATIERS 

Regulation 

The Company is subject to U1e rcgulato1y jurisdiction of the MPSC, which issues orders pertaining to rates, recovery of 
certain costs, including tbe costs of regulatory assets, conditions of service, accounting, and operating-related matters. The 
Company operates natural gas storage and transpo11ation facilities in Micl1lgau as intrastate facilities regulated by the MPSC 
and provides intrastate storage and transportation services pursuant Lo an MPSC-approvod tariff. 

The Company also provides interstate storage and transportation services in accordance with an Opernting Statement on 
fi le with the FERC. Tho FERC's JurisdictJon is limited and extends lo the rates, non-discriminatory requirements, and terms 
and conditions applicable to storage and transportation provided by lhe Company in interstate markets. The FERC granted the 
Company authority to provide storage and related services io interstate commerce at market-based rates. Tile Company 
provides transportation services in interstate commerce at cost-based rates approved by the MPSC and Ulcd with tho FERC. 
The Company is also subject to the requirements of other regulatory agencies with respect to safety, environment, and health. 

The Company is unable to predict tho outcome of the unresolved regulato1y matters discussed herein. Resolution oflbeso 
matters is dependent upon future MPSC orders and appeals, which may materially impact the Consolidated Financial 
Statements of the Company. 

Reg11/atory Assets mu/ Liabilities 

The Company is required to record Regulatory assets and liabilities for certain transactions that would havo been treated 
as revenue or expense in non-regulated businesses. Continued applicability of regulatory accmmting treatment requires that 
rates be designed to recover specific costs of providing regulated services and be charged to a11d collected from customers. 
Future regulatory changes or changes ill the competitive environment could result in the discontinuance of this accounting 
lreatmoJ1t for Regulatory assets and liabilities for some or all of the Company's busiuesses and may require the write-off of the 
portion of any Regulatory asset or liability that was no longer probable ofl'ecovery Lhrough regulated rates. Management 
believes that currently available facts support the continued use of Regulatory assets and liabilities and that all Regulalo1y 
assets and liabilities are recoverable or refundable in the current regulatory environment. 

123-9 



DTE Gas Company 

Notes to Consolidated F inaucial Statements - (Continued) 

The following are balances and a brief description of tho Regulato1y assets and liabjlities at December 31: 

Assets 

Rccovcmblo pension ond other postrntircment costs 

Pension 

Other postrctiremcnt costs 

Deferred environmentnl costs 
Rceovernblc Michigan bi.come taxes 
Unomortlzcd loss on rcucquired debt 

Accrued OCR revenue 

Other 

Less amount included in CurrenLAssets 

Llnbllltlcs 
Removal costs liability 

Negative pension offset 

Refundable income taxes 

Accrued GCR refund 

Energy optimization 

Olhcr 

~~ss amoiint (ncltldcd in Curre11l Li~bilities 

2016 

s 

s 

s 

$ 

(111 millions) 

517 $ 

79 

I 77 

44 

20 

J 
' 20 

760 
I 

(6) 

754 $ 

266 $ 

JG 
11 

7 

4 

9 

333 

I (7) 

326 $ 

2015 

s2q. 
58 

~2: 
45 

I i'2l •I 

12 ,. , 25. 
734 
( I ~) 

719 

291 

,46 

23 
-:r ·,1 
21 

10 
......:' 

' 
391 

' c21). J' 

370 

As noted below, certain Regulatory assets for which costs have been incu11'cd have been included (or are expected to be 
included, for cosls incurred subsequent to the most recently approved rate case) in the Company's rate base, thereby providing a 
return on invested costs (except as noted). Certain other Regulato1y assets are not included in rate base but accme recoverable 
carrying charges unti l surcharges to collect the assets are billed. Certain Regulatory assets do not result from cash expenditures 
and therefore do not represent investments included in rate base or have offsetting liabilities that reduce rate base. 

ASSETS 

Recoverable pension and other postretirement costs - Accounting standards for pension and other postretiremcnt 
benefit costs require, among other things, the recog11ition in Other comprehensive income of the actuarial gains 01· 

losses and the prior service costs that arise during the period bul that are not immediately recognized as components of 
net periodic benefit costs. The Company records the Impact of actuarial gains or losses and prior service costs as a 
Regulatory asset since the traditional rate setting process allows for tho recovery of pension and other postrclircment 
costs. The asset will reverse as the defen·ed items are amortized and recognized as components of net peJiodic benefit 
costs.<•) 

• Deferred environmental costs - The MPSC approved the deferral of investigation and remediation costs associated 
with former MGP sites. Amortization of deferred costs is over a ten-year period beginning in the year after costs were 
incurred, with recovery (net of any insw·ance proceeds) through base rate filings.<•> 

• Recoverable Michigan income taxes - The State of Michigan enacted a corporate income tax resulting in the 
establislunent of state detimed tax liabilities for DTE Energy's utilities. Off-setting .Regulatory assets were also recorded 
as U1e impacts of the defe1Tcd tax liabilities will be reflected in rates as the related taxable tempora1y differences reverse 
and flow through current income tax expense. 
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DTE Gas Company 

Notes to Consolidated Finn ncial Statements- (Continued) 

Unamorlized loss 011 reacquired debt- The unamortized discount, premium, and expense related to debt redeemed 
with a refinancing arc deferred, amo1iized, and recovered over the life of the replacement issue. 

• Accrued OCR revenue - Receivable for the temporal'y under-recovery of and call'ying costs on gas costs ii1c1u-red by 
tho Company wbicb are recoverable Lhrough the OCR mechanism. 

(n) Regulatory assets not ci1ming a return or accrui11g cnrryi11g charges 

l/AJJTLJ11ES 

• Removal costs liability - The amount collected from customers for Lhe funding of future asset removal activities. 

• Negative pension offeet-The Company's negaLivo pension costs are not included as a reduction to its autllorized rates; 
therefore, the Company is accruing a Regulatory liability to eliminate the impact on earnings of the negative pension 
expense accrued. This Regulatory liability will reverse to the extent the Company's pension expense is positive in 
future years. 

• Refundable income taxes - [ncorne truces refundable to customers representing the djffurence in prope1ty-related 
deferred income taxes payable and amounts recognized pursuant to MPSC aulhorization. 

• Accrued OCR refund- Liability for the temporary over-recovery of and a return on gas costs incurred by 1110 Company 
which are recoverable through the OCR mechanism. 

• Energy optimization (EO) - Amounts collected in rntes in excess of energy optimization expenditures. 

2015 Rate Case Filillg 

The Company filed a rate case with tl1e MPSC on December 18, 2015 requesting au i ncrcase in base rates of $183 
million, inclusive of$41 mlliion of existing IRM surcharges which are expected to be converted into base rates, based on a 
projected twelve-month period ending October 31, 2017. Concurrent with the MPSC order ii1 this rate case, the existing IRM 
surcharge being billed was to be terminated. The Company requested to implement a new IRM surcharge of approximately $9 
million to become effective in January 2017. On November l, 2016, tho Company self-implemented a base rate increase of 
$103 million. 

On December 9, 2016, the MPSC issued an order approving a11 annual revenue increase of$122 million for service 
rendered on or after December 16, 2016. The rate order also provided for a return on equity of I 0.1 o/o and authorized the 
Company to implement a new lRM surcharge ofapprox.imately $8 million tbat became effective in January 2017, 

NOTE 7 - INCOME TAXES 

Income Tax Summary 

The Company is part of the consolidated federal income tax return of DTE E11ergy. DTE Energy and its subsidiaries file 
consolidated and/or separate company income tax returns in various states and localities, including a consolidated return in the 
State of Michigan. DTE Gas is part of the Michigan consolidated income tax return of DTE Energy. The federal, state, and 
local income tax expense for the Company is detennined on an individual company basis with no allocation of tax expenses or 
benefits from other affi liates of DTE Energy. The Company bad ao income lax receivable from DTE Energy of$56 mjllion and 
$54 million at December 3 J, 2016 and 2015, respectively. 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements - (Continued) 

Total Lncome Tax Expense varied from the statutory federal income tax rate for the following reasons for the years ended 
December 3 1: 

lncomc Be.fore .lncomu Truce~ 

Income ta."< CXJ?Cnsc at 3 5% statutory rntc 
. Depreci~ti~n · ' 

State w1d local income tfll(~'S, net oftedcral bei1cfit 

C>.th~r. net 

[1~c?me Tax E!'J?~'~s!'.. 
,Effective income tax rate 

2016 

s 
$ 

$ 

216 . $ 

76 $ 

(7) 

J1 

(2) 

78 $ 

36.1 % 

Components of Income 'lax Expense were as fol lows for the years ended December 31: 

2016 

f •• l •1 •• I• 

C:u~ent income tait expense 
~ 

State and other income tax $ 4 $ 
'•" 

,. 
' i •;. Total curr~nt i11come \wees 4 

Deferred inco111~ tax expense 
Federal ., 60 .. 
State and other income tfll( 14 
' . , ... , ... ' 

I.I. .. Tol~I ~e(eft'ed i)1~om~ tax~ 74 
$ '78 $ 

2015 2014 

(In milli?US) 

204 $ 215 

72 $ 75 ..... 
\7) (7) 

10 LO 
1(3) (1) 

72 $ 77 

35.3% •35.8% 

20l5 2014 

\In mllllons) 
'I ' : ' \•:· 

$ 7 
~~ 7:· 

57 '6.! 
15 9 

72' I' ·10 1 

72 $ 77 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the estimated future tax effect of temporary differences between the 
tax basfa of assets or liabilities and the repotted amounts in the Consolidated Financial Statements. 

Dcfcired tax assets (liabilities) wcro comprised of the fo llowing at December 31: 

'I' . ' '' ' 

r.rol?.e.rty~ plant, and equiprne~t , 

Pension ond benefits 

i~ed~ral net 011ernting loss carry-forward 

State net operating loss carry-forwards 
Otb~~ . . I. 

Long-lenn deferred income tax liabilities 
"l ... , • ··-· ., • ~·· • ••• • • 

Deferred income true assets 

D-;ferred inc~me true liabiljties 
" . 

.. 

$ 

$ 

s 

s 

2016 2015 

(l n millions) 
cm>$ · ~· .·T·~~~o~) 
~276) 

r 
(275~ 

27 2~. 

5 8 

. J?,15) . s (830) 
• 1·~-~ ·-. 11·~ .. 1·17 

147 $ 82 
t~.062) · 

l• • -. ' 
< " (912). 

(915) $ (830) 

The above table excludes unamortized investment tax credits of$3 million and $4 million at December 31, 2016 m1d 
2015, respectively. Investment tax credits are deferred and amortized to income over the average life of the related property. 

DTE Gas has a federal net operating loss carry-forward available for use on the tax retLLrn of$77 million as of 
December 31, 2016, which will expire from 2035 through 2036. No valuation allowance is required for federal net operating 
loss deferred tax assets. 
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DTE Gas Company 

Notes to Consolidntetl Fina ncial Statements - (Co11tinucd) 

I he Company has a state and local deferred tax assel related to net operating loss carry-forwards of $5 million and $8 
million at December 31, 2016 and 20 I 5, respectively. DTE Oas does not have a valuation allowance with respect to these 
defe1Ted lax assets. 

U11cerla/11 1hx Posilio11s 

The Company bad approxi.matcly $ I million of unrecognized tax benefits at December 31, 2016 and 2015, that, if 
recognized, would favorably impact its effective tax rate. The Company docs not anticipate any matorJaJ changes to tl1c 
unrecognized tax benefits in Lhe next 12 montbs. 

The Company recognizes interest and penalties pertaini ng lo income taxes i.n Interest expense and Other expenses, 
respectively, on its Consolidated Statements of Operations. The Company had insi!:,'llificant amounts of accrued interest at 
December 31, 20 16 and 2015. The Company had no accrued penalties pertaining to income taxes. The Company recognized 
interest expense related to income laxes of a nominal amount in 20 16, 2015, and 2014. 

In 2016, DTE Energy settled a federal tax audit for the 2014 tax year. DTE 11nergy's federal income tax returns for 2015 
and subsequent years remain subject to examination by Lhe Internal Revc11uc Service. DTE Energy's Michigan Business Tax 
and Michigan Corporate Income Tax returns for the year 2008 and subsequent years remain subject to examination by the State 
of Michigan. DTE Energy also fi les tax returns in numerous state nod local jurisdictions with varying statutes of limitation. 

NOTES - FAIR VAL UE 

Fair value is defined as U1e price that would be received to sell Hn asset or paid to b·ansfer a liability in an orderly 
transaction between market pa1ticipants at the measurement date in n princlpal or most advantageous market. Fair value is a 
market-based measurement that is determined based on inputs, whicl1 refer broadly to assumptions that market participnnts use 
in pricing assets or liabilities. These inputs can be readily observable, market coJToborated, or generally unobservable inputs. 
The Company makes certain assumptions it believes that market participants would uso in pricing assets or liabilities, including 
assumptions about risk, and the risks inherent in the inputs to valuaLion techniques. Credit risk of the Company and its 
com1tcrparties is incorporated in the valuation of assets and liabilities U1rougb the use of credit reserves, the impact of which 
was immaterial at December 31, 201 6 and2015. The Company believes it uses valuation techniques that maxjmize the use of 
observable market-based inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. 

A fair value hierarchy has been established U1at prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value in 
three broad levels. TI1e fair value hierarchy gives the highest priority to quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for 
identical assets or liabilit ies (tevel 1) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (1,evel 3). Jn some cases, the inputs used 
to measure fair value might fall in different levels of Lhc fair value hierarchy. All assets and liabilities are required to be 
classified in their entirety based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fail' value Jlleasurernenl in its entirety. 
Assessing tbe significance of a particular input may tequire judgment considering factors specific lo the asset or liability, and 
may affect tbe valuation of tl1e asset or liability and its placement within tho fa ir value hierarchy. The Company classifies fair 
value balances based on the fair vatue hierarchy defined as fo llows: 

Leval 1 - Consists of Wladjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liab ilities that the Company 
has the ability to access as of the reporting date. 

Level 2 - Consists of inputs other than quoted prices included within Level l that are direcUy observable for the 
asset or liability or indirectly observable through corroboration with observable market data. 

Level 3 - Consists ofuoobservable inputs for assets or liabilities whose fair value is estimated based on i.ntornally 
developed models or methodologies using inputs that are generally less readily observable and supported by little, if 
any, market activity at the measurement dale. Unobservable inputs are developed based on the best ovuilable 
infonnation and subject to cost-benefit constraints. 
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DTE Gas Comp<rn)1 

Notes to Cousolidated FJuancial Statements - (Continued) 

Fflir Vt1/11e of Flmmcl"I J11sti'l1111e11ts 

The fair value of fu1ancial i11strwnents included in the table below is determined by using q_uoled market prices when 
available. When quoted prices are not available, pricing set-vices may be used to determine the fair value with l'eference to 
observable incerest rate lndexes. The Company has obtained an understanding of how the fair values are derived. The 
Company also selectively co1wborates tl1e fair value of its transactions by comparison of market-based price sources. 
Discounted cash flow analyses based upon estimated cw·rcnt borrow.lug rates are also used to determine fuir value when quoted 
market prices are not available. The fair values of notes receivable, excluding capital leases, arc generally estimated using 
discounted cash t1ow lechniques that incorporate market interest rates as well as assumptions about the remaining life of the 
loans aud credit risk. Depending on the information available, other valuation techniques may be used that rely on inLemaJ 
assumptions and models. Valuation poUcics and procedures are determined by the Company's Treasury Department which 
reports to the Company's Vice President and Treasurer and the Company's Controller's Department which reports to tbe 
Company's Vice President and Controller. 

The following table presents the carrying amount and fair value of fin.ancjal iostruments as of December 31, 20 16 aod 
2015: 

December JJ, :ZOlG December 3l1 20lS 

CnrTyiug FnirVnlue Carry in~ Fnb·Vnluc 

Arnouut Level 1 Lt"cl 2 Level 3 A111ou11t J,cvel 1 Levell Level 3 

(Ju !D1lllons) 
NQtes cccclynble - ufu(iate..~ $ s s $ l $ 2 $ $ 

I. 
$ I 

. . ~ . ' 

Notes receivable - other s 4 $ $ $ 4 $ $ $ $ 

r $h()r1-tcrrn borrowings,- oUter s 180 $ $ l80 $ $ 194 $ $ 194 $ ' 
Long-tem1 debt(ill s 1,244 s $ 648 $ 68Q $ l,119 s $ 643 $ 

(ll) Includes unmnorti.zed debt discounts and issuance costs. 

For ftuther fair value .infonnation on financial and derivative instruments, see Note 9 to the Consolidated Financial 
Statements, "Financial and Other Derivative Instruments." 

NOTE 9 - FINANCIAL AND OTllER DEIUVATlVE INSTRUMENTS 

' .; 2 
'" 

534 

'fhe Company recognizes all del'ivatives at their fair value as Derivative assets or liabilities on the Consolidated 
Statements of P'inancial Position unless they qualify for certain scope exceptions, including the normal pw·cbases and normal 
sales exception. F11rther, derivatives that qualify and are designated tbr hedge accounting are classified as either hedges of a 
forecasted transaction or the variability of cash .flows to be received OJ paid related to a recogilized asset or liability (oash flow 
hedge); or as hedges of the fair value ofa recognized asset or liabilily or of an unrecognized fum commitment (fair value 
hedge). For cash flow hedges, the portion oftbe derivative gain or loss that is effective in offsetting the change in the value of 
the underlying exposure is deferred in Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) and later reclassified into eamings 
when the underlying transaction occurs. Gains or losses from the ineffective portion of cash flow hedges are recognized in 
earnings immedfotcly. For f-ai.r value hedges, changes in fafr values for the derivative and hedged item are recogni7...ed in 
earnings each period. For derivatives that do not qualify or are not designated for hedge accounting, changes in fair value are 
recognized in earnings each period. 
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DTE Gas Company 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements - (Continued) 

The Company's primary market risk exposure is associated wiU1 commodity p1·ices, credit, and interest rates. The 
Company has risk management policies to monitor and manage market risks. The Company purchases, stores, transports, 
distributes, and sells natural gas, and sells storage and transportation capacity. The Company has lixed-priced contracts for 
portions of its expected natural gas supply requirements through March 2019. Substantially all of these contracts meet the 
normal purchases and normal sales exception and are therefore accounted for under the accrual method. The Company may 
also sell forward transportation and storage capacity contracts. Forward transpo11ation and storage contracts are generally not 
derivatives and are therefore accounted for under the accrual method. 

NOTE 10 - LONG-TERM DEBT 

Long-Term Debt 

The Company's long-term debt outstanding and interest rates of debt outstanding at December 31 were: 

2016 2015 

~In millions) 
I First Mortg11gc Bonds, interest pnynbic scr~l-nnnually 

.. ~7 1 I 

3 .64% series due 2023 s 50 $ 50 -
70 j 3 .74% series due 2025 70 

3.35% series due 2027 40 40 

3.94% series due 2028 so 'so l 
3.92% series due 2042 70 70 

4.3 5% series due 2044 150 150 ] 

4 .2 I% series due 2045 125 125 

4.07% S!lrics duo 2046 125 ', - 1 
Sc11lo1· Notes, ln1c1·csl paynble semi-nunually 

6.04% series due 2018 loo 
I 

~QO 1 
5.00"A. series due 2019 120 120 

6.36% series due 2020 50 so l 
6.44% series due 2023 25 25 

6. 78% series due 2028 75 . 15 1 
5.70% series due 2033 200 200 

1,250 i',125 I 
Unamortized debt discount (l ) 

Unamortized debt issuance costsOO (6) (S)I 

Total s 1,244 $ 1,119 

(a) Certain December 31, 20 15 balances have been adjusted for the adoption of accounting guidru1ce related to simplifying the presentation of debt issuance 
costs. See Note 3 to the Consolidaled Financial Statements, ' New Accounting Pronouncements," for additional informnlion rclatcd to the new accounting 
standard. 

The following table shows the scheduled debt maturities, excluding any unamortized discount or premium on debt: 

2017 2018 2019 2020 
2022 and 

2021 
Il1maa~r 

Total 

(In millions) 
Amount lo mature $ - s 100 $ 120 $ so $ $ 980 $ 1,250 
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DTE Gas Com puny 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements - (Continued) 

Dehl ls~·uaiLces 

Iu 2016, the followblg debt was issued: 

Mo11tl1 'l)•r e lntcrclt Hnfc M11t11rHy Amount 

(In millions) 
• I ' 'f •' 

December Mortg~gc Bonds(., 11-07% 2046 $ 125 

$ 125 

(11) Proccuds were used for rtipaymcnl of shortAorm borrowing,~ 1md gcneml corpornle m1rposes, 

Cross Default Provlsio11s 

Substantially all of the net properties of the Company are subject to tbe lien of mortgages. Should the Company fail to 
timely pay its indebtedness under those mortgages, such failure may create cross defaults in the indebtedness of DTE Energy. 

NOTE H - PREFERRED AND PREFERENCE SECURITIES 

At December 31, 2016, the Company bad 7 million shares of preferred stock with a par value of $1 per share and 4 
million shares of preference stock with a par value of$! per share autborized, with no shares issued. 

NOT.E 12 - SHORT-TERM CREDIT ARRANGEMENTS AND BORROWINGS 

The Company has a $300 miJliou unsecured revolving credit agreement that can be used for general corporate borrowiJJgs, 
but is intended to provide liquidity suppo1t for the Company's commercial paper program. Borrowings under tile revolver are 
available at prevailing sh mt-term interest rates. The facility will expire in April 2021. 'fhe Company bad $ l 80 million 
outstanding against the revolver at Deeembet' 31, 2016. 

The agreement requires the Company to maintain a total funded debt to capitalization ratio ofao more than 0.65 to l. In 
the agreement, "total funded debt11 means all indebtedness of the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries, including capital 
lease obligations, .fledge agreements, and guarantees of third pa1ties' debt, but excluding contingent obligations, nonreeotu·se 
and junior subordinated debt, and, except for calculations at the end of the second quarter, certain short-term debt. 
"Capitalization" moans the sum of(a) total fonded debt plus (b) "consolidated net worth," which is equal to consolidated total 
equity of the Company and its co.nsolidated subsidiaries (excluding pension effects under ce1iain FASB statements), as 
determined in accordance with accow1ting principles gen em Uy accepted in the United States of America. At December 31, 
2016, the total funded debt Co total capitalization ratio for the Company was 0.46 to I and was in compliance witb this financial 
covenant. 

The weighted average interest rates for sho.rt-term borrowings were 0.9% and 0.6% at December 3 l, 2016 and 2015, 
respecti yeJy. 

NOTE 13 - CAPl'l'ALLEASES 

Lessor - The Company leases a portion of its pipeline system lo the Vector Pipeline through a capital lease contract that 
expires in 2020, with renewal options extending for five years. DTE Energy owns a 40% interest in the Vector Pipeline. 
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DTE Gas Company 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements- (Continued) 

The components of the Company's net investment in the capital lease at December 31, 2016 were as follows: 

(In 111illlo11s) 

2017 

2018 

2019 

2020 

2021 

$ 9 

2022 w1d thcrcn flcr 
II I ' 

Tolnl minimum future lease receipts 
Residual value oflC»sed pipeline 

Less uneumed income 

Net invcstmc1\l in capitol lcnse 
)..,ess current portion 

NOTE 14 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

Envlro11111e11lttl 

s 

9 

9 

8 

35 
40 

(18) 

57 

(4) 

53 

Contaminated and Other Sites - Prior to the construction or major interstate nalural gas pipelines, gas for heating and 
other uses was manufactured locally from processes involving coal, coke, or oi l. The facilities, which produced gas, have been 
designated as MOP sites. The Company owns or previously owned, 14 former MGP sites. Investigations have revealed 
contamination related to the by-products of gas manufacturing at each site. Cleanup of six of the MGP sites is complete and the 
sites are closed. The Company has also completed partial closure of two additional sites. Cleanup activities associated with the 
rcmajniJlg sites will continue over the next several years. The MPSC has established a cost deferral and rate recovery 
mechanism for investigation and remediation costs incurred at fonner MGP sites. [11 addHion to the MOP sites, the Company is 
also in the process of cleaning up other contaminated sites, including gate stations, gas pipeline releases, aud underground 
storage tank locations. As of December 3 I, 2016 and 201 5, the Company had $43 million and $22 millio11 accrued for 
remediation, respec1ively. The increase in the accrual was primari ly due to additfonal cleanup efforts identified in 2016 at an 
MOP site. Any change in assumptions, such as remediation techniques, nature and extent of contamination, and regulatory 
requirements, could impact the estimate ofremedial action costs for tbe sites and affect the Company's financial position and 
cash flows. The Company anticipates the cost amortization methodology approved by the MPSC, which allows for 
amortization of the MOP costs over a ten-year period beginning with the year subsequent to the year the MOP costs were 
incurred, will prevent enviro11mental costs from having a material adverse impact on the Company's results of operations. 

G11ara111ee~· 

In certain limited circumstances, the Company enters into contractual guarantees. The Company may guarantee another 
entily's obligation Ln the event it fails to perform and may provide guarantees in ce1iain indemnification agreements. Finally, 
tho Company rnay provide indirect guarantees for the indebtedness of others. 

Labor Co11tracts 

There are several bargaining w1its for the Company's approximate 1,100 represented employees. The majority of the 
represented employees are under contracts thal expire in 2017. 
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DT.E Gas Company 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements - (Continued) 

f'ttrcltase Commitments 

As of December 31, 2016, the Company was party to numerous long-term purchase commitments relating to a variety of 
goods and services required for its business. These agreements primarily consist of long-term natural gas purchase and 
trausportal.ion agreements. Tbe Company estimates tbe following commibnenls from 2017 tlu·ough 205 1, as detailed in the 
following table: 

2011 
~.'.• mlllious) .. 

$ 359 

2018 225 

' io19 ' . ' ·79 

2020 45 
2p21 ~42 
2022 nud therea(te.r 436 

s i j186 

Tile Company bas made certain commitments in coru.iection with 20 t 7 annual capital expenditures thnt are expected to be 
approximately $400 million. 

Other Conti1ige1icles 

Tho Company is involved in certain other legal, regulato1y, administrative, and environmental proceedings before various 
courts, arbitration panels, and governmental agencies concerning claims arising in the ordinary cow·se of business. These 
proceedings include certain contract disputes, additional environmental reviews and investigations, audits, inquiries from 
various regulators, and pendingjudlcial matters. The Company cannot predict the .final disposition of such proceedings. Tile 
Company regularly reviews legal matters and records provisions for claims that it can estimate and are considered probable of 
loss. The resolution of these pending proceedings is not expected to have a material effect on the Consolidated Financial 
Statements in the peiiods they are resolved. 

For a discussion of contingeJ1cies related to regulatory mutters, see Note 6 to the Consoli.dated Financial Statements, 
"ReguJatory Matters." 

NOTE 15 - RETIREMENT BENEFlTS AND TRUSTE.ED ASSETS 

Pension Pfau Benefits 

The Company participates in various plans that provide defined benefit pension and other postretirement benefits for DTE 
Energy and its affiliates. The plans are sponsored by the LLC. The Company is allocated net periodic benefit costs for its share 
of the amounts oftbe combined plans. 

The Company's policy is to fund pension costs by contributing amounts consistent with the provisious of the Pension 
Protection Act of2006 and additional amounts wbcn it deems appropriate. The Company contributed $30 million to its 
qualified pension plans in 2016. At the discretion of management, and depending upon financial market conditions, tho 
Company anticipates making up to $25 million in contributions to the pension plans in 2017. 

The MPSC approved the deferral of the non-capitalized portion of the Company's negative pension expense as a 
Regulatory Uabili.ty. In 2016 and 2015, the Company reduced this Regulatory liability as a result of positive pension expense 
of$10 million and $21 million, respectively. See Note 6 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, "Regulatory Matters." 
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DTE Gas Company 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements- (Continued) 

Net peusion cost includes the following components for the years ended December 31: 

2016 2015 

(ln million~) 

Service cost s 20 $ 22 s 
Interest cost 47 45 

expected return Oil plan llSSClS (84) (80) 

Amortization of: 

Net nctunrial IO$S 35 46 
Prior service credit ( I) 

Net pension cost $ 18 s J2 s 

2016 

(ln millions) 

Other cbnngcs In plnn assets and benefit obligntions rccogniu d in Regulatory assets and Other 
i:omprcbcnslvc I ncomc (loss) 
Net actuariol loss 

Amortization of net actuarial loss 

Amortl7..ation of prior service credit 

s 31 s 
(35) 

Totol rccogni1.ed in Regulatory assets and Other comprehensive income (loss) $ --------· CJP 
15 $ Total recogn ize~. in net periodi~. pe11sio11 cost, f~e&~ latory assets, and Other comprehensive income (los~) ... s ____ ..... -.. 

Estlm11ted amount8 to be amortized from Regulatory nsscls and Accumulated olher comp1·chcusivc i11co111c 
(loss) into net ncrlodic benefit cost cl urine nc~t 11scal venr 
Net ectuariel loss $ 37 $ 

Prior service credit S (1) $ 
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2014 

18 

44 

(73) 

34 

23 

2015 

23 

(46,) 

(22~ 
10 

'I 

36 
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DTE G~1s Company 

Notes to Consolidated Finnncial Statements - (Continued) 

The following table reconciles the obligations, assets, and funded status of the plans as well as the amounts recognized as 
prepaid pension cosl or pension liability in the Consolidated Statements of Financial Position at December 3 l: 

'Accumulated benefit oblig11Uon1 end ~f year 

Chnnge In projected benefit ob.ligation 
Projected benefit obli11ation, beginning of year 

Service COSL 

Joi e,rest cost 

Aotunl'inl (gnin) loss 

' Tran~fer due' to, plan sponsorship ohn!1g~ 
tlonefits paid 

Projected benefit obligation, end of year 

Change in ph111. assets , 
Plan assets at fair value, bcgi!1ning of year 

Actual return on plan assets 

,Company contributions 

Benefits paid 

Plan assets at fair value, end of year 

Funded status .?fthc plans 

Amount rccqrdcd as: 
Noncurrent assets 

, Noncurrent llobuiilcs 

·' 
Amounts t'ccognizcd in RcguJ11tol'y as~ctsW 
Net ectunrinl loss 

'' 

'. '. 

(n) See Note 6 to the Consolidnted Financial Statements, "Regulatory Mnttcrs." 

2016 

s 

'Y 

s 

s 

s 
s 

s 
' ' 

$ 

$ 

s 

2015 

(In millions) 

973 $ 940 

1,044 $ 1,109 

19 22 

46 
... · ,r; 

" ' 

17 (76) 
J (9) 

(49) (47) 

1,077 $ ' 1,044 I 

1,041 $ 1,077 .. 
69 (19) 

JO ' 30 " 
(49) (47) 

l ,09l s 1.041 

14 $ Pl 
1 

121 $ 106 . , ... 
(l07) (10~) 

14 $ (3) 

' 11.~ ; 

522 $ 525 
' ' "' (5) t i (5) 

517 $ 520 

At December 31, 2016, the benefits related to the quali fied pension plans expected to be paid in each of the next five years 
and in lbe aggregate for the five fiscal years thereafter are as follows: 

; ' 
(Ju millions~ 

2017 s 51 

2018 54 

2Ql9 · .-,, -sG 
,l.o ' 

2020 59 ., . ,. 
~'2021 61 

2022-2026 332 

Tola I 613 
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DTE Gas Compauy 

Notes to Consolidated F ina ucial Statements- (Continued) 

Assumptions used in determining the projected benefit obligation and not pension costs for the years ended December 31 

were: 

21116 2015 21114 

Projected bcnctit obligation 
Discount rate 4.25% 4,50% 4.12% 

Rate of compensation increase 4.65% 4.65% 4.65% 

Net pension costs 

Discount rate 4.50% 4.12% 4.95% 

Rote of com11ens11tion increase 4.65% 4.65% 4.20% 

Expected long-tenn rote of retum on plan as~ets 7.75% 7.75% 7.75% 

The Company employs a formal process in determining Lhe long-term rate of return for various asset classes. 
Management reviews historic finaDcial market risks and returns and long-te1m historic relationships between the asset classes 
of equities, fixed income, and other assets, consistent with the widely accepted capital market principle that asset classes with 
higher volatility generate a greater return over tho long-term. Current market factors such as inflation, interest rates, asset class 
risks, and asset class returns are evaluated and considered before long-term capital market assumptions are determined. The 
long-term portfolio return is also established employing a consistent formal process, with due consideration of diversification, 
active investment management, and rebalancing. Peer data is reviewed to cbeck for reasonableness. As a result of this process, 
the Company has long-term rate of return assumptions for its pension plans of 7 .50% and other postretirement benefit plans of 
7.75% for 20 l 7. The Company believes these rates are a reasonable assumption for the long-term rate of return on plan assets 
for 2017 given the current investment strategy. 

The Company employs a total return investment approach whereby a mix of equities, fixed income, and other investments 
are used to maximize the long-term return on plan assets consistent with prudent levels of risk, with consideration given to the 
liquidily needs of the plan. Risk tolerance is established through consideration of future plan cash flows, plan funded stat11s, 
and corporate financial considerations. The investment poitfolio contains a diversified blend of equity, fixed income, and other 
investments. Furthe1morc, equity investments arc diversified across U.S. and uon-U.S. stocks, growth and value stocks, and 
large and small market capitali7..ations. Fixed income secUJities generally include market duration bonds of companies from 
djversitied industries, mo11gage-backed securities, non-U.S. securities, bank loans, and U.S. Treasuries. Pension assets include 
Jong duration U.S. government and diversified corporate bonds intended to partially mitigate liability volatility caused by 
changes in discount rates. Other assets, such as private markets and hedge funds, arc ascd to enhance long-term returns while 
improving portfol io diversification. Del'ivatiyes may be utilized in a risk controlled manner, to potentially increase the portfoHo 
beyond the market value of invested assets and/or reduce portfolio investment d sk. Investment risk is measured and monitored 
on an ongoing basis through amrnal liability measurements, periodic asset/liability studies, and quarterly investment portfolio 

reviews. 

Target allocations for pension plan assets llS of December 31, 2016 are listed below: 

U.S. Large Capitalization (Cap) E~uity Securities 

U.S. Small Cap and Mid Cap Equity Securities 

Non-U.S. Equity Securities 

Fixed Income Securities 
Hedge Funds and Similar Investments 

Private Equity nnd Other 
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DTE Gas Company 

Notes to Consolidated Finnncial Statements - (C-Outinucd) 

The following table provides the fair value measurement amounts for pension plan assets at December 31, 2016 and 
2015<•Xb): 

December J I, 2016 December 31, 2015 

Level 1 Level l Other!c.> 'lbtnl Level 1 Level 2 Othe1·l<l Toto I 

(Tn millions) 

ASllct catc11ory: 

Shorl-lcnn T11VeStmcnts<<ll $ - s G s - s G $ 6 $ - $ - $ 6 

Eqllily Seourlllcs ' 

U.S. Lnrgo Cnp<•l 239 240 230 230 

U.S. Small Cllp and.tvJid Cap!O 63 64 60 GQ 
Non-U.S.00 133 5 73 211 141 68 209 

Fi~cd Income Seourltiosllll 287 287 2 269 27i 

Hedge Funds nnd Similar lnvcstment.slll G4 160 224 61 151 212 

Prlvnto Equity, nnd 9ther<b 59 59 53 53 . 

Securities Lending°'> (15) (7) (22) (36) (7) (43) 

Se~uritics Lending CollatcralOO ts 7 22 36 7 43 

Total s 499 s JOO s 292 s 1,091 $ 500 $ 269 $ 272 $ 1,041 

(a) For a description or luvcls within the fair value hierarchy, see Note 8 to the Consolidnted Finnncinl Statements, "Fair Value." 
(b) Certoin December 31, 20 15 balances have been adjusted for the fldoplion of accounting guidance wl1ich eliminates the requirement to -Oatcgoriz.c within the 

fai r value hicrnrchy all lo vestments tor which fair value is mcU£urcd using the net nsset vnlue per shore (or its equivalent) procllcal expedient Sec Note 3 
to the Consolidated Financial Statements, "New Accounting Pronouncements," for additional infom1ation related to the new accounting stnndurd. 

(o) Amou11ts represent assets valued nt NAV as n pracucnl cxpcdlcnl for fair vuluo. 
(d) This cntcgory prcdominonlly represents certain short-1~1n1 fixed h1comc securities and muncy murket investments tlmt are mnnaged In sepnrnto nccounls or 

commingled funds. Pricing tor investments in this catc3ory ore oblnlncd from quoted priocs in actively traded markets or vnhiations from brokers or 
pricing services. 

(o) Thi~ category represents portfolios of lorge capitaliution domc:;tic u11uit!cs. Investments in this category are exchange-traded securities whereby 
unadjusted quote prices can be obtained, 

(!) This category represents portfolios of small nnd medium cnpitalizotion domestic equities. Investments in this category ore exchnnge-tr11dcd securities 
IVbereby unadjusted quote prices can be obrained. 

(g) This category prlmnrlly consisrs of portfolios ofnon-U.S. developed nnd emerging market equities. lnvcStmcnts in this category ore exchange-traded 
securities whereby unadjusted quote prices can be obtained. Exchnuge-traded securities held in a commingled fund arc cl11SSificd as NAV assets. 

(b) This cnlegory includes corporate bonds from diversified industries, U.S. Treasuries, and mortgage-backed securities. Pricing tor investments in this 
category is obtained from quoted prices in actively trndcd markets and quotations from broker or pricing services. Noo-ei<chMge troded securities and 
exchange-traded securities held in commingled funds are clossiflcd as NAV assets. 

(i) This category utilizes 11 diversified group of strategies lhut attempt to capture financial market inefficiencies and includes publicly l.rllded mutual funds, 
commingled funds and limited partnership funds. Pricing for mutual funds in this category is obtained from quoted prices In actively traded marlcets. 
Commingled funds or limited partnership funds are classified as NAY assets. 

Ol Thls category includes n diversified group of funds and strategies that prhnnrily Invests i11 pdvtttc equity partnerships. This cutogory nL~o includes 
investments in limber and private mcr.zaninc debt. All pricing IOr investments in this cntegory are classified es NAV assets. 

(k) The Company has o securities lending program with n lhird-pruty ngent. The program allows the agent to lend certain securities from the Compnny's 
pension tnists to selected entitles against rccci11t of collateral (in tlte form of cash) as provided for and dclom1incd in accordnnco with its securities lending 
agenoy ugreement. 

The pension trust holds debt and equity securities directly and indirectly through commingled funds and institutional 
mutual funds. Exchange-traded debt and equity securities held directly are valued using quoted market prices in actively traded 
markets. The commingled funds and institutional mutual funds hold exchange-traded equity or debt securities and are valued 
based on stated NAVs. Non-exchange traded fixed income securities are valued by the trustee based upon quotations available 
from brokers or pricing services. A primary price source is identified by asset type, class, or jssue for each security. The trustee 
monitors prices supplied by pricing services and may use a supplemental price source or change the primary price source ofa 
given security if tho trustee challenges an assigned price and delcnnines lbat another price source is considered to be preferable. 
Tho Company has obtained an understanding of how these prices are derived, including the nature and observability of the 
inputs used in deriving such prices. Additionally, the Company selectively corroborates the fair values of securities by 
comparison of market-based price sources. 
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DTE Gas Company 

Notes to Consolida ted Financial Statements - (Continued) 

There were no significant transfers belween Level 2 and Level l in Uic years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015. 

Otlter Postretlremellf Benefits 

The Company pruticipates in defined benefit plans sponsored by the LLC that provide certain other postretiremenl heallh 
care and life insurance benefits for employees who ru·e eligible for these benefits. The Company's policy is to fund certain 
trusts to meet its other postretirement benefit obligations. Separate qualified VEBA and other benefit trusts exist. The 
Com patty contributed $20 million to these trusts for the deiitted benefit other postretirement medical and life insurance bet1efit 
plans during 2016. The Company does not anticipate making any conlributions to tbe trusts in 2017. 

The Company also offers a defined contribution VEB/\ for eligible represented and non-represented emp.loyees, in lieu of 
defined benefit post-employment health care benefits, and allocates a fixed amount per year to an account in a defined 
contribution VEBA for each employee. These accounts are managed either by the Company (for non-represented and certain 
represented groups) or by the Utility Workers of America (UWUA) for Local 223 employees. The contributions to U1c VEBA 
for lhese accounts were less than $1 million in 2016, 2015, and 2014. 

The Company also contributes a fixed amount to a Retiree Reimbursement Account, for both current and future Medicare 
eligible non-represented and future represented retirees, spouses, surviving spouses, or same sex domestic partners when the 
youngest of the retiree's covered household tums age 65. The amount of the annual allocation to each pa11icipant is determined 
by the employee's retirement date, and increases each year for each eligible participant at U1e lower of the rate of medical 
inflation or 2%. 

Net other postrctirement credit includes tho following components for the years ended December 31: 

lOHi 2015 20)4 

(Jn mlllion.s) 
Service cost $ 

,., 
$ ' . ~8 i s 7 8 

I ntercst cost 18 18 20 

Expected return on plan assets (42) (40) .(35) 

Amortization or. 

Net actuarial loss 1 7 s 
Prior service credit (28) (28) (30) 

Net other postretircmcnt credit s (44) s (35) s (32) 

2016 2015 

(ln 111llllons) 
Other changes in plnn a55cts nnd nccumulatcd postrctlrcment benefit obllgn lioo recognized in Regulatory 
nsscls 
Net octuarinl gnin S (6) $ (S) 

Amortization of net actunrial loss 
I 

(J) .m 
Amortization of prior service credit 28 28 

'l'otnl rccog11izcd
1

111 Rcgulal~·~ assets S 21 $ ------ l 6 

(23) $ Total recognized in net periodic bc11efit cost and Regulatory nssets ,_s ___ _,_.._.. ( l9) 

f!;s llm11Ced amounts to be amof'li:tcd from Regulnto1·y assets Julo uet 11erlodlt bcncnt cost during next fiscal 
year 
Net actuarial loss S l $ J 

Prior service credit S (4) $ (28) 
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DTE Gas Company 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements - (Continued) 

The followiJ1g table reconciles the obligations, assets, and funded status of the plans inclnding amonnts recorded as 

Accrued postretirement liability - affiliates in the Consolidated Statements of frinancial Position at December 31: 

Change in nccumuloted pos~rcliremcnt benefit obligation 

Accumulated postrctiremcnt benefit obligation, begim1i11g of year 

Scrvico cost 

r ntcrcst cost 

, Actuarial gnln, 
Benefits paid 

Ap~umulated po~tr~\lrc~1e_i:it ~cnefit ob li~iitiory, .end ofyelJ! 
Clrnnge In plnn assets 
Pl~1; ~ssel; at fair ~-alu.e, beginning of year 

, .. , . . :-..... . ... . . .,. 

Actual return on plan assets 
I Company contributi~ns 

Benefits paid 

Plan assets at ffilr xaluc, e11d of year' 

Funded stutus, end of year 
. I ' • .• 

.A''!'lount recorded ns: 
Noncurrent assets 
"·'. 

~· 
,,• 

.A.mou~ts ,rec~g~ized .i.'.1 ~eg~!~t~ry nssets(oj .. 
Net actuarial loss ' 
Prior service credit 
.. \' ... •' .. 
I ' 

I • ll 

•' 

(a) Sec Note 6 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, "Regulatory Matters." 

s 

I, 

$ 

' l 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2016 20J5 

(JJ~ n.!lllio!1s~ ,. 
404 $ 453 

7 8 

18 18 
(12) ~; . I (52) l''-. ..... I 

(23) (23) 

394 $ 1 " 404 ' 

484 $ .. ..... · -;r4a& 
•. i.. .. .... • ..• ~ 

35 (6) ... 
20 ' : ''• I ,, 24 

(1) (22) 

• '538 s .1·: '184 1 

144 s 80 
< . . ~ ~ ... 

144 $ 80 

:144 $ ' '' i " 80' 

.... \' ,. .. 
83 '$ ' j .'.J.~ ) 
(4) (32) 

'I 79 '$ t , ... i S8 

At December 3 1, 2016, the benefits expected to be paid, including prescription drug benefits, in each of the next five 
years and in the aggregate for the five fiscal years tl1ereafter are as follows: 

f017, 
2018 

20.19 

2020 

.;202.1 

2022-2026 
''.''I 

Total 

' . 
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DTE Gas Company 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements - (Continued) 

Assumptions used in determining the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation and net other postretJJement benefit 

costs for the years ended December 31 were: 

2016 2015 2014 

Accumulated postl'Cfircmcnt benefit obligntion 

Discount role 4.25% 4.50% 4.10% 

Health care trend rate pre· and posl· 65 6.50 I 6. 75% 6.25 /6.75% 7.~o I ,G.50% 

Ultimate health care trend rate 4.50% 4.50% 4.50% 

Year in which ulti~n~tc reached pre· and post· 65 2028 2027 2025 ( 2024 .. ~ 
Other postrctiremcnt bcncnt costs 

Discount rate 4.50% 4.10% · 1·95o/o 
Expected long-term rate of rctuni 011 plnn osscts 8.00% 8.00% 8.00% 

' . 
1,sq16.so% • Health care trend rate pre- and post~65 6.2516.?5% 7.5016.50% 

Ultinmtc health care trend rnte 4.50% 4.50% 4.50% 

Year in which ultimate reached ~re· and post· 65 2027 20251202.4 
" ... · ' 

2025 / 2P¥~·,, I 

A one percentage point increase in health care c.;osl trend rates would have increased the total service cost and interest cost 
components of benefit costs by $1 milUon in 2016 and would have increased the accumulated benefit obligation by $21 million 
at December 31, 2016. A one percentage point decrease in the health care cost tTend rates would have decreased the total 
service and interest cost components of benefit costs by $1 million in 20 I 6 and would have decreased the accumulated benefit 
obligation by $18 million at December 31, 2016. 

The process used in determinllig the long-term rate of return for assets and the investment approach for the other 
postretiremenl benefit plans is similar to those previously described for the pension plans. 

Target allocations for otJ1er postretiretnent benefit plan assets as of December 3 J, 2016 are listed below: 

iJ.$. Large Cap Equity Securities 

U.S. Slllall Cap and Mid Cttp Equity Securities 

.'No~-U.S. Equity Securities 

Fixed Income Securities 
. . . 

Hedge Funds an~ .Similar ln_veslinents 

Private Equity and Other 
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DTE Gas Company 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements - (Continued) 

The following table provides the fair value measurement amounts for other postretiremeut benefit plan assets at 
December 31, 2016 and 201 s<aJM: 

Asset cn(cgory: 

Short-term Jnvestments<01 

Equi1y Sccun\ies 
U.S. Large Cap<•l 

Level 1 

$ 11 s 

Decc111lle1· 311 2UHi 

Other<cJ 

J $ - $ 

Dccem bel' 31, 20 I 5 

Totul Level I Level 2 Olhcr(d 

(111111illlo11s) 

12 $ 2 $ - $ - $ 

Tolnl 

2 
-, 

81 

U.,S. Smal~ Cap and Mld Cepin 

Non-U.S.<ll 

89 

47 
79 

89 

47 

99 

Bl 
40 

78 

.. 4.Q.; 

' yi~?d Jnc~me Securltics\IO 

Hedge Funds ancl Similar Invost.menlsru 

Prjvate Equity and Oth~~)-
Securitlcs L0ncllngOO 

S?curities L~ndu;g Collalcnil(IO 

TotRI S 

4 

35 

(8) 

8 

2G5 $ 

95 

(l) 

% s 

20 
36 

69 
52 

177 s 

JJS 
l.04 

52 
(9) 

9 

538 $ 

7' 

32 

(35) 

35 

18 96 
85 

• ''. ,- ·~ - l-r-"' .. 

32 • , rw 
65 97 

' 44 ,,,_,~! 

(2) (37) 

' 2 ,37 . ----
240 $ 85 $ l59 $ 484 -----

(11) For a description of levels witltln tbc fair value hicrnrchy, sec Note 8 10 the Consolid£1ted Financial Statements, "Falr Value.'' 
(b) Certain December 3 l, 2015 balances have been u<ljusted for the adoption of occou11li11g guidnncc which eliminotes lhe requirement to categori1..e within the 

fair value blcrarohy all investments for which fair value is measured usiog tbe net nsset value per share (or its equivnlent) pructical expedienL See Note 3 
to the Consolidotcd Finnnciol Statements, ''New Accounting Pro1101111ccments,11 for additional infonnation related to the new accounting standard. 

(c) Amounts represent assets valued at NAY ns n prqotical expedient for fai r vnlue. 
(d) This category predominantly represents certnin short-tenn fixed income sccu1ities and 111nncy market investments that arc managed in scpll.rato accounts or 

commingled ftincls. Pricing for investments in this category are obtained from quoted prices hi actively trndcd markuts or valuations from brokers or 
pricing services. 

(e) This category represents portfolios of I urge C3pitul[zatlon domestic equities. t:nvcslmcnts in U1ls category arc exchange-traded securities whereby 
unndjustcd quote 11rice~ can be obtained, 

(f) This category represents portfolios of small und medium capltall2:11t1011 domestic equities. l.11ves11nems in this category ore ex.changc-lmdcd securities 
whereby unadjusted quoce prices cnn be obmined. 

(g) This category primarily consists of portfolios of nou-U.S. developed and cmcrgi11g market equities. Investments in this ontegory are exchange-lrndcd 
securities whereby unadjusted quote prices CM be obtained. Exch1lllgo-tradcd securities held in u commingled fund nre olassiued as NAY assets. 

(h) This category includes corporate bonds from diversified industries, U.S. Treasuries, bnnk loans, and mortgage backed securities. Pricing for investments in 
lhis oolegory ls obtained from quoted prices ln actively trnded markets and quotntions from broker or pricing services. Non-exch011ge traded securities and 
cxchungc-troded securities held in commingled funds arc clnsslficcl as NAY assets. 

(i) This category utilizes a diversified group of str11tegies tlrnt attempt to cnpture nuanciat market inefficiencies nnd includes publicly traded mutunl funds, 
commingled funds and limited partnership funds. Pricing for mutunl funds in this category is obtained from quoted prices in actively traded markets. 
Commingled funds and limited partnership fu11ds are clqssified as NAY 11Ssets. 

0) This category includes n diversified group offunds and strategics that primarily invests in private equity partnerships. This category nlso includes 
invesuncnts io timber and private mczimt1h1c debt. All iuvuslmonts in this category arc olassi11cd as NAV assets. 

(k) The Company has a securities lending program with a third·pnrty ngcnt. The program allows thll Hgent to kind certain securities from the Compuny's 
VE!BA trust to selected ontilics ttgainst receipt of collateral (in the fonn of cash) tts provided for 111td delenulned i11 accordance with its securities lending 
ogcncy agreement 

The DTE Bnergy Company Master VBBA Tr:ust holds debt and equity securities directly and indirectly t~·ougb 
commingled funds and iustitlltional mutual funds. Exchange-traded debt and equity securities held directly are valued using 
quoted market prices in actively traded markets. The commingled funds and institutional mutual funds hold exchange-traded 
equity or debt securities and are valued based on NAVs. Non-exchange traded fixed income secw·ities are valued by the trustee 
based upon quotations available from brokers or priciJ1g services. A primary price source is identified by asset type, class, or 
issue for each security. The Lrustee monitors prices supplied by pricing services and may use a supplemental price source or 
change the primary price source of a given !>ecw·ity if the trustee challenges an assigned price and determines that another price 
source is considered to be preferable. The Company has obtained an understanding of how these prices are derived, including 
the nature and observability of the inputs used in deriving such prices. Addilionally, the Company selectively corroborates the 
fair values of securities by comparison of market-based price sources. 
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DTE Gas Company 

Notes to Consolidated Fi1rn ncial Statements - (Continued) 

There were no significant transfers between Level 2 and Level I in the years ended December 3l, 2016 and 2015. 

G Nm tor Tm st 

The Company maintains a Grantor Trust that invests in l ife insurance contracts and income securities to fund other 
postretirement benefit obligations. Employees and retirees have no righl, title, or interest in the assets of the Gran tor Trust, and 
the Company can revoke the trust subject to providing the MPSC with prior aolificalion. The Company accounts for its 
investment at fair value, which approximated $20 million and $18 million at December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively, with 
unrealized gains and losses recorded to earnings. Tho Grantor Trust investment is included in Investments on the Consolidated 
Statements ofFimmcial Position. 

Depner/ Co11tl'ibutlo11 Pltms 

The Company also sponsors defined contribution retirement savings plans. Par1icipation in one of these plans is available 
to substantially all represented and non-represented employees. For substantially all employees, the Company matches 
employee conlributions up to certain predefined limits based upon 'eligible compensation and the employee's contribution rate. 
Additionally, for eligible represented and non-represented employees who do not participate in the Pension Plans, the Company 
annually contributes an amount equivalent to 4% (8% for certain represented employees) of an employee's eligible pay to the 
employee's defined contribution retirement savings plan. The cost oftl1cse plans was S7 million in 2016, 2015 and 2014. 

Pla11 Cllauges 

(n 20 15, certain executive retirement b1?neftt plans were amended to transfer the obligation for benefits as attributed to the 
LLC. The related plan liabilities were transferred from the Company to the LLC and DTE Energy. 

NOTE t 6 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

The Company has agreements with affiliated companies to provide storage and transportation services, and for the 
purchase of natural gas. The Company also has an agreement with a DTE Energy affiliate where it is charged for its use oftbeir 
shared capital assets. A shared services company accumulates various corporate support services expenses and charges various 
subsidiaries of DTE Ellergy, including DTE Gas. DTE Gas records federal, state, and local income taxes payable to or 
receivable from DTE Energy based on its federal, state, and local tax provisions. 

. 

TI1e following is a summary of the Company's transactions with affi liated companies for the years ended December 31: 

2016 

llcvcnucs 

Stomgc and tnmsporlution services s II 

Other services s 
Costs 

Oas purchases s 1 

Other services and intercs1 s 28 

Corporate expenses, ncr s 133 

Other 

Dividends declUl'ed s 97 

Dividends pnid s 97 
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2015 

(In mllllons) 

$ 6 

$ ) 

$ 3 

$ 28 

$ 122 

$ 92 

$ 92 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2014 

• 
I j1 _. 

4 

J 

21 

129 

87 

87 



DTE Gas Co111pa11y 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements - (Cont inued) 

The Company's Accounts receivable and Accutmts payable related to Affiliates are payable upon demand and are 
generally settJed in cash within a monthly bL1siness cycle. Notes receivable and Short-term borrowings related to Affiliates a.re 
subject to a credit agreement witll DTE Energy whereby sho1t-term excess cash or cash shortfaUs are remitted to or fonded by 
DTB Energy. This credit arrangement involves 1110 charge and payment of interest at marl(et-based rates. Refer to the 
Consolidated Statements of Financial Pos.itlon for affiliate balances at December 31, 20 16 and 20 15. 

Co11tributions to the DTE Energy Foundation were $1 million and $22 million foT the years ended Decembei-11 , 2016 and 
2014, respective.ly. There were no contribuLions to the DTE Energy Foundation for the year ended December 31, 20 1 S. The 
DTE Energy Fow1<lationis a non-consolidated not-for-prnfit private f0Lu1dation, tbe purpose of which is to contiibute and assist 
charitable organizations. 

ee Note 15, "Retirement Benefits and Trusteed Assets," for other related party transactions impacting the Company's 
Consolidated li'inancial Statements. 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) [ x] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

2016/04 (2) [ J A Resubmission 
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS 

FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION 

Item Total Electric 

Line 
No. (a) {b) (c) 
1 UTILITY PLANT 
2 In Service -
3 Plant in Service (Classified) 4,377,097 576 -
4 Prooertv Under Caoltal Leases - -
5 Plant Purchased or Sold - -
6 Comoleted Construction not Classified 208 891 698 -
7 Experimental Plant Unclassified - -
8 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7) 4 585,989 274 -
9 Leased to Others - -
10 Held for Future Use - -
11 Construction Work in Proaress 186.479106 -
12 Acquisition Adjustments - -
13 TOTAL Utllitv Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 12) 4,772 468,380 -
14 Accum. Prov, For Deor. Amert. & Depl. 1984507156 -
15 Net Utl lilv Plant fEnter Total of line 13 less 14J 2 787 961,224 -

16 
DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR 

DEPRECIATION AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION - • 
17 In Service: . -
18 Depreciation 1 984 507,156 -
19 Amo rt. and Depl. Of Producinq Natural Gas Land and Land Rlahts - ~ ~ ' -- -
20 Amert. of Underaround Storaae Land and Land Rlahts - .. 

' ·- - -
21 Amert. of Other Utilltv Plant . 
22 TOTAL in Service (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 21) 1984507156 -
23 Leased to Others !; 

24 Depreciation - -
25 Amortization and Deoletion - -
26 TOT AL Leased to Others (Enter Total of lines 24 and 25) - -
27 Held for Future Use l I - - ·-
28 Depreciation - -
29 Amortization - -
30 TOT AL Held for Future Use (Enter Total of lines 28 and 29) - -
31 Abandonment of Leases !Natural Gasl - -
32 Amort. of Plant Acoulsltlon Adi. - -
33 TOTAL Accumulated Provisions (Should agree with line 14 above) 

1,984,507,156 -(Enter Total of lines 22, 26, 30, 31 and 32) 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) [ x] An Original (Mo, Da , Yr) 

2016/04 
(2)[ ] A Resubmission 

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS 
FOR DEPRECIATION AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION (Continued\ 

Gas other (Specify) Other (Specify) Other (Specify) Common 
Line 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) No. 
1 
2 

4 377 097 576 . - - - 3 

- - - - - 4 
- - - - - 5 

208,891 ,698 - - - - 6 

- - . - - 7 
4 585 989,274 - - - - 8 

- - - - - 9 
- - - - - 10 

186 479106 - . - - 11 
- - - - 12 

4,772,468 380 - - - - 13 
1 984 507 156 - - - - 14 
2 787 961,224 - - - . 15 

- 16 
17 

1 984507,156 . - - - 18 
- 19 
. - 20 ' . - - 21 

1984507156 . - - - 22 
- 23 

. - - - - 24 

. - - - - 25 
- - - - - 26 

- 27 
- - - - - 28 

- - - - - 29 
- - - - - 30 

31 
. - . - - 32 

1,984,507,156 - - - - 33 
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Name of Resoondent 

DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) r X l An Orlalnal 
2 A Resubmission 

Date of Reoort 
(Mo. Da. Yrl 

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106) 

Year of Reoort 

2016/04 

1. Report below the original cost of gas plant In service include the entries In column (c). Also to be Included In 
according to the prescribed accounts. column (c) are entries for reversals of tentative 
2. In addition to Account 101, Gas Plant fn Service distributions of prior year reported fn column (b). 
(Classified), this schedule Includes Account 102, Gas Plant Likewise, if the respondent has a significant amount of 
Purchased or Sold; Account 103, Experimental Gas Plant plant retirements which have not been classified to 
Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed Construction primary accounts at the end of the year, Include in column 
Not Classified - Gas. (d) a tentative distribution of such retirements on an 
3. Include In column (c) or (d), as appropriate, corrections estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to the 
of additions and retirements for the current or preceding account for accumulated depreciation provision. Included 
year. also In column (d) reversals of tentative distributions of 
4. Enclose In parentheses credit adjustments of plant prior year of unclassified retirements. 
accounts to indicate the negative effect of such amounts. Attach supplemental statement showing the account 
5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, distributions of these tentative classifications In columns 
on an estimated basis if necessary, and (c) and (d), including the reversals of the prior years' 

tentative account distributions of these 

Line 
No. 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

Acct. 
No. 

301 
302 
303 

304.1 
304.2 
305 
306 
307 
308 
309 
310 
31 1 
312 
313 

19 314 
20 315 
21 316 
22 317 
23 318 
24 319 
25 320 
26 

Account 

1. lntan 
Or anizatfon 
Franchises and Consents 

2. Production Plant 
Manufactured Gas Production Plant 

Land 
Land Ri hts 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 204 

Balance at 
Beginning of Year 

b 

Additions 



Name of Resoondent This Reoort Is: 
DTE Gas Company (1 \ r X 1 An Oriainal 

2 A Resubmission 

Date of Reoort 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 

Year of Report 

2016/04 

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101 , 102, 103106) (Continued) 

amounts. Careful observance of the above Instructions 7. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant 
and the text of Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid serious Included in this account and if substantial in amount 
omission of the reported amount of respondent's plant submit a supplementary statement showing subaccount 
actually in service at the end of year. classification of such plant conforming to the 
6. Show Is column (f) reclassification or transfers within requirements of these pages. 
utility plant accounts. Include also in column (f) the 8. For each amount comprising the reported balance and 
additions or reductions of primary account classifications changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or 
arising from distribution of amounts Initially recorded In sold, name of vendor or purchaser, and date of 
Account 102. In showing the clearance of Account 102, transaction. If proposed Journal entries have been filed 
Include In column (e) the amounts with respeot to with the Commission as required by the Uniform System 
accumulated provision for depreciation, acquisition of Accounts, give also date of such filing. 
adjustments, etc., and show In column (f) only the offset 
to the debits or credits distributed In column (f) to 
primary account classifications. 

Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Acct. Line 
End of Year 

No. No. 

1 
301 2 
302 3 
303 4 

5 
6 
7 

304.1 8 
304.2 9 
305 10 
306 11 
307 12 
308 13 
309 14 
310 15 
311 - ____ 16 
312 17 
313 18 
314 19 
315 20 
316 21 
317 22 
318 23 
319 24 
320 25 

26 
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Name of Respondent This Reoort Is: Date of Reoort Year of Reoort 

DTE Gas Company (1) r X l An Oriolnal <Mo. Da. Yr) 2016/04 (2) r l A Resubmission 
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106 (Continued) 

Line Acct. 
Account Balance at Additions 

No. No. 
Beginning of Year 

(a) b c 
27 Natural Gas Production & Gathering Plant 
28 325.1 Producinq Lands - -
29 325.2 Producing Leaseholds - -
30 325.3 Gas Riqhts - -
31 325.4 Rights-of-Way - -
32 325.5 Other Land - -
33 325.6 Other Land Rights - -
34 326 Gas Well Structures - -
35 327 Field Compressor Station Structures - -
36 328 Field Measuring and Regulating Station Structures - -
37 329 Other Structures - -
38 330 Producing Gas Wells-Well Construction - -
39 331 Producing Gas Wells-Well Equipment - -
40 332 Field Lines - -
41 333 Field Compressor Station Equipment - -
42 334 Field Measurinq and Regulatinq Station Equipment - -
43 335 Drilling and Cleaning Equipment - -
44 336 Purification Equipment - -
45 337 Other Equipment - -
46 338 Unsuccessful Exploration & Development Costs - -
47 TOT AL Production and Gathering Plant - -
48 Products Extraction Plant 
49 340.1 Land - -
50 340.2 Land Rights - -
51 341 Structures and Improvements - -
52 342 Extraction and Refining Equipment - -
53 343 Pipe Lines - -
54 344 Extracted Products Storage Equipment - -
55 345 Compressor Equipment - -
56 346 Gas Measuring and Regulating Equipment - -
57 347 Other Equipment - -
58 TOTAL Products Extraction Plant - -
59 TOTAL Natural Gas Production Plant - -
60 SNG Production Plant (Submit Suoolemental Statement) 
61 TOT AL Production Plant - -
62 3. Natural Gas Storage and Processing Plant 

~ 63 Underoround Storaqe Plant 
64 350.1 Land 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 
DTE Gas Company (1) fX 1 An Oriolnal. 

2 A Resubmission 

Date of Reoort 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 

Year of Report 

2016/04 

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103 106) (Continued) 
et1rements Adjustments Transfers Balance at 

End of Year 
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Acct. 
No. 

Line 
No. 

27 
325.1 28 
325.2 29 
325.3 30 
325.4 31 
325.5 32 
325.6 33 
326 34 
327 35 
328 36 
329 37 
330 38 
331 39 
332 40 
333 41 
334 42 
335 43 
336 44 
337 45 
338 46 

47 
48 

340.1 49 
340.2 50 
341 51 
342 52 
343 53 

344.0 54 
345.0 55 
346 56 
347 57 

58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 

350.1 64 



Name of Respondent This Recort Is: Date of Reoort Year of Recort 

DTE Gas Company (1) fX l An Orioinal <Mo. Da. Yrl 2016/Q4 (2)[ l A Resubmission 
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106 (Continued) 

Line Acct. 
Account Balance at Additions 

No. No. Beginning of 
(a) Year (c) 

65 350.2 Rights-of-Way 5,755,336 -
66 351 .0 Structures and Improvements 22,217,946 670 398 
67 352 Wells 101,430 390 5 725 947 
68 352.1 Storage Leaseholds and Rights 1,610,924 -
69 352.2 ReseNoirs - -
70 352.3 Non-Recoverable Natural Gas (366 592) -
71 353 Lines 38,282,278 -
72 354 Compressor Station Equipment 191t705,833 56 253,167 
73 355 Measurlnq and Regulating Equipment 17691837 842,071 
74 356 Purification Equipment 21 970,283 -
75 357 Other Equipment - -
76 358 Asset Retirement Cost UG Storage 2 153,322 1 025 
77 TOTAL Underground Storage Plant 406,253,517 63,492,608 
78 Other Storage Plant 
79 360.1 Land - -
80 360.2 Land Rights - -
81 361 Structures and Improvements - -
82 362 Gas Holders - -
83 363 Purification Equipment - -
84 363.1 Liquefaction Equipment - -
85 363.2 Vaporizinq Equipment - -
86 363.3 Compressor Equipment - -
87 363.4 Measurini:i and Reoulating Equipment - -
88 363.5 Other Equipment - -
89 TOTAL Other Storage Plant - -
90 Base Load Liquefied NG Terminating and Processing Plant 
91 364.1 Land - -
92 364. 1a Land Rlohts - -
93 364.2 Structures and Improvements - -
94 364.3 LNG Processing Terminal Equipment - -
95 364.4 LNG Transportation Equipment - -
96 364.5 Measurino and Regulatino Equipment - -
97 364.6 Compressor Station Equipment - -
98 364.7 Communication Eouipment - -
99 364.8 Other Equipment - -
100 TOTAL Base Load LNG Terminating and Processing Plant - -
101 ~ 102 TOTAL Natural Gas Storage and Processing Plant 
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Name of Respondent This Reoort Is: Date of Reoort Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company (1) r X 1 An Orioinal (Mo. Da. Yr) 2016/04 2 A Resubmission 
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103 106) (Continued) 

Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Acct. Line 
End of Year 

No. No. 
d e 

5,755,336 350.2 65 
11 697 22 876 647 351 66 

127 338 107 028 999 352 67 
1 610,924 352.1 68 

352.2 69 
356 592 352.3 70 

38,282 278 353 71 
246,655,628 354 72 

18,350,170 355 73 
21,970 283 356 74 

357 75 
358 76 

77 
78 

360.1 79 
360.2 80 
361 81 
362 82 
363 83 

363.1 84 
363.2 85 
363.3 86 
363.4 87 
363.5 88 

89 
90 

364.1 91 
364.1a 92 
364.2 93 
364.3 94 
364.4 95 
364.5 96 
364.6 97 
364.7 98 
364.8 99 

100 
101 
102 
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Name of Resoondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Reoort 

DTE Gas Company (1 \ fX 1 An Orioinal (Mo. Da. Yr) 2016/04 (2)[ l A Resubmission 
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106 (Continued) 

Line Acct. 
Account Balance at Additions 

No. No. 
Beginning of 

(a) Year c 
103 4. Transmission Plant 
104 365.1 Land 1, 199,586 -
105 365.2 Land Rights 19,472 717 -
106 366.1 Compressor Station Structures 10 957 705 97 357 
107 366.2 Measuring and regulating station structures 6,500 940 506,964 
108 366.3 Other Structures 830 835 69,181 
109 367 Mains 378 662,693 3,604,098 
110 368 Compressor Station Equipment 82 320,354 2,574,547 
111 369 Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment 66,669 229 15.240,407 
112 370 Communication Equipment - -
113 371 Other EoUiOment - -
114 372 Asset Retirement Cost Transmission 713, 191 -
115 TOTAL Transmission Plant 567,327 250 22 092 554 
116 5. Distribution Plant 
117 374.1 Land -· ..... , 5_ 
118 374.2 Land Rights 1,372 81 5 -
119 375 Structures and Improvements 16, 191,648 231 159 
120 376 Mains 1,329 328 464 105, 199,547 
121 377 Comoressor Station Eouioment - -
122 378 Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment - General 141,199,833 1,984,868 
123 379 Measurinqand Regulating Station Equipment - City Gate 63,235,553 35,276 
124 380 Services 946 787 814 67 661 297 
125 381 Meters-AMI 69,422,297 25,612 233 
126 381 Meters 173,597 733 7,862 452 
127 382 Meter Installations 228,037,824 13,375 825 
128 383 House RegUlators - -
129 384 House Regulator Installations . - -
130 385 Industrial Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment 68,408 644 3 194 
130 386 Other Propertv on Customer's Premises - -
131 387 Other Eauloment - -
132 388 Asset Retirement Cost Distribution 6,536,508 -
133 TOTAL Distribution Plant I J 1 
134 6. General Plant 
135 389.1 Land 1199 695 -
136 389.2 Land Rights - -
137 390 Structures and lmorovements 60,666,667 2,666,023 
138 391 Office Furniture and Equipment 16,069,260 365 988 
139 392 Transportation Equipment 63,780, 113 8,755,580 
140 393 Stores Equipment 248,665 5,427 
141 394 Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 28,892,094 3,522,317 
142 395 Laboratorv Eouipment 147,777 -
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Name of Resoonden This Reoort Is: Date of Reoort Year of Reoort 

DTE Gas Company (1) [X 1 An Orioinal (Mo. Da. Yr) 2016/04 
2 A Resubmission 

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103 106) (Continued) 
Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Acct. Line 

End of Year No. No. 

103 
1 199 586 365.1 104 

19,449,566 365.2 105 
11 ,024,263 366.1 106 

6 970,355 366.2 107 
900 016 366.3 108 

30,855 381,399,148 367 109 
84 176 070 368 110 
81 619 959 369 111 

370 112 
371 113 

----

372 114 
115 
116 

2 996 352 374 .1 117 
1 372 815 374.2 118 

15 794,448 375 119 
1 432,081 298 376 120 

377 121 
142 961,083 378 122 
63,132,014 379 123 

999,001 708 380 124 
95 034 530 381 125 

- -

178,287,651 381 126 
241 ,056,296 382 127 

383 128 
384 129 

68 411 838 385 130 
386 130 
387 131 
388 132 

133 
134 

389.1 135 
389.2 136 

62 397,070 390 137 
10 347 044 391 138 
68 710,242 392 139 

127,814 393 140 
31 465 314 394 141 

129,053 395 142 
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Name of Resoondent This Reoort Is: Date of Reoort Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company (1) f X 1 An Orloinal !Mo. Da. Yrl 2016/04 (2) [ J A Resubmission 
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106 (Continued) 

Line Aoct. 
Account Balance at Additions 

Beginning of Year 
No. No. (a) (b) (c) 
143 396 Power Operated Eouioment 17,075 492 2,851 528 
144 397 Communication Equipment 11 ,643,667 1.737.790 
145 398 Miscellaneous Equipment 7 217 894 329 
146 SUBTOTAL(lines 132thru 143) 206,941,324 19,904,982 
147 399 other Tanciib!e Propertv - -
148 TOT AL General Plant 206 941,324 19 904 982 

- - - -- - -·· -- -

149 TOTAL (Accounts 101and106) 4,297,361 362 334,408 797 
150 101.1 Property Under Capital Leases 
151 102 Gas Plant Purchased (See Instruction 8) 

152 
(Less) Gas Plant Sold (See Instruction 8) 

1n? 

153 103 Experimental Gas Plant Unclassified 
154 TOTAL GAS PLANT IN SERVICE 4 297 361 362 334 408 797 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company (1) f X 1 An Orioinal (Mo. Da. Yr) 2016/04 (2) [ l A Resubmission 

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103 106) (Continued) 

Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at 
Acct. Line 

End of Year 
No. No. (d) <e) (f) (q) 

(1 171 ,093) - - 18,755,927 396 143 
(24 281) - - 13 357,176 397 144 
53 473 - - 7,271,696 398 145 

(13 085 275) - - 213 761,031 146 
- - - - 399 147 

(13 085 275) - - 213,761,031 148 
(45 750 030) (30,855) - 4,585 989,274 149 

101 .1 150 
102 151 
(102) 152 

103 153 
(45 750 030) (30 855) - 4 585 989 274 154 
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Name of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) ( X ] An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

2016/04 

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS -- GAS (Account 107) 

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year 
or project In process of construction (107). 
2. Show ltems relating to "research, development, and 
demonstration" projects last, under a caption Research 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

Description of Project 
(<1) 

AMI - Automated Meter Integration 
AMR - Grand Rapids 
Asset Preservation Software 
Astro Radio Replacement Project 
BRM GMVC Engine Overhaul 
Casing, Rectifier, & Groundbed - Corrosion Greater Michigan 
Columbus DeLaval Complete Rebuild 
Compressor Station Upgrades - Belle River 
Compressor Station Upgrades - Milford 
DTE Gas - Facilities 
Environmental Projects 
Existing Protected Mains - Corrosion South East Michig<1n 
Facilities - Asset Preservation 
Fleet Gas Operations & Engineering - Class 2 
Fleet Gas Operations & Engineering - Class 3 
Fleet Gas Operations & Engineering - Class 7 
Fleet Gas Operations & Engineering • Class 8 
Gaylord Dry Header Interconnect 
Gordie Howe International Bridge 
IT - Gas Field Service, Distribution, & Construction 
IT - Shared Infrastructure Gas Hardware 
IT - Shared Infrastructure Telecom Base 
Major Accounts - New Services - Allen 
Meter Relocation - Coolidge 
Milford Junction Loop 
MMO - Main Renewals - MRP Service 
New Market - New Mains - Petoskey 
New Market - New Services - Grand Rapids 
New Market - New Services - Michigan Ave 
New Market - New Services • Petoskey 
New Market - New Services - Traverse City 
Nexus - DTE Gas 
Pipeline Design 
Planned Main Renewal - DTE Gas 
Planned Me1in Renew<1I - Gr<1nd Rapids 
PUbllo Improvement - Main Renewal - Allen 
Public Improvement - Main Renewal - Grand Rapids 
Public Improvement · Main Renewal - Lynch 
Public Improvement - Malh Renewal - Michigan Ave 
Regulation & Valve Construction - River Rouge 
Regulation & Valve Construction - Grand Rapids 
Revenue Protection - SE Reconnect Gas Theft/Steal 
SCADA System Enhancements 
SEMI Main Renewal - 2016 CTA 
Service Abandonment - All Others - Coolidge 
Service Alterations - Reconnects · SEMI Routine 
Service Renewals - Non-Leak Related - Coolidge 
Stlmulation/Recomplete - Belle River 
Storage Field Boundary - Belle River 
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Development, and Demonstration (see Account 107 of the 
Uniform Systems of Accounts). 
3. Minor projects (less than $500,000) may be grouped. 

Cohstructlon Work 
in Progress-Gas 

(Account 107) 
(b) 

997,348 
2,450,968 

718,552 
6,868,249 
1,391,665 

773,989 
1,045,926 
2,212,279 

549,209 
1,487,122 

933,714 
818,551 

1,834,715 
2, 183,364 

841 ,399 
2,928,283 
1,245, 101 

522,320 
522,296 
566,736 

1,254,325 
591.794 
837,721 
6 13,024 

3,951,226 
1,583,429 

696,577 
737,154 
502,622 
576,400 

1,076,263 
72,678,487 
11,561,255 
4,597,641 
1,885,459 

630,116 
502,742 

1,464,985 
1,059,913 
7,666,049 

901,655 
3,762,917 

950,422 
1,779,429 
1,210,866 

656,506 
977,857 
612,850 

3,872,560 

Estimated 
Additional 

Cost of 
Project 

(c) 

2, 100,000 
16 ,700,000 

5 ,000,000 

128,000,000 



Name of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X ] An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

Dale of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

201 6/04 

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS -- GAS (Account 107) (Continued) 

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year 
or project In process of construction (107). 
2. Show items relating to "research, development, and 
demonstration" projects last, under a caption Research 

Line 
No. 

51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 
85 
86 
87 
88 
89 
90 
91 
92 
93 
94 
95 
96 
97 
98 
99 
100 

Description of Project 
(a) 

System Supply Main Renewal - Lynch 
System Supply Main Renewal - Michigan Ave 
Transmission Gate Station Upgrades 
Willow Gate Station Upgrades 
Workplace Transformation - Grayling Service Center 
Minor Projects 

Projects with blank future spend are routine capital projects. 
TOTAL 
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Development, and Demonstration (see Account 107 of the 
Uniform Systems of Accounts). 
3. Minor projects (less than $500,000) may be grouped. 

Estimated 
Construction Work Additional 
In Progress- Gas Cost of 

(Account 107) Project 
(b) (c) 

1,325,121 -
976,848 -
661 ,526 -

1,470,724 -
1,625,660 -

20,335,197 1,282,710.00 

$ 186479106 $ 153 082 710 



Name or Respondent 

DTE Gas Company !
This Report Is: I Dale of Report 
(1) ( X l An Orlglnal (Mo. Da, Yr) · 
(2) [ J A Resubmission 

Year of Report 

2016/04 

CONSTRUCTION OVERl-!EAD- GAS 

1. List in column {a) the kinds of overheads according to the titles 
used by the respondent. Charges for outside professional services for 
engineering fees and management or supervision fees capitalized 
should bo shown as separate items. 
2. On Page 218 fu111lsh information concerning construction overheads. 
3. A respondent should not report 'none" to this page If on over· 
head aooortlonments are made, but rather should exalain on aaae 

Lina Description of Overhead 
No. 

<al 
1 General Administration Capltalizocl 
2 Supervision, Engineering, Transportation and Other 
3 Pensions and Employee Benefits Capitalized 
4 Allowance for Funds Used During Construction 
5 Payroll Taxes 
6 
7 
B 

9 
10 
1 1 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
16 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
3,3 
34 .. 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 TOTAL 
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218 the accounling procedures employed and the amounts of 
engineering, supervision and administrative costs, etc., which are 
directly charged to construction. 
4. Enter on this page engineering, supervision, administrative, and 
allowance ror funds used during construction, etc., which are first 
assigned to a blanket work order and then prorated to construction 
lobs. 

101111 Lost 01 1.;ons1ruct1on 
Total Amount to Which Overheads 

Charged Were Charged (Exclusive 
for the Yoer of Ove11lead Charges 

(b) lcl 
12,160,164 
36,075,891 

4,366,499 
3,847,545 
4,72f?.,475 

363,658,243 

61,176 574 363 658 243 



Name of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X ] An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

2016/04 

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE 

1. For each construction overhead explain: (a) the nature 
and extent of work, etc., the overhead charges are 
Intended to cover, (b) the general procedure for 
determining the amount capitalized, (c) the method of 
distribution to construction jobs, (d) whether different 
rates are applied to different types of construction, (e) 
basis of differentiation in rates for different tvoes of 
General Administration Capitalized 

construction, and (f) whether the overhead Is directly or 
Indirectly assigned. 
2. Show below the cornpl.rlation of allowance for funds 
used during construction rates, if those differ f rom the 
overall rate of return authorized by the Michigan Public 
Service Commission. 

Costs of certain administrative departments (i.e. Legal, Corporate Resources, Corporate Planning) 
are capitalized monthly based on annual estimates of how much work Is applicable to construction 
work in progress. Amounts capitalized are Initially debited to a blanket work order (Account 107). 
These charges are then transferred to construction work orders based on the current month's 
charges to these construction work orders. 

Supervision. Engineering, Transportation and Other 
Supervision, engineering and transportation costs of certain departments are distributed to 

operation and maintenance accounts and construction work orders on a pro rata basis to direct 
labor charges. • 

Pensions and Employees' Benefits Capitalized 
Construction and retirement work orders are debited with costs of pensions and employees' 

benefits distributed on the basis of direct construction and retirement labor charges. The percentage 
applied to direct labor includes an additional component which represents amounts applicable to 
indirect labor. 

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction lA.F.U.D.C.) 
An allowance for funds used during construction Is computed monthly by applying the A.F.U.D.C. 

rate to accumulated expenditures for specific major projects of all classes of property. The A.F.U.D.C 
rate ls equivalent to the most recently authorized overall rate of return as approved by the Michigan 
Publlc Service Commission. The composite A.F.U.D.C. rate in effect from Jan. 1 - Dec. 15 2016 was 
6.24% (U-16999 Authorized) and from Dec. 16- Dec. 31 2016 was 5.76% (U-17999 Authorized). 

Payroll Taxes 
Construction and retirement work orders are debited with costs of payroll taxes (FICA, FUTA, 

MUTA) distributed on the basis of direct construction and retirement labor charges. The 
percentage applied to direct labor includes an additional component which represents amounts 
applicable to indirect labor. 

Note: See Paqe 217 for amounts capitalized. 
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NE1me of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) [ x] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

2016/04 (2) [ I A Resubmission 

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF GAS UTILITY PLANT (Account 108 & 110) 

1. Explain Jn a footnote any Important adjustments during If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired 
year. at year end which has not been recorded and/or classified 
2. Explain In a footnote any difference between the to the va~lous reserve functional classifications, mal<e 
amount tor book cost of plant retired, line 11, column (c) prellmlnary closing entries to tentatlvely functlonallze the 
and that reported for gas plant In service, pages 204-211, book cost of the plant retired. In addition, Include all 
column (d), excluding retirements of non-depreciable costs Included In retirement work In progress at year end 
property. In Iha appropriate functional classlflcatlons. 
3. Accounts 108 and 11 O In the Uniform System of 4. Show separately Interest credits under a sinking fund or 
Accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant be similar method of depreciation accounting. 
recorded when such olant Is removed from service. 

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year 

Total Gas Plant 
Line Item (c+d+e) In Service 
No. {al (b) (C) 

1 Balance Beginning or Year 1,969,564,338 1,969,564,338 
2 Depreciation Prov. for Year, Charged to 
3 (403) Depreciation Expense 90,499,655 90,499,655 
4 (403.1) Depree. and Deplet. Expense 177,463 177,463 
5 (413) Exp. ofGas Pit. Leas. to Others . . 
6 Transportation Expenses - Clearing 3,427,798 3.427,798 
7 Other Clearlng Accounts -
8 Other Accounts (Specify): 
9 (405) Amortization • Intangible 5,054,362 5,054,362 

10 TOTAL Depree. Prov. for Year (Enter 99,159,278 99,159,278 
Total of lines 3 thru 9) 

11 Net Charges for Plant Retired: 
12 Book Cost of Plant Retired 45,750,030 45,750,030 
13 Cost of Removal 40,163,494 40,163,494 
14 Salvage (Credit) (201,511) (201,511 ) 
15 TOT AL Nel Chrgs. for Plant Rel (Enter 85,712,013 85,712,013 

Total of lines 12 thru 14) 
16 Other Debit or Credit Items (Describe): 
17 Note (1) 1,495,553 1,495,553 
18 
19 Balance End of Vear (Enter Total of fines 1, 1,984,507, 156 1,984,507' 156 

to, 1s & 15! 

Section B. Balances at End of Vear Accordina to Functional Classlflcatlons 
20 Production - Manufactured Gas -
21 Production and Gathering - Natural Gas . 
22 Intangible Plant • Gas 37,791,480 
23 Underground Gas Storage 160,715,210 
24 Other Storage Plant -
25 Retirement Work In Progress -
26 Transmission 269,848,372 
27 Distribution 1 ,445,931 ,428 
28 General 70 220 666 

29 TOTAL (Enter total of fines 20 lhru 28) 1,984,507, 156 

Nole(s): 
(1) OTHER DEBIT AND CREDIT ITEMS CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING: 
Seotlon A • Line llem AdJuG1menle1 
i'Jon·Ulllll.y • 2016 Annual Depr Acllvlty 
ARO Adjustment & Wrllo all 
Mlsconaneous Adjustmool 
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. 

. 
37,791,480 

160,715,210 

269,848,372 
1.445,931,428 

70 2.20 666 

1,984,507' 156 

{61 ,351) 

1,558.699 
(1,995) 

1,495,553 

Gas Plant 
Held for 

Future use 
(d) 

. 

Line No. 

C·17 

Gas Plant 
Leased to 

Others 
(e) 

-

-. 
. 
-. 
-

-

-
-
-
,. 

-

. 

-
. 
. 
-

-. 
. 
-. 

-

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 
-

-

. 

-
-
-

-. 
. 
-
-
-



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) ( x J An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
{2) [ J A Resubmission 2016/04 
GAS STORED (ACCOUNT 117, 164.1, 164.2 AND 164.3) 

1. If during the year adjustment was made to the stored gas of wlthdrawals upon "base stock,'' or restoration of previous 
Inventory (such as to correct cumulative inaccuracies of gas encroachment, including brief particulars of any such 
measurements), furnish In a footnote an explanation of the accounting during the year. 
reason for adjustment, the Mcf and dollar amount of 4. If the company has provided accumulated provision for 
adjustment, and account charged or credited. stored gas which may not eventually be fully recovered from 
2. Glve In a footnote a concise statement of the facts and any storage project, furnish a statement showing: (a) date of 
the accounting performed with respect to any encroachment Commission authorization of such accumulated provision, 
of withdrawals during the year, or restoration of previous (b) explanation of circumstances requiring such provision, 
encroachment, upon native gas constituting the "gas (c) basis of provision and factors of calculation, (d) estimated 
cushion" of any storage reservoir. ulllmate accumulated provision accumulation, and (e) a 
3. If the company uses a "base stock'' in connection with summary showing balance of accumulated provision and 
its Inventory accounting, give a concise statement of the basis entries during year. 
of establishing such "base stock'' and the inventory basis and 5. Report pressure base or f)as volumes as 14.65 psia at 
the accountino oerformed with resoect to anv encroachment 60° F. 

LNG 
Line Description Noncurrent Current LNG (Account Total 
No. {Account 117) Account 16'1.1) Account 164.2) 164.3) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) Ce) (f) 

1 Balance at Beginning $ 31,761,749 $ 64,609,501 $ - $ - $ 96,391,250 of Year 

2 
Gas Delivered to 

3,520,970 78,164,079 81,685,049 Storage (contra Account} - -
3 

Gas Withdrawn from 
(97,373,561) (97,373,561) Storaoe (contra Account) - - -

4 
Other Debits or 
Credits {Net) - - - - -

5 Balance at End of Year $ 35,302,71 g $ 45,400,019 $ - $ - $ 80,702,738 

6 Mcf 62.436,175 44,173,718 106,609,893 

7 Amount per Mcf $0.56542 $1 .02776 $0.75699 

8 Stale basis of segregation of inventory between currant and no11current portions: 

Current is working inventory gas, while noncurrent is base gase within the storage fields. 

I 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) [ X] An Origin al (Mo, Da, Yr) 

2016/04 (2) [ ] A Resubmission 

NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 121) 
1. Give a brief description and state the location of distinct from those allowed to be grouped under instruction 
nonutility property Included In Account 121 . No. 5. 
2. Designate with an asterisk any property which Is leased 5. Minor items (So/o of the Balance at the End of the Year, 
to another company. State name of lessee and whether for Account 121) may be grouped. 
lessee Is an associated company. 6. Natural gas companies which have oil property should 
3. Furnish particulars (details) concerning sales, report such property by State, classified as to (a) oil lands 
purchases, or transfers or Nonutllity Property during and land rights, (b) oil wells, and (c) other oil property. 
the year. Gasoline plants and other plants for the recovery of products 
4. List separately all property previously devoted to from natural gas are classifiable as gas plant and should be 
public service and give date of transfer to Account 121 , reported as such and not shown as Nonutility Property. 
Nonutllitv Prof)ertv. These items are separate and 

Balance at Purchases, Balance at 
. Beginning Sales, End 

Line Description and Location of Year Transfers, etc. of Year 
No. (a) (b) (c) (d) 
1 (All fropert1es In M1c111gan) 
2 
3 Land $ 194,166 $ . $ 194,166 
4 Storage Field Land and Land Rights 
5 Edmore Field 761,548 . 761 ,548 
6 Leased Water Heaters 981,615 - 981 ,615 
7 Minor Items 73 995 - 73 995 
8 $ 2,011 ,324 $ - $ 2,011 ,324 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF 
NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 122) 

Report below the Information called for concerning depreciation and amortization of nonutllity property. 

Lino !tom Amount 
No. (a) (b) 

1 Balance, Baginnino of Year $ 977,071 
2 Accruals for Year, Charged to 
3 (417) Income from Nonutllltv Operations 
4 (4~ 8) Nonoperatlno Rental Income 
5 Other Accounts (Specify): 
6 403.1 Depreciation Exoense 61,351 
7 TOTAL Accruals for Year (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 6) $ 61 ,351 
8 Net Charges for Plant Retired 
9 Book Cost of Plant Retired 
10 Cost of Removal 
11 Salvaoe (Credit) 
12 TOTAL Net Charges (Enter Total of/Ines 9 thru 11) 
13 Other Debit or Credit Items (Oasorlbe): 
14 
15 Balance End of Year (Enter Total oflinas 1, 7, 12, and 14 $ 1,038,422 
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Name of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X ] An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

INVESTMENTS (Accounts 123, 124, 136) 

Year of Report 

2016/04 

1. Report below Investments in Accounts 123, of Directors, and Included In Account 124, Other Investments , 
Investment In Associated Companies , 124, Other Investments, stale number of shares, class, and series of stock. Minor 
and 136, Temporary Cash Investments. Investments may be grouped by classes. Investments included 
2. Provide a subheading for each account and list in Account 136, Temporary Cash Investments, also may be 
thereunder the information called for: grouped by classes. 

(a) Investment in Securities - List and describe each (b) Investment Advances •• Report separately for each 
security owned, giving name of issuer, dale acquired and person or company the amounts of loans or Investment 
date of maturity. For bonds, also give principal amount, date advances which are property lncludable in Account 123. 
of issue, maturity, and interest rate. For capital stock Advances subject to current repayment should be Included 
(Including capital stock of respondent reacquired under a in Accounts 145 and 146. Wtth respect to each advance, 
definite olan for resale\ oursuant to aultiorlzation bv the Board show whether the advance Is a note or ooen account. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

Account 123 
Nona 

Account124 

Description of Investment 

(a) 

Detroit Investment Fund 
Contribution made in May 1995 

Total Account 124 

10 ACMU OI 136 
11 None 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
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Book Cost at 
Beginning of Year 

(if book cost Is 
different from cost 
to respondent, give 
cost to respondent 
in a footnote and 

explain difference.) 
(b) 

2,084,983 

2,084,983 

Purchases or Additions 
During Year 

(C) 

46,655 

46,655 



Name of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X ] An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

INVESTMENTS (Accounts 123, 124, 136) (Continued) 

Year of Report 

2016/Q4 

Each note should be listed giving date of issuance, maturity and give name of Commission. date of authorization, and 
date, and specifying whether note is a renewal. Designate case or docket number. 
any advances due from officers, directors, stockholders, or 5. Report in column (g) Interest and dividend revenues 
employees. Exclude amounts reported on page 229. from Investments including such revenues from securities 
3. For any securities, notes or accounts that were disposed of during the year. 
pledged designate with an asterisk such securities. notes 6. In column (h) report for each investment disposed of 
or accounts and in a footnote state the name of pledge and during the year the gain or loss represented by the difference 
purpose of the pledge. between cost of investment (or the other amount at which 
4. If Commission approval was required for any advance carried in the books of account if different from cost) and 
made or security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote the selling price thereof, not including any dividend or 

interest adlustrnent includible In column fn'. 

Sales or Other 
Dispositions 
During Year 

(d) 

Principal 
Amount or 

No. of Shares al 
End of Year 

(e) 

2,131,638 

2,131,638 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01 ) 

Book Cost al 
End of Year 

(If book cost Is different 
from cost to respondent, 
give cosl lo respondent 

In a footnote and explain 
differences.) 

(1) 

2 ,131,638 

2 ,1 31,638 
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Revenues 
for 

Year 

Gain or Loss 
from investment 

Disposed of 

(h) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 



Name of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1 ) LXJ An Original 
(2) [ ) A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

2016104 
INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1) 

1. Report below Investments in Accounts 123.1, 
Investments In Subsidiary Companies. 
2. Provide a subheading for each company and list 
thereunder the Information called for below. Sub-total by 
company and give a total In columns (e), (I), (g) and {h). 

(a) Investment In Securities - List and describe each 
security owned. For bonds give also principal amount, date 
of Issue, maturity, and Interest rate. 

Description of lnves1ment 
Line 
No. (a) 
1 
2 BLUE LAKE HOLDINGS, INC 
3 COMMON STOCK 
4 (PAR VALUE $0.01 PER SHARE, 10 
5 SHARES AT 12-31-98) 
6 ADDITIONAL PAID IN CAPITAL 
7 OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
8 EQUITY IN EARNINGS 
9 Total 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 TOTAL Cost .of Account 123.1 $13,454,188 I 

(b) Investment Advances-· Report separately the 
amounts of loans or investment advances which are subject 
Lo repayment, but which are not subject to current settlement. 
With respect to each advance show whether the advance 
Is a note or open account. List each note giving date of 
Issuance, maturity date, and specify whether note Is a renewal. 
3. Report separately the equity In undistributed 
subsidiary earnings since acquisition. The total In column (e) 
should equal the amount entered for Account 418.1 

Amount of 
Date Date of Investment at 

Acquired Maturity Beginning of Year 
lbl lcl (d) 

6/25/91 -

7,490,192 
-

4 027 624 
11 517 816 

TOTAL 11 ,517,816 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
(1) [X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 2016/04 

DTE Gas Company 

INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1) (Continued) 
4. For any securities, notes or accounts that were 7. In column (h) report for each investment disposed of 
pledged, designate such securities, notes, or accounts in during the year, the gain or loss represented by the 
a footnote, and state the name of pledgee and purpose of difference between cost of the investment (or the other 
the pledge. amount at Wliich carried in the books of account If dif ferent 
5. If Commission approval was required for any advance from cost) and the selling price thereof, not including 
made or security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote interest adjustment includlble in column (f) . 
and glve name of Commission, date of authorization, and 8. Report on Line 42, column (a) the total cost of Account 
case or docket number. 123.1. 
6. Report column (f) Interest and dlvfdend revenues from 
investments, including such revenues from securities 
disposed of during the year. 

Equfty fn 
Subsidiary 

Earnings for Year 
(e) 

3 486 372 
3 486 372 

3,486,372 
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Revenues 
for Year 

(f) 

(1 550 0001 

(1 550 0001 

(1,550,000) 

Page 225 

Amount of 
Investment at 
End of Year 

(O) 

7,490,192 

5 963 996 
13 454 188 

13,454,188 

Gain or Loss 
from Investment 

Disposed of 
(h) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
':!fl 

39 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) [XI An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 2016/Q4 
(2) [ ) A Resubmission 

NOTES AND ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE SUMMARY FOR BALANCE SHEET 

Show separately by footnote the total amount of notes and employees included in Notes Receivable (Account 141) 

accounts receivable from directors, officers, and and Other Accounts Receivable (Account 143). 
Balance 

Line Accounts Beginning of Balance End 

No. Year of Year 
la) (b) (C) 

1 Notes Receivable (Account 141) 2,679,416 3,512,335 

2 Customer Accounts Receivable (Account 142) 151,410,943 161,825,619 

3 Other Accounts Receivable (Account 143) (1) 21,117,742 26,060,332 
(Disclose any capital stock subscriptions received) 

4 TOTAL 175,208, 101 191,398,286 

5 Less: Accumulated Provision for Uncollectlble 
Accounts-Cr, (Account 144) 

18,448,435 14,887,965 
6 TOT AL, Less Accumulated Provision for Uncollectlble Accounts 156 759 666 176 510 321 
7 
8 
9 {1) Includes amount receivable from Employees (243,364) (41,757) 
10 
11 
12 

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNT-CR. (Account 144) 

1. Report below the information called for concerning this accumulated provision. 
2. Explain any Important adjustments of subaccounts. 
3. Entries with respect to officers and employees shall not Include Items for utility services. 

Line 
Utility Merchandise Officers and 

No. 
Item Customers Jobbing and Employees Other Total 

Contract Work 
(a\ lb) (c) Id\ rel (f) 

1 Balance beginning of year 17,729,109 . - 719,326 18,448,435 
2 Prov. For uncollectibles 

for current year (2) 28,759,465 - . 103,769 28,863,234 
3 Accounts written off (41,976,694) - - (99,373) (42,076,067) 
4 Coll. Of accounts 

written off 9,652,363 . - - 9,652,363 
5 Adjustments 

(explain): - - - . -
1 . ............... ... . . . , • •• , 

6 Balance end of year 14,164,243 - - 723,722 14,887,965 

7 (2) The uncollectlble provision per the balance sheet does not Include direct expense char ed to the income statement, which 
8 is primarily related to low income match wrlte offs: 
9 Provision for uncoliect.-utlllty 28,759,465 
10 Provision for uncollect-merch. -
11 Directly charged to expense 1,715,347 
12 Uncollecl. Expense (acct 904 30 474 812 
13 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) [ x] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

2016/Q4 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

RECEIVABLES FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (Account 145, 146) 

1. Report particulars of notes and accounts recelvable 4. If any note was received in satisfaction of an open 

from associated companies' at end of year. account, state the period covered by such open aooount. 

2. Provide separate headings and totals for Accounts 145, 5. Include In column (I) Interest recorded as Income 

Notes Receivable from Associated Companies, and 146, during the year Including Interest on accounts and notes 

Accounts Receivable from Associated Companies, In held any time during the year. 

addition to a total for the combined accounts. 6. Give particulars of any notes pledged or discounted, 

3. For notes receivable, list each note separately and state also of any collateral held as guarantee of payment of any 

purpose for which received. Show also In column (a) note or account. 

data of note, date of maturity and Interest rate. 

• NOTE: "Associated companies" means companies or persons that, directly or Indirectly, through one or more 

Intermediaries, control, or are contrail~ by, or are under common control with, the accounting company. This 

includes related parties. 
"Control" (Including the terms •controlling," "controlled by," and "under common control with'') means the 

possession, directly or lndlreotly, of the power to direct or cause the direction of the management and policies of a 

company, whether such power Is exercised through one or more Intermediary companies, or alone, or In conjunction 

with, or pursuant to an agreement, and whether such power ls established through a majority or minority ownership or 

voting of securities. common directors, officers, or stockholders, voting trl.lsts, holding trusts, associates companies. 
contract or any other direct or Indirect means. 

Totals for Year 

Balance Balance 
Una Beginning of End of Interest 
No. Particulars Year Debits Credits Year for Year 

(a) /bl le) (d) le) m 
1 Account 145 
2 DTE Gas Services Company 1,540,318 5,941,204 6,952,853 528,669 6,651 

3 DTE Energy Company 589 1, 108,506,220 1, 108,261, 123 245,686 44,446 

4 Total Account 145 1,540,907 1, 114,447,424 1.115,213,976 774,355 50,997 

5 
6 

7 Notes receivable from e,ssoclated companies arise from the Inter-Company Loan Agreements 

8 Purpose: To provide a line of credit to associated companies 

g Maturity Date: N/A 

10 Interest Rate: Annually modified fixed rate 

11 

12 

13 Account146 

14 DTE Energy Company 321,870 183,490,166 183,809, 164 2,872 -
16 DTE Energy Resources, LLC 108,938 2,167 2,167 108,938 -
16 DTE Biomass Energy, Inc 1 25 25 1 -
17 DTE Energy Trading 190,576 2,756,525 2,748,108 198,993 -
18 DTE Energy Services, Inc 2 310 293 19 -
19 EES Coke Battery, LLC - 767 767 - -
20 DTE East China Operations, LLC - 1,040 1,040 - -
21 DTE Electric Company 12,381,824 1,394,089,41 2 1,392,932,783 13,538,453 -
22 DTE Energy Technologies 2,159 2,159 4,318 - -

23 Blue Lake Holdings, Inc - 1,550,078 1,550,D78 - . 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) [ x ) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

2016/04 (2) [ ) A Resubmission 

RECEIVABLES FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (continued) 

1. Report particulars of notes and accounts receivable 4. If any note was received in satisfaction of an open 

from associated companies• at end of year. account, state the period covered by such open account. 

2. Provide separate headings and totals for Accounts 145, 5. Include In column (f) Interest recorded as Income 

Notes Receivable from Associated Companies, and 146, during the year including interest on accounts and notes 

Accounts Receivable from Associated Companies, In held any time during the year. 
addition to a total for the combined accounts. 6. Give particulars of any notes pledged or discounted, 

3. For notes receivable, list each note separately and state also of any collateral held as guarantee of payment of any 

purpose for whioli received. Show also in column (a) note or account. 

date of note, date of maturity and interest rate. 

•NOTE: "Associated companies" means companies or persons that, directly or indirectly, through one or more 

Intermediaries, control, or are controlled by, or are under common control with, the accounting company, This 

includes related parties. 

"Control' (including the terms "controlling," "controlled by,• and "under common control with") means the 

possession, directly or Indirectly, of the power to direct or cause the direction of the management and policies of a 
company, whether such power is exercised through one or more interrhedlt1ry companies, or alone, or in conjunction 

with, or pursuant to an 99reement. and whether such power is established through a majority or minority ownership or 
votlng of securities, common directors, officers, or stockholders, voting trusts, holding trusts, assoclates companies, 
contract or arw other direct or indirect means, 

Totals for Year 

Balance Balance 
Line Beginning of End of Interest 
No. Particulars Year Debits Credits Year for Year 

lal (b\ (c) (d) (a\ (f) 

24 f!ccount 146 (continued) 

25 DTE Ml Gathering Holding Company 10, 173 620,122 622,169 8,126 -
26 DTE Michigan Gathering Company 177,839 2,453,694 2,521,554 109,979 -
27 Saginaw Bay Pipeline Company 2,452 137,271 135,489 4,234 -
28 DTE Michigan Lateral Co 87,571 2,269,277 2,248,144 108,704 -
29 Citizens Gas Fuel Company - 83 22 61 -
30 DTE Gas Enterprises, LLC 44 43,844 43,888 - -
31 DTE Pipeline Comp<1ny 2,186 3691869 317,031 55,026 -
32 DTE Millennium Company 9,683 24,342 12,171 21,854 -
33 DTE Vector Company - 2 1 1 -
34 DTE Gas Storage Company 7,138 394,974 394,757 7,355 

35 Hayes Otsego Pipeline, LLC 456 5,076 5,532 - . 
36 DTE Gas Services Company 68,072 990,835 1,028,963 19,944 -
37 Blue Water Renewables, Inc - 368 368 - -
38 Wt1shington 1 O Storage Partnership 337,045 5,164,375 5,306,926 194,494 -
39 Washington 10 Storage Corporation 19,454 316.486 321 ,21 1 14,729 -
40 DTE Energy Center LLC 322 2,489 2,488 323 -
41 DTE Defiance, LLC - 353 353 - -

42 Canton Fuels Co, LLC 52 52 104 - -
43 DTE Boca Raton, LLC - 317 317 - -
44 DTE Energy Corporate Services, LLC 4,287,053 61 , 110,353 54,948,416 10,448,990 -
45 Bluestone Gas Corporation of NY 703 2,983 3 ,686 - -
46 Bluestone Pipeline Company of PA 14,943 221,833 216,857 19,919 -
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) [ x) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

2016/Q4 (2)( ) A Resubmission 

RECEIVABLES FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (continued) 

1. Report particulars of notes and accounts receivable 4. If any note was received in satisfaction of an open 
from associated companies· at end of year. account, state the period covered by such open account. 

2. Provide separate headings and totals for Accounts 145, 5. Include in column (f) interest recorded as Income 

Notes Receivable from Associated Companies, and 146, during the year including interest on accounts and notes 

Accounts Receivable from Associated Companies, in held any time during the year. 

addition to a total for the combined accounts. 6. Give particulars of any notes pledged or discounted, 

3. For notes receivable, list each note separately and state also of any collateral held as guarantee of payment of any 

purpose for which received. Show also In column (a) note or account. 

date of note, date of maturity and Interest rate. 

. 

• NOTE: "Associated companies' means companies or persons that, directly or indirectly, through one or more 
intermediaries, control, or are controlled by, or are under common control with, the accounting company. This 

includes related parties. 
' Control" (including the terms 'controlling," "controlled by," and •under common control with') means the 

possession, directly or indirectly, of the power to direct or cause the direction of the management and policies of a 
company, whether such power is exercised through one or more intermediary companies, or alone, or in conjunction 

with, or pursuant to an agreement, and whether such power is established through a majority or minority ownership or 

voting of securities, common directors, officers, or stockholders, voting trusts, holding trusts, associates companies, 
contract or anv other direct or indirect means. 

Totals for Year 

Balance Balance 
Une Beginning of End of Interest 
No. Particulars Year Debits Credits Year for Year 

(a) (b) Col (d) (e) (f) 

47 Account 146 (continued} 

48 Susquehanna Gathering Company 8,999 227,596 221,004 15,591 -
49 DTE Nexus, LLC - 6,741 6,741 - -
50 
51 

52 

53 

54 

55 
56 

57 
I 

58 

59 
60 

61 

62 

63 

64 
65 

66 

67 

68 TOT AL Account 146 18,029,557 1,656,255,984 1 ,649,406,935 24,878,606 -
69 TOTAL Accounts 145 and 146 19,570,464 2,770,703,408 2,764,620,911 25,652,961 50,997 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) [ X ) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

2016/04 (2) [ ] A Resubmission 

MATERIAL AND SUPPLIES 

1. For Accounts 154, report the amount of plant materials 2. Give an explanation of important inventory adjustments 

and operating supplies under the primary functional during the year (on a supplemental page) showing general 

classifications as indic1:1ted in column (a); estimates of classes of material and supplies and the various accounts 

amounts by function are acceptable. In column (d), (operating expenses, clearing accounts, plant, etc.) 

designate the department 01· departments which use the affected-debited or credited. Show separately debits or 

class of material. Non major companies may report total credits to stores expense-clearing, if applicable. 

on line 4. 

Dept. or 

Line Balance Departments 

No. Account Beginning of Balance End Which Use 
Year of Year Material 

{a) (b) (C) (d) 

1 Fuel Stock (Account 151) 

2 Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (Account 152) 

3 Residuals and Extracted Products (Account 153) 

4 Plant Materials & Operating Supplies (Account 154) 

5 Assigned to - Construction (Estimated) 8,289,770 8,535,691 

6 Assigned to - Operations & Maintenance 

7 Production Plant (Estimated) 8,617,471 9,016,024 

8 Transmission Plant (Estimated) 

9 Distribution Plant (Estimated) 

10 Assigned to - Other 

11 TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of line 5 thru 10) 16,907,241 17,551,715 

12 Merchandise (Account 155) 

13 Other Material & Supplies (Account 156) 

14 
Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (Account 157) 

(Not app/fcabfe to Gas Utlflties) 

15 Stores Expense Undistributed {Account 163) 2,520,742 1,443,300 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 TOTAL Materials & Supplies (Per Balance Sheet) 19,427,983 18,995,015 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) [XI An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

2016/Q4 
(2) [ I A Resubmission 

PREPAYMENTS (Account 165) 

1. Report below the particulars (details) on each prepayment. 2. Report all payments for undelivered gas on line 5 and complete 
oaaes 226 to 227 showing oartlculars !details\ for aas prepayments. 

Line Nature of Payment Balance at End of 
Year (In Dollars) 

No. (a) 
(b) 

1 Prepaid Insurance 
2 Prepaid Rents 172,041 

3 Prepaid Taxes (paaes 262-263) 12,308,771 

4 Prepaid Interest 
5 Gas Prepayments (paaes 226-227) 

6 Miscellaneous Prepayments (1) 3,140,650 

7 TOTAL 15 621 462 

Notes: Balance at End of 
Year (In Dollars) 

(1) Miscellaneous Prepayments: 
Prepaid MPSC Fee 759,053 
Flex Spending Account Deposit 71,100 
Prepayment of Medical & Dental Costs 2,260,977 
Prepaid Benefit Administration Fees 25,716 
Fleet License Plate Fees 23,804 

3140 650 

EXTRAORDINARY PROPERTY LOSSES (Account 182.1) 

Description of Extraordinary Loss WRITTEN OFF DURING 
(Include in tha description the dafe of YEAR 

Line loss, the date of Commission Total Losses Balance at 

No. authorization to use Account 182. 1 Amount Recognized End of 
and period of amortization (mo, yr to of Loss During Year Account Amount Year 

mo, yr.)] Charged 
(a) (b) lc\ (d) Cel (f\ 

1 

2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 

8 TOTAL $0 $0 $0 $0 

UNRECOVERED PLANT AND REGULATORY STUDY COSTS ( 182.2) 
Descr1pt1on at unrecovered Plant ana WRITTEN OFF DURING 

Regulatory Study Costs YEAR 
[Included In the description of costs, Total Costs Balance at 

111e date of Commission authorization Amount Recognized Account End of 
Line to use Account 182. 2, and period of of Charges During Year Charged Amount Yaar 
No. amorlizalion (mo, yr, to mo, yr).] 

(a) (b) le\ (d) (el (f} 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 TOTAL $0 $0 $0 $0 
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Name of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X ] An Origin al 
(2) [ J A Resubmission 

Date of Repo~ 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

12/31/2016 

OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS 

1. Reporting below the particulars (details) called for 

concerning other regulatory assets which are created 
through the ratemaking actions of regulatory agencies (and 

not lncludable In other amounts). 
2. For regulatory assets being amortized, show period of 

amortization in column (a). 

Line 
No. 

Description and Purpose of 
Other Regulatory Assets Debits 

(a) (b) 
1 Government Demolition Fee 
2 U-17999 (182.3) 1,871 ,280 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 TOTAL 1,871,280 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 232 

3. Minor Items (amounts less than $50,000 may be 
grouped by classes. 

4. Give the number and name of the account(s) where 
each amount Is recorded. 

CREDITS 

Account 
Charged 

(c) 

407.4 

Amount 

(d) 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(e) 

1,871,280 

1,871,280 



Name of Respondent 
DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X J An Original 
(2) ( ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 
2016/Q4 

MISCELLANEOUS DEFERRED DEBITS (Account 186 

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for 

concerning miscellaneous deferred debits. 

2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period 

of amortization in column (a). 

Line Description of Miscellaneous 
No, Deferreq Debits 

a 
1 Regul11tory Aaset - Pension (U-13898) 

2 Regulatory AMet · Other Post Rellre111ent Benent 
3 Rog Asset · Environmental Costa (U-10150, U· 13898) (1} 

4 Reg Asset - Costs To Actileve (U-14909) (2) 

5 Reg Asset- Revenue Deoouplllig Mectianlsm (U-15985) 

6 Reg Assa\-AFUDC Deferred Te,x (U-15985)(3) 

7 Accum. Def. Mlctiigan Corporate Income Tax (U-16864) (4) 

8 Reg Asset . Medicare Subsidy Def. Tax (U-16864) (5) 

9 Accum Def. City Of Detroit Income Tax (U· 179110) (6) 

10 Prepaid Ponslon 
11 N/R • Vector Pipeline Lease 

12 Financing Expense ST Debt (7) 

13 LT Rocelvables • Employees 
14 LT Energy OpUmlzaUon Incentive 
15 Prepaid OPEB 
16 
17 
18 Note: Above docket numbers refer to orlglnal 
19 authorlzaUon or regulatory assel 
20 
21 (1) Environmental costs related lo former 
22 Manufactured Gas Plants (MGP) subject to 10 year 
23 amorllzallon by vintage layer beginning subsequent 

24 year or payment 
25 (2) Cosl lo Achieve subject to 10 year amortization 
26 ror vintage layers 2006-08 

27 (3) AFUDC Deferred Tax · 40 year amortization 
28 (4) Accum, Def. Mlctilgen Corporate Income Tax· 28 year 

29 amortization 
30 (6) Modica re Subsidy Def. Tax· 12 year amortization 
31 (6) Accum. Def. City of Detroit Income Tax· 35 year 
32 amortization 
33 (7) Financing Expense ST Debt • 5 year amortlzaUon 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 Misc. Work In Progress 

DEFERRED REGULATORY 
39 COMM. EXPENSES (SEE 

PAGES 350-351) 

40 TOTAL 

MPSC FORM P-622 {Rev. 1-01) 

Balance at 
Beginning 

of Year 

519,718,000 

58,270,000 
52,446,571 

5,104,403 
4,807,975 

2,233,010 

45,322.107 
4,103,350 

2,080,932 

106,296,000 

66,619,868 

1,794,103 

801.426 
3,602,183 

79.508,019 

942, 705,967 

Page 233 

3. Minor Items (less than $50,000) may be grouped by 

classes. 

CREDITS 

Account Balance at 
Debits Charged Amount End of Year 

31,088,538 228.3 34,585,538 517,119,000 
26,932,000 228,3 5,926,000 79,276,000 
28,666,567 253 4,323,328 76,789,812 

407.3 2,828,988 2,275,415 

174 4,807,975 

1,620,638 282 51,207 3,602,441 
283 1,808,512 43,51 3,595 

410.1 465,029 3,847.422 
283 117,326 1,983,604 

21,302,857 228.3 6,664,857 120,914,000 
5,624,261 172 9,343,994 52,900,155 
1,775,755 174,232 1,916,827 1,853,031 

242 34,938 786,488 
3,748,537 406 3,602,183 3,748,637 

96,603,137 926 31,812,263 144,298,899 

1,052,668,393 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) [ X ) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

2016fQ4 
(2) [ ) A Resubmission 

ACCUMULATED DEFERRE:D INCOME TAXES (Account 190) 

1. Report the Information called for below concerning the 2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other 

respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes. Income and deductions. 

Changes During Year 

Balance at Amounts Amounts 
Line Beginning of Debited to Credited to 
No. Account Subdivisions Year Account 410.1 Account 411 .1 

(a) b C) d 

1 Electric 

2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 Other 

8 TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 7) 

9 Gas 

10 Bad Debts $ 6,456,953 $ 1,246,164 $ -
11 Vacation Llablllty 3,939,616 (27,454) 66,562 

12 
13 
14 
15 Other 119,418,375 (498,494) 66,314,n7 

16 TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 15) 129,814,944 720,216 66,381 ,339 

17 Other (Specify) 

18 TOTAL (Account 190) (Enter Total of lines 8, 16 & 17) $ 129,814,944 $ 720,216 $ 66,381 ,339 
19 Classification of Total: 

20 Federal Income Tax 129,814,944 720,216 66,381,339 

21 State Income Tax 

22 Local Income Tax 

NOTES 

In the space provided below, identify by amount and classification. 
significant items tor wl1ich deferred taxes area being provided. Indicate 

insignificant amounts listed under Othe1: 

Other Line 15 
SEE Page 234.1 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 
(1) [ X ] An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

DTE Gas Company 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

2016/04 

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190} Continued 

3. If more space is needed, use separate pages as 
required. 
4. In the space provided below, identify by amount 

Changes During Year 

$ 

Amounts 
Debited to 

Account 410.2 

Other Line 15 
SEE Page 235.1 

Amounts 
Credited to 

Account 411 .2 

7,275,168 
7,275,168 

- $ 7,275.168 $ 

7,275,168 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) 

and classification, significant items for which deferred 
taxes are being provided. Indicate insignificant amounts 
listed under Other 

ADJUSTMENTS 
DEBITS CREDITS 

Acct. 
No. Amount 

I 

729,632 
729,632 

Balance at 
End of Year 

k 

Line 
No. 

2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 

8 

$ 5,21 0,789 10 
4,033,632 11 

12 
13 
14 

192,777, 182 15 
202,021,603 16 

17 

- $ - $ - $ 729,632 $ 202,021,603 18 
19 

729,632 202,021 ,603 20 
21 
22 

NOTES (Continued) 

Page 235 



Nfilme of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) ( X J An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 2016/04 
(2)[ J A Resubmission 

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190) Continued 

1. Report the information called for below concerning the .2 . At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other 
respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes. Income and deductions. 

Changes During Year 

Balance at Amounts Amounts 
Line Beginning of Debited lo Credited to 
No. Aocount Subdivisions Year Account410.1 Account 411.1 

(a) (b) (0) (d) 

NOTES (Cont'd) 

1 Stock Compensation $ 727,329 $ 342 $ -
2 Interest Expense 105,276 21,703 139,315 

3 Severance Plans 463,295 190,645 -
4 Section 263A Adjustment-Inventory 19,116,283 1,324,201 -
5 Reserve for Injuries and Damages 3,190,466 - 57 873 
6 State Deferred Taxes 37,624.796 {512 332) 4 897 563 
7 Charitable Contributions 7,560,000 7 783 643 7,787 500 
8 Net Operating Loss 69,695,125 (9 587 866) 3 062 916 
9 Bonus Accrual and Payments 1,855,280 - 148,610 

10 Deferred Compensation (71,056) (71 271' -
11 Workmans Comp Payments 1,237,362 - 128,320 
12 Long Term Disability Plan 76,600 7 700 -
13 Investment Tax Credit 1,487,423 314,940 -
14 Employee Benefits (24 918 922' - 47 770 037 
15 Reserve for Lost Gas (90,134) . 1 585182 
16 Inventory Reserve 23,212 23 212 169 798 
17 Deferred Revenue 653,577 (229 373 -
18 State Tax Reserves 414,750 197,050 417 620 
19 Other Cornprehensive Income 223,213 - -
20 Reserve for Michigan Public Power Agency Complaint 45,500 45 500 -
21 Tax Credit Carryforward - (54 836' 150,000 
22 Legal Settlement Reserve - 48,248 -
23 Supplemental Savings Plan - . 43 
24 
25 
26 Total Olher $ 119,418 375 $ (498,494' $ 66,314 777 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) [ X J An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

2016/04 
(2)( ) A Resubmission 

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190) Continued 
3. If more space is needed, use separate pages as and classification, significant items for which deferred 
required. taxes are being provided. Indicate Insignificant amounts 
4. In the space provided below, identify by amount listed under Other 

Changes During Year ADJUSTMENTS 
DEBITS CREDITS 

Amounts Amounts Line 
Debited to Credited to Acct. Acct. Balance at No. 

Account 410.2 Account 41 1.2 No. Amount No. Amount End of Year 
(el (f) (q) (h) (I) (i) (k) 

NOTES (Continued) 
$ . $ . $ . $ . $ 726,967 1 

- - - - 222,666 2 
- - - - 272,650 3 
- - . - 17,792,062 4 

- - - . 3,248,339 5 
- (512,332) - 186 633,500 41 ,666,659 6 
- 7,787,500 - - 15,351,357 7 
- - - - 82,345,907 8 
- - . - 2,003,690 9 
. . - . 215 10 
- - - - 1,365,682 11 
. - . . 67,900 12 
- . . . 1,172,463 13 
- - - - 22,851,115 14 

- - - - 1,495,048 15 
- - - . 169,796 16 

- . - - 882,950 17 
- - - - 635,320 16 
- - - 219 96,069 127,124 19 

- . - - - 20 
. . - - 204,836 21 
- - . . (48,248) 22 
- . . 263 43 - 23 

24 
25 

$ . $ 7,275,166 $ . $ 729,632 $ 192,777,162 26 
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Name of Respondent 
DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1 ) ( X ] An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

CAPITAL STOCK <Accounts 201 and 204) 

Year of Report 

2016/04 

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for and company title) may be reported in column (a) provided 
concerning common and preferred stock at end of year, the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this report are 

distinguishing separate series of any general class. Show compatible. 
separate totals for common and preferred stock. If Information 2. Entries In column (b) should represent the number of 
to meet the stock exchange reporting requirement outlined shares authorized by the articles of Incorporation as 

In column (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report amended to end of year. 

Form filing, a specific reference to the report form (i.e. year 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

Class and Serles of Stock and 
Name of Stock Exchange 

(a) 
COMMON STOCK 

CUMULATIVE PREFERRED STOCK 
SERIES: 

REDEEMABLE $2.05 SERIES 

CUMULATIVE PREFERENCE STOCK 

MPSC FORM P~522 (Rev. 12-01) Page 250 

Number of Shares Par or 
Authorized Stated Value 
by Charter Per Share 

(b) 

15,100,000 

7,000,000 

4,000,000 

(C) 

$1 .00 

$1 .00 

$1.00 

Call 
Price at 

End of Year 

(d) 

N/A 

NIA 



Name of Respondent 
DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X ] An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr} 

Year of Report 

2016/Q4 

CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204) (Continued) 

3. Give particulars (details} concerning shares of any 5. State in a footnote If any capital stock which has been 

class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a nominally Issued Is nominally outstanding at end of year. 

regulatory commission which have not yet been Issued. 6. Give particulars (details) In column (a) of any nominally 

4. The identification of each class of preferred stock issued capital stock, reacquired stock or stock in sinking 

should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends and other funds which is pledged, stating name of pledgee 

are cumulative or noncumulative. 

OUTSTANDING PER BALANCE 
SHEET (Total amount outstanding 

wlt/1out reduction for amounts held by 
respondent.) 

Shares Amount 
(e) (f) 

10,300,000 1=====$=1=0.=3=00=0=0=10 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) 

and purpose of pledge. 

HELD BY RESPONDENT 

AS REACQUIRED STOCK 
(Account 2 17) 

Shares 
(a) 

Cost 
(h) 

Page 251 

IN SINKING A ND 
OTHER FUNDS 

Shares 
(i) 

Amount 
Ii) 

Una 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 



Name of Respondent 
DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X] An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL (Accounts 208-211, inc.) 

Year of Report 
2016/04 

Report below the balance at the end of the year and the capital changes which gave rise to amounts reported under 
lnformatlon specified below for the respective other paid-In this caption including identification with the class and series 
capital accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and of stock to wl1lch related. 
show a total for the account, as well as total of all accounts (c) Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital 
for reconciliation with balance sheet, page 112. Add more Stock (Account 210)--Report balahce at beginning of year, 
columns for any account if deemed necessary. Explain credits, debits a·nd balance at end of year with a designation 
changes made in any account during the year ahd give the of the nature of each credit and debit identified by the 
accounting entries effecting such change. class and series of stock to w11ich related. 

(a) Donations Received from Stockholders (Account (d) Miscelfaneous Paid-In Capita/ (Account 211)--Classlfy 
208)--State amount and give brief explanation of the origin amounts Included In this account according to captions 
a11d purpose of each donation. which, together with brief explanations, disclose the general 

(b) Reduction In Par or Stated Value of Capital Stoel< nature of the transactions which gave rise to 1he reported 
(Account 209)-- State amount and give brief explanation of the amounts. 

Line Item 
No. (a} 
1 IAf:1 11JNl ?09 REDI ll 1 H)N IN PAR UK b 1·A 11-1 1VALi11= OF CQn1mnc JN !-i 1n r;K 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2015 
NO TRANSACTIONS DURING 2016 

BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2016 

$133,900,000 

133,900,000 

8 
9 
10 

ACCOUNT 210 GAIN ON RESALE OR CANCELLATION OF REACQUIRED Q8PITAL STOCK 

11 BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2015 
12 NO TRANSACTIONS DURING 2016 
13 
14 BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2016 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

ACCOUNT 211 MISCELLANEOUS PAID-IN-CAPITAL 

BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2015 
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTION - CASH 
CAPITAL REDUCTION · ASSET 

24 BALANCE, DECEMBER 31 , 2016 
25 
26 . 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 TOTAL 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev.1 -01) Page 253 

12,525 

12 525 

390,193,141 
"180,000,000 

(61 3101 

570,131,831 

Amount 
(b) 

$133,900,000 

12,525 

$570,131,831 

$704,044,356 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

DTE Gas Company (1) [ X) An Original 
Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 
2016/04 

(2) f 1 A Resubmission 

SECURITIES ISSUED OR ASSUMED AND SECURITIES REFUNDED OR RETIRED 
DURING THE YEAR 

1. Furnish a supplemental statement giving a brief 
description of security financing and refinancing 
transactions during the year and the accounting for the 
securities, discounts, premiums, expenses, and related 
gains or losses. identify as to Commission authorization 
numbers and dates. 
2. Furnish particulars (details) showing fully lhe 
accounting for the total principal amount, par value, or 
stated value of each class and series of security issued, 
assumed, retired, or refunded and the accounting for 
premiums, discounts, expenses, and gains or losses 
relating to the securities. Set forth the facts of the 
accounting clearly with regard to redemption premiums, 
unamortized discounts, expenses, and gains or losses 
relating to securities retired or refunded, including the 
accounting for such amounts carried in the respondent's 
accounts at the date of the refunding or refinancing 
transactions with respect to securities previously refunded 
or retired. 
3. Include in the identification of each class and series of 
securitv as aooroorlate, the Interest or dividend 

Securities Redeemed 

none 

Securities Issued 

2016 Series G 4.07% First Mortgage Bonds due 2046 

rate, nominal date of issuance, maturity date, aggregate 
principal amount, par value or stated value, and number of 
shares. Give also lhe issuance of redemption price and 
name of the principal underwriting firm through which the 
security transactions were consummated. 
4. Where the accounting for amounts relating to securities 
refunded or retired is other than that specified In General 
Instruction 16 of the Uniform System of Accounts, give 
references to the commission authorization for the 
different accounting and state the accounting method. 
5. For securities assumed, give the name of the company 
for which the liability on the securities was assumed as 
well as particulars (details) of the transactions whereby the 
respondent undertook to pay obligations of another 
company. If any unamortized discounts, premiums, 
expenses, and gains or losses were taken over onto the 
respondent's books, furnish details of these amounts with 
amounts relating to refunded securities clearly earmarked. 

$125,000,000-2016 Series G 4.07% First Mortgage Bonds due 2046 was issued on December 15, 2016 
at 100% with placement agents TD Securities and KeyBanc Capital Markets. 

The proceeds were used for the general corporate purposes and for the repayment of short-term borrowings. 

The principal amount of $125,000,000 was credited to Account 221 and Issuance expenses of $719,519 were charged to 
Account 181 . These costs of issuance will be amortized over the life of the Bonds by charges to Account 428. 
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Name of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [X] An Original 
(2) [ J A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

LONG· TERM DEBT (Accounts 221 , 222, 223 and 224) 

Year of Report 

2016104 

1. Report by balance sheet Account the particulars 2. For bonds assumed by the respondent, Include In 
(details) concerning long-term debt included In Accounts column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a 
221, Bonds, 222 Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances description of the bonds. 
from Associated Companies, and 224, Other Long-Term 3. For advances from Associated Companies, report 
Debt. If information to meet the stock exchange separately advances on notes and advances on open 
reporting requirement outlined in column (a) Is avallable accounts. Designate demand notes as such. Include In 
from the SEC 10-K Report Form fil ing, a specific column (a} name of associated companies from which 
reference to the report for (I.e. year and company title) advances were received. 
may be reported In column (a) provided the fiscal years 4. For receivers' certificates, show in column (a) the 
for both the 1 O·K report and this report are compatible. name of the court and date of court order under which such 

certificates were Issued. 

Nominal Ou1stendlng 
Date Date (Total amount 

Line Class and Series of Obligation and of of outstanding 

No. Name of Stock Exchange Issue Maturity without reduction 
fO< &rnovnts held 

(a) {b) (c) 
by rospondent 

(d) 

1 8~Q!,!Ot Z.Z1 • BQndl! 
2 
3 
4 5.70% 2003 Serles A Senior Note due 2033 02-20-03 03-15-33 200,000,000 
5 5.00% 2004 Serles E Senior Note due 2019 10·04·04 10-01-19 120,000,000 
6 6.04% 2008 Series B Senior Note due 2018 04-11-08 04-15·18 100,000,000 
7 6.44% 2008 Series C Senior Note due 2023 04-11-08 04-15-23 25,000,000 
8 6,78% 2008 Serles F Senior Note due 2028 06-26-08 06-15-28 75,000,000 
9 6.36% 2008 Serfes I Senior Note due 2020 08·20-08 09-01-20 50,000,000 

10 3.92% 2012 Serles D First Mortgage Bond due 2042 12-12·12 12-15-42 70,000,000 
11 3.64% 2013 Series C First Mortgage Bond due 2023 12-12-13 12-15-23 50,000,000 
12 3.74% 2013 Serles D First Mortgage Bond due 2025 12-12-13 12-15-25 70,000,000 
13 3.94% 2013 Serles E First Mortgage Bond due 2028 12-12·13 12-15·28 50,000,000 
14 4.35% 2014 Series F First Mortgage Bond due 2044 12-16-14 12-15-44 150,000,000 
15 3.35% 2015 Series C First Mortgage Bond due 2027 08-27-15 09-01-27 40,000,000 
16 4.21% 2015 Serles D First Mortgage Bond due 2045 08-27-15 09-01-45 125,000,000 
17 4.07% 2016 Series G First Mortgage Bond due 2046 12-15-16 12-15-46 125,000,000 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 Total Account 221 Bonds 1250000 000 
24 
25 
26 8CQOUnt 224 - Qtb~r 
27 
28 Total Account 224 Other -
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 TOTAL 1,250,000,000 
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Name of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) (X] An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, De, Yr) 

Year of Report 

2016/04 

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224) (Continued) 
5. In a supplemental statement give explanatory particulars outstanding at end of year, describe such securities In a 
(details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during footnote. 
the year. With respect to long-term advances, show for each 8. If Interest expense was Incurred during the year on 
company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) Interest any obligations retried or reacquired before end of year, 
added to principal amount, and {c) principal repaid during Include such interest expense In column (~. Explain In a 
year. Give Commission authorization number and dates. footnote any difference between the total of column (0 and 
6. If the respondent has pledged any of Its long-term debt the total of Account 427, Interest on Long-Term Debt and 
securities, give particulars (details) In a footnote, Including Account 430, Interest on Debt lo Associated Companies. 
name of the pledgee and purpose of the pledge. 9. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term 
7. If the respondent has any long-term securilles Which debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet 
have been nomlnall issued and are nominally issued. 

Rate 
(In%) 

e 

5.70 
5.00 
6.04 
6.44 
6.78 
6.36 
3.92 
3.64 
3.74 
3.94 
4.35 
3.35 
4.21 
4.07 

Amount 

11,534,232 
5,997,070 
6,040,000 
1,610,000 
5,085,000 
3,180,000 
2,744,000 
1,820,000 
2,618,000 
1,970,000 
6,525,000 
1,340,000 
5,262,500 

226, 111 

55 951 913 

Reacquired 
Bonds 

(Acct. 222) 
Sinking and 
Other Funds 

h 

Lines 4 & 5: Interest on these Instruments Is reported net of OCI cash now hedge 

55,951 ,913 
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Redemption 
Price Per 

$100 at End 
of Year 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 



This Report Is: Name of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) [XJ An Original 

Dale or Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 

Year of Report 

2016/04 
(2) [ J A ~esubmls$lon 

UNAMORTIZED DEBT EXPENSE, PREMIUM AND DISCOUNT ON LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 151, 225, 2"26) 

1. Report under separate subheadings for Unamortized 
Debt Expense, Unamortized Premium on Lang-Term Debt 
end Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt, parllculan> 
(details) of expense, premium or discount applicable to each 
class and series of long·lerm debL 
2. Show premium amounts by enclosing the flgures In 
parentheses. 

3. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds 
or other long.term debt originally issued. 
4. In column (c) show the expense, premium or 
discount with respect to the amount of bonds or 
other long-term debt originally issued. 

Principal Total Expenses, 
AMORTIZATION PERIOD 

Line Designation of Amount of Premium or 
No, Long-Term Debt Debt Issued Discount 

Dale from Date to 
Cal (bl (cl Id\ le) 

1 U~8MQBIIZED DEBI EXE!;~~!; Q~ ~Q~Q-IliiBl\a Qi;;~T 
2 
3 
4 
6 5.70% 2003 Serles A Senior Note due 2033 200,000,000 1,897,181 02-20-03 03·15-33 

6 5.00% 2004 Series E Senior Note due 2019 120,000,000 2,408,975 10-04-04 10-01-19 

7 6.04% .2008 Serles B Senior Note due 2018 100,000,000 652,468 04·11·06 04-15-18 

8 6.44% 2008 Serles C Senior Note due 2023 25,000,000 213,248 04-11-08 04-15-23 

9 6.78% 2008 Series F Senior No\e due 2028 75,000,000 521.559 06-26-08 06-15-28 

10 6.36% 2008 Serles I Senior Nole due 2020 50,000,000 239,830 08-20·08 08-31-20 

11 3.92% 2012 Series D First Mortgage Bond due 2042 70,000,000 547,386 12-12-12 12~15-42 

12 3.64% 2013 Serles C First Mortgage Bond clue 2023 50,000,000 307,180 12-12-13 12-15-23 

13 3.74% 2013 Serles D first Mortgage Bond due 2025 70,000,000 430,052 12-12-13 12-15-25 

14 3.94% 2013 Serles E First Mortgage Bond due 2028 50,000,000 307, 180 12-12-13 12-15-28 

15 4.35% 2014 Series F First Mortgage Bond due 2044 150,000,000 840,377 12-16-14 12~1 5-44 

16 3.35% 2015 Series C First Mortgage Bond due 2027 40,000,000 226,234 08-27-15 09·01-27 

17 4.21 % 2015 Serles D First Mortgage Bond due 2045 125,000,000 706,981 08-27-15 09-01-45 

18 4.07% 2016 Serles G First Mortgage Bond due 2046 125,000,000 719,519 12-15-16 12-15-46 

19 
20 TOTAL ACCOUNT 181 1 ,250 000 000 10 018,170 

21 
22 !.!t!!8MQRTIZED PBEMIUM Qt::! Qil:!!iB ~Q~Q~ 
23 
24 
25 TOTAL ACCOUNT 22fi - . 
26 
27 
28 !.!t::l8MQB.IIZ:ED Dl~CQ~l~I Q~ BQ!l!QS 
29 
30 
31 5.70% 2003 Series A Senior Note due 2033 200,000,000 726,000 02-20-03 03-15-33 

32 5.00% 2004 Series E Senior Note due 2019 120,000,000 487,200 10-04·04 10-01-19 

33 
34 TOTAL /\CCOUNT 226 320 000 000 1 2 13 200 

35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
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Name or Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) (X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

2016/04 (2) [ ] A Resubmission 

UNAMORTIZED DEBT EXPENSE, PREMIUM AND DISCOUNT ON LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 181, 225, 226) (Cont.) 

5. Furnish In a foolnote particulars (details) regarding the 6. Identify separately undlsposed amounts applicable lo 
treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount Issues which were redeemed In prior years. 
associated with issues redeemed during lhe year. Also g111e 7. Explain any debits and credils olher then amortization 
In a footnote the date of the Commission's authorization of debited lo Account 428, Amortlzel/on of Debt Discount 
treatment other than es specified by the Uniform System of end Expenses, or credited lo Account 429, Amortization of 
Accounts. Premium on Debt- Credit. 

Balance al Debits During Credit During Balance At 
Beginning of Year Year Year End of Year Line 

No. 
(f} (g) (h) (I) 

1 
2 
3 
4 

1,085,559 (63,093) 1.022,466 5 
602,574 (160,688) 441,886 6 
149,178 (65,174) 84,004 7 
103,546 (14,206) 89,340 8 
325,312 (26,118) 299,194 9 
93,031 (19,935) 73,096 10 

4g1.700 (18,241) 473,459 11 
244,176 (30,692) 213,484 12 
356,535 (35,813) 320,722 13 
265,165 (20,467) 244,698 14 
840,366 (29,023) 811,343 15 
219,746 4,352 (19,322) 204,776 16 
698,867 13,598 (24,167) 688,298 17 

. 719,519 (1 ,066) 718,453 18 
19 

5 475 755 737 469 1528 005 5 685 219 20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

. . - . 25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

415,413 (24,144) 391,269 31 
121 ,868 (32,499) 89,369 32 

33 
537 281 - 156 643 480 638 34 

35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
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Name of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is· 
(1) [XJ An Original 
(2) ( ) A Resubmission 

Date of Report 

(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

201 6/04 

UNAMORTIZED LOSS AND GAIN ON REACQUIRED DEBT (Accounts 189, 267 

1. Report under separate subheadings for Unamortized 
Loss and unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, particulars 
(details) of gain and loss, including maturity date, on 
reacquisition appllcable to each ctass and series of 
long-term debt. If gain or loss resulted from a refunding 
transaction, include also the maturity date of lhe new Issue. 
2. In column (c) show the principal amount of bonds or 
other long-term debt reacquired. 
3. In column (d) show the net gain or net loss realized 

Line 
No. 

Description of Long-Term 
Debt 
(a) 

1 Account 189 
2 
3 7.6% due 2017 
4 6.75% due 2023 
5 7-1/2% due 2020 
6 7%due 2025 
7 6.2% due 2038 
8 Refunding with 5. 7% 2003A due 2033 - 110003 
9 Senior Notes due 2033 - 110003 
10 
11 1999 6.85% due 2038 
12 1999 6.85% due 2039 
13 Refunding with 5.0% 2004E 
15 Senior Notes due 2019 - 110004 
16 
17 6.45% 1998 MOPPRS due 2038 
18 Refunding with 6.78% 2008 Series F 
19 Senior Notes due 2028 - 110010 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 Total Account 189 

31 
32 
33 
34 hccount 257 
35 None 
36 
37 
38 
39 
30 
41 

Date 
Reacquired 

(bl 

0212012003 

101412004 

613012008 

MPSC FORM P-522 (~ev. 1 -01 ) Page 260 

on each debt reacquision as computed In accordance with 
General Instruction 17 of the Uniform Systems of Acx:ounts. 
4. Show loss amourts by enclosing the figures In 
parentheses. 
5. Explain In a footnote any debits and credits oiher than 
amortization debited to Account 428.1 Amortization of Loss 
on Reacquirod Debt, or credited to Account 429.1, 
Amo1tization of Gain on Reacquired Debi-Credit. 

Principal 
of Debt 

Reacquired 
(c) 

172,174,000 

107,327 ,000 

75,000,000 

Net Gain or 
Net Loss 

(d ) 

Balance at 
Beginning 

of Year 
<el 

(25,916,511 ) 14,829,272 

(3,523,365) 881 ,331 

(9,746,617) 6,079,264 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(f) 

13,967,383 

646,309 

5,591,188 

$ 354,501 ,000 $ (39, 186,493) $ 21,789,867 $ 20,204,880 



Name of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) ( X) An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 
2016/04 

NOTES PAYABLE (Account 231) 

1. Report the particulars Indicated concerning notes 

payable at end of year. 
2. Give particulars of collateral pledged, if any. 
3. Furnish particulars for any formal or informal 
compensating balance agreements covering open lines 

Line Purpose for 

No. Payee which Issued 
a b 

Various Lenders of Commercial Paper For Gas In Underground 
2 Storage and Other 

Debt Working Capital 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

TOTAL 
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of credit. 
4. Any demand notes should be designated as such In 
column (d). 
5. Minor amounts may be grouped by classes, showing 
the number of such amounts. 

Date Date of 
of Note Maturity 

c (d 

Various Various 

Int. Rate 

% 

Various 

Balance End 
of Year 

f 

$ 

179,974,189 

179,974,189 



Name of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ x] An Orlglnal 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

YearofReport 

2016/04 

PAYABLES TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES* (Account233, 234) 

1. Report particulars of notes and accounts payable to 

associated companies at end of year. 

2. Provide separate totals for Accounts 233, Notes 

Payable to Associated Companies, and 234, Accounts 

Payable to Associated Companies, in addition to a total 

for the combined aooounts. 

3. List each note separately and state the purposo for 

which Issued. Show also In column (a) date of note, 

maturity and interest rate. 

Line Particulars 
No. 

(a) 

1 Account233 

2 DTE Energy Company 

3 Blue Lake Holdinqs Inc. 

4 TOTAL233 

Balance 
Beginning 

of Year 
(b) 

-
8 126 092 

8 126,092 

4. Include in column (f) the amount of any interest 

expense during the year on notes or accounts that were 

paid before the end of the year. 

5. If collateral has been pledged as security to the 

payment of any note or account, describe such collateral. 

"See definition on Page 226B 

Totals for Year 
Balance Interest for 

Debits Credits End of Year 
Year 

(c) (d) (e) (f) 

283,599,085 283,599,085 - 154,800 

97,191,381 97,636,148 8,570 859 50 792 

380,790 466 381 235 233 8 570,859 205,592 

5 
Note: Notes Payable to associated companites arise from the Inter-Company Loan Agreement. Purpose: To provide a line of 
credit from associated companies. Maturity Date: NIA. Interest Rate: Annually modified fixed rate. 

6 Account234 

7 DTE Energy Company 81,951 65,643,394 66,451,713 890,270 

8 DTE Energy Resources, LLC 905 92,790 100,281 8,396 

9 DTE Biomass Energy, Inc. - 12 13 1 

10 DTE Energy Trading 9,818 245,907 245,810 9,721 

11 DiE Energy Services, Inc. 2 9,295 9,312 19 

12 Blue Lake Holdings, Inc. - 2 2 -
13 Syndeco Realty Corporation - 2,822 2,822 -
14 DTE Electric Company 14,490,878 84,656,796 84,928,833 14,762,915 356 

15 DTE Michigan Gathering Holding Company 231 13,433 13,205 3 

16 Bluestone Pipe Company of PA 295 17,394 17,099 -
18 Susquehanna Gathering Company - 21, 114 21, 115 1 

19 DTE Michigan Gathering Company 103,896 1,436,443 1,499,469 166,922 

20 Saginaw Bay Pipeline Company 218 11,965 11 ,829 82 

20 DTE Michigan Lateral Company 6,759 216,292 214,893 5,360 

21 Citizens Gas Fuel Comoanv - 11 36 25 
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Name of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) ( x ] An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

2016/04 

PAYABLES TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES* (Account 233, 234) (Continued) 

1. Report particulars of notes and accounts payable to 
associated companies at end of year. 
2. Provide separate totals for Accounts 233, Notes 
Payable to Associated Companies, and 234, Accounts 
Payable to Associated Companies, in addition to a total 
for the combined accounts. 
3. List each note separately and state the purpose for 
which Issued. Show also in column (a) date of note, 
maturity and interest rate. 

Line Particulars 
No. 

(a\ 

22 DTE Gas Enterprises, LLC 

23 DTE Pipeline Company 

24 DTE Gas Storage Company 

25 Hayes Otsego Pipeline, LLC 

26 DTE Millenium Company 

27 DTE Gas Services Company 

28 Washington 1 O Storage Partnership 

29 Washington 1 o Storage Corporation 

30 DTE Energy Genter, LLC 

31 DTE Energy Corporate Services, LLC 

32 Bluestone Gas Corporation of NY 

33 DTE Vector Company 

34 EES Coke Battery, LLC 

35 DTE Energy Technologies 

36 DTE Coke Operations, LLC 

37 Canton Fuels Company, LLC 

38 DTE Boca Raton, LLC 

39 DTE Nexus, LLC 

40 

41 TOTAL234 

42 TOTAL 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) 

Balance 
Beginning 
of Year 

(b) 

44 

161 

44,255 

8 

-
28,986 

184,079 

3,346 

90 

17,136,807 

62 

-
. 

222 

-
10 

. 

. 

32,093,023 

40,219,1 15 

Page 260.18 

4. Include In column (f) t11e amount of any Interest 
expense during the year on notes or accounts that wete 

paid before the end of tile year. 
5. If oollatera.i has been pledged as security to the 
payment of any note or account, describe such collateral. 

'See definition on Page 2268 

Totals for Year 
Balance Interest fo1· 

Debits Credits End of Year 
Year 

(c) {d) (e) (f) 

38,376 38,332 -
44,394 50,620 6,387 

258,986 256,862 42,131 

433 425 -
. 1.813 1,813 

463,315 44-ti,128 11 ,799 

2,558.494 2,569,927 195,512 

46,846 45,480 1,980 

863 946 173 

190,967,385 202,628,404 28,797,826 

685 622 (1) 

. 1 1 

16 16 -
222 - . 

28,197 28,197 -
10 - -

182 182 -
' 1,084 1,084 

346,776,074 369,585,471 44,902,420 356 

727,566,540 740,820.704 53,473,279 205,948 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: 
(1) [ X ] An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

DTE Gas Company 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

2016/04 

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL 
INCOME TAXES 

1. Report the reconclllatlon of reported net Income for the 

year with taxable Income used In computing Federal 

Income tax accruals and show computation of such tax 

accrual~. Include In the reconciliation, as far as 

practicable, the same detail as furnished on Schedule M-1 

of the tax return for the year. Submit a reconciliation 

even though there Is no taxable Income for the year. 

Line 
No. 

1 Utility net operating income (page 114 line 26) 

Indicate clearly the nature of each reconciling amount. 

2. If the utility is a member of a group which flies a . 

consolidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net 

Income with taxable net Income as if a separate return 

were to be filed, Indicating, however, lntercompany 

amounts to be eliminated In such a consolidated 

2 Allocatlons: Allowance for funds used during construction 

3 Interest expense 

4 Other (specify) 

5 Net Income for the year (page 117 line 78) 

6 Allocation of Net income for the year 

7 Add: Federal income tax expenses 58,323,402 

8 

9 Total pre-tax income 196,599,736 

10 

11 Add: Taxable Income not reported on books: 76,000 

12 

13 

14 

15 Add: Deauctlons recorded on books not deducted from return 64,279,045 

16 

17 

18 

19 Subtract: Income recorded on books not included In return: 7,224,063 

20 

21 

22 

23 Subtract: Deductions cm return not charged against book Income: 341 ,279 ,288 

24 

25 

26 Federal taxable Income for the year (87,548,570) 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 
(1) [ X ] An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission DTE Gas Company 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

2016/04 

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL 
INCOME TAXES (continued) 

return. State names of group members, tax assigned to 4. A substitute page, designed to meet a particular need of 
each group member, and basis of allocation, assignment, a company, may be used as long as the data is consistent 
or sharing of the consolidated tax among the group and meets the requirements of the above instructions. 
members. 
3. Allocate taxable income between utility and other 
Income as required to allocate tax expense between 
409.1 and 409.2 

Util ity 

203,583,992 

152,378,668 

67,545,075 

219,923,743 

76,000 

43,030,112 

3,737,691 

341,279,288 

(81,987.124) 
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{14, 102,334) 

(9,221,673) 

(23,324,007) 

21,248,933 

3,486,372 

(5,561,446) 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) [ X ] An Orlglnal (Mo, Da, Yr) 

2016/04 
(2)( ] A Resubmission 

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL 
INCOME TAXES (continued) 

1. Report the reconclllatlon of reported net Income for the Indicate clearly the nature of each reconciling amount. 

year with taxable Income used In computing Federal 2. If the utility is a member of a group which files a 

Income tax accruals and show computation of such tax consolidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net 

accruals. Include In the reconciliation, as far as Income with taxable net Income as If a separate return 

practicable, the same detail as furnished on Schedule M-1 were to be flied, Indicating, however, lntercompany 

of the tax roturn for the year. Submit a reconclllatlon amounts to be eliminated In such a consolidated 

even though there Is no taxable Income for the year. 

Line 
No. TOTAL AMOUNT 

27 Line 11: Taxable Income Not Reported On Books: 

28 AFUDC Equity 76,000 

29 Line 11 Subtotal: 76,000 

30 

31 Line 15: Deductions Recorded On Books Not Deducted From Return: 

32 Meals And Entertainment 500,000 

33 Fines and Penalties 1.739 

34 Bonus Accrual & Payments 424,600 

35 Doductlble State and Local Taxes 13 993 036 

36 Cost to Achieve 2,828 988 

37 Vector Pipeline Lease 3 376,000 

38 Tax Reserves & Miscellaneous Taxes 1193 200 

39 Gas Cost Recovery 911 1,801 

40 Inventory Write Off Physical Disp 485,137 

41 Charitable Contributions 22 250 000 

42 Lobby Expenses 461 000 

43 Loss on Required Debt 1496520 

44 Revenue Decoupling 2,007,608 

45 Reserve for Injuries and Damages 165 353 

46 Vacation Pay Accruals 190,177 

47 Misc Temp Adj Cur DFIT 500 000 

48 Reserve for Lost Gas 4,529,091 

49 Interest Expense 398 044 

50 Supplemental Savings Plan 122 

51 Workrnans Comp Payments 366 629 

52 Line 15 Subtotal: 64,279,045 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) [ X I An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

2016/04 
(2) r 1 A Resubmission 

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL 
INCOME TAXES lcontlnued) 

return. Slate names of group members, tax assigned to 4. A substitute page, designed to meet a particular need of 
each group member, and basis of allocation, assignment, a company, may be used as long as the data is consistent 
or sharing of the consolidated tax among the group and meets the requirements of lhe above instructions. 
members. 
3. Allocate taxable income between utility and other 
Income as required to allocate tax expense between 
409.1 and 409.2 

Utility Other 
Line 
No. 

27 

76,000 28 

76,000 29 

30 

31 

500,000 32 

1,739 33 

424,600 34 

15,456,842 (1,463,806) 35 

2,828,988 36 

3,376,000 37 

1,193,200 38 

9,111,801 39 

485,137 40 

22,250,000 41 

461 ,000 42 

1,496,520 43 

2,007,608 44 

165,353 45 

190,177 46 

500,000 47 

4,529,091 48 

398,044 49 

122 50 

366,629 51 

43,030,112 21,248,933 52 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) [ X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

2016/Q4 (2) ( ) A Resubmission 

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL 
INCOME TAXES (continued) 

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the Indicate clearly the nature of each reconciling amount. 
year with taxable income used In computing Federal 2. If the utility is a member of a group which files a 
Income tax accruals and show computation of such tax consolidated Federal tax return, reconclle reported net 
accruals. Include In the reconcillatlon, as far as Income with taxable net income as If a separate return 
practicable, the same detail as furnished on Schedule M·i were to be filed, Indicating, however, lntercompany 
of the tax return for the year. Submit a reconciliation amounts to be eliminated In such a consolidated 
even though there Is no taxable Income for the year. 

Line 
No. TOTAL AMOUNT 
53 Line 19: Income Recorded In Books Not Included In Return: 

54 AFUDC Equity 2,497,819 

55 Equity Earnings In Subsidiaries 3,486,372 

56 Granter Trust 1,239,872 

57 Line 19 Subtotal: 7,224,063 

58 

59 Line 23: Deductions On Return Not Charged Against Book Income: 

60 SFAS 106 Adjustment 76,936,928 

61 Tax Depreciation 213,260,998 

62 Property Tax Paid 4, 119,563 

63 Decrease In Bad Debt Reserve 3,560,470 

64 Pension Plan 30,500,000 

65 ESOP 2,225,752 

66 Long Term Dfsabillty Plan 22,000 

67 Reserve Environmental Clean 4,154,077 

68 Section 263A Adjustment - Inventory 3,991,168 

69 Health Care Accrual 145,000 

70 Misc Temp Adju Cur DFIT 
I 1,871,281 

71 Severance Plans 354.200 

72 Legal Settlement Rese1ve 137,851 

73 Line 23 Subtotal: 341,279,288 

74 

75 

76 

77 

78 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company (1) [ X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
2016/04 

(2) r 1 A Resubmission 
RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL 

INCOME TAXES lcontlnuedl 
return. State names of group members, tax assigned to 4. A substitute page, designed to meet a particular need of 
each group member, and basis of allocation, assignment, a company, may be used as long as the data is consistent 
or sharing of the consolidated tax among the group and meets the requirements of the above Instructions. 
members. 
3. Allocate taxable income between utility and other 
income as required to allocate tax expense between 
409.1 and 409.2 

Utility Other Line 
No. 
53 

2,497,819 54 

3,486,372 55 

1,239,872 56 

3,737,691 3,486,372 57 

58 

59 

76,936,928 60 

213,260,998 61 

4,119,563 62 

3,560,470 63 

30,500,000 64 

2,225,752 65 

22,000 66 

4,154,077 67 

3,991 ,168 68 

145,000 69 

1,871,281 70 

354,200 71 

137,851 72 

341,279,288 73 

74 

75 

76 

77 

78 
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Name or Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) [ X ] An Origlnal (Mo, Da, Yr) 

2016/04 
(2)[ ) A Resubmission 

CALCULATION OF FEDERAL INCOME TAX 

Line TOTAL AMOUNT 
No. 

1 Estimated Federal taxable Income for the current year (page 261 A) (87,548,570) 

2 
, 

3 Show computation of estimated gross Federal Income tax applicable to line 1: 

4 $ (87,548,570) • 35% (30,642,000) 

5 . 
-

6 

7 

8 TOTAL {30,642,000) 

9 

10 Allocation of estimated gross Federal income tax from line 8 

11 Investment tax credits estimated to be utilized for the year (page 264 col (c)) 

12 

13 Adjustment of last year's estimated Federal Income tax to the tiled tax return: 

14 

15 Last year's gross Federal Income tax expense per the flied return (709,739) 

16 Last year's estimated gross Federal Income tax expense (18,642,750) 

1"7 Increased (decreased) gross Federal income lax expense 17,933,011 

18 

19 Last year's Investment tax credits utilized per the tiled return . 
20 Last year's Investment tax credits estlr:nated to be utilized . 

21 Increased (decreased) Investment tax credits utlllzed -

22 

23 Addltlonal Adjustments (specify) 

24 

25 R & D Credit (35,164) 

26 Tax Reserves . 
27 Audit Settlement . 

28 Net Operating Loss Utlllzation 12,800,784 

29 

30 Total Current Federal Income Tax 56,631 

31 Expense: 

32 409.1 (page114, Hoe 15) 2,003,136 

33 409.2 (page 117, line 53) (1,946,505) 
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Name of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X] An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

2016/04 

CALCULATION OF FEDERAL INCOME TAX (Continued) 

(28,695,495) (1,946,505) 

(709,739) 

(18,642,750) 

17,933,011 

(35,164) 

12,800,784 

2,003,136 (1,946,505) 

0 I 

. (1, • 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 2610 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) [ x J An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

2016/04 (2} [ ] A Resubmission 

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR 
1. Give particulars (detalls) of the combined prepaid and accrued taxes). Enler the amounls In both columns (d) and 
accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to (a). The balancing of this page Is not affected by the 
operations and other accounts during the year. Do not Inclusion of these taxes. 
Include gasoline and other sales taxos which have been 3. Include In column (d) taxes charged during the year, 
charged to the accounts to which the tmced material was taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a) 
charged. If the actual or estimated amounts of such taxes accruals credited to taxes accrued, (b) amounts credited to 
are known, show the amounts In a footnote and designate proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and 
whether estimated or actual amounts. (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts 
2. Include on th is page, taxes paid during the year and other than accrued and prepaid tax accounts. 
charged direct to final accounts, (not ~harged to prepaid or 4. List the aooreoate of each kind of tax In such manner 

Kind of Tax BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 
Line (See Instruction 5) Taxes Accrued Prepaid Taxes 
No. (Account 236) (Incl. In Account 165) 

(a) (b) (cl 
1 Federal Insurance ContrlbuUons 153,502 
2 Federal Unemployment 53 
3 Federal Income - Accrual (974,503) 
4 Michigan Unemployment 307 
5 Michigan Use 1,541,884 
6 MPSC Fee 805,745 
7 Property - Prepaid 11,724,658 
8 State/Local Taxes (2,004,001) 
9 Other Tax expense 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 TOTAL (1,282,7581 12 530 403 

DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utlllty department Where appl/cab/a and account charged). 

Line Other Utility Other Income 
No. Electric Gas Departments and Oeduc11ons 

(Account 408.1, 409.1) (Account 408.1, 409.1) (Account 408.1, 409.1) (Account 40B.2, 409.2) 
(I) (I) (k) (I) 

1 10,098,472 
2 59,540 
3 2,003,"1 36 (1.946,505) 
4 342,053 
5 
6 2,755,333 
7 50,006,610 30,000 
8 3,666,958 (391,648) 
9 · 10.154 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 TOTAL 68,942,456 - (2 308,153) 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Vear of Report 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) [ X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

2016/04 (2) [ ] A Resubmission 

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING VEAR (Continued) 
that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily deductions or otherwise pending transmittal of such taxes 
be ascertained. to the taxing authority. 
5. If any tax (exclude Federal and state income laxes) 8. Show In columns (f} thru {p) how the taxed accounts 
covers more than one year, show the required information were distributed. Show both the ulillty department and 
separalely for each tax year, identifying the year in column {a). number of account charged. For taxes charged to utility 
6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid lax plant, show the number of ttie appropriate balance sheet 
accounts in column (f) and explain each adjustment In a plant account or subaccount. 
footnote. Designate debit adjustments by parentheses. 9. For any tax apportioned lo more than one utility depart· 
7. Do not Include on this page entries with respect to mentor account, state In a footnote the basis (necessity) 
deferred Income taxes or taxes collected through payroll of aooortlonlng such tax. 

Taxes Taxes Paid BALANCE AT END OF YEAR 

Charged During Adjustments Taxes Accrued Prepaid Taxes Line 

During Year Year (Account 236) (Incl. In Account 165) No. 

(d) (e) (fl (g) (h) 
11,307,699 11 ,270,026 191,175 1 

67,297 67,237 , 13 2 
56,631 . {917,872) 3 

384,019 367,690 16,636 4 
6,517,407 S,348,n1 2,710,520 5 
2,755,333 2,708,641 759,053 6 

50,036,670 50,620,783 12,308,771 7 
2,082,11 0 2, 11 2,560 (2,034,451) 8 

10, 154 10,154 9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

73 217,320 72 505,862 - (33 879' 13 067 824 18 

DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utility department were appl/cabfe and account charged.) 

Extraordinary Other Utility Adjustment to 
lie ms Opn. Income Aet. Earnings Other 

(Account 409.3) (Account 408.1, 409. 1) (Account 439) 
(m) .. (n) (o) ~o\ 

1,209,227 1 
7,757 2 

3 
41 ,966 4 

6,517,407 5 
6 

(140) 7 
(1, 193,200) 8 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

1.n6357 (1, 193,340' 18 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
DTE Gas Company (1) [ X J An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 2016/04 

(2) I 1 A Resubmission 

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255) 

1. Report below Information applicable to Account 255. shown fn column (h). Include In column (J) the average 
Where appropriate, segregate the balances and transactions period over which the tax credits are amortized. 

by utility and non-utility operations. Explain by footnote 2. Fiii in columns for all line items as appropriate. 
any correction adjustments to the account balance 

Subdivisions Deferred for Year 

Line Subaccount Balance at Account 
No. Number Beginning of Year Number Amount 

b (C) (d) (e) 
1 Gas Utllltv 
2 3% 
3 4% 
4 7% 
5 8% 
6 10% 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 JDITC 
16 Tota.I 255 4 249 798 
17 
18 
19 
20 TOTAL 4,249,798 
21 Other 
22 3% -
23 4% 
24 7% 
25 8% 
26 10% 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 JDITC 
33 
34 
35 TOTAL 

NOTES 
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Name of Respondent 
DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X J An Ortglnal 
2 A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 
2016/04 

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255) (Continued) 

411 

Allocations to 
Current Year's Income 

NOTES (Continued) 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) 

899 820 3,349 978 

899 820 3,349,978 

Page 267 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) [ X ] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 2016/Q4 
(2) [ J A Resubmission 

MISCELLANEOUS CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES (Account 242) 

1. Give description and amount of other current and accrued liabilities as of the end of year. 
2. Minor items may be arouoed by classes, showirn:1 number of items in each class. 

Line Item Balance 
End of Year 

No. (a) (b) 
1 Current Environmental Reserves MGP 28,940,318 
2 Other Contributions 15,000,000 
3 Accrued Vacation 11,660,757 
4 Over Collection Gas Sales Revenue 7,187,005 
5 Accrued Employee Incentives 5,749,400 
6 Accrued Wages 3,984,178 
7 United Way Contribution 3,000,000 
8 The Heat and Warmth Fund Contribution 3,000,000 
9 Michigan Energy Assistance Program 2,735,759 
10 Accrued Health Care 1,451,975 
11 Gas Exchange I Imbalance Payable 1,297,591 
12 DTE Foundation Contribution 1, 100,000 
13 Current Environmental Reserves Non MGP 444,611 
14 Employee Deductions 191,263 
15 Accounting Aid Society Contribution 150,000 
16 Current Portion - Workers Compensation 99,519 
17 Flexible Spending 96,041 
18 Other Current Liabilities Accrual (3) 7,222 
19 
20 
21 
22 

23 TOTAL $86,095,639 

CUSTOMER ADVANCES FOR CONSTRUCTION (Account 252) 

Line 
Balance 

No. List advances by department End of Year 
(a) (b) 

24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 TOTAL $0 
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This Report Is: Name of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) [ X] An Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

2016/04 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS (Account 253) 

1. Report below the particulars (details) for concerning 
other deferred credits. 
2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the 
period of amortization. 
3. Minor items (less than $10,000) may be grouped by 
classes. 

Line 
No. 

Description of Other 
Deferred Credits 

(a) 

1 Regulatory Llabillly • Pension (U·13898) 
2 Deferred Compensation 
3 Environmental Remediation Expenses - MGP 
4 Environmental Remediation Expensas • Non MGP 
5 Gas Customer Choice Deposits 
6 LT Obllgallon Deferred Revenue-Marathon 
7 
8 
9 
10 Nole: Above docket number refers lo original 
11 authorization of regulatoJY liability. 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 TOTAL 

Balance 
Beginning 

of Year 
{b) 

46,292,235 
612 

12,788,500 
1,874,870 
3,883,166 

2,522,112 

67 342 095 

4. For any undelivered gas obligations to customers 
under take-or-pay clauses of sale agreements, show the total 
amount on this page and report particulars (details) called 
for by page 267. Show also on t'1is page, but as a separate item, 
any advance billings or receipts for gas sales or service classified 
in Account 253 but not related to take-or-pay arrangements. 

Contra 
Account 

(c) 
928 
926 
242 
242 
495 

489,3 

DEBITS 

Amount 
(d\ 
27,108,307 

100,813 
30,752,009 

3,479,704 
3,904,382 

69,323 

65 414 538 

Credits 
le) 
16,919,205 

100,935 
28,834,249 

3,930,552 
7,371,049 

363,057 

57 519 047 

Balance at 
End of Year 

{f) 

36,103,133 
734 

10,870,740 
2,325,718 
7,329,833 
2,816,446 

59 446 604 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year or Report 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) ( X J An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

2016/Q4 
(2)( J A Resubmission 

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES··OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282) 

1. Report the Information called for below concerning the to property not subject to accelerated amortization. 
respondent's accounting for deferred Income taxes relating 2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relaling lo other 

CHANGES DURING YEAR 
Balance al Amounts Amounts 

Line Account Subdivisions Beginning Debited to Credited to 
No. of Year Account 410.1 Account 411 .1 

(al (bl (c) (d) 
1 Account 282 
2 Electric 
3 Gas 531.133,939 125,110,021 64,278,913 
4 other (Define) 
5 TOTAL !Enter Total of fines 2 t/Jru 4! 
6 Other ( Sp8clfy) 
7 
8 
9 TOT AL Account 282 (enter Total of lines 5 lhru 8) 

10 Classlflcatlon of TOTAL 
11 Federal Income Tax 
12 State Income Tax 
13 Local Income Tax 

NOTES 
LINE 3 GAS - Utility 
Property Deferred Taxes 519,204,365 125,110.021 56,295,737 
Vector Pipeline Lease 20,998,320 1, 161 ,600 
FAS 109 Deferred Tax Llablllty {9,068,746) 6,801,576 

SUBTOTAL 531133 939 125,110021 64 278,913 
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Name of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X ] An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

2016/04 

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES--OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282 Contlnuod 
Income and deductions. 

3. Use separale pages as required. 

CHANGES DURING YEAR 
Amounts 
Debited to 

Account 410.2 
(e) 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) 

Amounts 
Credited to 

Account 411 .2 
(f) DEBITS 

Credited h 

NOTES (Continued) 

Page 275 

ADJUSTMENTS 

CREDITS 

Balance at 
End of Year 

k 
Debited 

12,666,742 

283 1,290,861 589,309,510 
19,816,720 

286 11 ,375,881 (4,494,441) 

12 666 742 604 631 789 

Line 
No. 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 



Name of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X J An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

2016/04 

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES--OTHER (Account 283) 

1. Report the Information called for below concerning thE 2. For Other (Specify) , Include deferral relating to other 

respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes Income and deductions. 

relating to amounts recorded in Account 283. 

Line 
No. 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

Account 

a 

Electric 

Other 

TOT AL Electric (total of lines 2 thru 6) 

Gas 

Long Term Liabilities 

Property Taxes 

Misc. Deferreds 

ACRS/MACRS & 
Retirement Plant 

MARS Project 

Other 

TOTAL Gas (Total of lines 9 thru 13) 

Other (Specify) 

TOTAL (Account 283) 
Enter Total of llnes 7, 14 and 15 

Classification ofTOTAL 

Federal Income Tax 

State Income Tax 

Local Income Tax 

Other Gas (Line 14) 
SEE Page 276A.1 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev.1-01) 

NOTES 

Page 276A 

Balance at 
Beginning 

of Year 

21 ,873,488 

353,273,482 

375, 146,970 

375, 146,970 

249,379,281 

125, 767 ,689 

CHANGESDU~NGYEAR 

Amounts 
Debited to 

Account 410.1 

18,688,196 

46,204,253 

64,892,449 

64,892,449 

49,435,608 

15,456,841 

Amounts 
Credited to 

Account 411.1 
d 

17,512,884 

(39,349,050) 

(21,836,166} 

(21,836,166) 

(21 ,836, 166) 



Name of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) ( X) An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES··OTHER (Account 283) (Continued) 

3. Provide in the space below, the order authorizing the 4. Fill In all columns for all Items as appropriate. 

use of the account for each line Item. Include amounts 5. Use separate pages as required. 
relating to Insignificant items listed under Other. 

CHANGES DURING YEAR 

Amounts 
Debited to 

Account 410.2 

Other Gas (Line 14) 
SEE Page 2768.1 

Amounts 
Credited to 

Account 411 .2 

1,463,805 

1,463,805 

1,463,805 

1,463,805 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) 

ADJUSTMENTS 
DEBITS 

Account 
Credited 

3,011,985 

3,011,985 

3,011 ,985 

428,572 

2,583,413 

NOTES (Continued) 

Page 2768 

CREDITS 

Account 
Debited Amount 

11,135 

11 ,135 

11 , 135 

11 , 135 

Year of Report 

2016/04 

Line 
Balance at No. 

End of Year 
k 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

9 

23,048,800 10 

11 

12 

13 

434,362,130 14 

457,410,930 15 

16 

457,410,930 17 

320,233,618 19 

131,1n,312 20 

21 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Roport 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) [ X ] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

2016/04 
(2) [ J A Resubmission 

ACCUMUl.ATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES··OTHER (Account 283) (Continued) 

1. Report the Information called for below concerning Iha 2. For Other (Specify), Include deferral relating to other 
respondent's accounting for deferred Income taxes Income and deductions. 
reliitlng to amounts recorded In Account 283. 

C~ANGES DURING YEAR 

Balance al 
Line Beginning Amounts Amounts 
No, Account of Year Debited to Credited to 

Account 41O.1 Account 411.1 
la\ (bl lo\ Id\ 

NOTES 

Other Ges (Line 14) 

1 Accrued Publlc Utility Assessment 264,692 17,318 

2 Revenue Decoupling Mechanism 1,657,950 (965,287) 702,663 

3 Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt 8,910,076 (813,064) 523,782 

4 Medicare D Deferred Tax 1,687,334 (67 ,035) 

5 Cost lo Achieve 1,786,539 990,146 

6 Reserve for Environmental 10,619,022 1,453,927 

7 Eqully Earnings In Partnerships (109,059) 1,066 

8 State/Local Deferred Tax 125,767,689 15,456,841 

9 Cut and Cap Costs Deferred . 654,948 

10 Gas Cost Recovery (69) 4,158,866 3 ,189,130 

11 Employee Benefits 202,789,308 26,204,702 (45,067,462) 

12 Health Care Accrual . 80,262 125,970 

13 Mlscellaneous . 11,720 186,721 

14 

15 

16 

17 . . . 
18 

19 

20 

21 Total Other Gas 353,273.482 46,204,253 (39,349,050) 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

(1) [ XI An Original (Mo, Da, Yr} 
DTE Gas Company 

(2) [ J A Resubmission 
2016/04 

ACCUMUL.ATEO DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-OTHER (Account 283) (Continued) 

3. Provide In the space below, the order authorizing lhe 4. Fill In ell columns for all llems as appropriate. 
use of the account for each line Item. Include amounls 5. Use separate peiges as required. 
relating to Insignificant Items listed under Other. 

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS 

DEBITS CREDITS 

m Line 
0 No. 

Amounts Amounts u 
Debited lo Crediled to Account nt Account Balance et 

Account 410.2 Account 41 1.2 Credited (h Debited Arilount End of Year 
Cel If) (g) ) (ll 0) (k) 

NOTES CConlinuedJ 

282,010 1 

. 2 

7,573,230 3 

186 1,191,727 4 

796,393 5 

11,972,949 6 

(107,994) 7 

1,463,805 186 137, 177,312 a 
654,948 9 

969,667 10 

286 11,135 274,072,607 11 

(45,718) 12 

(175,001) 13 

14 

. 15 

. 16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

- 1,463,805 11,135 434,362, 130 21 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

DTE Gas Company (1) [ X ] An Original 
Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 
2016/04 

(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

OTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES 

1. Repo111ng below the particulars (details) called for 

concerning other regulatory liabilities which are created 

through the raternaking actions of regulatory agencies 

(and not lncludable In other amounts), 

2. For regulatory liabilities being amortized, show period 

of amortization In column (a). 

Line Description and Purpose of 
No. other Regulatory Liabilities 

la) 
1 Energy OptlmlzaUon Regulatory Liability U-15890 (254) 
2 Refundable Income TaJ<es U-10083 (285/286) 
3 OPES Deferral (254) 
4 
5 
8 
7 NOTE: 
B Accounts 254, 285 & 286 • Other Regulatory Liabilities 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 TOTAL 

3. Minor items (amounts less than $50,000) may be 

grouped by classes. 

4. Give the number and name of the account(s) where 

each amount is recorded. 

DEBITS 

Account Balance at 
Credited Amount Credits End of Year 

(b) (c) (d\ (e\ 
496 & 431 11,981 1937 5,434,552 3,615,637 

190 & 411 .1 11,097,312 - 11,282,378 
926 - 1,162,999 1,162,999 

23 079 249 6,597,551 16,061,014 
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Name of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ x ] An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

GAS OPERATING REVENUES (ACCOUNT 400) 

Year of Report 

2016/04 

1. Report below natural gas operating revenues for each for each group of meters added. The average number of 
prescribed account, and manufactured gas revenues In total. customers means the average of twelve figures at the close 
2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed or any of each month. 
mixture of natural and manufactured gas. 4. Report quantities of natural gas sold in Mcf (14.65 psla 
3. Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g), on dry at 60° F). If billings are on a therm basis, give the Btu 
the basis of meters, in addition to the number of flat rate contents of the gas sold and the sales converted to Mcf. 
account; except that where separate meter readings are 5. If increases or decreases from previous years 
added for blllln ur oses one customer should be counted columns c • e and are not derived from revlousl 

Line 
No. 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 

27 

28 

29 

30 
31 
32 
33 

Title of Account 

a 
GAS SERVICE REVENUES 

480 Residential Sales 

484 lnterde artmental Sales/Gas Customer Choice Revenue 
TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers 

483 Sales for Resale 
TOTAL Nat. Gas Service Revenues 
Revenues from Manufactured Gas 
TOTAL Gas Service Revenues 

OTHER OPERATING REVENUES 
485 lntracom an Transfers 
487 Forfeited Discounts 
488 Misc. Service Revenues 
489 Rev. from Trans. of Gas of others 
490 Sales of Prod. Ext. from Nat. Gas 
491 Rev. from Nat. Gas Proc. b Others 
492 Incidental Gasoline and 011 Sales 

TOTAL Gas Operating Revenues Net of 
Provision for Refunds 

Dist. Type Sales by States (Incl. Main Line 
Sales to Resld. and Comm. Custrs. 

Main Line Industrial Sales (Incl. Main . . . 

other Sales to Pub. Auth. Local Dist. Onl 
lnterde artmental Sales 
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OPERATING REVENUES 

Amount for Year 
(b) 

173 962 917 
4 050 567 

666 639 
924 936 736 

924,936,736 

5 323 695 
72,970,717 

304 862 875 

84416 
579 401 

2 992 081 
386,813 185 

1 311749921 
4,134,696 

1,307,615,224 

920,219,530 

4,050,567 

0 
0 

666.639 
924 936,736 

Amount for Previous Year 
(c) 

808,684,087 

189,037,902 
3 917 822 

372,996 
1 002 012 807 

1 002 012,807 

6 2n 391 
70 400 959 

302 050 558 

93258 
637 481 

1,956 800 
377 502 847 

1 379515654 
23,847 427 

1,355,668,227 



Name of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ x ] An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

GAS OPERATING REVENUES (ACCOUNT 400) (Continued) 

Year of Report 

2016/04 

reported figures, explain any inconsistencies in a footnote. per day of normal requirements. (See Account 481 of the 
6. Commercial and Industrial Sales, Account 481, may be Uniform System of Accounts. Explain basis of classification 
classified according to the basis of classification (Small or In a footnote.) 
Commercial, and Large or industrial) regularly used by the 7. See pages 108·109, Important Changes During Year, 
respondent If such basis of classification Is not generally for important new territory added and important rate Increases 
realer than 200 000 Mcf er ear or a roxlmatel 800 Mcf or decreases, 

MCF OF NATURAL GAS SOLD 
i--~~~~~~~~--.-~~~~~~~~~~--~~~~~~~~~~ ........ ..-....--..---~.----1 une 

22 268 896 23 368 713 
718 257 511142 

156 719 82 601 
113,663159 119,404 455 

119,404,455 
NOTES 

65 430 
287 

1 061,721 

1 061 721 

No. 

64 584 
285 

1 046 631 

1 046 631 10 
11 
12 

(1) Includes gas sales related to reconciliation of Gas Customer Choice Program 13 

112,788,183 

718,257 

156 719 
113 663 159 
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14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

28 

29 

30 
31 
32 
33 



Name of Rospondent 

DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [XI ~n Original 
(2) [ J A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

2016104 

C USTOMER CHOICE GAS OPERATING REVENUES (ACCOUNT 400) (Continued) 
1. Report below natural gas operating revenues for each prescribed. 
account, and manufactured gas revenues In total. 
2. Natural Gas means either natural gas unmixed or any mixture of 
natural and manufactured gas. 
3. Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g), on the basis of 
meters, In addition to the number of flat rate accounts; except that 
were separate mater readings are added for billing purposes, one 
customor should be counted for each rou of meters added. 

Lina 
No. 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 · 

Tille of Account 

a 
GAS SERVICE REVENUES 

489 Residential Salas 

OTHER OPERATING REVENUES 

10 489 Other Choice Revenues 
11 
12 TOTAL Other Operatln Revenues 
13 
14 
15 
16 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 

27 

28 

29 

30 
31 
32 
33 

Dist. Type Sales by States (Incl. Main Line 
Sales to Resld. and Comm. Custrs.) 

Main Line Industrial Sales (Incl. Main 
Line Sales to Pub. Authorities 

Year End Reconclllatlon 
Other Cholco Revenue 

TOTAL Sama as Lina 12, Columns b and d)) 
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The average number of customers means the average of 
twelve figures at the close of each month. 
4. Report quantities of natural gas sold In Mel (14.65 psla at 
60 dogrees F). If billings are on therm basis, give the Btu 
contents of the gas sold and the sales converted to Mcf. 
5. If Increases or decreases from previous year (columns (c), 
(e) and (g)), are not derived from previously reported 

OPERATING REVENUES 

Amount for Year 
(b) 

126,871 ,572 

1,439,839 

128,311,41 1 

125,682,088 

1, 189,484 

1,439,B39 

128,311.411 

Amount for Previous Year 
(c) 

1,387 716 

128,326,496 



Name of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X 1 An Original 
(2) [ ) A l'iesubmlsslon 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

2016/04 

CUSTOMER CHOICE GAS OPERATING REVENUES (ACCOUNT 400) (Continued) 
figures, explaln any Inconsistencies In a footnote. 
6. Commercial and Industrial Sales, Account 481, may be 
classified according to the basis of classlflcatlon (Small or 
Commercial, and Large or Industrial) regularly used by the 
respondent If such basis of classlflcatlon Is not generally greater 
than 200,000 Met per year or approximately 800 mcf 

MCF OF NATURAL GAS SOLD 

Quantity for Year 
d) 1 

per day of normal requirements. (See Account 481 of the 
Uniform System of Accounts. 8<plaln basis of classification 
In a footnote.) 
7. See pages 108·109, Important changes During Year, for 
Important new territory added and Important rate Increases 
or decreases. 

AVG. NO. OF NAT. GAS CUSTRS. PER MO. 

158,932 

22 666 
13B 

181,738 

(1) Line 33 does not tie to line 6 because of a year end reconclllatlon 

31,229 670 
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12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
16 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

2G 

29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

YaarofRaport 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) [ x J An Ortglnal 
(2) [ I A Resubmission 

RATE AND SALES SECTION 

DEFINITIONS OF CLASSES OF SERVICE AND INSTRUCTIONS PERTAINING TO 
STATEMENTS ON SALES DATA 

2016/04 

In the definitions below, the letter preceding the captions dlstlngulsli Iha main classes rrom the subclasses. Show tl1e 
data broken into the subclasses If possible, but If not, report data under the main classes, drawing a dash through the 
subclass. 

When gas measured through a single meter Is used for more than one class of service as here defined, as for example, 
for both commercial and residential purposes, assign the total to the class having t110 prtnclpal use. 

Average Number of Customers. Number of customers should be reported on the basis of number of melers, plus 
number of flat-rate accounts, except that Where separate meter readings ere added for billing purposes, one customer 
shall be counted ·for code group of meters so a.dded. The average number of customers means the average of Iha 12 
figures at the close of each month. 

Th0L1sands ot Cubic Feet or Therms Sold (Indicate which one by crossing out the one that does not apply). Give net 
figures, e,xcluslve of respondent's own use and losses. 

Beyeoyes. This terrn covers revenues derived from (a) Sale of Gas (exclusive of forfeited discounts and perw,ltles) and 
(b) Other Gas Revenues, such as rent frorn gas properly, Interdepartmental rents, customers' forfeited dlscoun1s and 
penalties, servicing of customers' Installations and miscellaneous gas revenues. 

AB. Ras!dan!ln! Servlca, This class Includes ell sPles ror resldenilal ~6116 61.llih as oooklng, ref~(Je•aUOn, weter M~ilng, apacB 
hoollng and other dOfllostlc uses. 

A. FrosJU!WJlal Sorylae. This class lnoludos an gas ror ros!dontlal uso 0xcopt spaoo healing. 

a. ResJde11Unl Spec& I loalloo. This class Includes all salos Ill gas for spaco hllllling lncludhtg gns for other rasldonllal ~oo only whon 

me&surad through Ina some mQter. 
CO. Comwerclal Swf@. This claes Include' service rendered primarily lo commorcll\I establlahmanl• such a6 reslauran1s, ho!e!a, clubs 
hospltllls, recQgnlzed roomlno and boarding housos, apartment houses {bu! not lndMdual tenants th~reln), garages, chur0h11s, warehouses, 

Bia. 

C. commorctal Sec;!ce. This olnss lnolUdos all soles ot gas !or commorQIBI llso excepl space heating. 

D. Cornrnerr.fal Space Healing. This clase h'tcludae all sales of gl'IS for space healing Including gas tor olher commercla! uses only when 

rnoasurod lhrough the sa11111 maier. 

E. lndustdal S11rvjce. This olass Includes service rendorad p11rnartly lo manuf<iclurlng estnbllshmonts \Yhoro gas ls usod 

prlncl~nlly ror lnrga powor, hoofing and metallurgloal purpos9S. 

F. Public Slrael aod 1 llahwy ~lghlloo. Covers saiv!ce r0nd0rod to rnunlclpalrtk!s Qr othor govornm<tnlal units tor Iho purposo or llyl~lng 

slreets, h!gl1ways, parka and olher pUbflc pieces. 

G. Q1her Sales Jo Pvbflc Aufhoritles. Covers eervlce rendered to munfclpalllles or other gov11rnmontal UJtlls lor l!gtrtlno, l!oollng, 

cooking, water heating and olher general uses. 

H. !nl11rsJppar!mnnlal Salge. This clacs Includes oas suppllod by tho ~1111 dcp.'lrtmant to other departmem& of !he utility when tho charges 

lherelor are al lartff or alhor specific rales. 

I. Dlh9r Sales. Tills crass lnc!udos nil servrco 10 u111ma10 consurnors not lncludaa in tM 1oregolng doscrllXld classl0oa1looo. 

• A-1, Total sale!! 10 U1t1mo1e ConsumerG, Tllis le !he 101a1 ot me loregotng de$C!fbl!d C1aa$lllca1lo11s. 

J. Safes to Othllr GHS U1mues for Rasala, ll'lle ~llllia lncludea ell sales or gas to oll'ler gas u!l!flles or lo flllbllo aulMrltleg for re~ale 10 

u!Umoto consumof'!I. 

K. Oihor G~s Royenun~. Revenues oo~ved from operflllcns or tho rllllpondont other than s11!09 or gas. Thll)' ln<lluda renl from 909 
properly, lnlordopartrnonlal roQls, oustomo1s1 rorteltod dlscounls and ponnlUes, sorv!cssor coolomsrs' !nsloRallons and mlscollanocus ge.s 

rovenues, auoh es leoo and otU1rges !or changing, cminect!ng and d!scomool!ng service, prom 011 sa!oo or malorlols arn:r supplies rrol 

ordinarily purr.baaed tor reS<Jlo, comml11Slona on sale& or cllatrlbu!lon ol oll1ers' gaa (sold under rataa !lied by suol1 Olh11ni), managemanl or 

supervision re11t1, sale ol afoam (oKcept where the responden! rumlshes steam-heating eerilce) and rtlOlPl8 rrom la~sec:t property on 

customers' promises. 
• ll·K. Tola! Gas Op11ml!ng Aoyoouos, Tho lolAI or 1111 iho rorogolng occounis. 

§eparate Schedules for Each State. Separate schedules In this section should be llled for each state In which the 
respondent operates. 

Estimates. If actual figures are not available for the schedules In this section, give ssllmates. Explain the method$ 
used and the factual basis of tM estimates, using supplementary sheets, if nacsssary. 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
(1) [ x l An Orlgh1al (Mo, Da, Yr) 

DTE Gas Company (2) [ J A Resubmission 2016/04 

625-A. SALES DATA FOR THE YEAR 
(For the State of Michigan) 

Revenue AVERAGES 

Une Average Numbar of Gas (Show to Mel' Revenue Revenue 
No. Class of Customers Sold nearest per par per 

Service per Month Mel' dollnr) Customer Customer Mel' 
la\ Cal Cc\ ldl (el (fl lo\ 

1 AB. Residential Service 

2 A. Resldenlial Sorvlco 16,950 939,264 $ 6,757,488 55.41 $ 516.67 $ 9.32 

3 B. Residential space haating service 979,054 89,580,023 $ 737,499, 125 91.50 $ 763.28 $ 8.23 

4 CD. Commercial So1vlco 

5 c. Commercial service, except space heating 3,361 1,200,480 $ 9,231,981 357.18 $ 2,746.80 $ 7.69 

6 D. Commercial space heating 62,069 21,068,416 $ 164,730,936 339.44 $ 2,654.00 $ 7.82 

7 e. Industrial service 287 718,267 $ 4,050,667 2,502.64 $ 14,113.47 $ 5.64 

8 F. Public street & highway Hglltlng 

9 G. Other sales to public authorities 

10 
H. Interdepartmental sales/Gas Cutomor Choice 

156,719 $ 666,639 $ 11.25 
Revenue (1) 

11 I. Other sales 

12 A·I. Total sales to ultimate customers 1,061,721 113,663, 159 $ 924,936,736 107.06 $ 871.17 $ 8.14 

13 J . Sales to othGr gas u1111lles for resale 

14 A·J. TOTAL SALES OF GAS 1,061,721 113,663, 159 $ 924,936,736 101.oe $ 871.17 $ 8.14 

15 K. Othor gas revenues $ 386,813, 185 

16 A·K. TOTAL GAS OPERATING REVENUE $ 1,311,749,921 

• Report Mel on a pressure base ol 14.65 psla dry and a temperature ot 60'F. Give two decimals. 

1. Gas Customer Choice revenue arid volumes associated will! raconollletlon. 

( 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
(1) I x l An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

DTE Gas Company (2) I J A Resubmission 2016/04 

625·8. SALES DATA BY RATE SCHEDULES FOR THE YEAR 

1. Report below the distribution of customers, sales and 5. Column (d) - Give the average number of customers 
revenue for the year by individual rate schedules. (See bllled under each rale schedule during the year. The total 
definitions on first page of this section). of this column Will approximate thfil total number of 
2. Column (a) - List all the rate schedules by Identification ultimate customers, line 12, Schedule 625·A. 
number or symbol. Where the same rate schedule 6. Columns (e) and (f) - For each rate schedule listed, 
designation applies to different rates in different zones, enter the total number of Mcf sold to, and revenues 
cities or districts, list separately data for each such area In received from customers billed under that rate schedule. 
which the schedule Is available. The totals of these columns should equal the totals shown 
3. Column (b) - Give the type of service to Which the rate on line 12, Schedule 625-A. If the utility sells gas to 
schedule Is applicable, I.e. cooking, space heating, ultimate customers under special contracts, the totals for 
commercial healing, commercial cooking, etc. such sales should be entered on a line on this page in order 
4. Column (c) - Using the classlflcatlon shown In Schedule to make the totals of columns (e) and (f) check with those 
625·A, column (a), Indicate the class or classes of entered on line 12, Schedule 625-A. 
customers served under each rate schedule, e.g .. (A) for 7. When a rate schedule was not in effect during the entire 
Residential Service, (B) Heating Service, etc. year, Indicate In a footnote the period In Which it was 

effective. 
Average 

Line Type of Service Number of Revenue 

No. Rate Schedule to which Schedule Class of Customers (Show to 
Designation is applicable Service per Month Mer soldt nearest dollar 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1 Rate GS-1 General Service C,D&E 65,661 21,464,398 $ 152,212.960 

2 RateA&AS Res.& Res. Heat use A&B 991 ,519 84,445,134 $ 638,303,882 

3 Rate2A Res,& Res, Heat use A&B 4.484 2,696,888 $ 17,808,823 

4 Rate GS-2 Comm. & Ind. use C,D&E 29 383,154 $ 2,337,292 

5 Rate S Comm. Heating - Schools D 28 179.496 $ 1,006,911 

6 

7 Customer Refunds 

Energy Optimization, 
8 Surcharges: UETM, SI, LIEEF, ROM, $ 75,821,747 

IRM 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 Gas Customer Choice A,B,C D,E 156,719 $ 666,639 

16 Total Unbilled 4,337,370 $ 36,778,482 

17 

18 Total Company 1.061,721 113,663, 159 $ 924,936,736 

· Volume reported Ill 14.85 pale diy end a temperature b11H of 60f' · 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
(1) [ X J At1 Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

2016/04 
DTE Gas Company (2)[ ] A Resubmission 

625-B. CUSTOMER CHOICE SALES DATA BY RATE SCHEDULES 

1. Report below the distribution of customers, sales and 5. Column (d) - Give the average number of customers 
revenue for the year by individual rate schedules. (See billed under each rate schedule during the year. The total 
definition on first page of lhis section). of this column will approximate the total number of 
2. Column (a) - List all the rate schedules by idenlificatlori ultimate customers, line 12, Schedule 625-A. 
number or symbol. Where the same rate schedule 6. Columns (e) and (f) - For each rate schedule listed, 
designation applies to different rates in different zones, enter the total number of Mcf sold to, and revenues 
cities or districts, list separately data for each such area in received from customers billed under that rate schedule. 
which the schedule is available. The totals of these columns should equal the totals shown 
3. Column (b) - Give the type of service to which the rate on line 12, Schedule 625-A. If the utility sells gas to 
schedule is applicable, i.e. cooking, space heating, ultimate customers under special contracts, the totals for 
commercial heating. commercial cooking, etc. such sales should be entered on a line on this page in order 
4. Column (c) - Using the classification shown in Schedule to make the totals of columns (e) and (t) check with those 
625-A, column (a). indicate the class or classes of entered on line 12, Schedule 625-A. 
customers served under each rate schedule, e.g., (A) for 7. When a rate schedule was not in effect during the entire 
Residential Service, (B) Heating Service, etc. year, indicate in a footnote the period in which it was 

effective. 
Average 

Line 
Type of Service Number of Revenue 

No. 
Rate Schedule to which Schedule Class of Customers (Show to 

Designation Is applicable Service per Month Mcf sold nearest dollar 
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1 Rate A& AS Res & Res Heat A&B 156,432 14,437,267 $ 56,214,763 

2 Rate2A Res & Res Heat A&B 2,500 2,130,117 $ 6,397,160 

3 Rate GS-1 Comm, Comm Ht & C, D& E 22,703 13,876,174 $ 43,228,283 Indus! 

4 Rate GS-2 Comm, Comm Ht & C, D & E 16 253,51 1 $ 644,458 lndusl 

5 Rates Comm Ht - Schools D 87 689,320 $ 1,374,715 

6 

7 Program Year end reconciliation (156,719) 

8 

9 Energy Optimization $ 4,033,924 

10 UETM Surcharge $ -
11 SI Refunds/Surcharges $ -
12 LIEEF Refunci $ -
13 RDM Surcharges $ 790,658 

14 BIO GreenNHWHF Surcl1arge $ . 
15 IRM U-16999 $ 5,271,451 

16 Reservation Charge $ 8,916,160 

17 

18 

19 TOTALS 181,738 31 ,229,670 $ 126,871,572 
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Name of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is; · 
(1) [ X] An Original 
(2) [ J A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

REVENUES FROM TRANSPORTATION OF GAS OF OTHERS THROUGH TRANSMISSION 
OR DISTRIBUTION FACILITIES ·- NATURAL GAS (Accounts 489.2, 489.3) 

Year of Report 

2016/Q4 

1. Report below particulars {details) concerning revenue from 4. In column (a) Include the names of companies from which 
transportation or compression (by respondent) of natural gas for others. revenues were derived, points of receipt and delivery, and 
Subdivide revenue between transportation or compression for Interstate names of companies from which gas was received and \o 
pipeline companies and others. which delivered. Specify the Commission order or regulation 
2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed or any mixture of natural authorizing such transaction. Separate out the various 
and manufactured gas. Designate with an asterisk, however, If gas Is customers, volumes and revenues by Individual rate schedules. 
transported or compressed Is other than natural gas •. 
3, Enter the average number of oustomers per company andfor by rate 
schedule. 

Name of Company 
Line 
No. 

(Designate associated companies with an asterisk) 

a 
Account 489.3 

2 ST 
3 LT 
4 XLT 
5 XXLT 
6 Special Contract - Customer A 
7 Special Contract - Customer B 
8 Special Contract • Customer C 
9 Aggregates 

Number of 
Transportation 

Customers 
(b) 

10 Other (Liquidated Damages, Standby Charges, EO Surcharge & Other) 
11 Total End User Transportation 
12 Gas Customer Cholce 
13 Choice supplier revenue - adjustments +billing fees 
14 TOTAL INTRASTATE TRANSPORTATION 
15 
16 Easement Agreement - INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION 
17 TOTAL ACCOUNT 489.3 
18 
19 Account489.2 
20 INTRASTATE TRANSPORTATION 
21 Sequent Energy Canada Group 
22 •washing ton 1 O Storage Corp 
23 Various Intrastate 
24 TOTAL INTRASTATE TRANSPORTATION 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
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Average 
Number of 
Customers 
per Month 

c 

481 
98 
16 
4 
1 

803 

1,405 
181,738 

183, 143 

3,520 
186,663 

1 
14 
16 

------------ - ------

Distance 
Transported 

(in miles) 
d 

Various 
Various 
Various 
Various 
Various 
Various 
Various 
Various 

Various 

Various 
Various 
Various 



Name of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X J An Original 
(2) ( ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

20161Q4 

REVENUES FROM TRANSPORTION OF GAS OF OTHERS THROUGH TRANSMISSION 
OR DISTRIBUTION FACILITIES·· NATURAL GAS (Account 489.2, 489.3) (Cont'd) 

4. Designate points of receipt and delivery so that they can be 
Identified on map of the respondent's pipe line system. 
5. Enter Mcf at 14.65 psia dry at 60 degrees F. 
6. Minor Items {less than 1,000,000 Mcf) may be grouped. 

Mcf of Gas Mcf of Gas 
Received Delivered Revenue 

e 

17,613,278 25,677,411 
21,505,140 16.400,196 
23,320,016 12,048,915 
32,461,205 10,516,072 
33,533,290 3,883,393 
10,722,601 1,612,972 
9,362,498 3,385,861 
1,643,700 4,537,599 

222,548 11,658,443 
148,533,382 150,384,276 89,720,862 
29,867,124 31,229,670 126,871,572 

1.439,839 
178,400,506 181,613,946 218,032,273 

7,047,440 7,598,408 5,855,600 
185,447,946 189,212,354 223,887,873 

1, 176,530 1,176,530 164,791 
10,254,838 10,254,973 1,408,923 

1,510,107 1,691,772 827,694 
12,941,475 13, 123,275 2,401,408 

"Note: For transportation provided under Part 284 of Tiiie 18 of 
the Code of Federal Regulabons, report only grand totals for all 
transportation in columns (b) through (g) for the following 
regulation sections to be listed in column (a): 284.102, 284.122, 
284.222, 284.223(a), 284.233(b), and 284.224. Detai ls for each 
transportation are reported In separate annual reports required 
under Part 284 of the Commission's regulations." 

Tariff Rate 
Schedule Line 

Designation No. 

145,78 2 
76.26 3 
51 .67 4 
32.40 5 
11.58 6 
15.04 7 
36.16 8 

276,06 9 
10 
11 

406,25 12 
13 
14 
15 

77.06 16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

14.01 21 
13.74 22 
48.92 23 

24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
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Name of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X J An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

2016/04 

REVENUES FROM TRANSPORTATION OF GAS OF OTHERS THROUGH TRANSMISSION 
OR DISTRIBUTION FACILITIES·· NATURAL GAS (Accounts 489.2, 489,3) 

1. Report below particulars (details) concerning revenue from 
transportation or compression (by respondent) of natural gas for others. 
Subdivide revenue between transportation or compression for Interstate 
pipeline companies and others. 
2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed or any mixture of ncitural 
and manufactured gas. Designate with an asterisk, however, if gas is 
transported or compressed Is other than natural gas. 
3. Enter the average number of customers per company and/or by rate 
schedule. 

Line 
Name of Company 

No. 
(Designate associated companies with an asterisk) 

a 
38 INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION 
39 ANR Pipeline Company ( 1) & (5) & (6) 
40 BP Canada Energy (4) 
41 Cargill (4) 
42 CIMA Energy (4) 

43 Consumers Energy {4) 

44 •DTE Electric (4) 

45 "DTE Energy Trading (4) 

46 Enbridge Gas Distribution (4) 
47 Hartree Energy Trading (4) 
48 J Aron & Co (4) 

49 Macquarie Energy (4) 
50 MJECO Inc (4) 
51 NJR Services (4) 
52 Northern Indiana Public Services (4) 
53 Panhandle Easter Pipeline (4) & (6) 
54 Sequent Energy Management (4) 
55 Shell Energy (4) 
56 Suncor Energy MarkeUng (4) 
57 Tenaska Marketing Ventures (4) 
58 Tidal Energy Marketing (4) 
59 Union Gas (4) 
60 WGL Midstream (2) 
61 Wisconsin Gas (4) 
62 Wisconsin Public Service (4) 
63 Various Interstate 
64 Title Transfer Charges 
65 TOTAL INTERSTATE. TRANSPORTATION 
66 TOTAL ACCOUNT 489.2 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 02-14) Page 312.2 

4. In column (a) Include the names of companies from which 
revenues were derived, points of receipt and delivery, and 
names of companies from which gas was received and to 
which delivered. Specify the Cornmlsslon order or regulation 
authorizing such transaction. Separate out the various 
customers, volumes and revenues by individual rate schedules. 

Number of 
Transportation 

Customers 
(b) 

Average 
Number of 
Customers 
per Month 

c 

21 

45 
61 

186,724 

Distance 
Transported 

(in miles) 
d 

142 Miles 
Various 
Various 
Various 
Various 
Various 
Various 
Various 
Various 
Various 
Various 
Various 
Various 
Various 
Various 
Various 
Various 
Various 
Various 
Various 
Various 
Various 
Various 
Various 
Various 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company 
(1} [ X J An Original (Mo, Da, Yr} 

2016/04 
(2}[ J A Resubmission 

REVENUES FROM TRANSPORTION OF GAS OF OTHERS THROUGH TRANSMISSION 
OR DISTRIBUTION FACILITIES ·· NATURAL GAS (Account 489.2, 489.3) (Cont'd) 

4. Designate points of receipt and delivery so that they can be "Note: For transportation provided under Part 284 of Title 18 of 
identified on map of the respondent;s pipe line system. the Code of Federal Regulations, report only grand totals for all 
5. Enter Mcf at 14.65 psla dry at 60 degrees F. transportation In columns (b) through (g) for the following 
6. Minor items (less than 1,000,000 Mcf) may be grouped. regulation sections to ba listed In column (a): 284.102, 284.122, 

284.222, 284.223{a), 284.233(b), and 284.224. Details for each 
transportation are reported in separate annual reports required 
under Part 284 of the Commission's regulations." 

Average Revenue t' t::RG 

Mcf ofGas Mcf of Gas per Mcf of Gas Tariff Rate 
Line Received Delivered Revenue Delivered Schedule 

(In cents) Designation No. 

(e) (f) (a) (h) (I) 

38 
60,442,810 60,442,810 17,404,990 28.80 ST92-1997 I ST93-4518 39 
16,658,600 16,656,090 1,484,409 8.91 40 

1,298,199 1,298,024 225,843 17.40 41 
7,095,058 7,094,283 760,331 10.72 42 
4,940,236 4,916,150 1,459,806 29.69 43 
4,301,553 4,168,961 1,805,454 43.31 44 
5,403,336 5,399,447 628,650 11.64 45 
2,327,794 2,327,794 194,667 8.36 46 
2,864,812 2,863,773 809,103 28.25 47 
4,041,711 4,040,401 303,027 7.50 48 
3,754,152 3,754,036 113,642 3.03 49 
1,999,814 1,999,778 313,828 15.69 50 
1,315,797 1,315,566 105,444 8.02 51 
1,637,465 1,637,465 191, 198 11.68 52 
9,099,797 9,099,797 6,510,000 71.54 53 
3,016, 131 3,015,997 124,324 4.12 54 
6,374,647 6,358,157 608,621 9.57 55 
1,948,589 1,947,439 664,869 34.14 56 
7,245,405 7,345,827 841,405 11.45 57 

11,952,651 11 ,952,681 1,730,080 14.47 58 
20,417,773 20,417,773 1,201,458 5.88 59 
3,346,088 3,346,088 306,806 9.17 60 
4,510,789 4,510,789 981,743 21.76 61 
1,989,996 1,989,996 536,946 26.98 62 
5,002, 126 4,904,407 843,452 17.20 63 

1,470,473 64 
192 985 329 192 803,529 41620569 65 
205,926,804 205,926,804 44,021 ,977 66 

67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 

391,374,750 395, 139, 158 267 ,909,850 
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Name of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

YearofReport 
(1) [ X J An Original 
(2) I I A Resubmission 

REVENUES FROM TRANSPORTION OF GAS OF OTHERS THROUGH TRANSMISSION 
OR DISTRIBUTION FACILITIES -- NATURAL GAS (Account 489.2, 489.3) (Conf d) 

2016/04 

(1) Point of Receipt: Volumes of gas received from ANR Pipeline Company at their Wiiiow Run Meter Station, Ypsilanti 
Township, Washtenaw County, Michigan. 

Point of Delivery: Volumes of gas delivered to ANR Pipeline Company at their W.G. Woolfolk Compressor Station, AusUn 
Township, Mecosta County, Michigan. 

(2) Point of Receipt: Volumes of gas received at various locations on the Alpena transmission line 

Point of Delivery: Volumes of gas delivered to Willow, E. Caledonia, or Mentor. 

(3) Point of Receipt: Volumes of gas received at Willow. 

Point of Delivery: Volumes of gas delivered to the Washington Township. 

(4) Point of Receipt: Volumes of gas received from ANR, Great Lakes, Consumers Energy, Shell Oil Company, and PEPL at their 
various ANR, Belle River, Northville, Kalkaska, and Rouge facilltles, respectively. 

Point of Delivery: Volumes of gas delivered to Michigan.Gas Utilities, Union Gas, Ltd .. Great Lakes, Vector, or PEPL at their 
various ANR, Grand Haven, St. Clair, Belle River and Rouge facilities, respectively. 

(5) Point of Receipt Volumes of gas received from ANR Pipeline Company at their W.G. Woolfolk Compressor Station, Austin 
Township, Mecosta County, Michigan. (See Page 313C - F.E.R.C. Tar1ff Schedule ST93-4518). 

Point of Delivery: Volumes of gas delivered to the interconnection between ANR Pipeline Company and Michigan 
Consolidated In Kalkaska County, Michigan. (See Page 313C - F.E.R.C. Tariff Schedule ST93-4518). 

(6) Includes demand chClrges that may or may not l1ave volumes associated with the charge. 

• Afflllated company 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) [X] An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

2016/Q4 

REVENUES FROM STORING GAS OF OTHERS·· NATURAL GAS (Account489.4) 

1. Report below particulars (details) concerning revenue from storage 
(by respondent) of natural gas for others. Subdivide revenue by 
intrastate or interstate entitres. 

2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed or any mixture of 
natural and manufactured gas. 

3. Enter the average number of customers per company and/or PY 
rate schedule. 

Line 
No. 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 
9 
10 

11 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 
20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 
31 

32 

33 

TOTAL 

Name of Company 
(Designate associated companies with an asterisk) 

a 

INTRASTATE 

Customer A 
Misc. customers less than 1 Bcf 

INTERSTATE 
Customer B 
Customer C 

Customer D 
Customer E 
Customer F 
Customer G 
Customer H 
Customer I 
Customer J 

Customer K 
Customer L 

Customer M 
Customer N 
Customer 0 
customer P 

Customer Q 
Customer R 
Customer S 
Misc. customers less than 1 Bcf 

TOTAL INTERSTATE STORAGE 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 01 -11) Page 314 

4. In column (a) include the names of companies 
from which revenues were derived, points of receipt and 
delivery, and names of companies from which gas was 
received and to which delivered. Specify the Commission 
order or regulation authorizing such transaction. 
Separate out the various customers, volumes and 
revenues by individual rate schedule. 

Average 
Number of 
Customers 
per Month 

(b} 

1 

3 
4 

1 
1 

1 

10 
28 

32 

Met 
of Gas Injected 

c 

1.500,962 

198,176 
1,699,138 

2,029,334 

465,000 

1,996,163 

737,470 

4,318,200 

2,340,350 

2,519,914 

1,003,546 

969,160 

1,861,692 

1,031,140 

5,942,840 

1,705,139 

5,291,398 

2,458,923 

5,079,548 

20,979 

0 

3,180,720 

42,951,516 

44,650,654 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) [X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 2016/Q4 

REVENUES FROM STORING OF GAS OF OTHERS •• NATURAL GAS (Acct. 489.4) (Cont'd) 

4. Designate points of receipt and delivery so that they can be identified on map of the respondent's pipe 
line system. 
5. Enter Mcf at 14.65 psla at 60 degrees F. 
6. Minor Items (less than 1,000,000 Mcf) may be grouped. 

Average Revenue FERC 
Mcf of Gas per Mcf of Gas Tariff Rate Une 
Withdrawn Revenue I njected/Wlthdrawn Schedule No. 

(in cents) Designation 
(d) (e) (f) (o) 

1 

Raio Schodulo: 2 
1,993,056 3,152,999 158.20 ¢ Contract Storago (CS) 3 

239,404 119,1 76 49.78 ¢ 4 

2,232,460 3,272,1 75 146.57 ¢ 5 

6 

7 
2,805,948 2,250,000 80.19 ¢ 8 
2,600,291 525,026 20.19 ¢ 9 

350,100 631,569 180.40 ¢ 10 
1,744,870 1,395,844 80.00 ¢ 11 
8,058,900 1,546,024 19.18 ¢ 12 
1,463,489 820,199 56.04 ¢ 13 
1,469,058 1,027,932 69.97 ¢ 14 

177,545 517,500 291.48 ¢ 15 
1,004,958 620,133 61 .71 ¢ 16 
1,793,600 2,820,000 157.23 ¢ 17 

631,140 381,384 60.43 ¢ 18 
8,541,801 3,374,040 39.50 ¢ 19 
1,462,639 1,157,320 79.13 ¢ 20 
4,811,501 4,991,439 103.74 ¢ 21 

990,400 1,456,815 147.10 ¢ 22 
6,017,590 5,665,000 94.14 ¢ 23 

4,764,005 678,601 14.24 ¢ 24 

2,114,269 328,653 15.54 ¢ 25 

3,657,780 3,493,311 95.50 ¢ 26 
54,459,884 33,680,850 61.85 ¢ 27 

28 

29 

30 

31 
32 

33 
56,692,344 36,953,025 65.18 ¢ 
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Name of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X J An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain In footnotes. 

Line 
No. 

Account 

a 

1. PRODUCTION EXPENSES 
2 A. Manufactured Gas Prod ti n 
3 Manufactured Gas Production Submit Su · 1emental Statement 
4 B. Natural Gas Production 
5 81 . Natural Gas Production and Gatherin 
6 0 eration 

10 
11 
12 755 
13 756 
14 757 
15 758 
16 
17 760 Rents 
18 TOTAL 0 eration Enter Total of lines 7 thru 17 
19 Maintenance 
20 
21 762 Maintenance of Structures and Im rovements 
22 763 Maintenance of Producln Gas Wells 
23 764 Maintenance of Field Lines 
24 765 
25 766 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 TOTAL Natural Gas Production and Gatherln Total of Lines 18 and 29 
31 82. Products Extraction 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 775 
39 776 
40 777 
41 778 

43 780 Products Purchased for Resale 
44 781 Variation in Products lnvento 
45 Less 782 Extracted Products Used b the Utilit --Credit 
46 783 Rents 
47 TOTAL 0 eration Enter Total oflines 33 fhru 46 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 01-01) Page 320 

Amount for 
Current Year 

Year of Report 

2016/04 

Amount for 
Previous Year 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) [ X ) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

2016/04 (2) [ J A Resubmission 

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued) 

Line 
Amount for Amount for 

Account Current Year Previous Year 
No. 

(a) b) c 
82. Products Extraction (Continued) 

48 Maintenance 
49 784 Maintenance and Supervision and Enqineerlnq 
50 785 Maintenance of Structures and lmorovements 
51 786 Maintenance of Extraction and Refininq Equipment 
52 787 Maintenance of Pipe Lines 
53 788 Maintenance of Extracted Products Storaae Equipment 
54 789 Maintenance of Combressor Eauioment 
55 790 Maintenance of Gas Measurlna and Rea. Eauioment 
56 791 Maintenance of Other EauiPment 
57 TOT AL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 49 lf1ru 56) - -
58 TOTAL Products Extractlon ffE.nter Total of fines 47 and 57) - . 
59 C. Exploration and Development 
60 Ooeration 
61 795 Delav Rentals 
62 796 Nonproductive Well Drilllna 
63 797 Abandoned Leases 
64 798 Other Exoloration 
65 TOT AL Exploration and Development (Enter Total of lines 61 thru 64) - . 

D. Other Gas Suoolv Exoenses 
---------- -----

66 Ooeratlon 
67 800 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases 
68 800.1 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases lntracomoanv Transfers 
69 801 Natural Gas Field Line Purchases 
70 802 Natural Gas Gasoline Plant Outlet Purchases 
71 803 Natural Gas Transmission Line Purchases 41 1 573747 494 290 996 
72 804 Natural Gas Citv Gate Purchases 24 680 296 50 784 103 
73 804.1 Liauefled Natural Gas Purchases 
74 805 Other Gas Purchases 
75 /Less\ 805.1 Purchased Gas Cost Adiustments 
76 
77 TOTAL Purchased Gas (Enter Total of Jines 67 to 75) 436 254 043 545075 099 
78 806 Exchanae Gas 1 028037 1 657918 
79 Purchased Gas Exoenses 
80 807.1 Well Exoenses - Purchased Gas 
81 807.2 Ooeration of Purchased Gas Measurina Stations 
82 807.3 Maintenance of Purchased Gas Measurlna Stations 
83 807.4 Purchased Gas Calculations Exoenses 
84 807.5 Other Purchased Gas Exoenses 
85 TOTAL Purchased Gas Exoenses <Enter Total oflines 80 thru B4J - -
86 808.1 Gas Withdrawn from Storaae--Debit 97 402 016 136458 734 
87 <Less) 808.2 Gas Delivered to Storaae--Credit 81685049 158 161 937 
88 809.1 Withdrawals of Liauefied Natural Gas for Processina--Debt 
89 (Less) 809.2 Deliveries of Natural Gas for Processlna--Credlt 
90 Gas Used In Utilltv Ooeratlons--Credit 
91 810 Gas Used for Comoressor Station Fuel--Credit 4 877 376 7 565 646 
92 81 1 Gas Used for Products Extraction-Credit 
93 812 Gas Used for Other Utilitv Ooeratlons- Credit 4 010 240 4 366 257 
94 TOTAL Gas Used In Utilitv Ooeratlons-Credlt <Total of/Ines 91thru93) 8 887 616 11 931 903 
95 813 Other Gas Suoolv Exoenses 90 304 77 840 
96 TOTAL Other Gas Suoolv Exo <Total of lines 77 78 85 86 thru 89 94 95) 444 201 735 513 175 751 
97 TOTAL Production Expenses (Enter Total of lines 3 30 58 65 and 96) 444 201 735 513175 751 
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Name of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X] An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued) 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 
105 
106 
107 
108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 
115 
116 
117 
118 
119 
120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 
126 
127 
128 
129 
130 
131 
132 
133 
134 
135 
136 
137 
138 
139 
140 
141 
142 
143 
144 
145 

Account 

a 

0 eratlon 

842.1 Fuels 
842.2 Power 
842.3 Gas Losses 

TOTAL 0 eratlon Enter Total of fines 128thru133 
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Amount for 
Current Year 

460 467 
4 736 

3 427 741 
3 911 200 

0 

2 221 458 
496 263 
46472 

490 759 
141 079 

4 415 053 

Year of Report 

2016/04 

Amount for 
Previous Year 

288 326 
3952 

4 529 527 
5 944 320 

0 

2 180 380 
553,804 

55069 

743 736 
104 163 

5 482 010 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) [ X ] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

2016/04 
(2)[ ) A Resubmission 

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued) 

Amount for Amount for 
Line Account Current Year Previous Year 
No. 

(a) b c 
147 C. Liquefied Natural Gas Termlnatlnq and Processlnq Expenses 
148 Operation 
149 844.1 Operation Supervision and Engineering 
150 844.2 LNG Processing Terminal Labor and Expenses 
151 844.3 Liquefaction Processing Labor and Expenses 
152 844.4 LlquefacUon Transportation Labor and Expenses 
153 844.5 Measuring and Regulating Labor and Expenses 
154 844.6 Compressor Station Labor and Expenses 
155 844. 7 Communication System Expenses 
156 844.8 System Control and Load Dispatching 
157 845.1 Fuel 
158 845.2 Power 
159 845.3 Rents 
160 845.4 Demurrage Charges 
161 (Less) 845.5 Wharfage Receipts- Credit 
162 845.6 Processinq Liquefied or Vaporized Gas by Others 
163 846. 1 Gas Losses 
164 846.2 Other Expenses 
165 TOTAL Operating (!Enter Total of lines 149 thru 164) - -
166 Maintenance 
167 847.1 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 
168 847.2 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements 
169 847.3 Maintenance of LNG Processing Terminal Equipment 
170 847.4 Maintenance of LNG Transportation Equipment 
171 847.5 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Equipment 
172 847.6 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment 
173 847. 7 Maintenance of Communication Equipment 
174 847.8 Maintenance of Other Equipment 
175 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total ofllnes 167 t/Jru 174) - -
176 TOTAL Liquefied Nat Gas Terminating and Processing Exp (Lines 165 & 175) - -
177 TOTAL Natural Gas Storage (Enter Total of /Ines 125, 146 and 176) 16,546,072 20,772,249 
178 3. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES 
179 Operation 
180 850 Operation Supervision and Engineering 10,896,095 13,343,187 
181 851 System Control and Load Dispalchlng 1,979,244 2,278,558 
182 852 Communication System Expenses 
183 853 Compressor Station Labor and Expenses 959,716 573,946 
184 854 Gas for Compressor Station Fuel 1,128,197 1,881,441 
185 855 Other Fuel and Power for Compressor Stations 
186 856 Mains Expenses 1,862,614 1,877,223 
187 857 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses 972,209 1,029,186 
188 858 Transmission and Compression of Gas by other 7,371,747 7,729,203 
189 859 Other Expenses 6,770,199 9,514,359 
190 860 Rents 
191 TOT AL Operation (Enter Total of lines 180 thru 190) 31,940,021 38,227,102 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company 
(1} [ X J An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

2016/04 
(2)[ ] A Resubmission 

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued) 

Amount for Amount for 
Line Account Current Year Previous Year 
No. 

(a) b (c) 
3. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES (Continued) 

192 Maintenance 
193 861 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 
194 862 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements 
195 863 Maintenance of Mains 1668617 1,260,730 
196 864 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment 1,220,398 956 961 
197 865 Maintenance of Measurina and ReQ. Station Eauipment 19,960 22 460 
198 866 Maintenance of Communicatlna Eauioment 6 782,968 6,441 926 
199 867 Maintenance of Other Equipment 
200 TOTAL Maintenance (Enfar Total lines 193 thru 199) 9 691 .943 8 682 on 
201 TOTAL Transmission Expenses <Enter Total of/ines 191 and 200) 41,631,964 46,909,179 
202 4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES 
203 Operation 
204 870 Operation Supervision and Enaineerina 
205 871 Distribution Load Dispatching 
206 872 Compressor Station Labor and Expenses 
207 873 Compressor Station Fuel and Power 
208 874 Mains and Services Expenses 16,925,102 17,991 334 
209 875 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses-- General 984 361 1 206,232 
210 876 Measurlnq and Reaulatino Station Expenses-Industrial 
211 877 Measurina and Reaulating Station Exoenses--Cltv Gate Check Station 2 864 347 2 866,289 
212 878 Meter and House Regulator Exoenses 13 908,346 14 799 991 
213 879 Customer Installations Expenses 21 301 ,269 22 830 592 
214 880 Other Expenses 20 635,867 18 568 642 
215 881 Rents 
216 TOT Al Operation (Enter Total of lines 204 thru 215 76,639,292 78 263 080 
217 Maintenance 
218 885 Maintenance Supervision and Enaineerina 
219 886 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements 
220 887 Maintenance of Mains 15,391,218 16 074 773 
221 888 Maintenance of Compressor Station Eouioment 
222 889 Maintenance of Meas. and Reg. Sta. Eauip.--General 5,406,098 5 561 ,381 
223 890 Maintenance of Meas. and Reg. Sta. Eauip.-- lndustrial 
224 891 Maintenance of Meas. and Rea. Sta. EouiP.--Citv Gate Check Station 976,550 934 500 
225 892 Maintenance of Services 3 807 336 4 506 172 
226 893 Maintenance of Meters and House Regulators 4,469,948 4,221 826 
227 894 Maintenance of Other Eouipment 199 023 772 043 
228 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total lines 218 lhro 227) 30 250,173 32 072 695 
229 TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Enter Total lines 216 and 228) 106 889,465 110 335,775 
230 5. CUSTOMERACCOUNTSEXPENSES 
231 Ooeration 
232 901 Supervision 1,131 863 561 762 
233 902 Meter Reading Expenses 6 454 732 7 175 286 
234 903 Customer Records and Collection Exoenses 35128,223 34 329 711 
235 904 Uncollectlble Accounts 30 474 812 44 045 868 
236 905 Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses 16 259 555 13 275 609 
237 TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Enter Total of lines 232 thru 236) 89 449.185 99 388,236 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) [ X 1 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

201 6/Q4 (2) [ ] A Resubmission 

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued) 

Amount for Amount for 
Line Account Current Year Previous Year 
No. 

(a) b) c 
238 6. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES 
239 Operation 
240 907 Supervision 221 042 248 347 
241 908 Customer Assistance Expenses 10 971 096 12 189 007 
242 909 Informational and Instructional Expenses 684 843 655 318 
243 910 Miscellaneo1.1s Customer Service and Informational Expenses 3 232 990 3 925 467 
244 TOTAL Customer Service and Information Exoenses {Lines 240 thru 243) 15109971 17 018 139 
245 7. SALES EXPENSES 
246 Ooeration 
247 911 Supervision 
248 912 Demonstrating and SellfnQ Expenses 39 260 973 35 339 880 
249 913 Advertisin~ Expenses 
250 916 Miscellaneous Sales Expenses 517 62 735 
251 TOTAL Sales Exoenses <Enter Total of lines 247 tl1ru 250) 39 261 490 35 402 615 
252 8. ADMINISTRATAIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 
253 Operation 
254 920 Administrative and General Salaries 34,819 737 33 504 669 
255 921 Office Suoolles and Expenses 11 214 271 11 287 245 
256 (Less) (922) Administrative Exoenses Transferred"-Cr. 8 688 940 8 442 192 
257 923 Outside Services Employed 9 251 190 7 781 511 
258 924 Prooertv Insurance 374 714 263 739 
259 925 lniuries and Damaqes 7 817 422 9 879,192 
260 926 Emolovee Pensions and Benefits 4 619 493 6 138 666 
261 927 Franchise Reouirements 
262 928 ReQulatory Commission Expenses 330 757 329 961 
263 (Less) (929) Duollcate Charoes-Cr. 
264 930.1 General AdvertlslnQ Expenses 3 441 089 3,085 326 
265 930.2 Miscellaneous General Exoenses 6 521 452 5 832 376 
266 931 Rents 25 524 893 24 961 520 
267 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 254 thru 266) 95 226 078 94 622 01 3 
268 Maintenance 
269 935 Maintenance of General Plant 1 335 245 1 337 977 
270 TOTAL Administrative and General Exo <Total of fines 267 and 269) 96 561 323 95 959 990 
271 TOTAL Gas 0. and M. Exp (Lines 97 177 201 229 237 244 251 and 270) 849 651 205 938,961 934 

NUMBER OF GAS DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES 
1. The data on number of employees should be reported construction employees In a footnote. 
for tile payroll period ending nearest to October 31, or 3. The number of employees assignable to the gas 
any payroll period ending 60 days before or after department from joint functions of combination utilities 
October 31. may be determined by estimate, on the basis of employee 
2. If the respondent's payroll for the reporting period equivalents. Show the estimated number of equivalent 
Includes any special construction personnel, include such employees attributed to the gas department from joint 
emolovees on line 3 and show the number of such sPecial functions. 
1. Payroll Period Ehded (Date) 12(31/16 
2. Total Reoular Full-Time Emolovees 1 592 
3. Total Part-Time and Temporary Employees 61 
4. Total Ernolovees 1 653 
NOTE: DTE Corporate Services (Estimated Employee Equivalents) 680 

Total Employees I Equivalents 2,333 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 01-01) Page 325 



BLANK PAGE 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev 12-00) Blank 



Name of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) Ix 1 An Original 
(2) I J A Flesubrnlsslon 

Date of Reporl 
(Mo, De., Yr) 

Year of Report 

2016/04 

GAS PURCHASES (Accounts 800, 801 , 802, 803, 803.1, 804, 804.1and805) 

1. Report particulars of gas purchases during the year 
In the manner prescribed below. 

2. Provide subheadings and totals for prescribed 
accounts as follow: 

800 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases. 
801 Natural Gas Field Line Purchases. 
802 Natural Gas Gasoline Plant Outlet Purchases. 
803 Natural Gas Transrnlsslon Line Purchases. 
803.1 Off-System Gas Purchases. 
804 Natural Gas City Gate Purchases. 
804.1 Liquefied Natural Gas Purchases. 
805 Other Gas Purchases. 

Purchases are to be reported In account number sequence, 
e.g. all purchases charged to Account BOO, followed by 
charges to Account 801, etc. Under each account 
number, purchases should be reported by states In 
alphabetical order. Totals are to be shown for each 
account In Columns (h) and (I) and should agree with the 
books of acoount. or any differences reconciled. 

In some cases, two or more lines will be required to 
report a purchase, as when It Is charged to more than one 
account. 

3. Purchases may be reported to gas purchase contract 
totals (at the option of the respondent) provided that the 
same price Is being paid ror all gas purchased under the 
contract. If two or more prices are In effect Under the 
same contract, separate details for each price shall be 
reported. The name of each seller included In the 
contract total shall be listed on separate sheets, clearly 
cross-referenced. Where two or more prices are In effect 
the sellers at each price are lo be listed separately. 

4. Purchases of less than 100,000 Mcf per year per 
contact from sellers not afflllated with the reporllng \ 
company may (at tile option of the respondent) be 
grouped by account number, except when the purchases 
wete permanently discounted during the reporting year. 
When grouped purchases are reported, the number of 
grouped purchases is to be reported In Column (b). Only 
Columns (a), (b), (h), (I) and Q) are to be completed for 
grouped purchases; however, the Commission may 
request additional details when necessary. Grouped 
non·Jurlsdlctlonal purchases should be shown on a separate 
line. 

5. Column Instructions are as follows: 

Column (bl - Report the names ot all sellers. 
Abbreviations may be used where necessary. 

Column (c) - Give the name of the producing field only 
for purchases at the wellhead or lrom ·field lines. The 
plant name should be given for purchase from gasoline 
outlets. If purchases under a contract are from more tl1a11 
one field or plant, use the na1ne o1 lhe one contributing 
the larges volume. Use a footnote to list the other fields 
or plants Involved. 

Columns (dl and (el - Designate the state and county 
where the gas Is received. Where gas is received In more 
than one county, use the name ol the county having the 
largest volume and by footnote list the other counties 
Involved. 

Column If\· Show date of the gas purchase conlract. 
If gas Is purctiased under a renegotiated contraot, show 
the date of the original contract and the date of the 
renegotiated contract on lhe following line In brackets. If 
new acreage ls dedicated by ratification of an existing 
contra.ct show the date ot the ratlflcatlon1 rather than the 
date of the original contract. If gas is being sold from a 
different reservoir than the original dedicated acreage 
pursuant to Secllon 2.56(1)(2) of the Commission's Rules 
of Practice and Procedure, place the letter "A" after the 
contract data. 

If the purchase was pe1manently discontinued during Ille 
reporting year, so indicate by an asterisk (') In Column (f). 

Column (g) - Show tor each purchase the approxlinate 
Btu per cubic foot. 

Column lb) - State the volume of purchased gas as 
measured for purpose of determining the amount payable 
for the gas. Include current year receipts of make-up gas 
that was paid for in prior years. 

Column (i) - Slate the dollar amount (omit cents) paid 
and previously paid for the volumes of gas shown In 
Column (h). 

Column m - State the average cost per Mcf to Uie 
nearest hur~dredth of a cent. [Column (I) divided by 
Column (h) multlplled by 100). 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) [ X ) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 2016/04 
(2)( J A Resubmission 

EXCHANGE GAS TRANSACTIONS (Account 806, Exchange Gas) 

1. Report below particulars (details) concerning the transactions (less than 100,000 Met) may be grouped. 
gas volumes and related dollar amounts of natural gas 2. Also give the particulars (details) call for concerning 
exchange transactions during the year. Minor each natural gas exchange where consideration 

Exchange Gas Received 

Name of Company Debit 
(Designate associated companies Point of Receipt (Credit) 

with an asterisk) (City, state, etc. Mcf Account 242 
Line 
No. {aJ {b) (c) (d) 
1 
2 Consumers Enerav Comoanv Received bv Disolacement 174 375 24 201 
3 
4 ANR Ploeline Comoanv 
5 Soot Purchases • Post Rate Order 636 Received bv Cashout . . 
6 Interconnect Balanclna Aareement Received bv Disolacement 461 000 (390 1171 
7 
6 Union Gas Received bv Disolacement 1.425 752 -
9 

10 Great Lakes Transmission Comoanv Received bv Disolacement 283 772 (1 102) 
11 
12 Panhandle Received bv Dlsolacement 206 492 26 
13 
14 MGAT I Wet Header Received bv Dlsolacement 779 680 (21.7681 
15 
16 Other Gas Utilities Received bv Dlsolacement 197 454 462 110 
17 
18 Vector Pioellne Received bv Dlsolacement 127 076 (266 439) 
19 
20 DTE Gas Storaae Comoanv • Received hv Dlsolacement 1 007 441 50 799 
21 
22 MlchCon Gatherina • Received bv Disolacement - 17 661 
23 
24 DTE Electric Co . .. Received bv Disolacement 144 447 3 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 Respondent records net exchange gas transactions monthly to account 242 or 
31 174 and account 806. 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 ITOTAI 4.807 489 (124 626) 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) [ X J An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 2016/Q4 
(2) [ J A Resubmission 

EXCHANGE GAS TRANSACTION (Account 806, Exchange Gas) (Continued) 

was received or paid In performance of gas exchange 4. Indicate points of receipt and delivery of gas so that 
services. they may be readily Identified on a map of the respondent's 
3. List Individually net transactions occurring during pipeline system. 
the year for each rate schedule. 

Exchange Gas Delivered 
Excess 

Mel Debit Line 
Point of Delivery Debit Received or (Credit) No. 
(City, state, etc.) Mcf (Credit) Delivered Account806 

Account 174 
(e) (f) (a) (h) (I) 

1 
Delivered bv Dlsolacemenl 1179 860) - (5,485) (24 201) 2 

' 3 
4 

Delivered by Cashout - - - - 5 
Delivered bv Disolacemenl (359 693) (10) 101 307 390 127 6 

7 
Delivered by Displacement (1 407 398) (85 283) 18 354 85 283 8 

9 
Delivered by Displacement (283 440) (3) 332 1 105 10 

11 
Delivered by Displacement (184.418) (97 824) 22 074 97 798 12 

13 
Delivered by Displacement 1722 9301 1224 322) 56 750 246 090 14 

15 
Delivered bv Dlsolacemenl (179,987) 1518214) 17.467 56 104 16 

17 
Delivered bv Dlsolacemenl (58 256) (2) 68 820 266 441 18 

19 
Delivered bv Dlsolacement (1 024662) 22 247 (17 221) (73 046) 20 

21 
Delivered bv Dlsolacement (1 209) . . - (1 209) (17661) 22 

23 
Delivered bv Disolacement (144 447) - - (3) 24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

I 39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

14 546 3001 (903 411' 261 189 1 028037 45 
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Narne of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X J An Original 
(2) [ J A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

EXCHANGE GAS TRANSACTIONS (Account 806, Exchange Gas) (Continued) 

Year of Report 
2016/04 

5. Furnish any additional explanations needed to 
father explain the accounting for exchange gas 
transactions. 

6. Report the pressure base of measurement of gas 
volumes at 14.73 psla at 60'F. 

Llne 

Narne of Company 
(Designate associated componiliJS 

with an asterisk) 

No. (aJ 
1 
2 N/A 
3 
4 
5 NIA 
6 NIA 
7 
8 NIA 
9 

10 N/A 
11 
12 N/A 
13 
14 N/A 
15 
16 N/A 
17 
18 N/A 
19 
20 N/A 
21 
22 N/A 
23 
24 N/A 
25 
26 Imbalance fees on off-system transpor-
27 -tation agreements. 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 TOTAL $ 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1· 01} 

Charges Pa id 
or Payable by Respondent 

Amount Acco.uni 

{k) 

$ 

Page 330 

Revenues Received or 
Receivable by Respondent 

Amount Account 

(ml 

489 

FERC 
Tariff 
Rate 

Schedule 
Identification 

(n) 

I 



Name of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [X] An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

Dale of Report 
(Mo, De, Yr) 

GAS USED IN UTILITY OPERATIONS--CREDIT (Accounts 810, 811 , 812) 
1. Report below particulars (details) of credits during the 4. If any natural gas was used by the respondent For 
year to Accounts 810, 81 1 and 812 which offset charges to which a change was not made lo the appropriate operating 
operating expenses or other accounts for the cost of gas from expense or other account, list separately in column (c) 

Year of Report 

2016/04 

the respondent's own supply. the Mcf of gas used, omitting entries In columns (d) and {e). 
2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed, or any 5. Report pressure base of measurement of gas volumes 
mixture of natural and manufacturered gas. at 14.73 psla at 60"F. 
3. If the reported Mcf for any use is an estimated 
quanltlty, state such fact in a footnote. 

Natural Gas Manufactured Gas 

Amount Amount Mcf of Amount 
Account Mcf of Gas of per Gas of 

Purpose For Which Ges Was Used Charged Used Credit Mcf Used Credit 
Line (In Cents) 
No. (a b) 

Gas use for Products 258,379 1,080,094 418.03 
Extractions- Cr. Trans 854 

2 
810 Gas used for Compressor 901,985 3,797,281 420.99 

lo S ora 819 

1,160,364 4,877,375 420.33 

3 

4 

5 

6 

819. 854, 
7 874, 877, 4U83 176,450 422.30 

930.2 
8 816 106,024 447,056 421 .66 
9 818 5,885 23,372 397,15 

10 823 229 701 943,457 410.73 

11 825 10,489 43,841 417.97 
12 868 275,005 1,188,535 432.19 
13 877 230,697 977,254 423.61 
14 830 0.00 
15 832 76 31 1 409.21 
16 857 17,503 72,806 415.96 

17 818, 854, 33,741 137,157 406.50 
Other ma Include ca Ital rlrntirll Trans 858 

18 
19 
20 Total account 812 950,904 4,010 239 421.73 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 TOTAL 2,111,268 8,887,614 420.96 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is; 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) [ X ) An Original 
(2) [ J A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
{Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 
2016/04 

TRANSMISSION ANO COMPRESSION OF GAS BY OTHERS (Account 858) 

1. Report below particulars (details) concerning Minor items (less than 1,000,000 Mcf) must be grouped. 
gas transported or compressed for respondent by others 
equaling more than 1,000,000 Mcf {Bcf) and amounts 
of oavments for such services durlno the vear. 

2. In column (a) give name of companies to Which 
payments were made, points of delivery and receipt of gas, 
names of comoanles to which aas was delivered and from 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

Name of Company and 
Description of Service Performed 

(Designate associated companies with an asterisk) 
(a) 

ANR Pipeline Company 

Great Lakes Gas Transmission 

Vector Pipeline 

(1) 

(2) 

(3) 

(1) Expenses represent: 
a.) Transmission from ANR's Woolfolk Receipt Point to Grand Rapids. 
b.) Transmission from the Columbus Meter Station to the Niagara 

Interconnection. 

(2) Transmission from various points on Great Lake's system to various DTE 
Gas points. 

(3) Transmission from various points on Vector Pipeline's system to Various 
DTE Gas points. 

(4) Mcf of gas rec'd and delivered: 
Volumes are moved primarily on a fixed fee basis so volumes are not 
tracked. 

ITOTAI 
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Distance 
Transported 

(In miles) 
(b) 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
(1) [ X ] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 2016/04 

DTE Gas Company 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

TRANSMISSION AND COMPRESSION OF GAS BY OTHERS (Account 858) (Continued) 

which received. Points of delivery and receipt should be so 3. If the Mcf of gas received differs from the Mcf 
designated that they can be identified readily on map of delivered, explain in a footnote the reason for difference, i.e. 
respondent's plpellne system. uncompleted deliveries, allowance for transmission loss. etc. 

Mcf of Mcf of Amount of Amount per Mcf 
Gas Delivered Gas Received Payment of Gas Received Line 

(14.73 psia at 60.F) (14. 73 psia at 60"F) (In dollars) (In cents) No. 

(c) (d) (e) (f) 
(4) (4) $7,339,797 (4) 1 

2 
(4) (4) 22,925 (4) 3 

4 
(4) (4) 9,025 (4) 5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 

$7,371,747 46 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1·01) Page 333 



Name of Raspondent 

DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ xJAn Or!ginal 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year or Report 

2016/04 

LEASE RENTAL CHARGED 
1. For purposes of th Is schedule a ''lease" Is defined es a 
contract or other agreement by which one party (lessor) 
conveys an lntanglble right or land or other tangible 
property and equipment to another (lessee) for a specified 
period or one year or more for rent. 
2. Report below, for leases with annual charges of 
$25,000 or rnore, but less than $250,000, lhe data called 
for In column a, b (description only), f, g and J. 
3. For leases having annual charges of $250,000 or more, 
report the data called for in all the columns below. 
4. The annual charges referred to In Instruction 2 and 3 
Include the basic lease payment and other payments to or 
on behalf of the lasso r such as taxes, depreciation, 
a$sumed Interest or dividends on the lessors securities, 
cost of replacements- and other expenditures Wilh respect 
to leased property. The expenses paid by lessee are to be 
itemized In column (e) below. 

5. Leases of construction equipment in connectlon with 
construction work ii progress are not required to be 
reported herein. Continuous, master or open-ended leases 
for EDP or office equipment, automobile fleets and other 
equipment that Is short-lived and replaced under term of 
the lease or for pole rentals shall report only the data 
called for in columns a, b (description only), f, g and j, 
unless the lessee has the option to purchase the property. 
6. In col1.min (a) report the name of the Lessor. List 
lessors which are associated companies• (describing 
association) first. followed by non-associated lessors. 
7. In column (bl for eacf1 leasing arrangement. report In 
order, classified by production plant, storage plant, 
transmission line, cllstrlbutJon system, or other operating 
unit or system, followed by any other leasing 
arrangement not covered Under the preceding 
classifications: 

A. LEASE RENTALS CHARGED 10 GAS OPERATING EXPENSES 

Name 
of 

Lessor 

(a) 

Robert Meredith Trust 

Auto-Owners Insurance Company 

Grand Rapids 4420 LLC 

Centerpolnt Development Company LLC 

EDC of Charter County 

Basic Details 
of 

Lease 

Site lease Traverse City 

Siie lease Traverse City 

Kenwood Call Center 

Grand Rapids 

First Street Parking Deck 

(bl 

•• See Gas Plant Instruction 6 & Operating Expense Instruction 3 of the Uniform System of Accounts. 
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Terminal Dates 
of 

Leases, 
Primary (P) or Renewal ( R) 

(cl 

1111/2018 (R) 

5/31/2018 (R) 

12/31 /2020 (P) 

12/31/2019 (P) 

11 /30/2018 (R) 



Name of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company 

Tllls Report Is: 
(1) ( x ] An Original 
(2) [ J A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

2016/04 

LEASES RENTALS CHARGED (Continued) 
Description of the property, whether lease Is a sale and 
leaseback, whetller lessee !las option lo purollase and 
conditions of purchase, whether lease Is cancellable by 
either party and the cancellation conditions, the tax 
treatment used, the accounting treatment of the lease 
payments (levellzed charges to expense or other 
treatment), the basis of any charges apportioned between 
the lessor and lessee, and the responslblllty of the 
respondent ror operation and maintenance expenses and 
replacement of property. The above information Is to be 
reported with initiation of the lease and thereafter when 
changed or every five years, whichever occurs first. 
8. Report in column (d), as of the date of the current 
lease term, the origin al cost of the property leased, 
estimated If not known, or the fair market of the property 
if greater than original cost and Indicate as shown. If 
leased property is part of a large unit, such as part of a 
building, indicate without associating any cost or value 
wltl1 It. 

9. Report In column (k) below the esllmated remaining 
annual charges under the current term of the lease. Do 
not apply a present value to the estimate. Assume that 
cancellable leases Will not be cancelled When estlmallng 
the remaining charges. 

• See definition on page 226 (B) 

A. LEASE RENTALS CHARGED TO GAS OPERATING EXPENSES 

Original Cost 
(0) or Fair 

Market Value 
(F) of 

Property 

ldl 

Expenses to 
be 

Paid by 
Lessee 
Itemize 

lel 

273.707 
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AMOUNT OF RENT - CURRENT TERM 

Current Year Accumulated to Date 
Lessor Other Lessor Other 

(f) lal lhl 111 

39,600 131 ,940 

76,535 252,873 

289,805 289,805 

97,500 609,178 

135,267 422,679 

Page 3338 

Remaining 
Annual 

Account Charges 
Charged Under Lease 

Est. If Not 
Known 

m (kl 

931 72,600 

680 105,858 

931 1,233,504 

931 270,000 

931 295,843 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) [ X J An Orig Ina.I (Mo, Da, Yr) 2016/04 
(2)! J A Resubmission 

OTHER GAS SUPPLY EXPENSES (Account 813) 

Report other gas supply expenses by descriptive titles which expenses separately. Indicate the functional classltlcation and 
clearly Indicate the nature of such expenses. Show maintenance purpose of property to which any expenses relate. 

Line Amount 

No. Description (In dollars) 
(al (b) 

1 Bio-Green gas project 90,304.00 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
:32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 TOTAL 90,304.00 
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Name of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X ] An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (Gas) 

1 Industry association dues 

2 Experimental and general research expenses 

3 
Publishing and distributing information and reports to stockholders; trustee, registrar, and transfer agent 
fees and expenses, and other expenses of servicing outstanding securities of the respondent 

Other expenses (Items of $5,000 or more must be listed separately In this column showing the (1) 
4 purpose, (2), recipient and (3) amount of such items. Amounts of less than $5,000 may be groupeo by 

classes if the number of items so grouped Is shown) 

5 CNG Fuel, Co. Use Gas for Utility Operations 
6 Amortization of Deferred MGP Environmental Remediation Costs 
7 Shareholder Department labor, Registrar and Proxy Expenses 
8 Directors Fees and Expenses 
9 Investment Recovery 

1 O Corporate and affiliate allocations, net 
11 Insurance Expense 
12 Misc. Other (11) 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 TOTAL 
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Year of Report 

2016/Q4 

601,371 

28,502 
4,319,699 

120,447 
834,302 

78,112 
(12,192) 
500,000 

51,211 

6 521 452 



Name of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X ] An Original 
(2) [ J A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

2016/04 

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (Account 403, 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 405) 
(Except Amortization of Acquisition Adjustments) 

1. Report in Section A the amounts of depreciation 
expense, depletlon and amortization for the accounts 
indicated and classified according to the plant functional 
groups shown. 
2. Report all available Information called for in Section B 
for the report year 1971 , 197 4 and every fifth year 
thereafter. Report only annual changes In the Intervals 

between the report years (1971 , 1974 and every fifth year 
thereafter). 
Report In column (b) all depreciable plant balances to 
which rates are applied and show a composite total. (If 
more desirable, report by plant account, sl.Jbaccount or 
functional classifications other than those pre·prlnted In 
column (a). Indicate at the bottom of Section B the 

Section A. Summary of Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization Charges 

Line 
No. 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
7 
7 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 TOTAL 

~ 

Functional Classiflcatlon 

I ant 

Depreciation 
Expense 

(Account 403) 
b 

7,928,607 

90,677,118 

Amortization and 
Depletron 

of Producing Natural 
Gas Land and Land 

Rights (Account 404.1) 
c 

Column (b) Includes Account 403.1 Depreciation Expense for Asset Retirement Costs 
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Amortization of 
Underground 

Storage Land and Land 
Rights (Account 404.2) 

d 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) [ x ] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

2016/04 (2) [ ] A Resubmission 

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (Accounts 403, 404.1, 402.2, 404.3, 405) 
(Except Amortization of Acquisition Adjustments) (Continued) 

manner In which column (b) balances are obtained. If depreciation charges, show at the bottom of Section B 
average balances, state the method of averaging used. any revisions made to estimated gas reserves. 
For column (c) report available Information for each plant 3. If provisions for depreciation provided by application 
functional classification listed In column (a). If composite of reported rates, state at the bottom of Section B the 
depreciation accounting ls used, report available infor- amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items 
rnatlon called for In columns (b) and (c) on this basis. to which related. 
Where the unit-of-production method is used to determine 

Section A. Summary of Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization Charges 

Amortization of 
Other Limited-term Amortization of Total Line 

Gas Plant Other Gas Plant (b to f) No. 
(Account 404.3) (Account 405) Functional Classification 

(e) (f) lo\ <al 
- 5 054,362 5 054,362 lntanalble olant 1 
- - - Production plant manufactured aas 2 
- - - Production and aatherlnQ plant natural 3 
- - - Products extraction olant 4 
- - 7 928 607 Underaround aas storaae olant 5 
- - - Other storaae plant 6 
- - - Base load LNG termlnatlna and 7 
- - 7.936 848 Transmission olant 8 
- - 69 382 162 Distribution olant 9 
- - 5,429 501 General plant 10 

- Common plant-aas 11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

- 5,054,362 95.731 480 TOTAL 25 
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Name or Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) [ x] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

2016/04 (2) [ ] A Resubmission 

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (Continued} 

Section B. Factors Used In Estimating Depreciation Charges 

Depreciation Applied 
Line Functional Classlflcatlon Plant Base Depr. Rate(s) 
No. (Thousands) (Percent) 

(a) (b) (c) 

1 Underground Gas Storage Plant 431,241 1.86% 

' 

2 Transmission Plant 575,477 1.41% 

3 Distribution Plant 3,137,358 2.45% 

4 General Plant 124,991 4.31% 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

Notes to Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization of Gas Plant 

(1) Amounts In column (b) are the average of the beginning and ending balances 

for 2016. 

(2) Not Included In the Depreciable Balance for General Plant are several transportation Plant Accounts 
which were depreciated in the clearing accounts. The average plant balance for these accounts Is 
$84.2 million. The depreciation expense associated with these accounts is $3.4 million. 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 
(1) [ x) An Original 
(2) ( ) A Resubmission DTE Gas Company 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

2016/04 

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS ANO INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS 

Report the information specified below, in the order given, 
for the respective income deduction and interest charges 
accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and a total 
for the account. Additional columns may be added if deemed 
appropriate with respect to any account. 

(a) Miscellaneous Amottizatlon (Account 425) - Describe 
the nature of items Included in the account, the contra 
account charged, the total of amortizations charges for the year, 
and the period of amortization. 

(b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions - Report the 
nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions for 
the year as required by Accounts 426. 1, Don(Jlions; 426.2, 
Ufa Insurance ; 426.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for 
Certain Civic Political and Related Activities · and 426.5 0//1er 
Line 
No. 

Item 
(a) 

Miscellaneous Amortization CAccoynt 425} 
None 

TOT AL Miscellaneous Amortization 

Miscellaneous Income Peductlons (Account 426.1426.5) 
Account 426. 1 DTE Energy Foundation 
Account 426. 1 The Heat and Warmth Fund 
Account 426.1 United Way for Southeastern Michigan 
Account 426.1 Other Contributions 

Deductions, of IJ1e Uniform System of Accounts . Amounts of 
less than $10,000 may be grouped by classes within the 
above accounts. 

(c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account 
430) - For each associated company to which interest on 
debt was incurred during the year, Indicate the amount and 
Interest rate respectively for (a) advances on notes, (b) advances 
on open account, (c) notes payable, (d) accounts 
payable, and (e) other debt, and total Interest. Explain the 
nature of other debt on which interest was incurred during 
the year. 

(d) Otl1er Interest Expense (Account 431) - Report 
particulars (details) Including the amount and interest rate for 
other interest charoes incurred durino the year. 

Amount 
(b) 

1,100,000 
4,250,000 
4,250,000 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Account 426.1 Palace Sports and Entertainment - Corporate Sponsorship 
15,000,000 

174,371 
452 108 Account 426.1 Corporate Donations 

TOTAL Donations 

Account 426.2 Life Insurance 

Account 426.3 

Account 426.4 

City of Alpena - Lale Payment Penalty 

Political and CivicActlvltfes (1) 

Account 426.5 Base Gas Cost Dlsallowance 
Account 426.5 Granter Trust - Investment Loss I Admin cost 

TOTAL Other Deductions 

TOTAL Miscellaneous Deductions 

Interest on Pebt to Associated Companies (Accoynt 430) 
Associated Company 

DTE Energy Company 
Blue Lake Holdings, Inc. 
Other 

TOTAL Interest on Debt to Associated Companies 

(1) Details of Political and Civic Activities are provided on Page 343 
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Interest Rate 
Variable 
Variable 
Variable 

25 226 479 

1,739 

655,998 

4,072,000 
245 539 

4 317 539 

~0.201 7!'.!'i 

154,800 
50,793 

355 



Name of Respondent Thls Report Is: 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) ( X] An Original 
(2) [ J A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 
2016/Q4 

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS (continued) 
Report the Information specified below, In the order given, 
for the respective lncome deduction and interest charges 
accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and a total 
for the account. Additional columns may be added If deemed 
appropriate with respect to any account. 

(a) Mlscellaneous Amortization (Account 425) - Describe 
the nature of Items Included In the account, the contra 
account charged, the total of amortizations charges for the year, 
and the period of amortization. 

(b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions - Report the 
nature, payee, and amount of other Income deductions for 
the year as required by Accounts 426.1, Donations ; 426.2, 
Life Insurance; 426.3, Pena/ties; 426.4, Expenditures for 
Certain Civic Political and Related Activities; and 426.5 Other 
Line Item 
No. (a) 
1 
2 Cdl - Other Interest Expenses (Account 431) 
3 
4 External Debt - Bank fees & Lines of Credit fees 
5 
6 External Debt - Interest on short-term borrowings 
7 
8 Regulatory Item - Gas Cost Recovery (GCR) 
9 

10 Regulatory item · Energy Optimization (EO) 
11 
12 Interest other - Customer deposits 
13 
14 Interest Other- Tax related 
15 
16 Interest Other - GCC Supplier Deposits 
17 
18 Interest Other· Revenue Decoupling Mechanism (ROM) 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

TOT AL - Other Interest Expenses (Account 431) 

Deductions, of tho Uniform System of Accounts. Amounts of 
less than $10,000 may be grouped by classes within the 
above accounts. 

(c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account 
430) - For each associated company to which Interest on 
debt was Incurred during the year, Indicate the amount and 
interest rate respectively for (a) advances on notes, (b) advances 
on open account, (c) notes payable, (d) accounts 
payable, and (e) other debt, and total Interest. Explain the 
nature of other debt on which Interest was Incurred during 
the year. ,. 

(d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431) - Report 
particulars (details) Including the amount and Interest rate for 
other Interest charQes Incurred during the vear. 

Interest Rate (%) 

Variable 

0.54 - 0.91 

Variable 

0.31 - 0.85 

6.54 - 7.39 

4.25 - 6.0 

0.31 - 0.85 

0.31 - 0.85 

Amount 
(b) 

724,608 

648,214 

585,293 

69,327 

772,023 

399,659 

3,473 

(21 ,640) 

3,180,957 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) [ X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 2016/04 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN OTHER INCOME ACCOUNTS 

1. Report in this schedule the Information specified in the date and expiration date of lease, amount of rent 
Instructions below for the respective other Income revenues, operating expenses classified as to operation, 
accounts. Provide a conspicuous subheading for each maintenance, depreciation, rents, amortization, and net 
account and show a total for the account. Additional income, before taxes, from the rentals. If the property is 
columns may be added for any account If deemed leased on a basis other than that of a fixed annual rental, 
necessary. state the method of determining the rental. Minor items 
2. Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (Accounts may be grouped by classes, but the number of items so 
415 and 416) -- Descrl be the general nature of grouped should be shown. Designate any lessees which 
merchandising, jobbing and contract activities. Show are associated companies. 
revenues by class of activity, operating expenses classified 5. Equity in earnings of subsidiary companies (Account 
as to operation. maintenance, depreciation, rents and net 418.1) -- Report the utility's equity in the earnings or 
Income before taxes. Give the bases of any allocations of losses of each subsidiary company for the year. 
expenses between utility and merchandising, jobbing and 6. Interest and Dividend Income (Account 419) - Report 
contract work activities. interest and dividend Income, before taxes, identified as to 
3. Nonutility Operations (Accounts 417 and 417.1)- the asset account or group of accounts In which are 
Describe each nonutillty operation and show revenues, included the assets from which the interest or dividend 
operating expenses classified as to operation, income was derived. Income derived from Investments, 
maintenance, depreciation, rents, amortization, and net Accounts 123, 124 and 136 may be shown In total. 
Income before taxes, from the operation. Gille the basis Income from sinking and other funds should be Identified 
of any allocations of expenses between utility and with the related special funds. Show also expenses 
nonutility operations. The book cost of property included in Account 419 as required by the Uniform 
classlfled as nonutillty operations should be Included in System of Accounts. 
Account 121. 7. Miscellaneous Nonoperation Income (Account 421) -
4. Nonoperating Rental Income (Account 418) -- For each Give the nature and source of each mlscellaneous 
major Item of miscellaneous property included In Account nonoperatlng Income, and expense and the amount for the 
121, Nonutility Property, which Is not used In operations year. Minor Items may be grouped by classes. 
for which income Is Included In Account 417, but Which 
Is leased or rented to others, give name of lessee, brief 
descrlotlon of orooertv effective 
Line Item Amount 
No. (a) (b) 
1 lacowe from M~[CDS!!lQi~lng, Js:!bbi!J9 siad Q2alCi!Ql WQ!:ls (8ccaunt 415, ~]6) 
2 Revenue from Merchandise Sales and Contract Work 75,736 
3 Expense from Merchandise Sales and Contract Work (44 413) 
4 31 323 
5 la!<2DJ!I frnm ~Qa-Ulilll~ Qm1rnt12as !8!6<Q1.mt:1 ~H ii!D'141Z.1 l 
6 Revenues from Non-Utility operations -
7 Expenses from Non-Utility operations -
8 -
9 

10 Noo212eratlng B!IDl!i!l IOQQIJJ!I (8Q5JQUOI 4 j ~l -
11 
12 Eg!.!lrt In Earnlogs Qf ~Yb:ils;lli!Ci QQDJ&ll!Olrui (!118, 1} 
13 Blue Lake Holdings Inc 3,486,372 
14 Saginaw Bay Pipeline Company -
15 3 486 372 
16 IDl!il~l aad Djvldeog IOQ21ll!I {8!<!;t2YDI 11~) 
17 Interest Revenue from Vector Pipeline, LP. 5,624,261 
18 Interest Revenue with associated companies 49,497 
19 Interest on Granter Trust 13,703 
20 Interest on Financing of Customer Attachment Program 798 191 
21 6 485 652 
22 
MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 341 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) [ X ] An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

Date of Repprt 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 
2016/04 

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN OTHER INCOME ACCOUNTS (Cont.) 

1. Report in this schedule the information specified in the 
instructions below for the respective other income 
accounts. Provide a conspicuous subheading for each 
account and show a total for the account. Additional 
columns may be added for any account if deemed 
necessary. 
2. Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (Accounts 
415 and 4 16)- Describe the general nature of 
merchandising, jobbing and contract activities. Show 
revenues by class of activity, operating expenses classlfled 
as to operation. maintenance, depreciation, rents and net 
Income before taxes. Give the bases of any allocations of 
expenses between Utility and merchandising, jobbing and 
contract work activities. 
3. Nonutlllty Operations (Accounts 417 and 417.1) -­
Describe each nonutlllty operation and show revenues, 
operating expenses classified as to operation, 
maintenance, depreciat ion. rents, amortization, and net 
Income before taxes, from the operation. Give the basis 
of any allocations of expenses between utility and 
nonutllity operations. The book cost of property 
classlfled as nonutility operations should be included In 
Account 121 . 
4. Nonoperatlng Rental Income (Account 418) -- For each 
major Item of miscellaneous property Included In Account 
121, Nonutillty Property, which Is not used in operations 
for which Income is included In Account 417, but which 
is leased or rented to others, give hame of lessee, brief 
description of property effective 
Line Item 
No. (a) 

date and expiration date of lease, amount of rent 
revenues, operating expenses classified as to operation, 
maintenance, depreciij.tion, rents, amortization, and net 
income, before taxes, from the rentals. If the property is 
leased on a basis other than that of a fixed annual rental, 
state the method of determining the rental. Minor items 
may be grouped by classes, but the number of items so 
grouped sl1ould be sl1own. Designate any lessees whicl1 
are associated companies. 
5. Equity In earnings of subsidiary companies (Account 
418.1) -- Report the utility's equity in the earnings or 
losses of each subsidiary company for the year. 
6. Interest and Dividend Income (Account 419) -- Report 
interest and dividend Income, before taxes, identified as to 
the asset account or group of accounts in which are 
Included the assets from which the Interest or dividend 
incorne was derived. Income derived from investments, 
Accounts 123, 124 and 136 may be shown In total. 
Income from sinking and other funds should be Identified 
with the related special fuhds. Show also expenses 
included in Account 419 as required by the Uniform 
System of Accounts. 
7. Miscellaneous Nonoperation Income (Account 421) -
Give the nature and source of each miscellaneous 
nonoperating income, and expense and the amount for the 
year. Minor items may be grouped by classes. 

Amount 
(b) 

1 Allowance for O!her Funds Used During Construction (Account 419,1 l 
2 AFUDC Equity 
3 
4 Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (Account 421 l 
5 Grantor Trust Income 
6 Equity earnings In Detroit Investment Fund 
7 
8 
9 TOTAL OTHER INCOME 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
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2 497 819 

1,457,877 
46 655 

1 504 532 

14 005.698 



Ni:ime of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ x ] An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

2016/04 

EXPENDITURES FOR CERTAIN CIVIC, POLITICAL AND RELATED ACTIVITIES 
(Account 426.4) 

1. Report below all expenditures Incurred by the 
respondent during the year for the purpose of Influencing 
public opinion with respect to the election or appointment 
of public officials, referenda, legislation or ordinances 
(either with respect to the possible adoption of new 
referenda. Leglslatioh or ordinances or repeal or 
modification of existing refernda, legislation or 
ordinances); approval, modification, or revocation of 
franchises; or for the purpose of influencing the decisions 
of public officials which are accounted for as Other 
lncorne Deductions, Expenditures for Certain Civic, 
Political and Related Activities, Account 426.4. 
2. Advertising expenditures in this Account shall be 
classified according to subheadings, as follows: 
(a) radio, television, and motion picture advertising; (b) 
newspaper, magazine, and pamphlet advertising; (c) 
letters or Inserts in customer's bills; (d) Inserts in 
Line Item 
No. (a) 
1 State and Federal Legislative Advocacy Expenses 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

Outside Contract Services 
Consulting 
Political Lobbying 
Professional Services 

Recruiting and Relocation Expenses 
Russell Reynolds Associates Incorporated 
Other (2) 

Lobbyini;j, Political Contributions and Memberships 
Aramark Corporation 
Edison Electric Institute 
Michigan Retailers Association 
TWo Peninsulas LLC 
Other (24) 

22 Advertising Expenditures 
23 other Advertising 
24 
25 

reports to stockholders; (e) newspaper and magazine 
editorial services; and (f) other advertising. 
3. Exp\:!nditures within the definition of paragraph (1 ), 
other than advertising shall be reported according to 
captions or descriptions clearly indicating the nature and 
purpose of the activity. 
4. If respondent has not incurred any expenditures 
contemplated by the instructions of Account 426.4, so 
state. 
5. For reporting years which begin during the calendar 
year 1963 only, minor amounts may be grouped by 
classes If the number of Items so grouped Is shown. 

NOTE: The classification of expenses as nonoperatlng 
and their Inclusion in this amount is for accounting 
purposes. It does not preclude Commission consideration 
of proof to the contrarv for ratemaklna or other purposes. 

$ 

Amount 
(b) 

39, 119 
65,433 
19, 111 

123,663 

23,272 
4 650 

27 922 

21,544 
33,233 
17,157 
18,669 
98 220 

188,823 

26 State and Federal Legislative Advocacy Expenses - Other (56) 
27 

315,590 

28 
29 
30 
31 TOTAL State and Federal Legislative Advocacy Expenses 
32 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) [ x ] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

2016/04 
(2) [ J A Resubmission 

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES 

1. Report partlculars (details) of regulatory commission such a body was a party. 
expenses Incurred during the curreht year (or ihcurred 2. In columns (b) and (c), indicate whether the expenses 
In previous years, if being amortized) relating to were assessed by a regulatory body or were 
formal cases before a requlatorv body, or cases in which otherwise incurred bv the utilltv. 

Description Deferred 
(Furnish name of regulatory con'lmission or body, Assessed by Expenses Total in Account 

the docket or case number, and a description Regulatory of Expenses 186 at 
of the case). Commissloh Utility to Date Beginning 

Line of Year 
No. (a) (b) (c\ (d\ (e) 

1 
2 Gas Cost Recoverv lGCRl Matters - 15,012 15,012 -
3 MPSC Case U-17131-R, 2013-14 GCR Reconclllatlon 
4 MPSC Case U-17332, 2014-15 GCR Plan 
5 MPSC Case U-17332-R, 2014-1'5 GCR Reconciliation 
6 MPSC Case U-17691, 2015-16 GCR Plan 
7 MPSC Case U-17691-R, 2015-16 GCR Reconciliation 
8 
9 General Rate Case Matters - 14,024 14,024 -
10 MPSC Case U-17991 , Applicatlon for Accounting 
11 Authority 
12 MPSC Case U-17988, Reconciliation of Revenue 
13 Decoupling Mechanism, 11/1/14 t11ru 10/31/15 
14 MPSC Case U-18041, Certificate of Publlc 
15 Convenience and Necessity, Milford Junction 
16 Bypass Pipeline 
17 MPSC Case U-18212, ReQuest to Reduce Gas-In-Kind 
18 Rates, Beginning 12/1/16 
19 
20 General Prlclna and Reaulatlon - 21 21 -
21 Various MPSC Cases, Customer Complaints, 
22 Certificates of Public Convenience and Necessity, 
23 Gas Customer Choice 
24 
25 Main Gas Rate Case - 14,130 14,130 -
26 MPSC Case U-16999, 2016 Infrastructure Recoverv 
27 Mechanism (I RM) Review 
28 MPSC Case U-17701 , Main Replacement Program 
29 Spending and Increase the IRM Surcharge 
30 MPSC Case U-17999, 2015 Main Base Case 
31 
32 
33 NOTE: Regulatory Affairs Labor Js charged to a 
34 general Internal Order and it can not be determined 
35 what portion is attributed to specific DTE Gas case 
36 work. 
37 
38 
39 Utility Assessment 2,755,333 - 2,755,333 -
40 287,570 . 287,570 -
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 TOTAL $ 3 042 903 $ 43 187 $ 3 086 090 $ -
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Name of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ x ] An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report Year of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 2016/Q4 

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Continued) 
3. Show in column (k) any expenses Incurred In prior 
years which are amortized. Ust In column (a) the 
period of amortization. 
4. The totals of columns (e), (i), (k), and (I) must 
agree with the totals shown at the bottom of page 233 

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR 

CHARGED CURRENTLY TO 

Department 
(f) 

GAS 

GAS 

GAS 

GAS 

GAS 
GAS 

Account No. 
(a) 

928 

928 

928 

928 

408.1 
928 

Amount 
(h) 

15,012 

14,024 

21 

14, 130 

2,755,333 
287,570 

Deferred Lo 
Account 186 

(i) 

$ 3 086 090 $ 
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for Account 186. 
5. List In column (f), (g), and (h) expenses incurred 
during year which were charged currently to income, 
plant, or other accounts. 
6. Minor items (less than $25,000 may be grouped. 

AMORTIZED DURING YEAR 

Contra 
Account 

(j} 

$ 

Amount 
(k) 

- $ 

Deferred in 
Account 186, 
End of Year 

(I) 

Lfne 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 



Name of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X] An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

2016/Q4 

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES 
Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages 
for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged to clearing 
accounts to Utility Departments, Construction, Plant 
Removafs and Other Accounts and enter such amounts 

Classification 
Line 
No. a 
1 Electric 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

33 Distribution 
34 Customer Accounts 
35 Customer Service and Informational 
36 Sales 
37 Administration and General 
38 TOTAL 0 eratlon Tofsf of fines 28 thru 37 
39 Maintenance 
40 Production-Manufactured Gas 

45 Distribution 
46 Administrative and General 
47 TOTAL Main!. Tolar of lines 40 thru 46 
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in the appropriate lines and columns provided. In determining 
the segregation of salaries and wages originally 
charged to clearing accounts, a method of approximation 

lvin substantlall correct results ma be used. 

Direct Payroll 
Distribution 

b 

3 041 116 
11228962 
51 908 374 
20 383 946 

3 901 880 
6 921 880 

35 332 946 
132 719 104 

2 361 656 
2 977 111 

15 450 260 
558 112 

21 347 139 

Allocation of 
Payroll Charged for 
Clearing Accounts 



Name of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X) An Original 
(2) [ J A Resubmission 

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Continued) 

Line 
No. 

48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 

Classification 

Gas Plant 

Gas Plant 
Other 

73 TOTAL Plant Removal Total of lines 70 lhru 72 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 
85 
86 
87 
88 
89 
90 
91 
92 
93 
94 

Other Accounts (Specify) 
Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work 
Donations 
Civic, Political and Related Activities 

95 TOTAL Other Accounts 
96 TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 

MPSC FORM P-522 {Rev. 1-01) Page 355 

Direct Payroll 
Distribution 

1 

b 

18.425 
32,353 

250,854 

301 632 
225.584 364 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Allocation of 
Payroll Charged fo.r 
Clearing Accounts 

Year of Report 

2016/04 

71,216 489 

71,216 489 

18,425 
32,353 

250,854 

301 632 
225 584 364 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) [ X J An Original 
(2) [ J A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

2016/04 

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES 

1. Report the information specified below for all charges 
made during the year included In any account (including 
plant accounts) for outside consultative and other 
professional services. (These services include rate, 
management, construction, engineering research, 
financial, valuation, legal, accounting, purchasing, 
advertising, labor relations, and public relations, rendered 
the respondent under written or oral arrangement, for 
which aggregate payments were ITiade during the year to 
any corporation, partnership, organization or any kind, or 
individual (other than for services as an employee or for 
payments made for medical and related services) 
amounting to more than $250,000, including payments for 
leaislative services, except those which should be reported 
Line 
No. 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

Name I Address 
A-OK Plumbing 
11825 Morgan Ave 
Plymouth, Ml 48170 

A 1 Asphalt, Inc 
4634 Division Street 
Wayland, Ml 48348-8924 

Aargon Agency, Inc 
8668 Spring Mountain Road 
Las Vegas, NV 89117 

Service 
Outside Contract Services 

Paving Services 

Professional Services 

Advanced Telephone Promotions Marketing Services 
150 Kirsts Boulevard, Ste E 
Troy, Ml 48084 

Alorica Customer Care, Inc 
400 Horsham Road, Ste 130 
Horsham, PA 19044 

Altec Industries, Inc 
210 Inverness Center Drive 
Birmingham, AL 35242 

American Appliance Heating 
9282 General Dr STE 120 
Plymouth, Ml 48170 

American Dix Appliance 
Services, Inc 
3311 Dix Highway 
Lincoln Park, Ml 48146 

Marketing Services 

Vehicle Maintenance & 
Repair Services 

Outside Contract Services 

Outside Contract Services 

in Account 426.4, Expenditures for Certain civic, Political 
and Related Activities.) 

(a) Name and address of person or organization 
rendering services. 

(b) description of services received during year and 
project or case to which services relate, 

(c) basis of charges, 
(d) total charges for the year, detailing utility 

department and account charged. 
2. For any services which are of a continuing nature, give 
the date and term or contract and date of Commission 
authorization, If contract received Commission approval. 
3. Designate with an asterisk associated companies. 

Basis of 
Charges 

O&M 

CAP, O&M 

O&M 

O&M 

O&M 

CAP, O&M 

O&M 

O&M 

Acct# Amount 
912 257,913 

107, 880, 887, 892, 932 1,382, 175 

901 , 903 262,481 

912, 932 1,086, 186 

912, 932 3,747,339 

107, 921 1,581 ,337 

879,912 2,279,179 

912 511,828 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) ( X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

2016/04 
(2) ( l A Resubmission 

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES (Continued) 

No. Name I Address Service Charaes Acct# Amount 

35 American Waste Inc Environmental Services CAP, O&M 107,850, 853, 856, 859, 257,399 
36 PO Box 1030 932 

37 Kalkaska, Ml 49646 
38 
39 Appliance Doctors, Inc Outside Contract Services O&M 912 313,076 
40 23205 Gratiot, PMB 305 
41 Eastpointe, Ml 48021 
42 
43 Ardmore Power Logistics, LLC Transportation & Delivery CAP, O&M 107, 818, 824, 830, 832, 2,385,788 
44 24610 Detroit, Ste 1200 Services 834, 850, 853, 856, 857, 
45 Westlake, OH 44145 859,863, 864, 866, 874, 
46 875, 877, 878, 879, 880, 
47 887,889, 891 , 892, 893, 

48 901 , 902, 903, 905, 908, 
49 909, 910, 912, 925, 928, 

50 932 
51 
52 Asplunoh Tree Expert Co, Inc Grounds Maintenance and CAP, O&M 107, 834, 863, 880,887, 2, 123,436 
53 708 Blair Mill Rd Line Clearance Services 892, 932 
54 Willow Grove, PA 19090-1784 
55 
56 B & B Electric Electrical Equipment CAP, O&M 107, 856, 866, 877, 903, 557,531 
57 1004 Kelsey Street NE Maintenance & Repair 932 
58 Grand Rapids, Ml 49505-3714 Services 
59 
60 B and B Oilfield Equipment Corp Equipment Maintenance & CAP, O&M 107, 830, 932 482,001 
61 PO Box492 Repair Service 
62 Mt Pleasant, Ml 48804-0492 
63 
64 Baker Hughes Oilfield Pipeline Maintenance O&M 830, 832, 932 543,618 
65 Operations Services 
66 7721 Pinemont Drive 
67 Houston, TX 77040 
68 
69 Balco Interiors, LLC Office Services CAP, O&M 107, 834, 850, 880, 903, 3961735 
70 48700 Grand River Avenue 908, 910, 912, 932 
71 Novi, Ml 48374 
72 
73 Barpellam, Inc Outside Contractor CAP, O&M 107, 818, 823, 834, 851 , 833,312 
74 27777 Franklin Road, Ste 600 Services 879, 880, 901, 903, 908, 
75 Southfield, Ml 48034 910, 912, 920, 925, 932 
76 
77 Barr Engineering Company Engineering Services CAP, O&M 107, 930.2 , 932 512,582 
78 4300 Marketpointe Drive, Ste 200 
79 Minneapolis, MN 55435 
80 
81 Bartech Group Inc Outside Contract Labor CAP, O&M 107, 823, 834, 850, 859, 2;396,903 
82 17199 North Laurel Park Drive Services 866, 880, 892, 903, 908, 
83 Livonia, Ml 48152-2683 910, 912, 932 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) [ X ] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 2016/04 
(2) f 1 A Resubmission 

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES ccontlnued) 

Line Basfs of 

No. Name I Address Service Charges Acct# Amount 

84 Baumgardner Mechanical Outside Contract Labor O&M 912 261 , 186 

85 24850 West McNichols Services 
86 Detroit, Ml 48219 
87 
88 Belle Tire Distributors Vehicle Maintenance & CAP,O&M 107, 932 453,244 

89 1000 Enterprise Drive Repair Services 
90 Allen Park, Ml 48101 
91 
92 Bostwick Company; Inc Paving Services CAP, O&M 107, 887, 892, 932 672, 137 

93 3291 West Liberty Road 
94 Ann Arbor, Ml 48106 
95 
96 Busens Appliance, Inc Outside Contractor O&M 912 796,764 

97 2323 Fort Street 
98 Lincoln Park, Ml 48146-2420 
99 
100 Catskill Remedial Contracting Engineering Services O&M 932 449,623 

101 911 Dix Street, Ste C 
102 Otsego, Ml 49078 
103 
104 CDW Direct, LLC IT & Telecom Services CAP, O&M 107, 903, 921 342,268 

105 200 North Milwaukee Avenue 
106 Vernon Hiiis, IL 60061-1577 
107 
108 Cellco Partnership Telecommunication CAP1 O&M 107, 824, 8661 880, 903, 831, 192 

109 1 Verizon Place Services 908, 910, 921 

110 Alpharetta, GA 30004 
111 
112 Clean Energy Construction Services CAP, O&M 107, 932 939,767 

113 4675 MacArthur Court, Ste 800 
114 Newport Beach, CA 92660 
115 
116 Coastal Chemical Company, LLC Compressor Services O&M 850, 932 683,445 

117 5300 Memorial Drive, Ste 250 
118 Houston, TX 77007-8200 
119 
120 Corby Energy Services, Inc Underground Construction CAP, O&M 107, 880, 887, 932 28,963,958 

121 6001 Schooner Street Services 
122 Belleville, Ml 48111-5366 
123 
124 Creek Enterprise, Inc Underground Construction CAP, O&M 107, 932 2,393,689 

125 508 Mohawk Services 
126 Tecumseh, Ml49286 
127 
128 Cudd Pressure Control, Inc Well Dril ling & Compressor CAP, O&M 107, 932 1,026,657 

129 8032 Main Street Services 

130 Houma, LA 70360 
131 
132 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) [ X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 2016/Q4 
1121 I 1 A Resubmission 

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES (Continued) 

Line Basis of 
No. Name I Address Service Charqes Acct# Amount 
133 Customer Contact Solutions, LLC Professional Services O&M 901, 903, 908 259,381 
134 2 Wells Avenue 
135 Newton, MA 02459 
136 
137 Customerlink, LLC Professional Services O&M 908, 910, 912, 921,932 1,101,082 
138 11 East Superior Street, Ste 430 
139 Duluth, MN 55802 
140 
141 D Macro Contractors, Inc Paving Services CAP, O&M 107,887, 892, 932 1,825,895 
142 200 West State Fair 
143 Detroit, Ml 48203 
144 
145 Devon Facility Management Janitorial Services CAP, O&M 107, 880, 932 1,001,502 
146 535 Griswold, Ste 2050 
147 Detroit, Ml 48226 
148 
149 Diversified Data Processing Professional Services O&M 903,910 341,490 
150 and Consulting 
151 10811 Northend Avenue 
152 Ferndale, Ml 48220 
153 

154 DJG Mechanical LLC Outside Contract Services O&M 912 646,954 

155 153 S Washington 
156 Oxford, Ml 48371 
157 
158 DNV GL Energy Services USA Advertising & Marketing CAP, O&M 107, 850, 905, 908, 921 , 5,559,942 
159 3031 W Grand Blvd, Ste 506 Services 932 
160 Detroit, Ml 48202 
161 
162 Double W Valve Maintenance & CAP, O&M 107,818, 834, 850, 864, 485, 112 
163 5391 Nisewander Drive Repair Services 891,932 
164 Buckley, Ml 49620-9531 
165 
166 Dziurman Dzign, Inc Marketing Services O&M 912,932 5A91 ,461 
167 620 South Main Street 
168 Clawson, Ml 48017-2016 
169 
170 Eagle Landscaping & Supply Grounds Maintenance CAP, O&M 107, 887, 892,932 6,908,203 
171 Company Services 
172 20779 Lahser Road 
173 Southfield, Ml 48033 
174 
175 Edward J Painting, LLC Construction & Painting CAP, O&M 107,834, 863, 864, 889, 1, 169,892 
176 1190 Wadhams Road Services 891, 932 
177 Kimball, Ml 48074 
178 
179 
180 
181 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) [ X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 2016/04 
, (2) f 1 A Resubmission 

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES (Continued) 

Line Basis of 
No. Name I Address Service Charges Acct# Amount 

182 EGS Financial Care, Inc Professlonal Services O&M 903, 910 3,325,351 

183 5085 West Park Boulevard 
184 Plano, TX 75093 
185 
186 EN Engineering, LLC Technical Services O&M 850, 920, 932 785, 178 

187 28100 Torch Parkway, Ste 400 
188 Warrenville, IL 60555-3938 
189 
190 EN Pipeline Engineering, LLC Technical Services CAP, O&M 107, 932 10,970,866 

191 28100 Torch Parkway, Ste 400 
192 Warrenville, IL 60555-3938 
193 
194 Enslte USA, Inc Pipeline Maintenance CAP, O&M 107, 818, 850, 932 6,697,688 

195 3100 South Gessner Services 
196 Houston, TX 77063 
197 
198 Environrnental Recycling Hazardous Waste O&M 932 501 ,905 

199 527 E Woodland Circle Services 

200 Bowling Green, OH 43402-8966 

201 
202 Epstein, Becker & Green, PC Legal Services O&M 925 253,133 

203 250 Park Avenue 
204 New York, NY 101 77 
205 
206 Exterran Energy Solutions, LP Compressor & Technical CAP, O&M 107, 932 14 ,066,938 

207 4444 Brittmoore Services 
208 Houston, TX 77041 
209 
210 Fishbeck, Thompson, Carr, Surveying Services CAP, O&M 107, 932 428,735 

211 Huber, Inc 
212 1515 Arboretum Drive SE 
213 Grand Rapids, Ml 49546-6494 
214 
215 Flamebuoyant, Inc Outside Contractor O&M 912 274,082 

216 2200 East 11 Mile Road Services 
217 Warren, Ml 48091 
218 
219 Ford Quality Fleet Care Program Vehicle Maintenance & CAP, O&M 107, 921 , 932 1,150,946 

220 PO Box 67000 Repair Services 
221 Detroit, Ml 48267-1218 
222 
223 Global Appliances Outside Contractor O&M 912 497,773 

224 13007 East 8 Mlle Road Services 
225 Warren. Ml 48089-3221 
226 
227 Goodwills Green WorKs, Inc Personnel Services CAP, O&M 107, 901, 921 , 930.2, 932 285,656 

228 6421 Lynch Road 
229 Detrolt1 Ml 48234 
230 
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company (1) [ X J An Original (MO, Da, Yr) 2016/04 
12H l A Resubmission 

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES (Continued) 

Line Basis of 
No. Name I Address Service Charges Acct# Amount 

231 Great Dane Heating & Air Outside Contractor O&M 912 289,598 
232 Conditioning Services 
233 36611 Gratiot 
234 Clinton Township, Ml 48035 
235 
236 Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Environmental Services CAP, O&M 107,832, 834, 850, 920, 1, 112,377 
237 Corporation 932 
238 2122 York Road 
239 Oak Brook, IL 60523 
240 
241 Hall Engineering Company Electrical Equipment CAP. O&M 107, 818, 830, 834, 864, 1,617,224 
242 25400 Meadowbrook Road Maintenance & Repair 866, 889, 891,932 
243 Novi, Ml 48375-1842 Services 
244 
245 Harris & Harris Limited Professional Services O&M 901, 902, 903 2,378,734 
246 111 West Jackson Boulevard 
247 Chicago, IL 60604 
248 
249 Haywood Associates, Inc IT Services CAP, O&M 107, 921 1,053,962 
250 124 Jewett Street 
251 Georgetown, MA 01 833 
252 
253 Henry Ford Health System Benefits Administration O&M 880, 925, 926 576,353 
254 1 Ford Place Services 
255 Detroit, Ml 48202 
256 
257 Hewitt Associates Consulting Services CAP, O&M 107, 880, 926, 932 910,987 
258 100 Half Day Road 
259 Lincolnshire, IL 60069-3242 
260 
261 Holland Engineering, Inc Surveying & Engineering CAP, O&M 107, 850, 932 3,741 ,361 
262 220 Hoover Boulevard, Ste 2 Services 
263 Holland, Ml 49423-3766 
264 
265 ICF Resources, LLC Administration & Office O&M 859, 905, 908, 909, 9.21, 11,180,149 
266 100 East Michigan Avenue Services 932 
267 Jackson, Ml 49201 
268 
269 lnfrasource Construction, LLC Underground Construction CAP, O&M 107, 887, 892, 932 32,374,584 
270 2311 Green Road, Ste D Services 
271 Ann Arbor, Ml 48105 
272 
273 Institute of Gas Technology Consulting Services O&M 908, 932 279,413 
274 1700 South Mt Prospect Road 
275 Des Plaines, IL 60018 
276 
277 
278 
279 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) [ X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 2016/Q4 
l2) r 1 A Resubmission 

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES (Continued) 

Line Basis of 
No. Name I Address Service Charges Acct# Amount 

280 J Ferrara Home Service Ol1tside Contract Labor O&M 912 1,228,888 

281 Corporation Services 
282 2810 Oakwood Boulevard 
283 Melvindale, Ml 48122-1243 
284 
285 Jan X-Ray Services, Inc Testing & Analyzing CAP, O&M 107, 850, 863, 864, 887, 3,169,823 

286 8550 East Michigan Avenue Services 891, 932 

287 Parma, Ml 49269 
288 
289 Job Site Services, Inc Environmental Services O&M 930.2 5,873,148 

290 4395 Wilder Road Engineering Services 
291 Bay City, Ml 48706 
292 
293 Keitz Heating & Air Conditioning Outside Contract Labor O&M 912 309, 153 

294 1695 Valley Drive Services 
295 Highland, Ml 48356 
296 
297 Kent Power, Inc Underground Construction CAP, O&M 107, 887, 932 9,272,869 

298 90 Spring Street Services 
299 Kent City, Ml 49330-9446 
300 
301 Kenwhlrl Appliance Outside Contract Labor O&M 912 323,777 

302 13603 Ashurst Street Services 
303 Livonia, Ml 48150 
304 
305 Knight Watch, Inc Security Services CAP, O&M 107, 851 , 880, 932 280,567 

306 5070 Wynn Road 
307 Kalamazoo, Ml 49048 
308 
309 Larson Construction Company Construction Services CAP, O&M 107, 834, 930.2, 932 1,226,309 

310 277 Seeley Road NE 
311 Kalkaska, Ml 49646 
312 
313 Lecom, Inc Overhead Construction O&M 901 1,502,920 

314 29377 Hoover Rd Services 
315 Warren, Ml 48093 
316 
317 Life Cycle Engineering, Inc Technical & Human CAP, O&M 107, 932 756,373 
318 4360 Corporate Road, Ste 100 Resource Services 
319 North Charleston, SC 29405 
320 
321 LJ Ross Associates, Inc Professional Services O&M 901, 903 506,338 
322 4 Universal Way 
323 Jackson, Ml 49202 
324 
325 ML Chartier, Inc Excavation Services CAP, O&M 107, 818, 834, 850, 932 846,230 
326 9195 Marine City Highway 
327 Fair Haven, Ml 48023-1221 
328 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company (1) [ X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 2016/04 
(2) I 1 A Resubmission 

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES {Continued) 

Line Basis of 
No. Name I Address Service Charges Acct# Amount 
329 M10 Inc. Professional Services CAP, O&M 107, 932 1,514,954 
330 817 West Main Street 
331 Brownsville, WI 53006 
332 
333 Maintenance Contracting, LLC Construction Services CAP, O&M 107, 818, 834, 850, 853, 766,999 
334 4404 Mitchell Road SE Maintenance & Repair 856, 867, 877, 889, 891, 
335 Kalkaska, Ml 49646-9683 Services 932 
336 
337 Market Strategies, Inc Testing & Analyzing O&M 908, 910, 912, 932 376,452 
338 17430 College Parkway Services 
339 Livonia, Ml 48152 
340 
341 Master Mechanical Insulation Professional Services CAP, O&M 107, 864, 932 294,520 
342 1775 East Maple Road 
343 Troy, Ml 48083 
344 
345 Mercury Fulfillment Systems, Inc Marketing Services CAP, O&M 107, 880, 901 , 903, 908, 309,556 
346 35610 Mound Road 909, 910, 912, 921 , 932 
347 Sterling Heights, Ml 48310 
348 
349 Meridian Land Group Consulting Services CAP, O&M 107, 932 560,476 
350 6009 Marsh Road 
351 Haslett. Ml 48840-8988 
352 
353 Metro Engineering Solutions, LLC Engineering Services CAP, O&M 107, 932 361,827 
354 6001 Schooner 
355 Belleville, Ml 48112 
356 
357 Metroscale Analytics of Michigan Technical Services O&M 823, 932 1,299,997 
358 39111 6 Mile Road 
359 Livonia, Ml 48152 
360 
361 Michigan Greenscape Supplies Grounds Maintenance CAP, O&M 107, 887, 892, 921, 932 406,541 
362 3244 East Michigan Avenue Services 
363 Ypsilanti, Ml 48198 
364 
365 Mich-Tech One Corporation Outside Contract Labor O&M 912 809,055 
366 10124 Wiiiis Road Services 
367 Wil lis, Ml 48191-9750 
368 
369 Miller Pipeline - Michigan LLC Underground Construction CAP, O&M 107,863, 880, 887, 889, 59,064,852 
370 8850 Crawfordsville Road Services 892, 893, 932 
371 Indianapolis, IN 46234 
372 
373 MJS Investing Outside Contract Labor O&M 912 1,763,224 
374 464 North Main Services 
375 Plymouth, Ml 48170 
376 
377 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) [ X J An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 2016/04 
(2) I 1 A Resubmission 

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES (continued) 

Line Basis of 

No. Name I Address Service Charqes Acct# Amount 

378 Mobrle Computer Solutions, Inc IT Services CAP,O&M 107,921 2871300 

379 167 Dickinson Drlve 
380 Wheaton, IL 60189 
381 
382 Motor City Electric Company Overhead Construction CAP, O&M 107,889, 932 514,771 

383 9440 Grinnell Services 
384 Detroit, Ml 48213-1151 
385 
386 Mue, Inc Underground Construction CAP, O&M 107, 892, 932 17,562,577 

387 2420 Auburn Road 
388 Auburn Hills, Ml 48326 
389 
390 National Business Supply, Inc Office Services CAP, O&M 107, 903,921 , 932 837,511 

391 2595 Bellingham Drive IT Services 
392 Troy, Ml 48083-2036 
393 
394 Navigant Consultin91 Inc Administrative & Office O&M 908, 921 , 932 1,990,198 

395 2723 South State Street, Ste 150 Services 

396 Ann Arbor, Ml 48104 
397 
398 Nexant, Inc Advertising Services O&M 905, 908, 921 , 932 259,529 

399 101 Second Street, 10th Floor 

400 San Francisco, CA 94105-3651 

401 
402 Neyer Tlseo & Hinde LTD Engineering Services CAP, O&M 107, 880,932 343, 163 

403 41 780 Six Mile Road 
404 Northville, Ml 48168 
405 
406 North Star HR Corporation Benefits Administration CAP, O&M 107, 880, 921,926 365,232 

407 2000 Town Center, Ste 1900 Services 
408 Southfield, Ml 48075 
409 
410 Northern Ind Construction, Inc Construction Services CAP, O&M 107, 834, 8501 891 , 932 1,447,104 

411 2316 Pleasant Valley Road 
412 Boyne City, Ml 49712-9767 
413 
414 Nuance Enterprise Solutions Professional Services O&M 910 270,447 

415 and Services 
416 1 Wayside Road 
417 Burlington, MA 01803 
418 
419 OCG Companies, LLC Paving Services CAP, O&M 107, 874, 880, 887, 892, 35,387,405 

420 2303 Fenkell Street 932 

421 Detroi~ Ml 48238 
422 
423 Ogletree Deakins Nash Smoak Legal Services O&M 925 881 ,781 

424 and Stewart PC 
425 PO Box 2757 
426 Greenville, SC 29602 
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CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES (Continued) 

Line Basis of 
No. Name I Address Service Charqes Acct# Amount 

427 Olameter Corporation Meter Reading Services O&M 902 2,228,453 
428 4325 Concourse Drive 
429 Ann Arbor, Ml 481 OB-9688 
430 
431 OLMA, LLC Outside Contract Labor O&M 912 851,779 
432 18965 Riverpark Boulevard Services 
433 Macomb Township, Ml 48044 
434 
435 Oracle America Administrative & Office O&M 905, 908, 921, 932 744,469 
436 500 Oracle Parkway Services 
437 Redwoodshores, CA 94065 
438 
439 Oscar W Larson Company Storage Tank Services CAP, O&M 107, 932 540,721 
440 10100 Dixie Highway 
441 Clarkston, Ml 48348-2414 
442 
443 P J Steel Supply, Inc Construction Services CAP, O&M 107, 818, 850,891, 932 5,824,493 
444 305 East Park Drive Technical Services 
445 Kalkaska, Ml 49646 
446 
447 Pepper Hamilton LLP Legal Services CAP, O&M 107, 925, 930.2, 932 334,167 
448 4000 Town Center, Ste 1800 
449 Southfield, Ml 48075 
450 
451 Pioneer Oil Tools, Inc Electrical Equipment CAP, O&M 107, 830, 932 255,165 
452 PO Box 131 Maintenance & Repair 
453 Mount Pleasant, Ml 48804-0131 Services 
454 
455 Preiss Companies, LLC Construction & Ground CAP, O&M 107,850, 863, 891 , 932 429,588 
456 8211 Clyde Road Maintenance Services 
457 Fenton, Ml 48430 
458 
459 PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP Financial & Consulting CAP, O&M 107, 908, 932 1,023,567 
460 3109 W. Dr. ML King Jr. Blvd. Services 
461 Tampa, FL 33607 
462 
463 R and D Custom Builders, Inc Building Maintenance & CAP, O&M 107, 880, 932 514,643 
464 3820 South Lachance Road Repair Services 
465 Lake City, Ml 49651-8965 
466 
467 R G Eisenhardt Contracting, Inc Excavation Services CAP, O&M 107, 832, 834, 932 526,466 
468 9738 Gratiot Avenue 
469 Columbus, Ml 48063-4121 
470 
471 R L Coolsaet Underground Construction CAP, O&M 107, 850, 859, 863, 877, 23,518,074 
472 28800 Goddard Road Services 887, 889, 891 , 932 
473 Romulus, Ml 48174-2702 
474 
475 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) [ X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 2016104 
(2) r 1 A Resubmission 

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES (Continued) 

Line Basis of 
No. Name I Address Service Charges Acct# Amount 

476 Rand Industrial Insulation, LLC Technical Services CAP, O&M 107, 932 1, 191,000 
477 35555 Genron Court 
478 Romulus, Ml 48174 
479 
480 Raytheon Professional Services Training Services CAP, O&M 107, 824, 859, 880, 932 1,271 ,734 
481 1919 Technology Drive 
482 Troy, Ml 48083-4245 
483 
484 RCB Industries, Inc IT & Telecom Services CAP, O&M 107, 834, 880, 903, 921 , 281,438 
485 1030 North Crooks Road, Ste G 932 
486 Clawson, Ml 48017-1020 
487 
488 Re:Group, Inc Advertising Services CAP, O&M 107, 880, 903, 908, 909, 4,429,019 
489 213 West Liberty, Ste 100 910, 912, 921, 928, 
490 Ann Arbor, Ml 48104 930.1, 932 
491 
492 Ricoh Americas Corporation IT & Telecom Services CAP, O&M 107, 830, 834, 850, 851, 481,147 
493 70 Valley Stream Parkway 857, 866, 879, 880, 901 , 
494 Malvern, PA 19325 902, 903, 908, 910, 912, 
495 921, 925, 928, 932 
496 
497 Roese Contracting Underground Construction CAP, O&M 107,932 3,773,212 
498 2674 South Huron Road Services 
499 Kawkawlin, Ml 48631-9153 
500 
501 Rosen USA Inspection and Surveying O&M 850,932 884,995 
502 14120 lnterdrive East Services 
503 Houston, TX 77032-3324 
504 
505 Roy Longton Property Service Outside Contract Labor O&M 912 627,287 
506 14226 Eureka Services 
507 Southgate, Ml 48195 
508 
509 SCSR, Inc Outside Contract Labor O&M 912 781 ,775 
510 42882 Mound Road Services 
511 Sterling Heights, Ml 48314 
512 
513 Secure Door, LLC Building Maintenance & CAP, O&M 107, 834, 932 565,729 
514 75 Lafayette, Ste 200 Repair Services 
515 Mt Clemens, MI 48043 
516 
517 Seel, LLC Administrative & Office O&M 905, 908, 921 , 932 1,307,358 
518 7140 West Fort Street Services 
519 Detroit, Ml 48209 Marketing Services 
520 
521 Sidock Group, inc Engineering Services CAP, O&M 107, 834,932 5,867,880 
522 45650 Grand River Avenue 
523 Novi, Ml 48374 
524 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 01 ·17) Page 357.10 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company (1) [ X ] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 2016/04 
<2l r 1 A Resubmission 

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES (Continued) 

Line Basis of 
No. Name I Address Service CharQes Acct# Amount 
525 SrnithGroupJJR, Inc Environmental & Technical CAP, O&M 107, 932 363,340 
526 500 Griswold, Street, Ste 1700 Services 
527 Detroit, Ml 48226 
528 
529 Solar Turbines, Inc Compressor Services CAP,O&M 107, 932 52,296,257 
530 1550 Coraopolis Heights Road 
531 Moon Township, PA 15108-2973 
532 
533 South Lyon Fence Company, Inc Fencing Services CAP, O&M 107, 877, 891, 932 417,218 
534 53583 Grand River Avenue 
535 New Hudson, Ml 48165-8522 
536 
537 SSOE, Inc Engineering Services CAP, O&M 107, 932 284,880 
538 1001 Madison Avenue 
539 Toledo, OH 43624-1585 
540 
541 Standard Industrial Structures Professional Services CAP, O&M 107, 932 612,108 
542 Corporation 
543 2665 Westhollow Drive 
544 Houston, TX 77082 
545 
546 Stantec Consulting Michigan, Inc Environmental Services O&M 930.2, 932 782,043 
547 3959 Research Park Drive 
548 Ann Arbor, Ml 48108-2216 
549 
550 Strategic Staffing Solutions, LLC Outside Contract Labor CAP, O&M 107, 866, 880, 893, 902, 5,107,228 
551 645 Griswold Street, Ste 2900 Services 903, 908, 910, 912, 921, 
552 Detroit, Ml 48226 930.1, 932 
553 
554 Swenski Tree Service, Inc Ground Maintenance O&M 863, 889, 932 621 ,964 
555 113 Buntrock Road Services 
556 Iron River, Ml 49935-8271 
557 
558 Traffic Management, Inc Engineering Services CAP, O&M 107, 850, 887, 889, 932 2,698,807 
559 2435 Lemon Avenue 
560 Signal Hill, CA 90755 
561 
562 Transworld Systems, Inc Professional Services O&M 901 , 903 420,313 
563 507 Prudential Road 
564 Horsham, PA 19044 
565 
566 TRC Pipeline Services, LLC Engineering Services CAP, O&M 107, 850, 932 1,328,705 
567 21 Griffen Road North 
568 Windsor, CT 06095 
569 
570 TRG Customer Solutions, Inc Marketing Services O&M 912, 932 1,248;488 
571 1700 Pennsylvania Avenue NW 
572 Washington, DC 20006 
573 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) [ X ] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 2016/04 
(2) r l A Resubmission 

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES (Contlnuod) 

Line Basis of 

No. Name I Address Service Chan:1es Acct# Amount 

574 US Security Associates, Inc Security Services CAP, O&M 107, 880, 903, 908, 921 , 3,052,249 
575 200 Mansell Court, Ste 500 932 
576 Roswell, GA 30076 
577 
578 Utility Resource Group, LLC Surveying & Meter CAP, O&M 107, 874, 902, 903, 932 8,918,797 
579 6808 Nineteen & One Half Mile Rd Reading Services 

580 Sterling Heights, MI 48314 
581 
582 W J O'Neil Co Construction Services CAP, O&M 107. 932 26,451,491 
583 3545'7 Industrial Rd Technical Services 

584 Livonia, Ml 48150-1233 
585 
586 Wade Trim Associates Inc Surveying Services CAP, O&M 107, 850, 880, 932 1,607,887 
587 500 Griswold Ave, STE 2500 
588 Detroit, Ml 48226 
589 
590 Walbridge Construction Repair & CAP, O&M 107, 932 24,205,696 
591 777 Woodward Avenue, Ste 300 Maintenance Services 
592 Detroit, Ml 48226 
593 
594 Walker Miller Energy Services, LLC Marketing Services O&M 905, 908, 921 , 932 16, 127,426 
595 2990 West Grand Boulevard West 
596 Detroit, Ml 48202 
597 
598 Wind Lake Solutions Technical Services CAP, O&M 107, 850, 887, 892, 932 1,363,287 
599 400 Bay View Rd Ste A 
600 Mukwonago, WI 53149-1745 
601 
602 
603 
604 
605 
606 
607 
608 
609 
610 
611 
612 
613 
614 
615 
616 
617 
618 
619 
620 
621 
622 
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Name of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X] An OflgJnaJ 
(2) [ ) A Resubmission 

Pata of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

2016/04 

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES 
1. In column (a) report the name of Iha associated 
company. 
2. In column (b) describe the attlllatlon (percentage 
ownership, etc.). 
3. In column (c) describe the nature oftha goods and 

Company 
Line 
No. Ca\ 
1 Washington 1 o Storage Partnership Affiliate 

2 

3 

4 

5 Washington 10 Storage Corp Affiliate 

6 

7 

8 

9 Bluestone Pipe Co of PA Affiliate 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 Susquehanna Gathering Co Affiliate 
15 

16 

17 

18 

Afflllellon 

(bl 

19 Bh.Je Lake Holdings Inc Subsidiary 

20 

21 DTE Ml Gathering Hold. Co. Affiliate 
22 
23 

24 

25 

26 DTE Michigan Gathering Co Affiliate 
27 

28 

29 

3o 
31 DTE Energy Corporate Services Affiliate 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 
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servlces provided (administrative and general expenses, 
dividends declared, etc.). 
4. In column (d) and (e) report the amount classified lo 
operating Income and the account(s) in which reported. 

Description Account Amount 
Nature of Goods Number Classllledto 

and Services Operating Income 
(cl (d\ lel 

Admln. & General 920-930 1,236,823 

Tax Other than Income 408.1 96,686 

Gas Transportation 489, 494 1,408,923 

Admln. & General 920-926 91,193 

Tax Other than Income 408,1 7,510 

Capital 

Admln. & General 920-930 2.465 
Tax Other than Income 408.1 219 

Operations 804-693 143,949 

Capital 

Admln. & General 920-930 2,on 

Tax Other than Income 408.1 171 
Operations 804-693 128,790 

Capital 

Dividend 

Operations 850·880 4n,525 

Adniln. & General 920-930 4,476 
Tax Other than Income 408.1 330 

Gas Transportation 495 61,525 

Admln. & General 920-990 635,772 

Tax Other than Income 408.1 46,112 

Operations 850-880 297,609 

Capital 

Gas Transportation 469, 495 77,m 
Commercial & Industrial Sales 461 154,862 

Cap Ital 
Admln. & General 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date ot Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) [ X J An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

2016/04 (2) [ ) A Resubmission 

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (Continued) 
5. In columns (f) and (g) report the classified to reported. 
non-operating Income and the account(s) In which 7. In column Q) report the Iota!. 
reported. B. In column (k) Indicate the pricing method (cost, per 
6. In columns (h) end (I) report the amount classified to contract terms, etc). 
the balance sheet and the account(s) In which 

Account Amount Classified to Account Amount 
Number Non-Operating Number Classified to Total Pricing 

Income Balance Sheet Method line 
IO la\ lh\ (I) (j) (k) No. 

1,236,823 Cost 1 
96,688 Cost 2 

1,408,923 Contract 3 
4 

91,193 Cost 5 
7,510 Cost 6 

107 13,910 13,910 Cost 7 

8 
2,465 Cost 9 

219 Cost 10 
143,949 Cost 11 

107 958 958 Cost 12 

13 
2,077 Cost 14 

171 Cost 15 
128,790 Cost 16 

107 6,692 6,692 Cost 17 

Cost 18 
438 1,550,000 1,550,000 Cost 19 

20 

477,525 Cost 21 

4,476 Cost 22 
330 Cost 23 

61 ,525 Cost 24 

25 
635,772 Cost 26 

46, 112 Cost 27 
297,809 Cost 28 

107 62,845 62,845 Cost 29 

30 
77,777 Contract 31 

154,862 Cost 32 
107 13,178 13,178 Cost 33 
146 534,098 534,098 Cost 34 

35 

36 
37 

38 
39 

40 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) [ X I An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

2016/04 
(2)[ ] A Resubmission 

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (Continued) 
1. In column (a) report the name of the associated services prOllided (administrative and general el!p&nsos, 
compeny. dividends declared, etc.). 
2. In column (b) describe the efflllation (percentage 4. In column (d) and (e) report the amount dassified to 
ownership, etc,). operating income and the account(s) In which reported. 
3. In column (c) describe the nature of the goods and 

Description Account Amount 
Company Affiliation Nature of Goods Number Classllied to 

Line and Services Operating Income 
No. a b c d e) 

41 DTE River Rouge No.1, LLC Affiliate Gas Transportation 489 117,660 

42 

43 Metro Energy, LLC Affiliate Gas Transportation 489 179,469 

44 

45 Saginaw Bay Pipeline Co. Affiliate Admln. & General 920-930 37,489 

46 Tax Other than Income 408.1 2 ,333 

47 Operations 850-880 20,927 

48 

49 DTE Energy Trading Afnllate Gas Transportation 489 634,759 

50 J\dmin. & General 920-930 496,639 

61 Tax Other than Income 408.1 40,875 

52 

53 DTE Pipeline Company Affiliate Tax Other than Income 406.1 3,383 

54 Admln. & General 920-930 46,047 

65 Capital 
56 

57 DTE Ga.s Storage Company Affiliate Admln. & General 920·930 120,156 

68 T8J< Other than Income 408.1 9,788 

59 

60 DTE 8ectrlc Company Affiliate Operations 931 786,933 

61 Tax Other than Income 408.1 37,832 

62 Admln. & General 920·930 757,373 

63 Gas Transportation 481 , 489, 495 8,502,487 

64 Capital 

66 Operatlons 

86 

67 DTE Michigan Lateral Company Affiliate Admln. & General 920·930 691,793 

68 Operations 850·880 183,799 

69 Tax Other than Income 408.1 46,314 

70 Capital 

71 
72 DTE Gas Services Company Affiliate Admln. & General 920·930 285,789 

73 Tax Other than Income 408.1 23,758 

74 Gas Tra11Sportation '189 301,335 

75 Capital 

76 

77 DTE Millonnlu111 Company Affiliate Admin. & General 920·930 9,596 

78 Tax Other than Income 408.1 762 

18,211,292 
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Name of R96pondent This Report Is: Data of Report Year of Report 

DTE Ges Company 
(1) (X I An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

2016/04 (2)( ) A Resubmission 

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (Continued) 

5. In columns (f) and (g) report the classified to reported. 
non-operating Income and the a.ccount(s) in which 7 . In column fj) report the total. 
reported. 8. In column (k) indicate the pricing method (cost, per 
6. In columns (h) end (I) report the amount classified to contract terms, etc), 
tho balance sheet and the account(s) in which 

Account Amount Classified to Account Amount 
Number Non-Operatlng Number Classified LO Total Pricing 

Income Balance Sheet Method Line 
h I k No. 

117,660 Contract 41 

42 

179,469 Contract 43 

44 

37,469 Cost 45 

2 ,333 Cost 46 

20,927 Cost 47 

48 

634,759 Contract 49 

496,639 Cost 50 

40,675 Cost 51 

52 

3,383 Cost 53 

45,047 Cost 54 

107 107,387 107,387 Cost 55 

56 

120, 156 Cost 57 

9,788 Cost 58 

59 

766,933 Cost 60 

37,832 Cost 61 

757,373 Cost 62 

6,502,467 Contract 63 
107 170,460 170,460 Cost 64 
146 267,730 267,730 Cost 65 

6G 

691,793 Cost 67 

183,799 Cost 68 
46,314 Cost 69 

107 106,041 106,041 Cost 70 

71 

285,789 Cost 72 

23,756 Cost 73 

301,335 Contract 74 

107 96 96 Cost 76 

76 

9,596 Cost n 
762 Cost 78 

79 

2,833.415 21,044,707 
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Name of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X ] An Original 
(2) ( ] A Resubmission 

Date of Repo Year of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 2016/04 

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES 

1. In column (a) report the name of the associated 
company. 
2. In column (b) describe the atflllatlon \percentage 
ownership, etc.). 
3. In column (c) describe the nature of the goods and 

Company 
Line 
No. a 
1 DTE Energy Resources, LLC Affiliate 

2 

3 

4 DTE Gas Enterprises Affiliate 

5 DTE Electric Company Affiliate 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 DTE Gas Services Company Affiliate 

11 

12 DTE Energy Corporate Services, LLC Affiliate 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 
18 

19 

20 

21 DTE Gas Storage Company Afflllate 

22 

23 DTE Energy Trading Affiliate 

24 

26 DTE Michigan Gathering Company Affiliate 

26 

27 Washington 10 Storage Partnership Affiliate 

28 

29 DTE Pipeline Company Affiliate 

30 

31 Biuestone Pipeline Co of PA Affiliate 

32 

33 Susquehanna Gathering Company Affiliate 

34 

35 DTE Michigan Lateral Company Affiliate 

36 
Affiliate 

Affiliation 

b 
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services provided (administrative and general expenses, 
dividends declared, etc.). 
4. In column (d) and (e) report the amount classified to 
operating Income and lhe account(s) In which reported. 

Descrlotlon Account Amount 
Nature of Goods Number Classified to 

and Services Operating Income 
c e 

Operations 804-893 88,012 

Sales Expense 911·913 2,048 

Capital 
Admln. & General 

Operations 804-893 1,150, 106 

Customer Service 901-910, 916 954,315 

Rent Expense 931 24,956,814 

Admln. & General 
Capital 

Operations 804·893 120,074 

Capital 

Operations 804-893 10,549,862 

Rent Expense 931 628,785 

Customer Service 901-910 44,252,076 

Admln. & General 920-930.2 73,340,371 

Taxes Other 408.1 3,270,475 

Other Deductions 
Admln. & General 

Capital 

Operations 804-893 91,931 

Operatlons 804-893 20,760 

Operations 804-893 1,552,669 

Operations 804-893 2,055,099 

Operations 804-893 30,485 

Operations 804-893 13,216 

Opera lions 804-893 19,091 

Operations 804·893 28,267 

163, 124,466 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) ( X] An Ortglnal (Mo, Da, Yr) 

2016/04 (2)( ] A Resubmission 
SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (Continued) 

5. In columns (I) and (g) report the classified to reported. 
non·operatln_g Income and the account(s) In which 7. In column 0) report the total. 
reported. 8. In column OJ Indicate the pricing method (cost, per 
6. In columns (h) and (I) report the amount classified to contract terms, etc). 
the balance sheet and the aocount(s) In which 

Account Amount Classifled lo Account Amount 
Number Non-Operating Number Classified to Total Pricing 

Income Balance Sheet Method Line 
h k No. 

88,012 Cost 1 

2,048 Cost 2 
107 6,615 6,615 Cost 3 
146 17,040 17,040 Cost 4 

1,150,106 Cost 5 
954,315 Cost 6 

24,956,814 Cost 7 
146 6,011 6,011 Cost 8 
107 1,096,263 1,096,263 Cost 9 

120,074 Cost 10 

107 3,899 3,899 Cost 11 
10,549,862 Cost 12 

628,785 Cost 13 
44,252,076 Cost 14 
73,340,371 Cost 15 

3,270,475 Cost 16 
426.1-426.4 1,126,872 1,1 26,872 Cost 17 

146 398,778 398,778 Cost 18 
107 28,573,633 28,573,633 Cost 19 

20 

91 ,931 Cost 21 

22 
20,760 Cost 23 

24 

1,552,669 Cost 25 

26 
2,055,099 Cost 27 

28 

30,485 Cost 29 

30 
13,216 Cost 31 

32 

19,091 Cost 33 

34 
28,267 Cost 35 

36 
146 28,197 28,1 97 Cost 37 

1,126,872 30,130,436 194,381,764 
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Name of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is; 
(1) [ x J An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

2016/04 

COMPRESSOR STATIONS 
1. Report below particulars (details) concerning 
compressor stations. Use the following subheadings: 
field compressor stations, products extraction 
compressor stations, underground storage compressor 
stations, transmission compressor stations, distribution 
compressor stations, and other compressor stations. 

Line 
No. 

Name of Station and Location 

!a) 
FIELD COMPRESSOR STATIONS 

UNDERGROUND STORAGE COMPRESSOR STATIONS 
Columbl.ls Station (site 6328) 
Columbus Twp., St. Clair Co. 

Belle River Mills Station (site 6840) 
China Twp., St. Clair Co. 

W, C. Taggart Compressor Station (slle 6963) 
Belvidere Twp .• Montcalm Co. 

TOTAL 
TRANSMIS§ION COMPRESSOR STATIONS 
Kalkaska Station (site 6740) 
Kalkaska Twp., Kalkaska Co. 

Milford Station (site 6535) 
Milford Twp., Oakland Co. 

Reed City Compressor Station (site 6041) (3) 
Lincoln Twp., Osceola Co. 

Willow Run Compressor Station (site 1950) 
Ypsilanti Twp., Washtenaw Co. 

Alpena Station (site 6988) (3) 
Hamilton Twp., Clare Co. 

4 Satellite Stations 
Various Locations 

DISTRIBUTION COMPRESSOR STATION 

OTHER COMPRE$SOR STATION$ 

2. For column (a), indicate the production areas where 
such stations are used. Relatively small fleld compressor 
stations may be grouped by production areas. Show the 
number of stations grouped. Designate any station 
held under a title other than full ownership. State In 
a footnote the name of owner or co-owner, the nature 
of the respondent's tljle and oercent of ownershio 

Number 
of 

Employees 
(1) 
(b) 

Plant Cost 

(c) 

206,966,072 

75,271,691 

37,42~.740 

35,934,488 

1,838,809 

27,126,400 

4,578,572 

552,118 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

(1) Respondent does not maintain separate payrolls for compressor stations. 
(2) Column (d) represents the cost of electric power and column (e) represents Natl.lral Gas used by the Company 

at the respective compressor stations. 
(3) Compressor stations not running 
(4) Total for Underground Storage Compressor Stations 
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This Report Is: 
(1) ( X] An Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Name of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company (2) [ ) A Resubmission 

Year of Report 

2016104 

COMPRESSOR STATIONS (Continued) 

If jointly owned. Designate any station that was not 
operated during the past year. State In a footnote whether 
the book cost of such station has been retired in the books 
of account, or what disposition of the station and its book 
costs are contemplated. Designate any compressor units 
In transmission compressor stations installed and put into 
ooeratlon durina the vear and show In a footnote the size 

Expenses (Except depreciation and 
taxes) 

Fuel or Power 
(2) 
(d) 

311,289 (4) 

142,684 

16, 117 

Other 
(2) 
Ce) 

304,438 

3,904,636 

2,050,561 

510,834 

1,092,912 

281 ,025 

24 

Gas for Compressor 
fuel Mcf 

(14.73 psia 
at 60°F) 

(f) 

31 ,802 

512,877 

357,271 

112,785 

111 ,450 

34,083 

of each such unit, and the date each such unit was placed 
In operation. 

3. For column (d) include the type of fuel or power, 
if other than natural gas. If two types of fuel or power are 
used, show separate entries for natural gas and the other 
fuel or power. 

Total 
Compressor 

Hours of 
Operation 

During 
Year 
(a) 

3,065 

13,908 

19,632 

8,863 

5,000 

NIA 

1,650 

34 

18,988 

Operation Date 

No. of 
Compressors 

Operated 
at Time 

of Station 
Peak 

Ch) 

2 

4 

9 

2 

3 

NIA 

3 

Date 
of 

Station 
Peak 

(f) 

5/2/16 

11/29/16 

1/28/16 

6/17/16 

5/10116 

NIA 

411/16 

'1/24/16 

317116 
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Line 
No. 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company (1) [ X ) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2)( ] A Resubmission 2016/Q4 

GAS STORAGE PROJECTS 
1. Report particulars (details) for total gas storage projects. 3. Give particulars (details) of any gas stored for the benefit 
2. Total storage plant (column b) should agree with of another company under a gas exchange arrangement or 

amounts reported by the respondent In Acct's 350.1 to 364.8 on basis of purchase and resale to other company. Designate 
Inclusive loaaes 206-207). with an asterisk if other company is an associated company. 

Item Total 
Line Amount 
No. (a) b 

1 Natural Gas Storage Plant 
2 Land and Land Rights 9,547,296 

3 Structures and Improvements 22,876,647 

4 Storage Wells and Holders 108,283,331 

5 Storage Lines 38,282,278 

6 other Storage Equipment 288,968 744 

7 TOTAL (Enter Tola/ of Unes 2 Thru 6) 467,958,296 

8 Storaae Expenses 
9 Operation 10,568,339 

10 Maintenance 5,977,733 

11 Rents 

12 TOT AL (Enter Total of Lines 9 Thru 11) 16,546,072 

13 Storage Operations (In Mcf (@ 14. 73) 

14 Gas Delivered to Storage 

15 January 3,594,977 

16 February (3,259,975) 

17 March (2,959,439) 

18 April (394,580) 

19 May 1,976,925 

20 June 7,086,984 

21 July 3,766,636 

22 August 4,302,316 

23 September 5,254,264 

24 October (88,666) 

25 November 539,230 

26 December (366,546} 

27 TOTAL (Enter Total of Unas 15 Thru 26) 19,452,126 

28 Gas Withdrawn from Storage 

29 January 18,588,876 

30 February 8,645,990 

31 March 2,937,844 

32 April (3, 161 , 194) 

33 May (3,558, 106) 

34 June (1, 120,086) 

35 July (5,058,531) 

36 August (4,382,515) 

37 September (1,862,231) 

38 October (1,529,198) 

39 November 2,558,055 

40 December 12,918,296 

41 TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 29 Thru 40) 24,977,200 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 
(1) [ X ] An Original 

DTE Gas Company (2) [ ] A Resubmission 
GAS STORAGE PROJECTS (Continued) 

Line 
No. 

Item 

a 

Stora e 0 erations In Mcf 14. 73 

42 Top or Working Gas End of Year 

43 Cushion Gas (Including Native Gas) 

44 Total Gas in Resevoir (Enter Total of Line 42 and Line 43) 

45 Certified Storage Capacity 

46 Number of Injection -- Withdraw! Wells 

47 Number of Observation Wells 

48 Maximum Day's Withdraw! from Storage 

49 Date of Maximum Day's Withdraw! 

50 LNG Terminal Companies {In Met) 

51 Number of Tanks 

52 Capacity ofTanks 

53 LNG Volumes 

54 a) Received at "Ship Rall" 

55 b) Transferred to Tanks 

56 c) Withdrawn from Tanks 

57 d) "Boil Otr• Vaporization Loss 

58 e) Converted to Mcf at Tailgate of Terminal 

Notes: 

(1) Transacatlons related to gas stored "for others" are not reflected on these pages at December 31, 2016 

72,817, 783 Mcf was stored for others. 
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2016/04 

Total 

43,932,091 

62,094,654 

106,026, 7 45 

137,977,092 

122 

64 

1,952,969 

1/18/16 



Name of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X] An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

2016/04 

DISTRIBUTION AND TRANSMISSION LINES 

1. Report below by States the total miles of pipe lines 
operated by respondent at end of year. 
2. Report separately any lines held under a title other than 
full ownership. Designate such lines with an asterisk and 
In a footnote state the name of owner, or co-owner, nature 
of respondent's title, and percent ownership If jointly 
owned. 

3. Report separately any line that was not operated during 
the past year. Enter In a footnote the particulars (details) 
and state whether the book cost of such a line, or any 
portion thereof, has been retired In the books of account, 
or what disposition of the lines and its book costs are 
contemplated. 
4. Report the number of miles of pipe to one declmal 
oolnt. 

Line 
No. 

Designation (identification) of Line 
or Group of Lines 

Total Miies 
of Pipe 
(to 0.1) 

(b} 

1 lntegated Natual Gas Systems 

2 Located In State of Michigan 

3 

4 Distribution Mains 

5 Transmission Mains 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 TOTAL 
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19,082.7 

1,962.7 

21,045.4 



Name of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is; 
(1) [ X ] An Original 
(2) [ J A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM PEAK DELIVERIES 

Year of Report 

2016/04 

1. Report below the total distribution system deliveries of 
gas, excluding deliveries to storage, for the periods of 
system peak deliveries indicated below during the calendar 

2. Report Mcf on press base of 14.73 psla al 60°F. 

ear. 

Line 
No. Item 

a 

Section A. Three HI hest Da s of S stem Peak Deilveries 

Date of Hi hest Da 's Deliveries 

2 Deliveries to Customers Sub act to MPSC Rate Schedules 

3 Deliveries to others 

4 TOTAL 

5 Date of Second Hi hast Da 's Deliveries 

6 Deliveries to Customers Sub ect to MPSC Rate Schedules 

7 Deliveries to Other ... s ____________ _ 

8 TOTAL 

9 Date of Third Hi hast Da 's Deliveries 

10 Deliveries to Customer Sub ect to MPSC Rate Schedules 

11 Deliveries to Others 

12 TOTAL 

13 

Section 8. Highest Consecutive 3-Day System Peak 
Deliveries and Su lies 

Dates of Three Consecutive Days Highest System Peak 
Deliveries 

14 Deliveries to Customer Sub ect to MPSC Rate Schedules 

15 Deliveries to Others 

16 TOTAL 

17 Su lies from Line Pack 

18 Su lies from Under round Stora e 

19 Su lies from Other Peakin Facilities 

Section C. Hi hest Month's S stem Deliveries 

20 Month of HI hest Month's S stem Deliveries 

21 Dellverles to Customer Sub'eot to MPSC Rate Schedules 

22 Deliveries to Others 

23 TOTAL 

Amount of 
Mcf 

5,535,462 

(4,430,540) 

2,051,508 

43,400,842 

*Split of sendout on a daily basis Is not accurately separable between MPSC Rate Schedules and Others 
MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 518 

Curtailments 
on Day/Month 

Indicated 
d 



Name of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is; 
(1) [ x ] An Original 
(2) [ ) A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

2016/04 
AUXILIARY PEAKING FACILITY 

1. Report below auxiliary facilities of the respondent for 
meeting seasonal peak demands on the respondent's 
system, such as underground storage projects, litjuefied 
petroleum gas Installations, gas liquefaction plants, oil gas 
sets, etc. 

2. For column {c), for underground storage projects, 
report the delivery capacity on February 1 of the heating 
season overlaooino the vear-end for which this report Is 

Maximum Dally 

Location of 
Facility Type of Facility 

1 
2 
3 

(a) (b) 

4 West Central Michigan Underground Storage 
5 Plant 
6 
7 Southeastern Michigan Underground Storage 
8 Plant 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
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Delivery Capacity 
of Faclllty, 

Mcfat 
14.73 psia 

at 60° 
(C) 

532,000 

3,406,000 
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submitted. For other facilities, report the rated maximum 
dally delivery capacities. 
3. For column (d), Include or exclude (as appropriate) 
the cost of any plant used jointly with another facility on 
the basis of predominant use, unless the auxiliary 
peaking facility Is a separate plant as contemplated by 
general Instruction 12 of the Uniform System of 
Accounts. 

Was Facility Operated 

Cost 
on Day of Highest 

of 
Transmission Peak 

Faclllty 
Delivery? 

(In dollars) 
Yes No 

(d) (e) (f) 

x 

x 



Name of Respondent 

DTE Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) [ X J An Original 
(2) [ J A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

2016/04 

SYSTEM MAPS 
1. Furnish 5 copies of a system map (one with each filed 

copy of this report) of the facilities operated by the respondent 
for the production, gathering, transportation, and sale 
of natural gas. New maps need not be furnished If no 
important change has occurred In the facilities operated by the 
respondent since the date of the maps furnished with a 
previous year's annual report. If, however, maps are not 
furnished for this reason, reference should be made In the 
space below to the year's annual report with which the maps 
were furnished. 

2. Indicate the following information on the maps: 
(a) Transmission llnes--colored in red, if they are not 

otherwise clearly Indicated. 
(b) Principal pipeline arteries of gathering systems. 
(c) Sizes of pipe in principal pipelines shown on map. 
(d) Normal directions of gas flow--indlcated by arrows. 
(e) Location of natural gas fleids or pools In which the 

respondent produces or purchases natural gas. 

See attached map on following page. 

(Q Locations of compressor stations, product extraction 
plants, stabilization plants, important puriftcation 
plants, underground storage areas, recycling 
areas, etc. 

(g) Important main line lntercot1nections with other 
natural gas Is received or delivered and name of 
connecting company. 

(h) Principal communities In which respondent 
renders local distribL1tlon service. 

3. In addition, show on each map: graphic scale to 
which map is drawn; date as of which t.he map represents 
the facts it purports to show; a legend giving all symbols 
and abbreviations used; designations of facilities leased 
to or from another company, and giving name of such other 
company. 

4. Maps not larger than 24 Inches square are desired. 
If necessary, however, submit larger maps to show essential 
Information. Fold the maps lo size not larger than this 
report. Bind the maps to the report. 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

DTE Gas Company 
(1) [ X ] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 2016/Q4 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Page Line Column Comments 
No. No. No. 
(a) (b) (c) (d) 

Footnotes are included in the Notes to the Financial Statements on pages 122 through 
123~28. 
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